
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20*63

THIS IS 'PE BEGIMNING OF MUR #

DATE FILMED 1--7f7C 1VE No.

-m~ &nL

- j - ~



October 16, 1992 n ti 3. 57D
C.-,

BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION p

IN THE MATTER OF A COMPLAINT BY

CONGRESSMAN DAN GLiCKMAN

AGAINST MULTIMEDIA CABLEVISION, INC.

COMPLAINT AND MOTION TO THE COMMISSION TO SEEK INJUNICTIVE
RELIEF

The undersigned files this complaint on behalf of

Congressman Glickman and the Glickman for Congress C omm ittee

against Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimedia') for

knowingly and willfully making corporate contributions to

)influence a federal election in violation of Section 442-b of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, ase m JU

or "the Act'). The issues presented in this

an extraordinary nature,, involving an unpreceenuted V,"ft

intervention by a corporation to effect the defeat of a

candidate for federal office.

Multimedia has been saturating its cable

airtime with advertisements attacking Congresum am 3

t - j- 4
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and endorsing his opponent State Senator Eric Yost. Since

October 12, Multimedia has run these advertisements over 100

times per day on ten cable stations, including CNN, USA and

Lifetime. Scripts of these ads and the logs indicating the

times at which they have run are enclosed as Exhibit 1.

Multimedia intends to continue airing these and other

anti-Glickman ads indefinitely. The Company has informed the

Glickman campaign that it will use a variety of ads over

different time periods, each devoted explicitly to the

Company's position that the voters in Mr. Glickman's

congressional district should reject his candidacy for another

term in the House of Representatives. In short, Multimedia is

orchestrating, for the reipaining weeks of the election, a

media blitz directed against the Glickman campaign no

different from the kind sponsored by candidates or political

committees--except that Multimedia is a corporation and its ad

campaign is financed with corporate dollars, not funds

allowable under the Act for this purpose.

The Company acknoviedges, moreover, that it pro~uwd

these ads in collaboration and consultation with the Taft

committee. It specifically confirmed to represertatives of

the Glickman campaign and others that it had numerous

*conversations" with the Yost campaigr. about th4. ads. Wot

surprisingly, therefore, the themes and messages of the aft

parrot those of the Yost campaign.



It now appears that these advertisements make up only one

front in a broad, corporate-funded assault on Congressman

Glickman's campaign. As of yesterday, Multimedia '.-eyan

distributing a campaign flier with its customer billings.

Multimedia services 95,000 households. The flier, entitlas

"It's Time for a Change", sharply criticizes Glickman's record

as a Member of Congress and his character, and announces: "We

Support Eric Yost for Congress. Exhibit 2. It reinforces the

themes and messages of Multimedia's campaign ads.

Today, the Glickman campaign f iles this complaint', alorng

with an accompanying Motion for Injunctive Action by the

Commission, to stop these ongoing violations and any

additional expenditures currently planned by Multimedia for

the additional remaining days before the election in the

Fourth District of Kansas.

Multimedia may imagine that its expenditures for airtime

fall outside the statute as "editorials" or "news comnay

exempt from regulation under Section 431(9)2. This view of

1The Glickman campaign has filed a formal complaint wit!L the Federal

comumunications Commission (*FCC") seeking immediate action by the agency to

ensure a "reasonable opportunity" to respond to these ads under fection
76.209(d) of the FCC regulations.

2The Act provides spcifically:

The term wexpenditures does not include--
(i) any news story, conmentary, or editorial
distributed through the facilities of any broadcasting
stat ion, newspaper, magazine, or other periodicall



the law cannot prevail, if there is to be any meaningful

regulation of federal elections.

While Congress provided for editorial comment by

broadcasting stations, this exemption referred tu, and

embraced, only editorials broadcast in the ordinary course of

a station's business--in a format and with the frequency

consistent with industry practise, not to mention the practise

of the station itself. On neither count do these Multimedia

editorials qualify under this exemption. A broadcast facility

devoting hours of air time day after day to campaign

advertisements is not conforming to industry practise: not for

any editorials, much less editorials expressly advocating the

defeat of a candidate. Complainant states also, upon

information and belief, that never has this particular

company--Multimedia--broadcast an editorial on any subject

with the frequency of these attacking the reelection campaign

r of Mr. Glickman3.

publication, unless such facilities are owned or
controlled by any political party, political committee,
or candidate.

3With the exception of certain election related activities permitted
by Part 114, the Act's allowances in Part 100 for defined corporate
activity with apparent potential impact on elections are always subject to
the condition that the activity be "in the ordinary course of busimmes".
For example, corporate banks may lend to candidates, but only if the
lending is in the "ordinary coure--i.e. not made on extraordinary terms
and conditions not available to private borrowers. 11 C.1F.R.
I100.'7(b)(1l).

This sam "ordinary course" requir emsent is no loe critical to peoper
application of the editorial or news coinntary exemption. for is be"-



S S
Once deprived of the fiction of bona fide editorializing,

Multimedia will be left to answer for the advertising as a

heavy-handed violation of the law prohibiting corporate

spending in federal elections. No fiction of any kind can

mask the similar violation arising out of the corporate-

financed fliers included in the customer billing statements.

Only recently, in Advisory opinion 1992-23, the Commission

voted 6-0 to reject the suggestion of a corporation that it

could fund an election-related appeal to voters with corporate

monies. The commission stated in its unanimous opinion:

Because each of these ads constitutes express
advocacy of the defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, the Commission concludes that
similar ads may not be run with respect to
other candidates in similar circumstances and
funded . . . from any general treasury account.
Such funding would constitute a corporate
expenditure prohibited by 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

In contravention of the Act and the FEC's ruling, Multimedia

continues to run ads expressly advocating the defeat of a

clearly identified candidate.

cases, corporations are given leeway to carry on business as usual,
regardless of the potential and in some cases substantial benefit to
candidates. Should this requir ment be omitted, broadcast statioas could
pick up the entire advertising budget of a campaign in a way plaimly at
odds with the intent of section 441b. And the result would be so teeat
than omitting the similar requirements for bank lending, and a13.ovi a
bank to douse a candidate liberally with funds for his or her ca"nf
without regard to creditworthiness or other general lending policies of the
bank.



NEED ]!0R EITRRORDINARY ACTION

We request that the Commission take immediate action to

enjoin Multimedia advertising campaign. Petitioner Glickman

recognizes that such action would be extraordinary, and also

entirely within the discretion of the Commission. But if

there is ever a reason for the Agency to act in this fashion,

the circumstances set forth in this Complaint surely warrant

it. A corporation with twenty-f ouz hour-a-day access to the

voting public is financing a political advertising campaign

worth hundreds of thousands of dollars for the benefit of a

federal candidate. Its efforts have begun and will continue

during the weeks immediately before the general election. Its

activities have so far included not only media advertisements,

but also the billing flier; and there may be more spending to

follow of a type not yet seen or anticipated.

The Commission must make clear that the law may not be

violated with impunity by a corporation in this way,

particularly where there is threatened real and palpable

effects on the federal campaign financing system and on voter

choice in the conqressional district in question.

TIE COMMISSION Ham TNE AUTHORITY TO SEEK INJUNCTIE143

The Commission has approached with caution notions that

seek injunctive relief. None, however, present circumstances

such as these. This is true in two critical respects: 1) the

corporate spending prohibition is central to the statutory

AMU



scheme and the Commission has long emphasized it as an

enforcement priority, and 2) the Commission has made clear in

enforcement proceedings in recent years that it will no long

tolerate "ignorance of the law" defenses from corporations or

corporate executives violating section 441b. These policies

have been brought to bear, for example, in cases where

executives were alleged to have acted as "conduits" for

corporate contributions, rut these were cases which, in some

instances, involved small contributions and posed no immediate

threat to the integrity of a pending election.

The case before the Commission here presents an urgent

need for the application of the same policies, in a setting

where the amounts of corporate monies involved may run into

the hundreds of thousands of dollars. nnly application for

injunctive relief would secure those policies.

Representative Glickman is aware that the Commission is

concerned that immediate application for injunctive relief

would conflict with the fifteen day period afforded

respondents under Section 437g. See FEC Annual R22ort 1991,

at 48-49. The Comission has advised the Congress that it

"has felt constrained" in seeking injunctive relief by those

deadlines. I&L But the Commission's reluctance is not

supported by any fair consideration of the structure of the

statute.



First, while there are specific deadlines for response

provided under Section 437g, Section 437d delineates broad

powers of the Commission including the power:

to initiate (through civil actions for
injunctive, declaratory, or other appropriate
relief), defend (in the case of any civil
action brought under section 437g(a) (8) of this
title) or appeal any civil action in the name
of the Commission to enforce the provisions of
this Act and chapter 95 and chapter 96 of title
26, through its general counsel;...

Thus, Section 437g deadlines apply as a general rule to

enforcement cases, but do not inhibit the exercise of the

powers set out in Section 437d in appropriate circumstances.

Even if the Commission does not read Section 437d in this

way, and concludes that the terms or existence of authority to

seek injunctive relief is controlled by section 437g, the

general enforcement provisions do not compel a conclusion

against the relief sought by Complainant here. The purpose of

the enforcement provisions is controlling: to "prevent" as

veil as to "correct" violations. The deadlines are a means to

the end, not an end in themselves. Should they appear in a

particular instance, such as this, to impede the "prevention"

or "correction" of a violation, then they must yield to the

ovurriding mandate of the Commission to enforce the law.



The Commission itself has set out the standards that

should govern whether injunctive relief is warranted:

1. Substantial likelihood that the facts set
forth a potential violation of the Act;

2. Failure of the Commission to act
expeditiously will result in irreparable
harm to a party affected by the potential
violation;

3. Expeditious action will not result in
undue harm or prejudice to the interests
of other persons; and

4. The public interest would be served by
expeditious handling of the matter.

Annual BRort 1991 at page 49.

Each of these standards are clearly met in this case.

Multimedia's ongoing and substantial corporate contributions

are made unquestionably in violation of the Act. Respondent

doeL not deny the expenditures, does not deny their purpose,

does not deny that they were coordinated and does not deny the

use of corporate funds. Failure of the Commission to 4ct

e :peditiously will certainly result in irreparable harm to

Congressman Glickman in his campaign for reelection. Hundreds

of thousands of dollars of illegal expenditures are beinq and

wili be made in an attempt to defeat his reelection.

Expeditious action will not result in undue harm to

Multimedia; such action only serves to stop immediately

willful expenditures of corporate funds in violation of the

Act. It has long been the position of the Commission, as vell

as te courts, that one of the greatest threats to a fair and

balanced election system is the influx of corporate funds into
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the political process. Thus, terminating an activity in

direct contravention to this public policy is squarely in the

public interest.

INITIATION OFE KNOWING AN WILLFUL PROCEEDING

An order of injunctive relief upon application by the

Commission would address the immediate, ongoing violations of

law by Multimedia. It would not complete enforcement which

should proceed under Section 437g of the Act, culminating in

the imposition of appropriate penalties. Such penalties

should be assessed, given the circumstances of this case,

under the "knowing and willful" standard of Section

437g(a) (5) (B)

Multimedia is not a "momn-and-pop" operation, unschooled

in the laws which govern its activities. Surely its General

Counsel is aware of the prohibition on corporate spending in

federal elections. The company cannot claim ignorance off the

FECA. And even if it seught to do so, the Commission cannot

countenance this excuse. For if corporations such as

Multimedia may calculate that violations of this sweieping

character will be treated as routine, vulnerable only to the

standard civil penalty provisions, the incentives for

compliance will decline as the political stakes for the

company increase. In effect, the company will simply pay the

penalty as another cost of doing business.

A knowing and willful penalty, applied to Multimedia as

well as to its off iceil3, will signal in decisiv' terms the

P0R4S~QAW~



S
commission's conunitiacnt to rigorous statutory enforcement. It

will have genuine impact on Multimedia--both in the admissions

it is required to make in the conciliation agreement, and in

the size of the civil penalty paid. Only this level of

enforcement will dissuade Multimedia, and others observing

these violations from a distance, t"%,-at this type of lawless

conduct will not be tolerated.

Respectfully Submitted,

/Robert F. Bauer
B. Holly Schadler

Enclosure Perkins Coie

607 14th Street, N.,
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011
(202) 628-6600

Subscribed arnd sworn before me this day of
____ ___ ____ ___ 1992,

NANCY W. BKN
Notary Publ*c Wa~ m D.
MY Commiss ov EXpie may 31, 1995

Congressman Dan Glickman
Glickmnan Campaign Headquarters
121 E. Douglas
Wichita, KS 67202



S

avwusm aq 001.vwof am re
dAO L3 deailwd ftr quick krs'

subti and o~on not-s~mit.
dWJons " ago ty in. atU7i.

Du= npig season.
Th.e Uk a cdowr Mae.

mirdb1 aru wulyze vwk =.
-lem* Th* ng ed hm -

-- .vng n

(Twl D-WdVUt. a nudorw.,
it~ OPP~'.efMAW Son. Erc
Y0st RWM3

ww -w i vle A

1kes to se he's a lpa -Rio

'Da G~pw. sed @" bKan--
sais Ocfmefl *w~ n~C pod
to by jooM AMtomw'
W at Kwar5~meW*3n i

est PAC mrrand -cO ic~t

W.!!pmd a cogreasww
wto Y W SXhis mmtuvt*.

nhot tr ffW A-# lie l' a
&a i WmMrd~L AM _.

us we~ am a 4vpGIY

I I XII! h11, I

n8CX6Ys Nr ds IM47_:L W r-. VOR CYWI vj

UC-SO FT.e"a~ LAU EDALE~i~
IJ1ART PIuCT U% *Y O R,. Ii--

tcNEWC YR CIT DEN~ VJ E1 ~ iR-

~~~~~,, bt&~* &m;i xNk*uw kr

?w cats tdwa"vw ckn ange
Ov ~ ~ ~ o ri~ LeefA.* -i C .r jor m: c aM5

Man. GjcigT4 S ctar t*e he~ fm wnTwus a
mcvc. *o" 7,4c 1ujm-: e- ww ,

.vo~d tn 4*iStoXv W1

VujeTS egl ~%~~-~ ,

;4ry wi- pry likxw-i of ~ ppi~ te

'-'I
J , I, /

/
/

.7/

I
4
L(1P.

I
I
I
I

I
ii



U

ad watch
WMItR'S MOMT PdAcm.c

odr1tfsing c"up &MWSw,8 aIW

#"a oil tw #7 a
iT)

£,LsC.g VeC3T2g"Wn~
Mhe EO 15 0ig 9PdSF
MCi? ZtAikid' AAt poftaca
C,,mnYi)GJ anld as Nwl~JP4

treer C=ifgy*. The rdiiwnI7 4ad

k.; rjow ~r.W~ on teiebjsko)n.

Rwu'ing tkm 30

THE OOM"MaALbI
Th'm endcr~nIflt DY IJ4UrU"k'
C"vSbUV 0( Wk&cta f -

tJw$ cfpf £ieavve Vim~

$Zy W t BUM- I &1"Is C~

r' no %*U' he Iic 1IWcaJ V(

C,21t* rates Ij IfloBase $2 10

54 M rnn Aso. ft t OWS
TIte''gcoerrn~l

$lourQW Ourmte#w~ m1

yeanz tofW i c~be 00m~
pwlnes &-4 Stg wid W-cal ir

rrnu~t an ad'Ibofkb $8 to
S 1,4 mruf "uOPYY -e Deal 04;"G

toest 3tn&f- 1 tf &-I ccopstf

k:' rtO1 CO Lrubr
ire% roe4z Dst-LrSz

CabeiSJO oEc~&lMik w hu aged C~u

o ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 WWiiaIf hOm O ,WegsC7)

Amt- klJ,4 r " -

vvu~ W %xV. Cb Ct.-

* *,~ ~ *r !--

* .~-. -

V. 9

* A

I
luau's we

kc S&

.. x, t 8V

1/

t-~I



P *s12rirc gall lep-
hop is

*~L "s -z ro if.- J f if.

X42,40 "M 0are'o a

A 3#C? Cii le" 22""

-I-- G * V- 1

4 '...77

t-m. 44 2v r.M 72 M&S

. 2407 ;Sk ll ',"S

.-4.

.j44 ' rfa* viJ

-77;

i L

ULL LIZ

ZA3.Z DILL &.1

2(XbIL513

,.el aLL. 2.0~

=Z cia. Wo1

tAi. DL SU

2~a r.L. LAO

.. Z M. .744 .

':A -6 r

, -ft.'41

Well- ;u

SL -U

.05 N~

.00 r'd

.03 fl

.03 Pd

.00 N4

.03 N~

-53 NJ

LIT I K

VT: C £

IMu -Il

V7IS

:r. -

L'ri

&03-2400

Al3-2400
!Z~4,i

'0-24M

W*3-2400

40-2433

.40

Z-1
2-1

Z-1
Z-1

Z-L

Z-1
Z-1
Z-1
'-1

1Z-1i
Z-1

Z-1

2-1

Z-1

2.t

f 4

j.w Pr6; lef. Itio



* b

* ~ '12 I
* .. ~. ;..~t& I rIku

.3,.3.

A.:.

13=4 . ..41"4 .3 .JA

42. -

-. o . * .

%-~.v

j~~:~~q0 140)1.12~.

''i. h 0

IT~

6-
2

6-3
6- 10

4. *

'a '~*

%v 14.~

.~- i3'
6-1.3'
6- 13
6- ;'

6-~
6-.
~- £
~ e

~- ~1

~~6

k-k
'- 7

4'

6-?
a. -
V I

C.
.4

(I-

'a ~

'p. ~'7

i-I

- a

I..

J4 ZA BL 3u1o
27 1 = ELLLW

27 CAL DflL S 3

wi Za7l. 2=.S..

2!71 CA=X ILL CM13

371 rAML 9L. 1.10

Coll C.~ z ALS'
71i:zr t L tU*1

.69.

7- -)... Z 6'* I

.33 tp: I1"C

.30 7I 1'? qz

.33 h IVZC

.3,;3 N r:C

.33 Ily l./.P. c

.33 ldi 'A r.

.00 Uid t'M* 8

A&.: , . a -

.ON : l=A

.00 rot M. . - -

%7 ' 7

0 -, -

Ur _ 0 33 .

M M .1

631-203~

03-2K Y.o

L30-4 :-x

SX-243 .1
: L

IZ2:~:

Z-1 2
1-1 2

ILI

2

4

Z-1 2

Z-t 2
Z-1 2

;--1 2

Z-L Z

Z-1. 2
Z-1 2

Z-1



&w Was vti

U a.i t%U ~, L
umpre

*j'U'

3320
3m
32443
3 SIN r
=4'-'S

*~. ~i2
~ ~2
~IC IOfL2
~

~cc~

i AZ41 = LI i1
i;I- M

Z~24

.1. ~

.2~ ~

il-iKhC
irDM

I.IM 3

1;0,b0,Sc l .aL.

$I.L
. 0:, 1 rod& ,, 7

Z;.L

. W l"azi4i



I

g£DrTOA'5 NowK: Po7tma

dfo is dcir1ed a uk* k,"

S dtbc and ew n X50SO
.!Jonsa go Dy 7 j,7.

~~~sf &w~' njyVir= o

.m GQMfrRCIAL:
Thtis VW bcvnfd wti 4 Ga""O
CC-CWW3 iA vw$id' LMtria
c.uwoG, U.s.;dVfl'Gc'

ma.D-Wzchtt. and adofs!5

tNL nxvonem'. "tae $.E
yos. R.wctwt.-

.$A" qjThis, exxeutd \. c

11 9 T, partgoawtli

wo,,d not seek ie4eton a.

CPPOrle't Of

KtUAIW -Now is V1C tine to(

I &a e ctCCgeSSr1wL .. We,

agf ~ceMae. Phts-

I

0. u~sa*.~atw~da C.*t4IM -v.*It.Lte
.lOn~a cTq&& ZI3 DmaGkIY'e w ArZC VG

edttWC' jatUd4r '1319km ad@ork

. daua i b j Vv,

rh3 nVs . - -, 4- -

stzr es saro m C6 f~-n-

j '~1
,~ -r

( Sr ,. IAw -*4 06900(~

r #

r*4r

,4

lot

16 ye" fS

j po J



S
- %,..~5.a'.,. 

9~
1~3'.A~ ab&J7~~ *~

I. Ii,

".'.*

* I~%$~*~4 t'y

12 4.-L,1

fS.

f4 -A7

- .. oft

* . . 1.

7c, -70 L L S .X

"NIT 9-SO47*

I--. L :; t - - .

'-a.-.IMT k

7 -T - --Y

-7... flow -9

7V V&

Tt-r

4r, .

.s*. JI ol

T -

Islc

T :

-2435

0' -2.%

74,

I'4

I
1 7-'

L

a .. ~L

I --- 4

$ ~.

& 4~b

I r-I
I *Z-~

* 7-;

I -

a.--'
- 9
5 ..-

Ir KRO.., RE-W-1cl,



I lr9!, &AUM!

"#t '

1.1.

*.a44.aJ

)Zfl4~

.4.4..'.

a a 4.444

I..

4.--.-,

-C.

>'- "a..'

a-a'..'-

-4.

'-'a.-.v.*i.

apb, a.

-fl.~-a

-aa. -'a~

aaaa;~J

a a

ra a.

*~4a.. 4.

---

';~Z~ :;'~ *

* ..... -.

a..' ~

* '4 a a.

~ .4

b.a d.aa

- .' .~?

a...-. 4~

- - a ~- ~~1-
*4,*.a~

* a -a 4.4

-- a,,.,~F. :V. -a

"4--

'S. * - -

a a~. 'Va
-'h .~ -

.a4a~aaa"a

- a a a a 4

* *f* -a.

-, ~

- -a V *.

a,. 44.

ala- -- --

a.'.-

277

*At.

-.1 *

.4... )..aLJ...

£4 .2.GZI .
.14

all. 3Kr 5

1.41t* T''~

SP, -4.fT Lf

--.- Ip -

7v 4L'D -at73

= SW

32:'

.
ft*

&a 31 S 2

4. 1A7f

TERNUSI !'

-C r69-:1

* , -Y- -

* J) 'a.i

'.4.

~'.1.~

.4

ar).

44 -

ac, ~
*.j~ 'j
'a.-. -.

- Ja. . -

.3. -

-V.

4 j.

- -V.

I.--

'a.,

4.4.'
j.1-V -

I.' -.

4.,.,

a-);-

.4.; - -

: .'

P" r

IPh

4,13 %'UV

4 0'.

q*#

"i X

1
L

* 4-4

- z-1

* Z-!.
~ zal
I ~-a
I ,-I

4 - *

a Z~'I

I ~-1

I -- S
*~ .1

~

* 1.-i
7.1

* La -

a SI
I

44-.
'a.'

-. 4* a--.

4 g.4a*.~

*
a ;4
£ ~

Ic h .0 c

3ft. UIIW-J
T L16 464"



W P-2 PZZIIU Sol-TIO J Fra4 Int1

A.-.'

:.% :;# C ZV-*S754 1--
C*2$AW13-01.24 i-

77 I.W .aczr LX
Vr imn LZIaTo L35

.. 7 I.LMT LN

z. 0 Ar: At'.ze

, p r..,

'K Iw; 03a-24nLIMDE L,
1."'ps K C

.Z.4

'-4
z-1

** No'.

A-. f i I rot Dr* sc

W ,--d YOU-i-54 -OtAl ;&A"iftd

iotAl Emcattift

P*4 "Im JW r"I



'.T
i s a 44.4 4WW4 ~

F~gpg 1.

4 4 44 - ~ ~4 4.4~.44.4 -. *~4 4~4 .4.4 - . 4 4 4 4 ... ~p 4 .i44UI4WUU4444 .~ 4  4. *4. - -- ~ - -. 4~.. 44

* 1
p4

4 4 4
44

4..-, 4~4~*

:-~..-t~ ca

2:.f~ ~*i 'A

., ~- ~ :~i~
~E 1~v

- .~ 4. .9' h

*4*. .

.4.4~-4 **4~

"4'.

* ".'4'~ !44~.

-. - ~ ~':

A ~ ~

4. 4.)... -~

- - . 4 4

.4 7!) IS-'
44 -, ~.Pg

4- ~ *

~,, 4 K.! a.';

- 4 , 4 .4 4

444 -
- . *44. I J,~ ~

?. 444~4 44~
-44.4 4~4

%4.4.

) -.

-- 4. - 4.... .44..

'-'.44' .4..
.4 -~44.444-4 -

A :~'~
* ~ j;.~ ~

~ ~

* *4.49*

4*.

.44-4.444.4 .4.44. 44.~.
4444.4 444~

Y.C:- :.~:

1j4 646

114 '456
'14 I.V
'14 1.-;
L4 102

4 "%:

246~

14 M-1

:4 =S:'

.4 14,

I lw

4 Ow:

4 i i

4

6-
*4

6-
'.4

6-

4..

6-

6-
~44

6-
'I-

h~

C-
4,-

4-

.4

4

4

4

4

4

04

ITEM 44-4444441S.

t. L.'

444 11 44 L 4.444...4

-774. !T.~.J.4.44

-7 0003.

U. .441.

"7 'C4-. 44.'4Cl .44444

-002

277 M; 1., 2 -

r'

4. ' .-.. I. SA"

-7 *-r IS=

rmv A~

-7 ~~?? 4

-6r4 I441'44

.3Z

%0--4.o

V.. '

D. 4;

IA i i;IZ

P -

4 
4

,4 4 w

6 13 :-;*

11" 4 QV
DO4.43~-

44' d44*

LX9 21 W4

~4) Z.I

O.

Vu

4.'

.04

.4

*04

3D

4.. .4

7..: i

?..I
.44 44
49 4

.4
.4 .4

d4..4 -

44 4

'4' .4

z-i :

444 -

44

~*44

~41 Z~
.4 44

44~

94 I 44

.4.4

4. '

z~ :
z.1~
4. 4

~44~

Z-~ :
~*44 -

44

.44 44

.4 4 .4

44 44

Z~1 2
z.i :
I

e.c W. 1xv,..'a."! A; MT; &*-., '.,:



A
b

3" ?"1,54

Pap 1: 94

Xc. iS "V A. L. 1.

"AZ)' 1311i4 M51
I'll14 SM:

3',1"4 "..35

14 21 at4

L-7 .1b* 4~

J!Z:V4 2;23

4 11VA Z?

.Y-r
* 9. .75..

37

MX 1 x ZIr. ,',LZ1

MW L~Z11 &Z
ra U: TS LIS

ru--,. i ;

7 7 Z - x .

*4.fi I,

"-'9'

L:c 75 S.Zr

lp&S W^ _ a

7 9

.5

2qd .

'I

~

i LFI L3Z

~Tk- 11 L~

I~2,' '

W1 e SO21

.:03 N'.

.3.

.0,

.0 uPd

.32 rJ

.9,

n

a

.xf.

.311

2la C

Li .. ae

Cs

'31..

93- 243O

tat=~4

W-20b~

.X Cn

45.

L:I%- Z.40

052) 0;,j

03_114

M-4

t:4044M

2-1

71i
T-It

7-1

WPfa a %ft.wj4
T 

I 1MT RV.7.111

.f.f Z& val t* Poe R&: 6 ;.a; ft; a

. . '. %t!:. U -IL6,00.1. 11DA - * 'N
&I ow - . ^i." &to 0 V !1z



.* " to.

.9aw'MJ~b h ~A

I ~

~P8 h~ ~ ~

aw. %

QS 1'14 2" 6
M4,,..

110:4h.

3r, 14M LUITI =.
MR D~Vt

kxi t*u

.... e,

at kv. a

A 25~

A ~

A ZLChO

2 2

he

.X lJ

ON N

arx a
1/flit S
'sKI
zrnic S
lint S

4**@av
in to a

-431
ID'm

24d

24

7wjo w MOMM

U



Muftimedia Editorial

ITSTIME FOR ACHANGE

In 1976, Dan Gliekmnan said 'You've ha 16 Yeus o.f a Prfssional Polian Mow Is *W f
a citi=e CoegrsSWefl. (1976 Gkia cwp*g IiAsW~ .q.md U CO'S Wualk*& Mg". 5S2) We WAW~o' 4.r

agree mom. because Dan Gihckman no longer represents the best interests of the Fourth Disiie

JUST WHO IS DAN GLICKMAN REPRESENTING?

0 Dua Glickman voted RM t cable bill. which will directly affect you. the cable pubarm 1k
ignbored Deatet of Caua~e estimae that the bll would incrase YOUR cable = h 22 P0-
$4.00 pe month. In adc according so the Congzesional Budget Ofic. ks will amcorn
Nedml Oovenrnt $100 iflion dwrint the nex S yews. a&W state &nd local goveran o
$8 - $14 millioa per yew to reglage cawl opais

* Dan Olickman voted for a special tax on aircrf tha put over 400 workcers at oat of a job.
09DP CQ Vic 5M2. 1&2W. Seehmf awmo 12116091)

* Dan Glickman fought to tax unemployment compensation as income- ow9 r.0 Voic #=,. kZSIU

roDan Glicman fought to increase taxes on mWdl class families. (19W C V.em 25J)

*Dan Glickn lcd anl Kansas Congressmn in junkets pad for by lobbyists, in special 1 a

PAC nccey, and in tWW) off=c expense. VWija Eqte 911"/1. 3117192. 12tY9. MS Tft *2M

*Dan Glickman lied to us. He said he never bounced any checks at the House: Rook but 1W At

Recrds show that he bouncied 105 checks totaling mome than $20,000. aene' towwo

in 1977. he told colleagues iv Congres tha he supported ru= limts and would not seek w'

elecfo afWe 12 ytaus Today, after 16 years, he's still in Congress and is one d o NOWpi
qq42pOOCM of galm fiits JCtwi WidR HOW 4 qJqvesCWA1hW1. 2IM77

W1R COMAEUNI7Y NEEDS SCAEONE WHO WILL FIGMT
FOR US. NOT AGAINST US.

WE NEED SOMEONE WE CAN TRUST.

WE SUPPORT ERIC YOST FOR
CONGRESS.

Mt~imedia Cablevision
wxhI soTUS Eacw~v vice PAuhdeut

p.O ga 3027
Vric X3 6720
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October 19, 1992

8. Holly Schadler
Perkins Coie
607 14th Street, NN
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Ms. Schaeler:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 16, 1992, of
your complaint on behalf of Congressman Dan Glickman and the
Glickman for Congress Committee alleging possible violations of
the Federal Election Campaignl Act of 1971, as amended (*the
Act"), by Multimedia Cablevision, Inc., Michael Surrus,
Executive Vice President and the Eric R. Yost for Congress
Committee and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer. The respondents will
be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 36S7. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Snerel

Jonathan A. Biernste
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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October 19, 1992

multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President
P.O. Box 3027
Wichita, KS 67201

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Burrus:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3657. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commissionts analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response !s received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will resain confidential in accordance with
* 2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(4)(5) and 437q(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that~ you wish the matter to-.be so&
N public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 4ok tIWs

matter, please advise the Comission by completing the seclosed
focm stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to racvive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.



Multivision Cablevision, Inc.
Michael Burrus, Executive vice President
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. ror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely/

36'nathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



e e . .It (, -)"iN IS )N
October 19, 1992

Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
P.O. Box 3027
Wichita, KS 67201

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Burrus:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MM 3657.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please -,ubmit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commissions analynis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. I 4379(a)(4)(5) and I 437g(a)(l2)(A) unles you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be waf
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel sts
matter, plese advise, the Comission by completing IMe 1s
form stating the name, address and telephone numer of soch
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.



Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincere Y

nthan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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e V1 04WOctober 19, 1992
Theron E. Frye Treasurer
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
919 Parkiane
Wichita, KS 67218

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Fry:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act').
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3657. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal aater'*ls vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

* statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

r submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response Is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further a,.tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance, with
2 U.S.C. 1 4379(a)(4)(2) and I 4379(a)(12)(A) ualees yft setify
the Comissioa In writing that you vish the matte: r h
public. iI aite*" to be represeatad by coeal ia tM
mattert pleas advise, the, Comission by completim, the MMdlcse
form statin, th., name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, ad authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.

4



9 0
Theron a. rry, Treasurer
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard 14.
zanfardinot the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

SunceQ

Joanthan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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October 21, 1992 'I,

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq. 10

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Additional Information in the Matter of a ice
Complaint by Congressman Glickman Against
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Enclosed you will find three tapes of the "editorials"
being aired by Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimedle").
As the Complaint and Motion for Injunctive Relief djscusqej,
Multimedia is running each "editorial" in the series for
approximately two to three days over 100 times per day.

These "editorials" are not consistent in format (,r
frequency with standard industry practice. As the series
continues, Multimedia is using mo~re sophisticated graphics
causing the "editorials" to look incrqasingly like campaign
commercials. In addition, Multimedia is using consistent
themes and campaign slogans throughout the ads --"It's Time
for a Change" -- no different than a candidate or political
committee. In fact, these ads are so deceptive that polling
indicates that a majority of the viewers believe they are
seeing Yost advertisements. Multimedia is conducting this
political campaign in flagrant violation of the low.
Complainant again requests that the Commission act
expeditiously to enjoin Multimedia.

ery tuly ou a,

Robert F. Baur
B. Holly Schadler

Enclosure

BHS:bhs

10401-OODA922W4.0451

TELEX 44-0277 PC9O U1 hPcuus:ML (202) 434"
Awwwao ftBLLE'IE2 a UN AUMaM *OU pr, *tr 0yu so 4



This statement notarizes the letter dated October 21,
1992 to Jonathan Bernstein at the Federal Election Commission
regarding additional information in the matter of a complaint
by Congressman Glickman against Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn before me this 21st day of October,
1992.

Notary Public DINA POWrELL
"4"u PUbZ.e Wash' r7. D. c.

Ail
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October 22, 1992

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, XW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Additional Information to the Complaint by
Congressman Glickman Against Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Enclosed you will find the fourth tape in a series of
commercial advertisements being aired by Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. in opposition to the candidacy' of
Congressman Dan Glickman.

(Very tuyou

RobrtF. Bauer
B. Holly Schadler

£"nclosure

BHS: bhs

f04031-OOI/DA9229600141

Tu 42"U Poe V-41 hGcuGM (N*4f



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ~I ~WASHINC ION. 0C 204b]SNSTV

October 21, 1992

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

PROM: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: MLJR 3657 (Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.)

I. BACKGROUND

on October 16, 1992, counsel filed a complaint on behalf of
Congressman Dan Glickman and the Glickman for Congress Committee
against Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimedia*) and other
respondents. Letters to the respondents notifying then of the
complaint were mailed on October 19, 1992. The complaint's
allegations relate to televised editorials run by Multimedia at
the rate of more than 100 times per day on ten cable stations
attacking Rep. Glickman and expressly promoting his opponent. The
complaint alleges that the "editorials" amount to advertisements
which are outside the press exemption at section 2 u.s*c. 5 431(9)
and so constitute illegal corporate sp.'ndi n in federal elections.
FrurthermoreI the complaint Includes a campaign El cr !*s ftitimedia
stationery and alleges that the corporation is distria this
flier wi th its customer billings. in addition to a12.,iq
violations of the Act, the complaint formally requests that tho-
Commission "take immediate action to enjoin Mult imedi 4 advertising
campaign."

X1. LEGAL AND FACTUAL ANALYSIS

The Commission is empowered to initiate a civil suit for
injunctive relief if it is unable to correct or prevent a'
violation of the Act. 2 U.S.C. 1S 437d(a)(6) afts 437gt*) '4.The
procedure for pursuing that immediate remedy is roblMUo since
the Commission must normally wait 15 days before It takes action
on a complaint. 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1).



-2-

In considering whether injunctive relief should be sought,
the Commission has used the criteria for obtaining a preliminary
injunction as the appropriate standard. This standard examines
the requested relief in these terms:

(1) whether there is a substantial likelihood that a
violation of the Act has or is about to occur;

(2) whether the failure by the Commission to obtain an
injunction will result in irreparable harm to the
complainant or some other party;

(3) whether the injunctive relief will not result in undue
harm or prejudice to the interests of other persons; and

(4) whether the public interest would be served by such
injunctive relief.

111. DISCUSSION

The respondents have not yet had an opportunity to respond to
the complaint in this matter. The first allegation in the
complaint, relating to the televised "editorials," raises two
points which this office believes require response from
Multimedia. The first is a threshold one: whether the press
exemption is even applicable to an entity like Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. This issue requires further analyP's as well as
inquiry as to exactly what Multimedia's position is.- The next
point, raised in the complaint, is whether the frequency or format
of televised editorials can take such spending outside the press
exemption for "editorials" or "news commentary", and if so,
whether the facts in this matter would do so. Because further
analysis and a response from Multimedia is desirable before moving
forward, it is not clear that the first standard for injunctive
relief has been met. The second allegation in the complaint, of
Multimedia including its campaign flier in its consumer bills,
appears to be more clear, as this office can see no readily
applicable exemption from the corporation prohibition.
nonetheless, this office concludes that it is still more

I/ According to the International Directory of Corporte
Iffiliations. Multimedia, Inc. Is a parent corporation who**
business Is described as "newspapers, Broadcasting, Cablevision
G Programming.* Multimedia Cablevision is a wholly owned
corporate subsidiary of Multimedia, Inc. which does not appear
to own or directly run any broadcast stations or outlets.
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appropriate to await the statutory time period for a 2/pose
For these reasons, this office recommends the Commission deny
complainant's request for injunctive relief and permit Multimedia
to respond to the complaint.

This office does note, however, that the letters informing
respondents of the complaint should serve to p ut them on notice of
the potentially serious violations, should Multimedia continue its
campaign against Rep. Glickman.

IV. RECOMMEKNDATIONS

1. Decline at this time to seek injunctive relief.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

Staff assigned: Jonathan Bernstein

2/ This Office has initiated a research project to **ine
The question of the Commission's authority tct se& 14auutiv.
relief, especially before the statutory period for resposse has
run. Recomendations to the Commission on this subject will be
forthcoming when the project is complete.

~K~? ~ $



I~d~~ FEDERAL ELECTION WMMISSIU%

M EMOR.ANDLIM

LAWRENCE NOBLE
TO: GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /DONNA ROACHdC
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: OCTOBER 26, 1902

SUBJECT: MUR 3657 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S MEMORANDUM
DATED OCTOBER 21, 1992

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 1992 at 4:00 P.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens _____

Commissioner Elliott _____

Commissioner McDonald _____

Commissioner McGarry _____

Comissioner Potter xxxx

Commissioner Thomas _____

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 1992

Please notify us who will represent your Division betoce
ths Commission on this matter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. MUR 3657

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 27, 1992, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3657:

1. Decline at this time to seek injunctive,
relief.

(continued)



S
Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3657
October 27, 1992

Page 2

2. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated October 21, 1992.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarryt Potter,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

/61-21- 9Z
Date

Received in the Secretariat: Wed.,
circulated to the Commission:- Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Mon.,
Received Objection: Mon.,,
Placed on Agenda for: Tues.,
Objection Withdrawn: Tues.,,
Withdrawn from Agenda

~ecretary of the Comm t'sion

Oct.
Oct.
Oct.
Oct.
Nov.
Oct.

21,
21,
26,
26,
03,
27,

1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992

12:09 P.M.
4:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.
3:53 p.m.

3:37 p.m.

bj r

toW
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 2, 1992

B. Holly Schadler
Perkins Coie
607 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Ms. Schadler:

On October 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your co~mplaint alleging that Multimedia Cablevision,
Inc., Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President and the Eric
R. Yost for Congress Committee and Theron E. Fry, as
treasurpr violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

Your complaint seeks injunctive relief to prevent
Multimedia Cablevision Inc., Michael Burrus, Executive Vice
President and the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee and
Theron E. Fry, e- treasurer from continuing to engage in the
allegedly improp.-:, activity. At this time there is
insufficient evidence to warrant the Commission's seeking
such relief. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to deny
your request at this juncture. The Commission will notify
you at such time when the entire file is closed in this
matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: LoisG.Lre
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINC7ON, D ( /0461

November 2, 1992

Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
P.O. Box 3027
Wichita, KS 67201

RE: MUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.,
and Michael Burrus

Dear Mr. Burrus:

on October 19, 1992, the Federal Elec ion Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging that Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. and you violated certain sections of the
Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief tc prevent
Multimedia Cablevision, inc. from continuing to engage in
allegedly improper activity. At this time there is
insufficient evidence to warrant the Commission's seeking
such relief. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to deny
the complainant's request for injunctive relief at this
juncture. The Commission will nonetheless proceed with the
processing of the complaint pursuant to .2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a).

If you have any further questions, please contact
Jonathan Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G, Lerner
Associ'ate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC .1046

November 2, 1992

Theron E. Fry, Treasurer
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
919 Parkiane
Wichita, KS 67218

RE: MUR 3657
Yost for Congress Committee,
and Theron E. Fry as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fry:

On October 19, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging that the Eric R. Yost
for Congress Committee ("Committee") and you, as treasurer
violated certain sections of the Federal Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
you at that time.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. from continuing to engage in
allegedly improper activity. At this time there is
insufficient evidence to warrant the Commission's seeking
such relief. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to deny
the complainant's request for injunctive relief at this
juncture. The Commission will nonetheless proceed with the
processing of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a).

If you have any further questions, please contact
Jonathan Bernstein, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: CisN. rer
Associate General Counsel



WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. A10006

(202) 489-7000

JAN W70LD ARAN ACSIMILE to

JANWIULDBAANNovember 2, 1992 (202) .420704W3

;'.) 4 3- V'C TELEX 240340 WYO UPR

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq. -

General Counsela
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.

Re: MUR 3657 (Multimedia Cablevision. Inc.)

Dear Mr. Noble:

This office represents Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

("Multimedia") in the above-captioned matter. Enclosed please find

an executed Statement of Designation of Counsel form.

on October 23, 1992, Multimedia received a copy of a complaint

dated October 16, 1992, and filed by Congressman Dan Glickman.

Pursuan-t- t,, 11 C.F.R. S 111.6, a response to this complaint would

be due on Monday, November 9, 1992. For the following reasons, I

respectfully request an additional 14 dAys up to and including

November 23, 1992, within which to respond.

As noted in the complaint, the allegations raise significant

issues under the so-called "nae story, commentary or editori. s

pr-ovision of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amd,

2 U.S.C. S 431(9). This proceeding is also affected by issues of

law pertaining to Congressman Glickman's contempraneous complaint

filed with the Federal Comunications, Commission whiech M. b men



WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Lawrence M4. Noble, Esq.
November 2, 1992
Page 2

resolved recently through informal mediation. These developments,

which include the granting of unpaid time to Congressman Glickman,

r'quire additional time in order to assemble neededi documentation

and sworn testimony which are necessary to any response and cannot

be assembled within the original response time. Accordingly, 14

additional days are requested.

Your favorable consideration of this request is appreciated.

Sincerely,

an Wtl Baran

cc: David P. Fleming, Esq.



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

IUR 3657

NAMIE OF COUNSEL: Jan Witold Baran, Esq.

A!bDREeS: Wiley, Rein &t Fielding

17716 K Street, Nj.

Wa shington, D.C. 20QQQ

TELEPHONE: ( 202 )429-7330

The above-nlamed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive art? notifications and other

comm=unications f rom. the Co,,%mmxssion and to act on my behalf

befo.re the Commissicl.

Qx~
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME(

BUSINESS(

S i)fri-a r u t e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. () C 20"3

November So 1992

Jan Witold Baran, Esq.
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

Dear Mr. Baran:

This is in response to your letter dated November 2, 1992,
which we received on November 3, 1992, requesting an extension
until November 23, 1992 to respond to the complaint in this
matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on November 23, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact no at (202)
219-3693.

Sincerely,

Richard &0'Zli
Staff Member

21-11111111 j 4
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November 10, 1992

Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3657
Yost for Congress Committee

Uf

Dear k4s. Lerner: 
C

I am in receipt of your letter of November 2, 1992 and the
letter of Mr. Jonathan A. Bernstein, dated October 19, 1992.

The October 19, 1992 letter was received on October 26, 1992.
The envelope containing that letter did not bear a postmark. The
letter dated November 2, 1992, was contained in an envelope
postmarked November 4, 1992.

In both letters, it is stated that the Glickan complaint
alleges that the Committee, and me as treasurer, violated certain
sections of the Federal Campaign Act of 1971. 1oeer wish to
note that the complaint only alleges violations against multimedia
Cablevision, Inc.

It is my position that the acts, constituting tjw. basis of the
complaint against Multimedia, were editoial in "ad a
exercise of the first aedetrghts of Wbaltiui. S*U
Legal counsel for, or in coutrol of, 3aIU"edJ*.
was neither asked to consent to, or notified Oft ti m op
Multimedia in advance.

I will, of course, cooperate with you in your investigation to
the full extent required by law.

very truly your,

by Sbro . Pry

TEF :ck
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Lawrence K. Noble,, Esq
Federal Election Commissionl
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Richard X. Zanfardino

Re: XUR 365S7 (SMulimda Cablevision. 1nc.)

Dear Mr. Noble:

This Response,, including the attached affidavit,, is

submitted on behalf of Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.(esoen

or "Multimedia") in reply to a complaint f iled by Robert F. Suer

on behalf of Congressman Dan Glick~man and designated Natter Under

Review (NMURN) 3657. For the reasons set forth herein, the Federal

Election commission (07=0 or coie0m 4,M4 fl)

to believe that 3l~~avsae evs Ii~
Election Campaign Act of 1972,asaee (fthe Ace*)

The Complaint is ftui Of RAeWie may of the ta"*

prsnd by the MOpl eu~ed~~ W

the statutor ztoapwis the Pre in the ft840~ 3leftion

capign Act of 1971g, "o- SOWIi ~ p~
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The Complaint states that "Multimedia has been saturating its

cable stations' airtime with advertisements attacking Congressman

Dan Glickman and endorsing his opponent State Senator Eric Yost."

Complaint at 1-2. In the Congressman's view, these editorials

constituted a media blitz against the Congressman which were

financed with corporate dollars. The Complaint further alleges

that Multimedia produced the editorials "in collaboration and

consultation with the Yost committee" in that the company had

"conversations" with the Yost campaign concerning the editorials.

Complaint at 2. Finally, the Complaint alleges that Multimedia

distributed a "campaign flier with its customer billings" as part

of a "corporate-funded assault on Congressman Glickman's campaign."

Complaint at 3.

Th=S

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. is a cable company that oeae

a cable television system in Wichita, Kansas, among many other

service areas. Affidavit of Michael C. Burrus Before the Federal

Election Comission (hereinafter "Burrus At f.") at 1 2 (Exhibit 1).

Multimedia's cable systems have approximately 40 channels that'are

used to carry the programing of 20 or more national cablenevgk

delivered by satellite #Li.e., CNN, ESPN, etc.). The remaining

channels are used to carry broadcast stations (i~e., local



Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
November 23, 1992
Page 3

affiliates of NBC, ABC, and CBS), and locally originated

programming. 1. 3. As part of the affiliation agreements

between Multimedia and the cable networks, Multimedia is given

several minutes of time each hour for its own purposes. Id.

Multimedia can use this time to carry public service announcements,

editorials, commercial advertising, or for promotional purposes.

1.Moreover, Multimedia is subject to regulatory oversight,

including oversight by the Federal Communications Commission. 14.

2. Multimedia is not owned or controlled by any political party,

political committee, or candidate. 1. 13.

Individual cable networks are numerous and, like magazines,

many cable channels cater to narrow, targeted audiences with

specialized interests. For example, Cable News Network ("CNN")

carries only news 24 hours a day. Similarly, ESPN is a network

dedicated entirely to sports; Black Entertainment Television

Ncarries programming oriented toward the black commnity;

Nickelodeon is a network for children; and the Nashville etokIA

f or country music lovers. The viewership of individual cable

networks does not equal the viewership of local television

broadcasting stations affiliated with major television networks

such as ABC, NBC, and CBS. Id. 1 7. For example, in the Wiftita

market, one would need to broadcast a 30 second spot more than 171

times on ten cable channels in order to reach the sawe number of

'4
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viewers that the same 30 second spot would reach had it been

broadcast over a single local network affiliated channel during the

10:00 o'clock news. Id. I 8.

Being active in the community, Multimedia does in fact use its

time to cablecast public service announcements and editorials on a

regular basis. Ia. 11 4-5. For instance, in September, 1992,

Multimedia aired an editorial regarding the pending cable

reregulation legislation (the "Cable Bill") approximately 2250

times. )L. 5. Furthermore, Multimedia regularly incorporates

public service and editorial inserts into its billing statevents.

Id. 4. In the case of the Cable Bill, therefore, Multimedia also

produced and distributed an editorial billing insert. Id. 1 5.

These activities are part of Multimedia's day-to-day operations as

a cable television system.1'

Consistent with past practices, Multimedia produced and aired

several editorials regarding Congressman Dan Glickman. Ii. 10.o

In total, Multimedia aired the editorials regarding Cogressme-

Glickman on a combination of ten individual channels a total of

1' In fact, Multimedia has cablecast nmerous editorials
over the past several years. The editorials have adesdtics
including Kansas highways,, exercising the right-ta-vote, afhlL1
ability of Wichita voters to elect their own mayor and city
council. Ia. 1 5. In addition, Multimedia has distributed
numerous billing inserts,. which it uses regularly as a for= for
communicating editorial views, public service messages and other
information to its subscribers. IA. 1 4.
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1155 times over a period of twelve days from October 12 to 23. Id.

This is the equivalent of broadcasting the editorials 6.7 times

over a twelve-day period on one network-at Tiliated television

station in Wichita during its 10 o'clock evening newscast. Z4.

I 8. In producing these editorials, Multimedia did not consult or

cooperate with any individuals associated with Eric Yost,

- Congressman Glickcman's opponent, or with Mr. Yost himself. Lg.

10. Rather, these editorials constituted the views of Multimedia

with regard to the local race for U.S. Congress. IA.

In addition to airing these editorials, Multimedia provided

Congressman Glickman an opportunity to respond. In faqzt, as early

as October 12, the very first day the editorials aired, Multimedia

sent Congressman Glickman a letter stating th.et

"(p]ursuant to Section 76.209(d) of the Rules
of the FCC relating to political editorials"
Multimedia had broadcast an editorial in
opposition to the Congressman's candidacy.
Thesie very same letters notified the

conresmanthat, a campaign spy sDeMO" MY
exercise his/her right to esodto the
editorial over Multimedia's facilities.*

1g 9. Thus, contrary to the parade of horribles, alleged in his

complaint, Congressman Glickman was given the o oruiyto

respond to the editorials pursuant to the requirinsipsSsa

Mltimedia. by the Federal Comunications Omission(10). .

Furthermore, between October 27 and November 2, 1992# ,UItisl

cablecast, at no charge, approximately 700 reos 1*p~
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0Congressman Glickman over the Multimedia cable system
3y g 1

"This number would have been greater had the Congressman chosen to

respond at an earlier date." Ia. Having received these responsive

opportunities, Congressman Glickman acknowledged that he had been

given a reasonable opportunity to respond to the editorials

consistent with FCC requirements. Ia.

Finally, as in the case of the Cable Bill, Multimedia included

an editorial regarding the local race for U.S. Congress in its

billing statement. Id. 1 12.

The editorials produced and cablecast by Multimedia, as well

as the editorial inserts produced and distributed by Multimedia,

fall squarely within the exemption provided at 2 U.S.C.

S 431(9)(8)(i) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amendedPi 2 U.S.C. SS 431-455.

While a corporation may not make any contribution or

e-xpenditure. in connection with a federal election, under the Aot,

the tern "expenditure" does not include:

any news story, cmmtary, or editorial
distributed througph thes facilities of any
broadcasting stat ion, ne.spaper, magaxine, or

* 1 Multimedia also cablecast, again at no charge, M1
repose from Mr.* Seth Warren,, the Libertarian Party ome
UOS. * ges g 1

k"
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other periodical publication, unless such
facilities are owned or controlled by any
political party, political committee, or
candidate.

2 u.s.c. 5 431(9)(B)(i). iA A122 11 C.F.R. SS 100.7(b) (2),

100. 8(b) (2).

The Commission has long recognized that:

[tjhe press exemption was an 1974
amendment to the Act designed to *make it plain
that it is not the intent of Congress ... to
limit or burden in any way the first amnmn
freedoms of the press and of association."
H.R. Rep. No. 98-943, 93 Cong., 2d Sooss
4 . . - Courts have interpreted the exemption
broadly in order to protect "the unfettered

I- right of the media to cover and commnt on
political campaigns." FEC y. PhIllips
Publishing Inc.. 517 F. Supp. 1308, 1312
(D.D.C. 1981); see.i1528 FEC v. Rekades Digest
As atio.

First General Counsel's Report, NUR 2567, p. 5 (1988).y

Further,, in interpreting this provision, the Commission Uas

determined that two requairements must be met, Firsto 9=rsamt to

baders Dimak meocation le.M $ 09 P. Suwp. 1310 (S.P9*X.Y

1981), the distribution must fall within the press .ntityps

The aurm Court has recognised in several eases UMat
cable television stesperform the funtimn of a ftist m

spaker. lA Lethmr V. - -- , 111 5, Ct. 1438, 1442 (212)
('(a) able television provides to its subscribers m,~v1 aMi w ,
and enterta.nment. It is enadin qkW-Jb-f =dw U01"

Amendment adIs, in such of It's operatio p"ft Wt

U.S. 488, 494 (1986) and =C V. idvetVids QgA. 440 U.S. "691
707 (1979). Moreover, FCC rules inwently cnepakte dto l
by cablecasters.A 47 C.Ia. S 76.3*(4)0

.~O . .. ..
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legitimate press function. Second, the facilities can not be owned

or controlled by any political party, political committee, or

candidate. Both requirements are net in this matter.

Consistent with the prevailing judicial recognition of cable

television's first amendment rights, the Commission established in

1982 that the press exemption applied to cable operators. Advisory

opinion 1982-44, Fed Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCI) 1 5691 (1982).

In that opinion, the Commission determined that the donation of

free cablecast time by Turner, Inc., operator of cable satellite

networks, for the purpose of political "commentary" on cable

satellite channels carriedi on cable systems did not constitute a

prohibited corporate contribution, but was "within the

broadcaster's legitimate broadcast function, and therefore, within

the purview of the media exemption." Id. In reaching that

conclusion the Commission also affirmed the applicability of the

e ditorials exemption to cable operations.

in the matter now before the comission, the editorials

produced and cablecast by Multimedia in fact constituted

Multimedia's point of view as attested to by Multimedia's Xxecutive

Vice President, Burrus Aff. 1 10, and the distribution of the

editorials fell within Multimedia's legitimate press function.&

That Multimedia was acting in its capacity as a press
entity in distributing the editorials is underscored by the fact

- . *.)fse-
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Further, the Commission has uniformly applied the press

exemption in a manner which squarely encompasses the Multimedia

editorials. For instance, the Commission determined that an

article published in the Frontier Airlines Magazine about Son

Nighthorse Campbell shortly before an election was covered by the

press exemption, even though the publisher of the magazine,

Frontier Airlines, was not primarily engaged in media or publishing

* activities. A Statement of Reasons issued by four of six

Commissioners stated that "in-flight magazines are routinely

distributed by airlines to provide passengers entertainment and

diversion during airline flights, and would generally qualify as an

exempted publication." Statement of Reasons in MNUR 2277, pp. 1-2.

The Commissioners also found that there was no evidence that the

magazine was owned by a political party or that the issue in

question was a "special" issue thus establishing that the

that the Federal Cc munications, C omission rules required
Multimedia to offer Congressman Glickman a reasonable opportuity
to respond to the editorials. Congressman Glickman accpe this
opportunity and did respond to the editorials (presumably without
fear that the free 700 opportunities to cablecast hisco eris

* would constitute an illegal corporate donation to U&~ ca~aiga).
The reasonable opportunity requirement was developed by the MC
because it presumed that cable systems will editorialize.

As is occasionally the case, more than one agency reulW
activity of a single entity. In this case,, each agencys rl a

* be applied without contradicting the application of the other
agency's rules. Thus,, there is no public policy conflict in Ufas
matter.

* k - ,ii.
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publication of the article by Frontier Airlines qualified for the

press exemption.

Likewise, in MUR 2289 the Commission determined that an

endorsement of Pat Robertson in The Evangelist, a publication of

the Jimmy Swaggert Ministries, qualified for the press exemption.

The Commission found that "the article at issue constituted

commentary or editorial material in a periodical publication

falling within the statutory press exemption." Statement of

Reasons in MUR 2289, p. 2.'

Application of the press exemption is even clearer in the case

of Multimedia, which is a member of the media primarily engaged in

distributing news, information, and entertainment to the public.

Having established that the distribution of the Multimedia

) editorials are within Multimedia's legitimate press function and

that the distribution was entirely consistent with previous

3% distributions of Multimedia editorials, an urrus Aff. " 4,0 1,

the only remaining issue is whether Multimedia is "owned or

controlled by any political party,, political committse, or

V The Commission also recently determined that both
requirements foz the press exemption were met by the 0Domubx

cicstrip "authored by Garry B. Trudeau, distributed bw I-wu 'I
PuaSyndicate, and published in the Raleigh Neam and ObsWrm

* (and other newspapers)," and which published the '800' line ~
for the Jerry Brown Committee. First General Counsel's Reot In

3113500 at p. 2.

.~.w- 4171
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candidate."W 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B)(i). As discussed above,

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. is not owned or controlled by any

political party, political committee, or candidate. Burrus At f.

f 13.

Accordingly, the Commission should find no reason to believe

that Multimedia violated any provision of the Act.

Sincerely,

Jan Witol B~an
Counsel for Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

The Complaint asserts that the press exemption
encompasses "only editorials broadcast in the ordinary course of a

* station's business--in a format and with the frequency consistent
with industry practise (sic], not to mention the practise(sicj of
the station itself." Complaint at 4. As demonstrated above,
cablecasting is not identical to broadcasting. Moreover, the facts
of this matter establish that Multimedia distributed its
editorials,, both by cablecast. and in billing inserts, entirel1
consistently with both industry practice and Multimedia pracos
The complainant vas misinformed in alleging that the distreio
by a cable system is akin to a distribution by a local notmork
affiliate. As seen above, it is not. lurrus Aft. 1 8. Purth,
complainant erroneously believed that Multimedia had never
cablecast, editorials with the frequency of the Glickmian editorials.
In fact, other editorials, such as the Cable Bill editorials, were
cablecast more frequently. j.g5.

Furthermore,, complainant's reference to Advisory opinion 1992-
23, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCU) 1 6064 (1992), is inapt.
That opinion involved a membership organization not qualified for
the media exemption. Thus,, the Coeuission examined that
organization'se activity pursuant to section 441b of the Act and its
accompanying regulations. However,, as discussed above,,
Multimedia's activity is exempt from the definition of epnditure
and not subject to section 442b of the Act.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

State of Kansas
MUR 3657

Sedgwick County

AFFIDAVIT OF MICHAEL C. BURRUS

Michael C. Burrus, first being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. 1 am Michael C. Burrus. I am the Executive vice

President of Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimedia"). I have

served in this position since February, 1992, and in various

other executive capacities with Multimedia since April, 1981.

2. Multimedia is a cable television system which

serves several markets, including Wichita, Kansas. Multimedia is

subject to regulatory oversight, including oversight by the

Federal Communications Commission.

3. As a cable company, Multimedia operates a 40

channel cable system in Wichita and vicinity on which it carries

the programing of 20 national cable networks such as CNN and

ESPN, as well as the programming of broadcast stations such as

NBC and ABC and Multimedia's own locally-originated progrming.

Each nationally delivered cable network has access to the

Multimedia cable system througn an affiliation agreit. These

affiliation agreements provide cable system affiliates several

minutes of time each hour to use for their own purposes. It is a

standard cable industry practice for cable system affiliates of

the national cable networks to use this time to broafcast public

service announcements, editorials, local advertising, or for

promotional purposes. Multimedia, like its industry
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counterparts, uses time allotted to its system in the cable

networks for these same purposes.

4. Like a television broadcasting station,

Multimedia's cable system regularly airs public service

announcements regarding matters of interest to thie commnunity. In

addition, Multimedia regularly incorporates public service and

editorial inserts into its billing statements, another comn

cable industry practice. Samples of Multimedia's inserts have

been attached.

5. Like a television broadcasting station, Multimedia

also regularly produces and airs editorials regarding matters of

importance to the commuiunity. For instance, Multimedia aired

three editorials regarding the cable television legislation then

pending in Congress. Theiie editorials in time slots allotted to

the system by various cable networks aired approximately 2250

times in September, 1992. Furthermore, Multimedia included an

editorial insert in its billing statments regarding the osbe

legislation. A copy of this Editorial Insert has beesl 1 '61 1

Further, over the course of the past several

years, Multimedia has broadcast numerous editorials. These

editorials discussed topics such as the ability of Wichita voters

to elect their own mayor and city council, Kansas higlninys, and

exercising the right to vote.

6. I am familiar with the conplaint filed with the'

Federal Election Commission on behalf of Congressman

kZiII
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Glickman. That complaint states that Multimedia has been

saturating its cable "stations" with editorials opposing

Congressman Glickman, stating that Multimedia ran these

editorials 100 times per day on ten cable "stations." This

contention is misleading. Multimedia did start running

editorials about Congressman Glickman on October 12. 1992. These

editorials ran through October 23, 1992. Five separate

editorials were broadcast over the course of the twelve day

period. The editorials were broadcast a total of 1155 times

during that time frame.

7. The fact that the editorials were aired

approximately ten times per day on ten different cable channels

for a total or approximately 100 broadcasts per day must be put

in context. Airing an editorial on a cable channel is not the

same as airing an editorial on a local television broadcasting

station. What is relevant is the viewership of the cable

channels versus the viewership of one local network affiliate.

Individual cable networks are numerous and,, like vauiimse MWt

cable channels cater to narrow, targeted audiences with

specialized interest. For example, Cable L'ews Network (OUM1)

carries only news 24 hours a day. Similarly, ESPN is a network

dedicated entirely to sports; Black Entertaixnent Television

carries programming oriented toward the black cominity;

Nickelodeon is a network for children; and The Nashville Hetwofk

is for country muzsic lovers. The viewership of :.ndividual 00W .1
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networks does not equal the viewership of local television

broadcasting stations affiliated with major television networks

such as ABC, NBC, and CBS. In fact, had Multimedia aired the

editorial on all ten cable channels at one time, it would have

been viewed in many fewer homes than had it been aired on one

local network-affiliated broadcasting station during the ten

o'clock news.

8. Specifically, based upon available Nielsen

audience rating figures, it would take 171-A broadcasts on our

cable system to equal one airing on local network television

during the 10:00 p.m. news. Thus, cablecasting these editorials

1155 times on ten of our cable channels is equivalent to

broadcanting the editorials a total of only 6.7 times over a 12

day period (or approximately 1 spot every other day for 12 days)

during the 10:00 p.m. newscast on just one local network

affiliate.

9. Further, the Complaint in this matter ost~ a

copy of Multimedia's logs indicating the times at Idt* 4
editorials were run. These logs were provided to Ctngressn

Glickmnan by Multimedia in a series of eleven letters to the

Congressman which informed him that 0[Di ursuant to W-1i.

76.209(d) of the Rules of the FCC relating to political

editorialso Multimedia had broadcast an editorial in-W'17Tf"

to the Congressman' s candidacy. These very sam letts g*ie

tb oaresmwn * that a campaign spokesperson maiy

...........
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his/her right to respond to the editorial over Multimedia's

facilities." (Ronald L. Marnell letters of October 12, 13, 15,

16, 16, 19, 20, 20, 21, 22 and 23, 1992, sample attached.)

10. with regard to the preparation and content of

these editorials, they constitute the view of Multimedia

Cablevision, Inc. Neither Mr. Yost, Congressman Glickman's

opponent, nor the Yost Commnittee participated in the preparation

of these editorials as alleged in the Complaint. Thus,

Multimedia did not produce the editorials "in collaboration and

consultation with the Yost commnittee."

11. In response to these letters, Congressman Glickman

did in fact avail himself of the opportunity to respond to

Multimedia's editorials. In total, Congressman Glickman

submitted response editorials which ran, at no charge to the

Congressman, approximately 700 times on 13 cable channels on

Multimedia's Wichita cable system between October 27 and Novmer

2g 1992. This number would have been greater had the Congressman

chosen to respond at an earlier date. In providing 1-ns time

to Congressman Glickman,, Multimedia was complying with

obligations imposed upon it by the Federal communications

Commission. Further, Congressman Glickman acknowledged that he

had been given a reasonable opportunity to respond pursuant to

FCC requirements. (See attached.) Multimedia also oab3.oast.,

again without charge, 119 responses for Mr. Seth Warren, the

Libertarian party nominee for U. S. Congress.

't UU 1k
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12. Consistent with industry practice and its own past

practice of including inserts in its billings, Multimedia also

included an editorial insert expressing Multimediai s views

regarding the local race for U. S. Congress.

13. Finally, Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. is not owned

or controlled by any political party, political colnnittee, or

candidate.

The above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

A -, L -,

Michael C. Burrus

State of Kansas )

Sedgwick County

Sworn to and subscribed before me, a notary wblic in and
for the above named county and stat-oar--On~this ,-d.ay of
November, 1992.

E1GJ. HENR

f4 AW. s !:nA04"MNo

mcouission expires_____



WE'RE CONDMIME TO WICEiTA AND rrS FLTrURE

Multimedia Cablevision is proud to call Wichita hom-e. In purchasing histoic
Union Station from the City in 1962, we mfade a commuitment to Wichita, and an
invesment in this comumuty's future. As a cable sscir, you know that
Multifmdia Cablevision provides Wichita's cable television service. What you may
root know is that our cmmment to this community goes much deeper than that.
Through our support of local activities and events, we work hard to give back to
Wichita the samne aqpport we have remved.

Durmng the peat few yews, Multimeda Cablevisio has helped su1=m-xover 60 local
IUOUPS and non-proffit orn~mo Mrb b~uf h kimPubl ic e Wat Oarf

LgpdCnrwtyTheatre, Wichita hikren'sMuemUidWawc
Of Dimes, MakesWish, Wichita Area Chamber of Commuerce, Sodg"c County
Zoo, and many more. Nearly a half milliondollars' worth ofvdopouuis n
time was donatd vo loWa andbdm~m a quo ter milion d Ohlsm t i Vu
back t coamydiacd tymlvtup m sbpsicai Q~dhl

a kadiV dAm wni= m a~.on ou onmaimmwito Wichita. WeWprod tommy
that Multimedia Cableviio maarm a an, tmd emlye.are dunwratng their
cn M 'Iutuuie dhily. Youll find im alvely involved as immlpn~ sAind -Board-
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7WVI-MT RLBLCLSARY

Let us erve ou

The Wichita Public Uibrary wishes to
thank Pbltiusdia Cablevision f or the
donation of publicity services, and
the donation of a TV, VCR, and
special tape library (In conjunction
with the Art A Entertainment
Network).

Central Library
223 S. Main
262-0611

Hours of Operatiton:
M1on.-Thurs. 8:30am - 9:00 p.

Fri.-Sat. 8:3Oas-5:30pe
Sun. 1:O0pin-5:O0pe

WIHITAg~ULRART

Roc Pak 6466.~

r44 N lockRood C.t.

%W.9th

W1 9th

364454

364-411S

943-2434

694-1461

sun 5 ~saa24A
so""l
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Legislation In Washington, D.C.
May Increase Your Monthly Cable Bill

THE LAST CHANCE TO STOP THIS IS NOW.

Congress Will Act on Legislation In September That
Could Raise, Not Lower, Your Monthly Cable Rates

As a cable subscriber, you may be required to fund a billon-dollar bonanza for network
TV broadcasters. Congress is considering legislation in September that could force
your cable company to pay broadcast TV stations (ABC, CBS, NBC) as much as $I
billion a year.

What will you get? The same network programming, the same commercials -- And&
iab. Meanwhile, your neighbors who don't subscribe to cable will get the networks for
free.

Putting the government into cable TV also will increase cable's oeangand regulatory
costs, which could lead to higher cabi". bills.

The U.S. Depatmem of Commere illsti
legllatomculdmesalam e f met tof $ "I per y~w

for emc cable so becr,~

Stop this bill from becoming law. Contact your U.S. Senators jM

Cable companies recognize thee may be a rationale for some rate guidelnes, but this
extreme bill is bad for consumers and cable. Ti llwl ad~rrtsu.ua

Now hs lour la2 i m.t tptecbeT him To contact Your U.S. Seassous
call the U.S. apitol Oprtrat 1-202-2243121.f Or e wisyour Son"=w ino af*4&

U.S. Senate, Washington D.C. 20510.



The TV Networks
will continue to transmit

television for free.

But they want
to tax you 20%7

when you watch it on cable.,
Their powerful lobbyists in Wash-

ington are asking Congress to pass legisla-

tion that could result in a 20% surcharge on

your monthly basic cable bill.

That estimated $3 billion in surchar-

ges will theas be handed over to the Net-

works in payment for what they call

'retransmission" of broadcast programming

by cable.

Should the TV broadcasters succeed,

cable subscribers will end up paying for free

television for the tin time in history. Wha

you'll receive in return is the same piogr.

ming. The same number of commercial&. The

same broadcast stations you're getting now

for free.

You can help stop the brfmdcmten

from charging cable subscribers for h"e TV.

Write to your Senators and Repmeentatlve

in care of the U.S. Congress, W hngow,
D.C 2015, and state your toml~ 2Mth

Free TV Surcharge. Or call them thsuOm &e

U.S. Capitol Operator at 1i = .4L

Your voice can make a fa .

National Cable Televiso Ascimo
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Mulidmdia Cablevisiori, Inc.
Umlom Stuim 7011. DsqIm.6 PQ at0% Wighima Kamft out0 - 016) 324o

Romal L Manie1l
V m~m*
Gwwi Manager

October 12, 1992

Representative Dan Glickman
410 North Market
Wichita, KS 67202

Dear Congressuan Glickman:

Pursuant to Section 76.209(d) of the Rules of
the FCC relating to political editorials, you are
hereby notified that on October 12, 1992,, an
editorial in opposition to your candidacy for the
4th Congressional District seat will be cablecast.
The editorial will run on cable channels 5, 7, 9,
11, 16, 18, 20, 22, 25, and 27. Attached is a copy
of the log indicating the tines at which the
editorial will run each day. Also enclosed is a
tape of the editorial.

You are notified further that a campaign
spokesperson may exercise his/her right to respond
to the editorial over Multimedia's facilities.

Sincerealy,

1v:1./df

GDC: sc
Enclosures

U'. 0 .

A

COPY
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A LAv P~o ra'uekh bmwome 10mu.oauo~oi
607 1ouwM~W &to urIW. Y * Us~1uW. D.c. 2W490011 C1023) $38.6o

xoveamer 3, %993

Mae Maureeni O'Connol.
Federal Comzuunioatii.s Commlison
Political Prwraiminj brancht
2035 14 Street, W
ROOM 1203
Washington, DC 20554

Ab I 01LOUaa cosplaiat Aqainxt Hutiadi Oebleyi.Lga,

Dear Me, OfConnelli

on behalf of Con-rresinan aliclcman, th~is jett~r is vritter
to v Itdraw his aoapl.Lnt dated October 15, IL992 against
Multimedia Cablevisie:,p Inc. ($Multimedia"). , n 11ght at the
axiqant airounsancfles presented by the eleationj the parties
resolved the. immediati saue of "reasonable opportuItyn
through neqotiat ton.

Gal mets.uzanne me Pe~ory
DOW* Lohnes & Alb irtson
1255 Twenty Third stwet
Washntont DC 2 )037

U~S#bfts

Tatx 444W, "m us % pam&a (W) 434.0
60*^ p of 8040a. * o. 440"90 0 %* 6 *am** t06.



9 U. S.Dsp~ tJI*vs ERAL ELECT!,IN
COMMISSION

04AIN COPY ROOM4

NOV 2 3 M92

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble-
General counsel
Federal Election commission
999 E Street, N.W. -

Washington, D.C. 20463 -,
Dear Mr. Noble:

Re: Multimedia Cablevigion. Inc.: 2 U.S.C. I 41lb-LAI

Enclosed herewith is a copy of materials that were made
available to this office by United States Attorney L~ee Thompson of
the District of Kansas. This matter concerns an alleged violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by an incorporated cable television provider
that services the Wichita, Kansas market.

We have concluded that whatever violation of Section 441b(a)
may have technically taken place hors was not cinitted with the
level of specific intent required for prosecution under 2 tY S.C.
S 4 37g (d). The fact that this corporation is arguai9. a
"broadcasting station" within the mesaninq of 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(9, (b) (i), and that it acted openly support this conclusion.
See AFL-CIO v. FEC 628 F.34 97 (D.C. Cdr. 1980).

This matter is theref*i4 being referred to the CiIono tor
such further attention '*r2 9*S.C. 4379(4') I'mmts
appropriate.

Diretr, 1lection Cris aranchmll
Public Integrity Section
criminal Division

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 0C( Mft)

December 8, 1992

Craig C. Donsanto
Director, Election Crimes Branch
Public integrity Section
Criminal Division
P.O. Box 27321
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: NOR 3657

Dear Mr. Donsanto:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
November 23, 1992, advising us of the possibility of a v~olation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") by Multimedia Cablevision Inc. We will review the matter
and will advise you' of the Commission's determination.

If you have any questions or additional information, please
call Jonathan A. Bernstein, the attorney assigned t~o this
matter, at (202) 219-3690. Our file number for this matter is
MtJR 3657.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(l2)(A),
the Commission's, review of this matter shall remain confidential
until the file has been closed.

Since rely,

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.~JIfl) WASHINGTON. DC 20461

December 3, 1992

B. Holly Schadler
Perkins Coie
607 14th Street, NW
Washington, DC 200005-2011

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Ms. Schadler:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 21 and s.2,1992, of the supplement to the complaint you filed on October
16, 1992, against Multimedia Cablevision, Inc., Michael Burrus,Executive Vice President, and the Eric R. Yost for Conr",;s
Committee and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer. The cespon.-en-s ilbe sent copies of the supplement including copies o". thevideotapes, which have been duplicated for th'-e respon&4-?-a.
You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Cj~xmission
takes final action an your complaint.

Sincerely,

Richard M. anfardino
Staff Member



FEDERAL ELECTION COMiMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 20461

December 3, 1~992

Jan Witold Baran, Esq.
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 3657

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

Dear Mr. Baran:

On October 19, 1992, your client was notified that the
Federal Election 'Commission received a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. At that time your client was given a
copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint stiould be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
noti fication.

on October 21 and 22, 1992, the Commission received
additional information from the complainant pertaining to the
allegations in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this
additional information. We apologize for the delay in the
duplication of the enclosed videotapes.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION CMVMISSION

WASHI CTON 0 C 2040December 
3, 1992

Theron E. Fry, Treasurer
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
919 Parkiane
Wichita, KS 67218

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Fry:

on October 19, 1992, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. At that time you were given a copy of the complaint
and informed that a response to the complaint should be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of the notification.

on October 21 and 22, 1992, the Commission received
additional information from the cc;splainant pertaining to the

* allegations in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this
additional information. We apologize for the delay in the
duplication of the enclosed videotapes.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Staff Member

Enclosure
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Theron E. Fry, Treasurer
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
919 Parkiane
Wichita, KS 67218

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Fry:

on December 3, 1992 this Office provided You vith copies of
videotapes supplied by the Complainant in this matter. Hfowever,
the cover letters accompanying the videotapes were inadvertently
omitted. we apologize for the error.

If you have any further questions, please contact
Richard N. Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter
at (202) 219-3690.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAS INCTON 0 20b)Decem 
ber 8, 1992

BY FACSIMILE
AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Jan Witold Baran, Esq.
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 3657
Multimedia Cabievision, Inc.
Michael Burrus, V.P.

Dear Mr. Baran:

On December 3, 1992 this Office provided you with copies ofvideotapes supplied by the Complainant in this matter. However,
the cover letters accompanying the videotapes were inadvertently
omitted. we apologize for the error.

If you have any further questions, please contact
Richard 11. Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this natter
at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely

Assistant General Counsel



FL ilLROM.

WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N. W. ULL 3 i "o1'

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20006

(202) 429-7000

December 7, 1992 FACSIMILE
JAN vVTOLD BARAN C202) 4&9-7049

4~R '.~TELEX 246349 WVPN UR

Mr. Richard M. Zanfardino
Federal Election commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 7

Re: MR 3657 (Multimedia Cablevision. Inc.).

Dear Mr. Zanfardino: C

In ro'qponse to your telephonic request of December 4, 1992v I
hereby transmit the enclosed executed Statement of Designation of
Counsel on behalf of Mr. Michael C. Burrus regarding the above-
captioned matter. As I stated during our conversation, we do not
understand the need for this. The complaint does not allege any
violation by Mr. Burrus. In fact the complaint does not even
mention his name.

Furthermore, I am in receipt of your letter of Do~emdber 3
which accompanied "additional information" in the nature of video
tape copies of the editorials filed by complainant with the FEC on
October 21 and 22, 1992. Your letter does not reflect the fact
that a response to the complaint (which included an affidavit from
Mr. Burrus) already was filed by this office with the Federal
Elec.tion Commission on November 23. We don't believe that the
"additional information" of video tapes warrants a fufther
response. I note that the video tapes-originally were provided to
Mr. Glickman by Multimedia. J"a Affidavit of Michael C. Durrus,
9 (November 10, 1992) and letter of October 12, 1992. from Ronald

Marnell to Congressman Glickcman, attached thereto.

I request that this letter be incorporated into our response
of November 23, 1992, and be distributed to all coumissioners along
with our original response when such distribution routinely occurs.

Sincerely,

an WitoldBan

rpb
Encl.



aEC4*-'92 15:51 REIN FtELDtI TEL No: 200

sIAEETEDINTQ FWME

nMrU 3651

NAME OF COUNSEL:

At)DR!ESS:

TELEPHONE:

Jon Witold Baran, Esq. __

Wiley., Rcin & Fielding __

1776 K Street, .W

WaaQhinton , D.C. 20006 _____

(202) 429-7330

The above-mentioned individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commuission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

/J?/L/7

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HON4E PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Michael C. Burrus

multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

P.O. Box 3027

Wichitag KS 67201

(316) 733-2744

(316) 262-4270

I



WILEY, REIN & FIELDING
SU57 ~i'

1776 K STREET, H.W.

WAGNINOTON, 0. C. 80006

(80m) 4R-7000

December 6, 1992 FACSI"ILE
JAN WITOLD) BARAN (202) 420-7040

,'2C2) 421.- -33C TELEX 240340 WYON P4

BY FACSIMILE AND
FIRT CLASS NAIL

Jonathan A. Bernstein, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
990 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3657 (Multinedlia Cablevision. Inc. et al.)

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

This responds to your undated correspondence which I received
by facsimile today regarding the above-captioned Matter. Your
letter was accompanied by copies of two letters to you from
complainant, one dated October 21, 1992, (which is notarized) and
the other dated October 22 (which is not notarized). For the
record, I note that these supplements to the complaint should have
been transmitted to Multimedia within five days after receipt by
the FEC pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437q(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.5(a).
we expressly do not waive any Commission failure to follow
statutorily mandated procedures.

On November 23 this office filed a resos ('Response') to
the original complaint. Obviously, the ar9'msnts mde by
complainant in the Otbr21 supplmet um rot, =4 osld not
be, addressed. Accordingly, I va 1d like to briefly a~tess the
point that complainant makes in his October 21 suppimeat.

Complainant accuses Multimedia of editorials that Oar* not
consistent in format or frequency with standard Id!Ity practice.'
With regards to Ofrequency,' I noted in the Repneat 3-4, that
the broadcast of one 3O-seood spot by a Wichita netvork affiliated
televisIon station is equivalent to the same spot airing 171 times
on ten Wichita cable channels in term of iieruhip- I also noted
that Multimedia previously aired editorials at treq1 rates
similar to that of the Glickman editorial.

With regards to the 'format' of the editorial, complainant
complains that 'sophisticated graihice' we ueei ad -d the



WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Jonathan A. Bernstein, Esq.
December 8, 1992
Page 2

editorials "look increasingly like commercials." First, I would
like to point out that the statutory exemption for commentary and
editorials is not limited to "unsophisticated" formats. The news
media exemption is broad. To interpret it otherwise places the FEC
in thi2, undesirable role of censor. This is not mandated by the
Act, a~nd if it were would raise profound doubts about its
constitutionality.

Second, I note that each Multimedia editorial begins with the
printed statement "Editorial Comment" followed by the conventional
"1talking head" of the Multimedia representative, Mr. Burrus, who
delivers the editorial. This by any measure is a typical format
for an editorial.

And third, even more "sophisticated" editorials which arguably
resemble "commercials" appear to be the industry practice. As
mentioned in the Response, at 4, prior editorials included
editorials on the so-called Cable Bill. Those editorials were very
"sophisticated" in appearance.

For these and all the additional reasons set forth in the
Response of November 23, the Commission should find no reason to
believe that Multimedia violated any provision or the Act. As with
my correspondence of yesterday, December 7 (which responded to
other revelations of complainant's previously filed material), I
respectfully request that this letter be incorporated into our
Response and be distributed to all commissioners along with the
Response when such distribution routinely occurs.

Sincerely,

Jan WiodS8aran



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
991) E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 1-103

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENSITIE
MUR #3657
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC October 16, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS October 19, 1992
STAFF MEMBER Helen J. Kim

COMPLAINANT: B. Holly Schadler on behalf of
Congressman Dan Glickman and the
Glickman for Congress Committee

RESPONDENTS: multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
Michael C. Burrus
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer

RELE'ANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(i)
2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(2)
11 C.F.R. 5 100.8(b)(2)
11 C.F.R. 5 114.3(a)(1)

INTERNAL REPOliTS CHECKED: Advisory Opinion 1982-44
MUR 2889

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

1. GEUIKRATXOU OFr RATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint submitted on

October 16, 1992 by a. Holly Schadler on behalf of CongreSSOMm

Don Glickman and the Glickman for Congreas Committee.1  The

complaint alleges that Multimedia Cablevicion, Inc.

("Multimedia), Michael C. Burrus, and the Eric R. Yost for

Congress Committee and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer, violated

1. After the receipt of this comp~aint, on November 25, 3993,
the Comission received a referral from the De:i-irtment ot ?smtice
Involving the some transactions. (Attachment 1).
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provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ',"the Act").

The respondents were notified of the complaint on

October 19, 1992. The Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee and

Theron E. Fry ("Yost Committee"), as treasurer, submitted their

response on November 13, 1992. After an extension of time,

Multimedia and Michael Burrus submitted their response on

November 23, 1992.

on October 21 and 22, 1992, the complainant submitted

additional information regarding the allegations in the complaint:

The respondents were notified of this su.-plement to the complaint

on December 3, 1992. 2

11. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Facts

The subject of the complaint concerns televised editorials

regarding the 1992 election for U.S. Representative for theFourth

Congressional District in Kansas. These editorials expressly

advocating the election of Eric R. Yost and attacking Coaqvessman

Dan Glickaan, vere aired by Mfultimedia at the cate of,

100 times per day om ton different cable stations.

includes documents pertaining to the substance of these otterials

and logs indicating the times the editorials vere tele"4p4., The

complaint also includes a flier printed on Kultimdie t.A Vey

similar in substance to the aired editorials. Te
WO -4 ; 1

2. The supplement to the complaint included video~w
pertaining to the allegations in the complaint.
vere not sent the additiosal information isdIt411
vas a delay in reproducing the videotapes.
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claims that Multimedia distributed this flier to 95,000 households

along vith its customer billings.

The complaint alleges that these editorials fall outside the

proe exemption provided by 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(9) and thus, the

costs associated with the editorials are corporate contributions

to the Yost Committee. The complaint also claims that multimedia

has never broadcast an editorial on any subject with the frequency

of the Glickman editorials and that multimedia acknowledged that

it consulted with the Yost Committee in producing these

editorials. The complaint finally alleges that because Multimedia

N is a sophisticated entity with the means for complying with the

Act, the violations are knowing and willful.3

The response from multimedia and Michael Surrus, xecutive,

Vice President of Multimedia, denies that the editorials were

contributions. Michael Burrus appears in the aired editorials and

his name also appears on the bottom of the printed inserts

distributed with Multimedia's customer billings. The respondents

claim that the editorials aired by Multimedia, as well asthe

editorial inserts distributed along with its custm.

tell within the press exemption. According to 1

multinedia operates a 40 channel cable system serving *ichittat

Kansas, and its outlying areas. Mlultimedia carries 20 istI00

3. in addition to these allegations, thec
that the Commission seek to enjoin 3lultimeda
campaign.* in the Memorandua to the Commission dtsi4 *1
1"2p this Office recoended that the Comissi
tuimetive relief. On October 27, 1992, the
to seek ISJUacttO COelef
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cable networks* major broadcast stations* and Multimediats own

locally originated programing.

Through an agreement with the cable networks It carries,

Multimedia reserves several minutes of each hour on the national

cable networks for Multimedia's own purposes. in his affidavit,

Mr. Surrus states that it is standard industry practice to use

this time to air public service announcements* editorials, local

advertising, or for promotional purposes. Mr. lurrias also states

that multimedia regularly produces and airs editorials regarding

matters of importance to the community and cites a prior instance

where Multimedia aired an editorial concerning the cable

legislation then pending in Corgress 2250 times in September 1992.

Mr. Burrus adds that, over the past several years, Multimedia has

aired numerous editorials on various other topics relating to

public issues.

According to Mr. Surrus, five separate Glickana editorials
r aired from October 12, 1992 through October 23, 1992 for a total

o# 1153 times. Mr. Surrus claims that because cable ntwzb

cheamel viewership is limited, the editorials were

'We INisto 1m the Viewersip. of brmadeast -

stations. Mr. lurrus claims that cablecasting an .etit45k 5

times on 10 cable network channels is equal to airiag top- p
editorial only 6.7 times over a twelve day period dkt a

10s" p~m. necast on a broadcast network statioan.
tic fsurus states that pursuant to ICC rl

NulItimedia first notified Congressman Glickman of the 4t4

~~the eciusl on Octeber 12, 1"2.. Aceort-ia#
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Congressman Glickuan's response aired 700 times on 13 cable

channels between October 27, 1992 and November 2, 1992.

Mr. Burrus claims that the response editorials wouald have '-eon

aired sore frequently had Congressman Glickman contacted

Multimedia earlier. Mr. Burrus adds that Multimedia also aired

the response of Seth Warren, the Libertarian Party candidate, 119

times.

According to Mr. Burrus, Multimedia regularly incorporates

public service and editorial inserts into its billing statements

as part of its normal business operations. Mr. Surrus notes that

Multimedia produced and distributed an editorial billing insert

regarding the then pending cable legislation. Multimedia's

response includes samples of other inserts that aultimedia has
distributed through its customer billings.4

B. Discussion

1. Legal Principles

The Act generally prohibits corporations from making

contributions or expenditures in connection with a federal

election. 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a). Candidates and their auther~ued

c mmittees are prohibited from knowingly accepting goa

contributions. id. Although a corporation may make partisan
communications to its stockholders and executive or administrative

personnel and their families, corporations may not pay for

4. tour Inserts were Included. The first promnte hill "Al Is
public service activities In the community and the secoid
advertisei the operating hours of the local public library oing.
with an announcement of Multimedia's donation to h 1h&
*Ud ad foucth Inserts Involved the then Pendla
legislation.
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ccmmunications to the general public that expressly advocate the

election or defeat of a federal candidate. 11 C.r.R.

S114.3(a)(1).

Some incorporated media entities may be exempt from the

general corporate prehibition under certain circumstances. The

Act and Commission regulations exclude costs associated with the

production or dissemination of news stories, commentaries or

editorials from the definitions of "contribution" and

"expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 5 43l(9)(8)(i); 11 C.F.R. 55 100.7(b)(2)

and 100.8(b)(2). Section 431(9)(B)(i) identifies only

"broadcasting stationis), newspaperlsJ, magazin.[s), or other

periodical publicationlsJ" as press entities entitled to the

exemption.

The Commission has applied the definitions of "broadcaster,"

"newspaper," and "magazine or other periodical publication' in its

Explanation and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(o). Although

that regulation deals with the sponsorship of candidate debates by

news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

Justification contemplate the media exemption. In Lxplantiou

and Justification of 11 C.r.a. 5 114.4(e), 44 Fed. e.774

(1979). According to the Explanation and Justification, 'the term

'broadcaster' is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed

by the Federal Communications Commission ('FCC"), as well as

networks.' 44 Fed. Reg. at 76,735.

Regarding whether the activity falls within fthe press

exemption, the Commission has interpreted the media exemption

broadly, consistent with Congjress's admsonition that 'the Act' me
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not intended "to limit or burden in any way the first amendment

freedom of the press." H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d

Sess.t at 4. For instance, although Section 431(9)(a)(i) speaks

only of "news storlies), commentarliesi, or editorial[sJ," the

Commission's regulations have extended the protection to "costs

incurred in covering or carrying' exempt material. 11 C.F.R.

S5 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2). See also, e.g., Advisory Opinion

1982-44 (cable television network's donation of time to national

party committees for broadcasts in which candidates and other

party leaders discussed issues and solicited contributions was

protected by media exemption).

To determine whether the press exemption protects certain

activity, the court, in Reader's Digest Ass'n v. FCC, 509 F. Supp.

1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981), applied a two-prong test. The court stated

that the exemption applies when the distribution of news or

commentary falls within the media entity's "legitimate press

function," and when the entity is not owned or controlled by any

political party, political committee, or candidate. id. at 1214.

2. Analysis

This matter presents the Issue of whether the activity

alleged by the complainant falls within the press exemption.

As a threshold issue, the facts raise the question of whether

Multimedia as a cable systems operator is the type of entity

protected by the press exemption. Furthermore, assuminag

Rultimedia is such an entity, the complaint and the r~apoa"

4 i2
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raise the issue of whether the alleged activity is outside

multimedia's legitimate press function.

a. Whether Multimedia falls within the types of
entities contemplated by the press exemption.

Whether Multimedia falls within the types of entities

contemplated by the press exemption is a novel issue. The

respondents claim that in Advisory Opinion 1982-44, the Commission

affirmed that cable operators fall within the media exemption. In

that opinion, the Commission considered the donation of program

time by WTBS, a "super satellite" television station which was

licensed to broadcast by the FCC in the Atlanta, Georgia area.

The Commission, however, did not consider whether the c'able

systems operators that retransmitted the signals of wIBS fall

within the realm of the press exemption. Although they are

subject to regulation by the FCC, see 47 C.F.R. S5 76.12-17, cable

system operators are not licensed to broadcast. Because the

Commission has defined "broadcaster" narrowly to include those

facilities licensed by the FCC to broadcast, it appears that

Advisory Opinion 1982-44 does not address the issue of whether the

press exemption applies to cable systems operators.

Although there appears to be little Commission precedent on

this specific issue, there is some legislative history on the

general purpose of the press exemption that may shed light on this

matter. According to the legislative history, Congress included

the provision to indicate that it did not intend the Act fto liait

or burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the press" and

to assure "the unfettered right of the newspapers, TVnomk
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and other media to cover and comment on political campaigns."

H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d Sess., at 4. Thus, the

rationale undergirding the press exemption is to prevent

government interference with those press entities that cover and

comment on political campaigns.

An issue then is whether multimedia functions as a press

entity that regularly covers and comments on political campaigns.

As a cable systems operator, multimedia delivers the programing

of various cable programming networks as well as regular broadcast

networks to its subscriber households via coaxial cable.

According to its response, multimedia also engages in originiation

programming and normally reserves s4veral minutes of each hour for

its own purposes such as editorials regarding public issues. 5

Although Multimedia has offered some evidenc - that it has aired

editorials relating to public issues in the past, there is no

indication that Multimedia's origination programing includes any

news programming of its own. Thus, cable systems operators

resemble traditional broadcast television stations in some

respects but differ from them in other respects. This raises am

inference that Nultimedia may not be an entity that covers sad

comments on political campaigns as do traditional broadcast

stations.

5. The FCC regulations define origination cablecasting as
programing (exclusive of broadcast signals) carried, oa QbZ~e
television system over one or more channels and subject to'. 0
exclusive control of the cable operator. 47 C.1r,,, IL 6
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on the other hand, the United States Supreme Court and the

FCC have acknowledged that cable operators can serve a press

function. In the context of deciding other issues, the Court has

acknowledged that cable systems operators, in providing their

subscribers news, information, and entertainment, function much

like other press entities. See Leathers v. Medlock, ill S. Ct.

1438t 1442 (1991) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to an

Arkansas statute taxing cable systems differently from print

media); see also Los Angeles v. Preferred Communications, Inc.,

476 U.S. 488, 494 (1986) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to

city ordinance providing franchises to cable operators through an

auction process). Moreover, the FCC recognizes that cable

operators engaging in origination cablecasting will endorse or

oppose candidates for federal office and requires them to provide

an opposing candidate a reasonable opportunity to respond. See

47 C.F.R S 76.209(d). This provision governing political

editorials by cable systems operators is similar to the one

governing broadcast stations. See 47 C.F.R. S 73.1930.

Although these acknowledgments may indicate that Rultiotedia,

as a cable systems operator, falls within at least

the spirit of the press exemption, these acknowledgments were made

outside the context of the purposes and requirements of the Act or

Commission regulations. Thus, the resolution of this issue Say

require further inquiry to determine whether Multimedia Is an

entity contemplated by the Act's press exemption.
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b. Assuming Multimedia in an entity contemplated by
the press oeeption, whether the activity falls
within the press exemption

Assuming arguendo that Multimedia is such an entity, the

issue of whether the alleged activity falls within the press

exemption must be addressed. Multimedia argues that airing the

Glickman editorials and distributing the printed editorial inserts

through its customer billings are protected by the press

exemption. For the press exemption to apply, Multimedia's

activity must pass the Reader's Digest two-prong test: (1) does

the distribution of the Glickman editorials fall broadly within

Multimedia's legitimate press function and (2) are Multimedia's

facilities owned or controlled by any political party, political

committee or candidate.

Multimedia does not appear to be owned or controlled by a

candidate or political party, but assuming Multimedia is a press

entity, a question is raised as to whether the activity in

question was outside Multimedia's legitimate press function.

Applying the first prong to the distribution of the printed

editorials with its customer billings, it appears that NuttImedia

was acting in a manner unrelated to its press function.

Multimediats medium of communication is cable television, not

printed materials. Multimedia's press function, assuming It has

one, would involve delivering news programming via cable

television, not through printed mailings. Thus, the press

exemption may not apply to sailing printed inserts expressly

advocating the defeat of Congressman Glickman. Soi Piaerts

Digest Asstn v. FEC, 509 F. Supp. 1210, 1214-15 (8.D.N.To 1"61).
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Absent the safe harbor of the press exemption, the general

corporate prohibition against making communications to the general

public expressly advocating the election or defeat of a federal

candidate applies. The editorial inserts were mailed to 95,000

households along with multimedia's billing for its services. The

communications were made to Multimedia's subscribers, not to the

class of persons permitted by Commission regulations, i.e.,

stockholders and executive or administrative personnel and their

families. See MUR 2889 (Wyoming Rural Electric Association)

(costs associated with a rural electric cooperative trade

association's newsletter containing express advocacy that was sent

to the cooperatives' customers, constituted a corporate

contribution). Thus, multimedia may have violated 2 U.S.c.

5 441b(a) by making communications to the general public expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a federal candidate.

In addition to the distribution of the printed editorial

inserts, the airing of the Clickman editorials also raises press

exemption issues. Applying the first prong of the R~drsDgs

test to the airing of the Glickman editorials, the frequoey at

which the editorials were aired suggests that Multimedia my have

been acting in a manner unrelated to its press function.

multimedia aired the Glickman editorials 100 times per day over a

twelve day period. Multimedia claims that the frequency was due

to the disparity in airing the editorials over cable networks as

opposed to the broadcast network affiliate stations. to support

of this claim, Multimedia notes that it aired the responses by

Congressman Glickman 700 tines over a seven day period sad the
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editorials regarding the cable legislation 2250 times during the

month of September.

These in~tances of similar frequency, however, do not fully

support the argument that airing the editorials 100 times a day

was within Multimedia's legitimate press function. Although the

Glickman responses and the cable legislaion editorials may have

been aired as frequently as the Glickman editorials, there is no

indication that multimedia has aired other editorials with thi

same frequency. Multimedia does note that it has aired numerous

editorials discussing community issues, but omits the frequencj at

which it aired these other editorials.

Furthermore, the frequency of the Glickman respon-ses may

have been affected by factors other than Multimedia'& no'rmal

practices. Attached to Mr. Burrus's affidavit is a letter from

Congressman Glickman's counsel to the FCC. This letter withdraws

a complaint filed with the agency against ML'ltimedia stating that

"[in) light of the exigent circumstances presented by the

election, the parties resolved the immediate issue of 'reasonable

opportunity' through negotiation." This raises the Inference that

the frequency of the Glickman responses may have been the result

of an agreement in settlement of a complaint that the Glickman

campaign filed with the FCC, rather than Multimedia's normal

practice of airing editorials.

In addition to the frequency of the airing of the

editorials, the mailing of the printed Glickman editorial Inserts

with Multimedia's customer billings, which appear to be a

prohibited corporate expenditure in itself, suggests that the
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airing of the editorials may be unrelated to Multimedia's press

function. As discussed above, Multimedia argues that it normally

distributes printed editorials with its customer billings and

cites the instance in which it distributed editorials discussing

the cable legislation. There is no indication, however, that

Multimedia normally distributes printed editorials in conjunction

with the editorials it airs regarding the same subject matter.

indeed the only instances where Multimedia followed this practice,

the cable legislation and the Glickman editorials, involved issues

concerning Multimedia's own economic interests.

In sum, the frequency at which Multimedia aired the Glickman

editorials and the distribution of similar printed editorials with

Multimedia's customer billings suggests that Multimedia in

producing and airing the Glickman editorials was acting in a

manner unrelated to its legitimate press function.6 if the

activity fails the first part of the Reader's Digest test, the

press exemption would not apply to this activity. Thus, the costs

associated with producing and airing the Glickman editorials may

be a corporate contribution from Multimedia to the Yost Comittee.

Michael C. Burrus, Executive Vice President of Ruitimadia,

personally appeared in the aired editorials and his name appears

on the printed inserts sent to Multimedia's customers. Thus,,

6. The presence of the press exemption issue may require
consideration of Advisory Opinion 1982-44 (Turner Broadcasting)
discussed supra at pp. 7-8. Currently, there are insufficient
facts to fulyapply that opinion to the present matter. Once we
obtain more facts though the investigation, this matter will be
analysed under Advisory opinion 1982-44.
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Mr. Burrus, a corporate officer, may have consented to such

corporate contributions.

Regarding the Yost Committee's liability for this activity,

the complaint alleges that multimedia specifically confirmed to

the Glickman campaign that it collaborated and consulted with the

Yost Committee in producing the editorials. Multimedia and

Michael Burrus, however, deny this allegation. in the Yost

Committee response, Theron E. Fry, treasurer of the Yost

Committee, states that he was not aware of Multimedia's activities

in advance, but does not comment on whether other representatives

of the campaign consulted with Multimedia as the complaint

alleges. Because the Yost Committee response leaves open the

question of whether other representatives of the Yost Committee

were involved, further inquiry into this issue is required.

Therefore, based on the foregoing, this Office recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe Multimedia Cablevision,

Inc. and Michael C. Burrus, as an officer of Multimedia, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). Although the complaint specifically alleges

knowing and willful violations, there is insufficient evideuce at

this time to recommend knowing and willful findings. ftr#**bmre,

this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee and Theron 3. Fry, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

The investigation will address issues regarding whether the

press exemption applies, including whether Multimedia Is the type
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will also inquire into Multimedia's normal practice in airing

editorials, including the frequency at which it airs other

editorials. Furthermore, this Office will question the Yost

Committee to inquire into the extent of the Yost Committee's

involvement in the activities in question. This Office also

intends to contact the complainants, Congressman Dan Glickman and

the Glickman for Congress Committee, regarding their knowledge of

the airing of the Glickman editorials and the Glickman responses.

To expedite the investigation, this Office recommends that

the Commission approve the attached subpoenas for the production

of documents and orders to answer interrogatories to Multimedia,

Inc. and the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee. This Office

also recommends that the Commission authorize in advance

deposition subpoenas to Multimedia, Inc. to produce for deposition

Michael C. Surrus and any other employees of Multimedia who may

have knowledge of the relevant transactions. Furthermore, this

office recommends that the Commission authorize in advance

deposition subpoenas to the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee to

produce Theron S. Fry and any other Yost Committee representatives

who may have knowledge of the Glickman editorials.

I II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441b(a).

2. Find reason to believe that Michael C. Surrus violated
2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).

7. The outcome of the investigation may raise an issue of
whether the airing of the Glickman campaign's response should be
viewed as a corporate contribution to the Glickuan c&"&aign.
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3. Find reason to believe that the Eric R. Yost for
Congress Committee and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 44lb(a).

4. Approve the appropriate letters and attached Factual and
Legal Analyses.

5. Approve the attached subpoenas for the production of
documents and answers to interrogatories to Multimedia,
Inc. and the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee.

6. Authorize deposition subpoenas to Multimedia, Inc. and
the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee.

Dat ee ~ t~iwrence M. N
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Referral Materials
2. Multimedia Response
3. Yost Committee Response
4. Factual and Legal Analyses (2)
5. Subpoenas
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONWVBOUNIE J. ROSS
COMMISS5ION SECRETARY

SEPTEMBER 301 1993

MUR 3657 - FIRST GENEBRAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED SEPTEMBER 24v 1993.

The above-captiolod document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, September 27. 1993 at 11:00 a.m..

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Comissioner

Comissioner

Aikens

Elliott

McDonald

McGarry

Potter

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tueaday, October 5o 1993

Pleas* notify us who will represent your Division before
the Comission on this matter.

xxx



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of MUR 3657

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.;
Michael C. Burrus;)
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer

CERTI FICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmnons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on October 5,

1993, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 3657:

1. Find reason to believe that Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441b(a).

2. Find reason to believe that Michael C.
Burrus violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

3. Find reason to believe that the Eric
R. Yost for Congress Committee and

Theron Z. Fry, as treasurer, violated
2 U.s.c. 5 441b(a).

4. Find reason to believe that the

Glickman for Congress Committee anid
its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441b(a).

5. Find reason to believe that Seth
Warren, the Libertarian Party
candidate, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

(continued)



Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for MUR 3657
October 5, 1993

6. Approve the appropriate letters and
Factual and Legal Analyses as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated September 24, 1993,

7. Direct the office of General Counsel to
send appropriate letters and Factual and
Legal Analyses to the Glickman for
Congress Committee and to Seth Warren,
the Libertarian Party candidate.

8. Approve the subpoenas for the production
of documents and answers to interrogatories
to Multimedia, Inc. and the Eric R. Yost
for Congress Committee, as recommended in
the General Counsel's report dated
September 24, 1993, and direct the Office
of General Counsel to send appropriate
subpoenas to the Glickman for Congress
Committee and to Seth Warren, the
Libertarian Party candidate.

9. Authorize deposition subpoenas to Multimedia,
Inc. and the Eric R. Yost for Congress
Committee as recommended in the General
Counsel's report dated September 24, 1993.

Commissioners Elliott, McGarry, Pollter, and Thos

voted affirmatively for the9 de-isio*r, Coaaissionerv

Aikens and McDonald dissented.

Attest:

L atffg&93 N Cum
S eary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

11 OCTOBER 22, 1993

CERTxIFED MAIL
KWFUIN1 RECEIPT REQUERSTED

Jan W. Baran
Wiley Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.V.
washingtong D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
Michael C. Surrus

Dear Mr. Baran:

on October 19, 1992, the Federal Election Commission

notified multimedia Cablevision, Inc. and Michael C. Surrus of a

complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Acto). A copy of

the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Upon further reviev of the allegations contained In the

complaint, and information supplied by your clients, the

Commission, on October 5, 1993. found that there is reason to

believe Multimedia Cablevi5ion, Inc. and Michael C. Surrus

violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a), a provision of the Act. The Factual

and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the commissionts
finding, is attached for your information. The Commission has
also approved the enclosed order to Sub~it Written Answers &id
Subpoena to Produce Documents.

Under thet Act# your clients have an opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against them. "M my
submit any factual or legal materials that you believe e

relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Statements should be submitted under oath. All responses to the

enclosed Order to Submit Written Answers and Subpoena to Produce

Documents must be submitted to the General Counsel's Office within

30 days of your receipt of this letter. Any additional materials

or statements you wish to submit should accompany the response to

the order and subpoena. in the absence of additional infeomtion,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.



Jan W. Baran
Page 2

if your clients are interested in pursuing pre-probable
cause conciliation, you should so request in writing. see
11 C.F.R. 5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office, .f
the General Counsel will sake recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recomamending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
the commission will not entertain requests for pro-probable cause
conciliation after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinc'rily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 4379(a)(4)(5) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denhoim 11, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202 ) 219- 3690.

Sincerely,

Scott Z. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
order and Subpoena
Factual and Legal Analysis



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of)

XUR 3657

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS
ORDER TO SUBMIT WRITTEN ANSWERS

TO: Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
c/o Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 9 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437d(a)(l) and (3), and in

furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,

the Federal Election Commission hereby orders you to submit

written answers to the questions attached to this Order and

subpoenas you to produce the documents requested on the attachment

to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, where applicable, show

both sides of the documents may be substituted for *riglas.

Such answers must be submitted under oath ad eoe,;h

forwarded to the office of the General Counsel, 9'.dega 33otion

Coinission, 999 £ Street, N.V., Washington, D.C. 20463, along

with the requested documents within 30 days of receipt of this

Order and Subpoena.



RUIt 5457 1ww
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

WHEREFORge the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this 4gv day

o f 472)4,* .... v 19 93.

Scott 9. Thomas
Chairman
Federal Election Comission

ATTEST:

Marj e W. Emmons
Secr htary to the Comission

Attachment
Questions and Document Requests
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INSTRUCTIONS

in answering these interrogatories and request for
production of documents, furnish all documents end other
Information# however obtained, including hearsay, that is in
possession of, known by or otherwise available to you, Including
documents and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and Independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery request, no
answer shall be given solely by reference either to another answer
or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person Capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted In drafting the
interrogatory response.

if you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after ex~rcising due diligence t~o secure the full Information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your Inability
to answer the remainder* stating whatevar information or knowledge

* you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, describe such Items In sufficient detail

) to provide Justification for the claim. Bach claim of privilege
must &*rcity in detail all the grounds on which It rests.

Except for questions 3t 4, and 5. the discoery request
shall refer to the time period from August 1, 1992Z to t"e pCmast.

The following Interrogatories and requests for pcoehties of
documents are continuing In nature so as to require you to f1.l
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different iaformation. prior
to or during the pendency of this matter. Inclu~de in mw.
supplemental answers the date upon which and the asmanerIr wkicb
such further or different information came to your atteatiia,
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D39'INZTIONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, Including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed beIO lowar defined an
follova:

"You* shall mean the named respondent In this action to whom
these discovery requests are addressed, Including all officers,
employeeso agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons* shall be deemed to Include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership, committee,
association, corporation, or any other type of organistion or
entity.

'Document' shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, Including drafts, of all papers and records of ever tvn
in your Possession, custody, or control, or known by o to exist.
vbe term document Includes, but is not limited to bool'st letters,
contracts# notes, diaries, log sheets, records of tlpone

-communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting statements,
ledgers, checks, money orders or other commercial paper,

- telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets, reports,
memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulations, audio and video
recordings, drawings, photographs, graphs, charts, diagrsa,
lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings and other data
compilations from which Information can be obtained.

*Identify* with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum),, the date,
If any, appearing thereon, the date on which the iocvat ve
prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter of

) the document, the location of the document, the number of peoen
comprising the document.

lientify' with respect to a person shall
fell same the meot receat business M o$ je4M.A_

* telegheseagss0 the prseat 0 4
memo themature of the O"Mmeties atas
to any r ty in this proeedin. If the perin 9

rnot a natural person, provide thelX~
aame, the address and telephone number, and the full--- I'l,
both the chief executive officer and the agent . i j
receive service of PrCess$ for such persons

"AndO as well as "oe shall be construed "0'
ceunctivel as necessary to briag withism the
Itorrogator ietsamest fer thejdtemo

1Aeqmts and materiols Ukich my o bel-i t
of their scope.
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sEFRu THR FZDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

INTSRROGATORI ES AND DOCUMENT RSQUSTS

ma 3657
ftltimedia Cablevision, Inc.

I. Regarding the October billing insert sailed by multimedia,
Cablevision. Inc. (Multimediam) vhich referred to Congressman
"a Glickman (*Glickman insert'), provide the following
information:

a. State the total number of Glickman inserts mailed.
State all costs associated vith producing and sailing
the Glickman inserts, including costs for writing,
preparing, and printing the inserts as well as costs for
stationery and postage.

b. Identify and produce all documents relating to producing
and mailing the Glickman Inserts, Including all
receipts, invoices, checks, and check register entries.

c. identify all persons involved in producing and sailing
the Glickman inserts, including those persons involved
in creating and preparing the inserts, and those persons
involved in supervising the activity.

2. Regarding the editorials advocating the defeat of
Congressman Glickman (*Glickman editorials") that Multimedia
aired, provide the following information:

a. State the costs associated with producing and airing the
Glickman editorials.

b. identify all persons involved in producing and airing
the Glickman editorials.

ce State the total number of versions of the Glicks
editorials.

S. Describe the types of origination programing produced by
Wltimedia. identify and produce programing logs for the last
five airings, of such origination programing.

4. State whether Multimedia produces any news progr ammIn~ If
so, Identify and produce copies of videotapes of the last f91e
airings of the news programing and relevant programming legs.

st ate the f reuency at which Multimedia has ai red its
9 edtorials and describe the subjects of these editorials.

tdentify and produce programing logs for these editorials.

State the usual and normal price that Multimedio alV01sle
second media spots.
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7. State whether any representative of Multimedia comunicated
with any official, employee, or agent of the URic a, Yost for
Congress Committee regarding the Glickman editorials and/or
Glickmanl insert. For each communication, provide the following
information:

a. identify all persons involved in the communication.

b. State the subject of the communication.

c. identify and produce all documents relating to such
communication, including notest memoranda,
correspondence, and phone logs.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RBSPONDENTS: Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. MUR 3657
Michael C. lurrusp Executive
vice President

I . GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint submitted on

October 16, 1992 by B. Holly Schadler on behalf of Congressman

Dan Glickman and the Glickman for Congress Committee and

Information ascertained by the Federal Election Commission

(OCommission') in the normal course of carrying out Its

supervisory responsibilities pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(2).

The complaint alleged certain violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act') In connection with an

ed~torial aired by Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ('Multimedia*)

1I. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Facts

The subject of the complaint concerns televised editorials

regarding the 1992 election for U.S. Representative for the Irourth

Congressional District in Kansas. These editorials .p~u

advocating the election of Eric a. Yost and attackingcm

Dan Glickman ("Glickman editorials'), were aired by Multimedia at

the rate of more than 100 times per day on ten different eaoak

stations. The complaint Includes documents pertaining to the

substance of these editorials and logs Indicating the tUM."

editorials were televised. The, complaint also inclUde41

printed on Multimedia stationery similar in substance to the aired
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editorials. The complaint claims that Multimedia distributed this

flier to 95.000 households along with It$ Customer billings.

The complaint alleges that these editorials fall outside the

press exemption provided by 2 U.S.c. 1 431(9)(9) and thus, the

costs associated with the editorials are corporate contributions

to the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee ("Yost Committe).

The complaint also claims that Multimedia has never broadcast an

editorial on any subject with tae frequency of the Glickman

editorials and that Multimedia acknowledged that it consulted with

the Yost Committee In producing these editorials. fte complaitt

finally alleges that because Multimedia is a sophisticated entity

with the means for complying with the Act, the violations are

knowing and willful.

The response from Multimedia and Miclv-el Burrus, Executive

Vice President of Multimedia, denies that the editorials were

contributions. Michael Surrus appears in the aired editorials and

his name also appears on the bottom of the, printed Inserts

distributed with Multimedia's customer billings. The respoeftts

claim that the editorials aired by Multimedia, as well S e
editocial Inserts distributed. aloe, with Its emotge

fall within the, press exemption. According to Its rcpisg

Multimedia, operates a 40 channel cable system serving Moteh*ao

Kansast and Its outlying areas. Multimedia carries 20 matissZ

cable networks# major broadcast stations,, and Nultiei*s,Ot

locally originated programing.

Through an agreement with the cable networks It canifto

Multimedia reervies, soeveral minutes of each hour an

i
~ ~
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cable network* for Multimedia's own purposes. In his affidavit,

Mr. lurrus states that it Is standard Industry practice to use

this times to air public service, announcements, editorials, local

advertising, or for promotional purposes. Mr. Surrus also states

that Multimedia regualarly produces and airs editorials regarding

matters of importance to the community and cites a prior Instance

vhere Multimedia aired an editorial concerning the cable

legislation then pending In Congress 2250 times in September 1992.

Kr. surrus, adds that, over the past several years* Multimedia has

aired numerous editorials on various other topics relating to

public issues.

According to Mr. Surrus. five separate Glickman editorials

aired from October 12, 1992 through October 23, 1992 for a total

of 1155 times. Mr. Surrus claims that because cable network

channel viewership is limited, the editorials vore aired with this

frequency to equal the viewership of broadcast network affiliate

stations. Mr. lurrus claims that cablecasting an editorial 1155

times on 10 cable network channels Is equal to siring the saon

editorial only 6.7 time over a twelve day period ducial a-

Mee@ p'm. newscast Om a broadcast network stations

Mt. Surrus states that pursuant to 1PCC regulations,

multimedia first notified Congressman Glickman of the aiin

of the Aditorials, on October 12, 1992. According to Mt. agggg*,

Congressm Glickas, response aired 700 times on 13 cabiW

cannaels between October 27, 1992 and Novmbe 2P 1992.0

K1r. Surrus claims that the response editorials would have bees

ai red sort frequty hAd Cosprea Glickman .ontami "
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Msultimedia earlier. Ht. Burrus adds that Multimedia also aired at

no charge the response of Seth Warren, the Libertarian rarty

candidate, 119 times.

According to Mr. Burruss multimedia regularly incorporates

public service and editorial inserts into its billing statements

as part of its normal business operations. Mr. Burrus not** that

multimedia produced and distributed an editorial billing Insert

regarding the then pending cable legislation. Multimedia's

response Includes samples of other inserts that Multimedia has

distributed through its customer billings.1

a. Discussion

1. Legal Principlies,

The Act generally prohibits corporations from aking

contributions or expenditures in connection with a federal

election. 2 U.s.c. 5 441b(a). Although a corporation may make

partisan communications to its stockholders and executive or

administrative personnel and their families, corporations may not

pay tor communications to the general public that expressly

advocate the election or defeat of a federal candidate. 11COF'R.

#ome Incorporated media entities my be exempt from the

general corporate prohibition under certain circumstances. f&.

Act and Commission regulations exclude costs associated with the

1"C~ Iinets Weres included., Tbe first, poted Ws4
*I~w~ri.. atiritien In the connity and the Becowd

WWti aed the operating hours of the local public library aloegan~ ammovumEeent of Ultimediaes donation to the Sibrn~
,~ifourth insects involved the them pending 1*i
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production or dissemination of news stories, commentaries or

editorial& from the definitions of "contribution' and

'expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 1 431(9)(9)(i); 11 C.F.R. 51 100.7(b)(2)

and 100.8(b)(2). Section 431(9)(9)(1) identifies only

"broadcasting station[s), nevspaperts), magazinelsJ, or other

periodical publicationts)' as press entities entitled to the

exemption.

The Commission has applied the definitions of 'broadcaster.'

"newspaper,* and 'magazine or other periodical publication' In Its

axplanation and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(e). Although

that regulation deals with the sponsorship of candidate debates by

news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

Justification contemplate the media exemption. See Explanation

and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(e), 44 Fed. Reg. 76:734

(1979). According to the Explanation and Justification, 'the term

'broadcaster? is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed

by the Federal Communications Commission (*FCC'), as veil as

networks.' 44 Fed. Reg. at 76,735.

Regarding whether the activity falls within the press

exemption* the Comission has Interpreted the media exemption

broadly, consistent with Congress's admonition that the Act was

n--.t intended 'to limit or burden in any way the first amendment

freedom of the press." 1.3. Rep. no. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d

Sess., at 4. For instance, although Section 431(9)(5)(1) speaks

only of 'news starties), caommentartiesi. or editorialls),' the

Commissionts regulations have extended the protection to 'costs

Incurred in covering or carrying' exempt material. 11 c.r.a.
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If 100.7(b)(2) and 100.6(b)(2). $ee also, e-9.,p Advisory Opinion

1982-44 (cable television network#s donation of time to national

party committees for broadcasts in which candidates and other

party leaders aiscussed issues and solicited contributions was

protected by media exemption).

To determine whether the press exemption protects certain

activity# the court, in Reader's _Digest Ass'n v. FEsC, 509 Fr. supp.

1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981)t applied a two-prong test. The court stated

that the exemption applies when the distribution of news or

commentary falls within the media entity's, 'legitimates press

function,' and when the entity is not owned or controlled by an.-

political party, political committee, or candidate. Id. at 17;1.

2. Analysis

This matter presents the issue of whether the strtivity

alleged by the complainant falls within the press exemption.

As a threshold issue, the facts :aise the question of whether

Multimedia as a cable systems operator is the type of entity

protected by the press exemption. Furthermore, assuming

Multimedia is such an entity, the complaint and the responses

rai"n the issue of whether the alleged activity Is etaide

Multimedia's legitimate press function.

a. Whether Multimedia falls within the types of
entities contemplated by the press exemptioe.

Whether Multimedia falls within the types of entities

contemplated by the press exemption is a novel Issue. The

respondents claim that in Advisory Opinion 1962-44, the Comission

affirmed that cable operators tall within the media exemption. in
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that opinion, the Commission considered the donation of program

time by VmBSr a "super satellite" television station which was

licensed to broadcast by the FCC In the Atlanta, Georgia area.

The Commission, however, did not consider whether the cable

systems operators that retransmitted the signals of WTSS fall

within the realm of the press exemption. Although they are

subject to regulation by the FCC, see 47 C.F.R. Of 76.12-17, cable

system operators are not licensed to broadcast. Because the

Commission has defined 'broadcaster" narrowly to include those

facilities licenbsed by the FCC to broadcast, It appears that

Advisory Opinion 1982-44 does not address the issue of whether the

press exemption applies to cable systems operators.

Alth'ough there appears to be little Commission precedent on

this specific issue, there is some legislative history on the

general purpose of the press exemption that may shed light on this

matter. According to the legislative history, Congress included

the provision to indicate that it did not intend the Act *to limit

or burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the pressO ace.

to assure 'the unfettered right of the newspapers, TiV networks,

and other media to cover and comment on political campaign.'

81k3. Rep. no. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d Bess., at 4. Thus, the

rationale undergirding the press exemption is to prevent

government interference with those press entities that cover and

coment. on political campaigns.

An Issue then Is whether multimedia functions as a peea

entity that regularly covers and consents on political campas.

As a cable systems operator, Nultimedia delivers the Vrope--ep

M
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of various cable programing networks as veil as regular broadcast

networks to Its subscriber households via coaxial cable.

According to its response, Multimedia also engages in origination

programing and normally reserves several minutes of each hour for

Its own purposes such as editorials regarding public issues.2

Although Multimedia has offered some evidence that It has aired

editorials relating to public issues in the past, there Is no

Indication that Multimedia's origination programing includes any

news programing of Its own. Thus, cable systems operators

resemble traditional broadcast television stations in som

respects but differ from them in other respects. This raises an

Inference that Multimedia may not be an entity that covers and

coments on political campaigns as do traditional broadcast

stations.

on the other hand, the United States Supreme Court and the

FCC have acknowledged that cable operators can serve a press

function. In the context of deciding other issues, the Court has

acknowledged that cable systems operators in providing its

subscribers news, informationo and entertainment* function emch

like other press entities. See Leathers, v. Nedlock. Ill a. et.
1435, 1442 (1991) (reviewing rsrt Amendment challenge to an

Arkansas statute taxing cable systems differently from print

mdia)g see also Los Angeles v. Preferred Comunications. inc..
476 U.S. 466, 494 (1986) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to

2. The FCC regulations define origination cablecasting as
program Ing (exclusive, of broadcast signals) carried am a a W*
television system over one or more channiels, and f4bCW 1-tb
*xclusive control of the cable operator. 47 C.Ir. S76St).
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city ordinance providing franchises to cable operators through an

auction process). Moreover, the FCC recognises that cable

operators engaging in origination cablecasting will endorse or

oppose candidates for federal office and requires them to provide

an opposing candidate a reasonable opportunity to respond. See

47 C.F.R I 76.209(d). This provision governing political

editorials by cable systems operators is similar to the one

governing broadcast stations. See 47 C.F.R. 5 73.1930.

Although these acknowledgments may Indicate that Rultimedia,

as a cable systems operator, falls within at least

the spirit of the press exemption, they were made outside the

context of the purposes and requirements of the Act or Commission

regulations. Thus, the resolution of this issue may require

further inquiry to determine whether ]Multimedia is an entity

contemplated by the Act's press exemption. If Multimedia is not

an entity within the press exemption, the costs associated with

the Glickman editorials may be a corporate contribution to the

Yost Committee. in addition, the donation of time to the Glickman

campaign and Seth Warren to respond to the Glickman editorials may

be corporate contributions to the Glickum for Caegross Cnt

and Seth Warren.

b. Assuming Multimedia is an entity cetLt4by
the press exemption, whether the actiVity fals
within the press exemption.

Assuming arguiendo that Multimedia is such a entity, the

issue of whiether the alleged activity falls withim the pre"

exemption must be addressed. Multimedia argues that airing the

Glickman editorials and distributing the printed edituilW tb"tta
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exemption. for the press exemption to applyv Multimediars

activity must pass the Readerts Diettwo-prong test: (1) does

the distribution of the Glickman editorials tall broadly within

multimedia's legitimate press function and (2) are Multimediavs

facilities owned or controlled by any political party, political

committee or candidate.

Multimedia does not appear to be owned or controlled by a

candidate or political party, but assuming Multimedia is a press

entity, a question is raised as to whether the activity in

question was outside multimedia's legitimate press function.

Applying the first prong to the distribution of the printed

editorials with its customer billings, it appears that Multimedia

was acting in a manner unrelated to its press function.

multimedia's medium of communication is cable television, not

printed materials. Multimedia's press function, assuming it has

one, would involve delivering news programming via cable

television, not through printed mailings. Thus, the press

exemption may not apply to mailing printed inserts expressly

advocating the defeat of Congressman Glickman. See Me~g~

Digest Ass'n v. nPc, 509 Fr. Supp. 1210, 1214-15 (B.D.N.T. 1961).

Absent the safe harbor of the press exemption, the general

corporate prohibition against makingj commimnications to the general

public expressly advocating the election or defeat of a federal

candidate applies. The editorial inserts were mailed to #See"

households along with Multimedia's billing for its services.' The

coammications were ade to Multimediats subscribers, not to te
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stockholders and executive or administrative personnel and their

families. Thus, Multimedia may have violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a)

by making communications to the general public expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a federal candidate.

in addition to the distribution of the printed editorial

inserts, the airing of the Glickman editorials also raises press

exemption issues. Applying the first prong of the Readerts Digest

test to the airing of the Glickman editorials, the frequency at

which the editorials vere aired suggiests that multimedia may have

been acting in a manner unrelated to its press function.

Multimed'% aired the Glickman editorials 100 times per day over a

twelve day period. Multimedia claims that the frequency was due

to the disparity in airing the editorials over cable networks as

opposed to the broadcast network affiliate stations. In support

of this claim, Multimedia notes that it aired the re.-ponses by

Congressman Glickman 700 times over a seven day period and the

editorials regarding the cable legislation 2250 times during the

month of September.

These instanceis of similar frequency, however, do not fully

support the argument that airing the editorials 100 times a day

was within Multimediats normal practice. Although the Glickman

responses and the cable legislation editorials may have been aired

as frequently as the Glickman editorials, there is no indication

that Multimedia has aired other editorials with the same

Zriequency. Multimedia, does note that it has aired numerous
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editorials discussing community issues, but omits the frequency at

which it aired these other editorials.

furthermore, the frequency of the Glickman responses may

have been affected by factors other than Multimedia's normal

practices. Attached to Mr. Surrus's affidavit is a letter from

Congressman Glicksan's counsel to the FCC. This letter withdraws

a complaint filed with the agency against Multimedia stating that

"[in) light of the exigent circumstances presented by the

elections the parties resolved the immediate issue of 'reasonable

opportunity' through negotiation." This raises the inference that

the frequency of the Glickman responses may have been the result

of an agreement in settlement of a complaint that the Glickman

campaign filed with the FCC, rather than Multimedia's normal

practice of airing editorials.

in addition to the frequency of the airing of the

editorials, the mailing of the printed Glickman editorial Inserts

with Multimediats customer billings, which appear to be a

prohibited corporate expenditure in itself, suggests that the

airing of the editorials may be unrelated to Multimedia#* press

function. As discussed above, Multimedia argues that It morumily

distributes printed editorials with Its customer billings and

cites the instance In which it distributed editorials discussing

the cable legislation. There, is no indication, however, that

Multimedia normally distributes printed editorials In conjunction

with the editorials It airs, reg~rding the ame subject matter.

indeed the only instances where Multimedia followed this practice,
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the cable legislation and the Glickman editorials, involved issues

concerning Multimedias own economic interests.

in sum, the frequency at which Multimedia aired the Glickman

editorials and the distribution of similar printed editorials vith

Multimedia's customer billings suggests that Multimedia in

producing and airing the Glickman editorials was acting in a

manner unrelated to its legitimate press function. If the

activity fails the first part of the Reader's Digest test, the

press exemption would not apply to this activity. Thus, the costs

associated with producing and airing the Glickman editorials may

be a corporate contribution from Multimedia to the Yost committee.

Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President of Multimedia,

personally appeared in the aired editorials and his name appears

on the printed inserts sent to Multimedias customers. Thus,

Mr. Burrus, a corporate officer, may have consented to such

corporate contributions.

Therefore, based on the foregoing, there is reason to

believe Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. and Michael C. Burrus, as an

officer of Multimedia, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a)*
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CEUTIFIE9D MAIL
33NVU USCE IVT REQUESTUD

L. D. gienda, Treasurer
Glickman for Congress Committee
1600 Epic Center
301 N. Main
Wichita, Kansas 67202

RE: EIU 3657
Glickman for Congress
Committee and L. D. Xlendat
as treasurer

Dear Mr. 9ienda:

on October 5, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe the Glickman for Congress
Committee ('Comittoee) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
I 441b(a)v a provision of the Act. The Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Comissionts finding, Is
attached for your information. The Commission has also approved
the enclosed Order to Submit Written Answers and Subpoena to
?roduce Documents.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you. You may
submit any factual or legal materials that you believe aci,
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this mttr.*
Statemients should be submitted under oath. All wrpestth

N enclosed Order to Suibmit Writtent Answers and
amcme tS =eat be submitted to the General emse
30 days of your recel of this letter* Amy am it ' .=T 1.1
or statements you vi srto submit should acompn the .q to
the order and subpoena. in the absence of ad it- onal informailon.
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

You may consult with an attorney and have am attoraq assist
you In the preparation of your responses to this oer ha4
subpoena. if you Intend to be represented by cevs4.
advise the cemmissies by Completing- the enclosdth
mam 0, &trss, and teepon nuber of such cine *1

authorizing such couasel t"oreceive any notification or other
communmications from the Commission.
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if you are interested in pursuing pro-probable cause
conciliation* you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfFTce of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or recommending
declining that pro-probable cause conciliation be pursued. The
office of the General Counsel may recommend that pro-probable
cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so that it may
complete its investigation of the matter. Further, the Commissiosl
will not entertain requests for pro-probable cause conciliation
after briefs on probable cause have been sailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to tie due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. in addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

if -cu have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denhoim 11, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Scott 5. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
order and Subpoena
Designation of Counsel Form
factual and Legal Analysis



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 3657

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS
ORDER TOSUBMT WRITTEN AiWUS

TO: L. D. Kienda, Treasurer
Glickman for Congress Committee
1600 Eric Center
301 N. Main Street
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a)(l) and (3), and in

furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,

the Federal Election Commission hereby orders you to submit

written ansvers to the questions attached to this Order and

subpoenas you to produce the documents requested on the attachment

to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, where applicable. show

both sides of the documents may be substituted fot originals.

Such answers must be submitted under oath ami ist be

forwardied to the Office of the General Counsel, Vefrg U~lft

Commission, 999 a Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463, along

with the requested documents within 30 days of receipt of this

order and Subpoena.
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VUEarEORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this F/ea

of 1993.

Scott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission

ATTEST:

Secret ry to the Commission

Attachment
Questions and Document Requests

I $4
~ ~.
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INSTRUCTIONS

in answering these interrogatories and request for
production of documents, furnish all documents and other
information, however obtained, including hearsay, that is in
possession of, known by or otherwise availabl& to you, including
documents and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery request, no
answer shall be given solely by reference either to another answer
oc to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted in drafting the
interrogatory response.

if you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due dilige.:e to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whttever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in~ attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, describe such items in sufficient detail
to provide justification for the claim. Each claim of privilege
-Lust specify in detail all the grounds on which it rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall
refer to the time period from August 1,, 1992 Ito the present.

The following interrogatories and requests for production of
documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to file
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different information prior
to or during the pendency of this matter. Include in any
supplemental answers the date upon which and the manne in which
such further or different information came, to your att :ntion.



NUR 36570
L. D. Kienda, #48aurer
Glickman for Congress Committe
Page 4

DZKFXNITIONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are definod as
follows:

*you" shall mean the named respondent In this action to whom
these discovery requests are addressed, including all officer!.
employees, agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons" shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partne~ship, committee,
association, corporation, or any other type of organization or
entity.

"DocumentO shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every typ~e
in your possession, custody, or control, or known by you to exist.
The term document includes, but is not limited to books, letters,
contracts, not**, diaries, log sheets, records of telephone
communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting statements,
ledgers, checks, money orders or other commercial paper,
telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets, reports,
memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulatians, audio and video
recordings, drawings, photographs, graphs, charts, diagrams,
lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings and other data
compilations from which information can be obtained.

"identify" with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the date,
if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document was
prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter of
the document, the location of the document, the number of pages
comprising the document.

ridentify" with respect to a person shall mean state the
full name, the most recent business and residence addresses and
the telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of such
person, the nature of the connection or association that person
has to any party in this proceeding. If the person to be
identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and trade
names, the address and telephone number, and the full names of
both the chief executive officer and the agent designated to
receive service of process for such person.

wAndo as well as *or * shall be construed disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of these
interrogatories and request for the production of documents any
documents and materials which may otherwise be construed to be out
of thi scope.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

INTERROGATORIES AND DOCUMENT REQUESTS

MUR 3657
Glickman for Congress Committee
and L. D. Kienda, as treasurer

1. Regarding the Glickman campaign's editorial* aired by
multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimediam) in response to
Multimedia's editorials advocating the defeat of Congressman
Glickman, provide the following information:

a. Identify and produce all documents relating to
all communications or contacts with Multimedia,
including notes, memoranda, correspondence, and phone
logs.

b. Identify all persons involved in each communication or
contact.

b. State the subject of each communication or contact.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Glickmanl for Congress MUR 3657
Committee and L.D. Klenda,
as treasurer

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter vas generated by information ascertained by the

Federal Election Commission ("Commission*) in the normal course of

reviewing a complaint filed on October 16, 1992, and in the normal

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C.

5 437g(a)(1) and (2). The information concerns editorials aired

in connection with the 1992 election for U.S. Representative for

the Fourth Congressional District in Kansas.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Facts

in October 1992, Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

('Multimedia*), aired several editorials regarding the 1992

election for U.S. Repi -sentative for the Fourth Congressional

District in Kansas. Five separate editorials expressly advocating

the defeat of Congresan Dan Glickman were aired from

October 12, 1992 through October 23, !992, at a rate of more 'than

100 times per day on ten cable channels, for a total of 1155

times.

According to information provided by Multimedia, Multimedia

first notified Congressman Glickman of the airing of the

editorials on October 12, 1992, pursuant to FCC regulations.

Con~sequently, Multimedia aired at no charge, the Glickman
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campaign's response to the editorials attacking Congressman

Glickman. The Glickman campaign's response was aired 700 times

over 13 cable channels between October 27, 1992 and November 2,

1992.

According to Multimedia, it operates a 40 channel cable

System serving Wichita, Kansas, and its outlying areas.

multimedia carries 20 national cable networks, major broadcast

stations, and Multimedia's own locally originated programming.

Through an agreement with the cable networks it carries,

multimedia reserves several minutes of each hour on the national

cable networks for Multimedia's own purposes. According to

Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President of multimedia, it is

standard industry practice to use this time to air public service

annoufl.@eflts, editorials, local advertising, or for promotional

purposes. Furthermore, Mr. Burris notes that Multimedia regularly

produces and airs editorials regarding matters of importance to

the community and cites a prior instance where Multimedia aired an

editorial concerning the cable legislation then pending in

Congress 22S0 times in September 1992. Mr. Burrus adds that, over

the past several years* Multimedia has aired nuserouas editorials

on various other topics relating to public issues.

S. Discussion

1. Legal Principles

The Act generally prohibits corporations from making

contributions or expenditures in -.onnection with a federal

election. 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a). Candidates and their autborised
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committees are prohibited from knowingly accepting a corporate

contribution. id.

some incorporated media entities may be exempt from the

general corporate prohibition under certain circumstances. 
The

Act and Commission regulations exclude costs associated 
with the

production or dissemination of news stories, commentaries 
or

editorials from the definitions of 'contribution" and

'expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 1 431(9)(5)(i); 11 c.r.R. 15 100.7b)(2)

and 100.8(b)(2). section 431(9)(5)(i) identifies only

*broadcasting station[5J, newspaper[*), magazine(*), 
or other

periodical publication(s)' as press entities entitled 
to the

exemption.

The Commission has applied the definitions of 'broadcaster,'

'newspapert' and *magazine or other periodical publication' in its

Explanation and Justification of 11 C.P.R. 5 114.4(e). Although

that regulation deals with the sponsorship of candidate 
debates by

news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

justification contemplate the media exemption. See Explanation

and justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(o), 44 red. Reg. 76,734

(1979). According to the, Explanation and Justification, 'the term

'broadcasterf is meant to Include broadcasting facilities 
licensed

by the Federal Connunications Commission ("KC"), as well as

networks.' 44 Ted. Reg. at 76,735.

2. Analysis

As a threshold issue.. the facts raise the question 
of

whether Multimedia as a cable systems operator is the type of

entity protected by the press oeeption. Whether Multimedia falls
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within the types of entities contemplated by the press exemption

is a novel issue. In Advisory opinion 1982-441 the Commission

considered the donation of program time by VTBS, a Osuper

satellite" television station which was licensed to broadcast by

the FCC in the Atlanta, Georgia area. The Commission, however,

did not consider whether the cable systems operators that

retransmitted the signals of 1WTSS fall within the realm of the

press exemption. Although they are subject to regulation by the

FCC, see 47 C.r.R. S1 76.12-17, cable system operators are not

licensed to broadcast. Because the Commission has defined

*broadcaster" narrowly to include those facilities licensed by the

FCC to broadcast, it appears that Advisory Opinion 1982-44 does

not address the issue of whether the press exemption applies to

cable systems operators.

Although there appears to be little Commission precident on

this specific issue, there is some legislative history on the

general purpose of the press exemption that may shed light on this

matter. According to the legislative history, Congress included

the provision to indicate that it did not intend the Act "to limit

or burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the press" and

to assure *the unfettered right of the newspapers. TV networks,

and other media to cover and consent on political campaigns."

h a. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d Sess., at 4. Thus, the

rationale -,,"dergirding the press exemption is to prevent

government interference with those press entities that covet and

comment on political campaigns.
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An issue then is whether Multimedia functions as a press

entity that regularly covers and consents on political campaigns.

As a cable systems operatort Multimedia delivers the programming

of various cable programming networks as veil as regular broadcast

networks to its subscriber households via coaxial cable.

According to its response, Multimedia also engages in origination

programming and normally reserves several minutes of each hour for

its own purposes such as editorials regarding public issues. I

Although Multimedia has offered sas evidence that it has aired

editorials relating to public issues in the past, there is no

indication that Multimedia's origination programing includes any

news programming of its own. Thus, cable systems operators

resemble traditional broadcast television stations in some,

respects but differ from them in other respects. This raises an

info-ence that Multimedia may not be an entity that covers and

comments on political campaigns as do traditional broadcast

stations.

on the other hand, the United States Supreme Court and the

FCC have acknowledged that cable operators can serve a press

function. in the context of deciding other Issues, the Coart has

acknowledged that cable systems operators in providing its

subscribers news, information@ and entertainment, function much

like other press entities. See Leathers v. edlock, 11I S. Ct.

1438, 1442 (1991) (reviewing first Amendment challenge to an

1. The ?CC regulations define origination cablecastiag as
programming (exclusive of broadcast signals) carried on a cable
television system over one or mrce ohannels and subject to the
exclusive control of the cable operator. 47 C,..R. 1 76.5(p).



Arkansas statute taxing cable systems differently from print

media)g see also LOS-Angeles v. Preferred COmmUniCatigals ,agv

476 U.S. 486t 494 (1966) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to

city ordinance providing franchises to cable operators thrm" a

auction process). Moreover, the FCC recognis@5 that cable

operators engaging in origination cablecasting will endorse or

oppose candidates for federal office and requires them to provide

an opposing candidate a reasonable opportunity to respond.

47 C.I.R 1 76.209(d). This provision governing political

editorials by cable systems operators is similar to the one

governing broadcast stations. See 47 C.F.R. 1 73.1930.

Although these acknowledgments may indicate that multimdia,

as a cable systems operator, falls within at least

the spirit of the press exemption. they were made outside the

context of the purposes and requirements of the Act or Camission

regulations. Thus, the resolution of this issue may require

further inquiry to determine whether Multimedia is as entity

contemplated by the Actts press exemption.

if Multimedia Is not an entity within the press

the donation of air time to the Gliohmm for

for the Glichkma cam"pags response may be a

contribution by Multimedia. Thus,, the Glickman for ft -e

Comittee and L.D. &lend&, as treasurer, may have

corporate contribution.

Go 6-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

OCTOBER 22,. 1943

C33Y1 VIED EPJL
autuin 1=21 PT EDU MSU

Seth L. Warren
13601 last 31st South, #48
Wichita, Kansas 67202

RB: NUR 3657
Seth L. Warren

Dear Seth L. Warren:
On October 5. 1993, the Federal Election Commission foundthat there Is reason to believe you violated 2 u.S.C. I 441b(a)t aprovision of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, Whichformed a basis for the Comission's finding, is attached for yourinforsation. The Commission has also approved the enclosed Orderto Submit Written Answers and Subpoena to Produce Documents.
Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstratie thatno action should be taken against you. You may submit any factualor legal materials that you believe are relevant to theC omm issionts consideration of this matter. Stat m~j besubmitted under oath. All responses to the encle*-Submt Written Anses and Subpoena to Produce Doueo tbesubmitted to the General Counsel's Office within 30 q0 yourrecei t of this letter. Any additional matextal#,

we- may o"s AP naony ad

you In the preparation of your responses to thissubpoena. I f you iate"i to be represented byadvise the Comissif 0 smpleting the odeow address,0 sa" 1011,1" m t Of such
such cornea one

Isis(4) Uetdpt of the request,th
~mars Cousel vU ape reemaiust



Seth L. Warren
Page 2

declining that pro-probable cause conciliation be pursued. The
office of the General Counsel may recommend that pr*-probable
cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so that it may
complete its investigation of the matter. Further, the Commission
will not entertain requests for pre-probable cause conciliation
after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. if 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denhols II, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
order and Subpoena
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 3657

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS
ORDER TO SUBMIT WRITTEN ANSWERS

TO: Seth L. Warren
13601 East 31st South, #48
Wichita, Kansas 67232

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a)(1) and (3), and in

furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,

the Federal Election Commission hereby orders you to submit

written answers to the questions attached to this Order and

subpoenas you to produce the documents requested on the attachment

to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, where applicable, show

both sides of the documents may be substituted for originals.

Such answers must be submitted under oath and must be

forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, Feerael xletion

Comssion, 999 Z Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463t aloag

with the requested documents within 30 days of receipt of this

Order and Subpoena.



MRx 3657w
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]Page 2

WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this -1;Pa

of 1993.

Scott 3. Thomas
Chairman
Federal Election Commission

ATTEST:

Secr dry to the Commission

Attachment
Questions and Document Requests

&
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INSTRUCTIONS

In answering these interrogatories and request for
production of documents, furnish all documents and other
information, however obtained, including hearsay, that is in
possession of, known by or otherwise available to you# including
documents and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery request, no
answer shall be given solely by reference either to another answer
or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted in drafting the
interrogatory response.

if you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which informiation is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, describe such items in sufficient detail
to provide justification for the claim. Each claim of privilege
must specify in detail all the grounds on which it rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall
Nrefer to the time period from August 1. 1992 to the pceemt.

The following interrogatories and requests for productie of
documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to file
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different information prior
to or during the pendency of this matter. Include in &a ny esupplemental answers the date upon which and the manner I hc
such further or different information cae to your attention.



HR36 57 S
Both L. Warren
IPage 4

DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as
follows:

*You" shall mean the named respondent in this action to whom
these discovery requests are addressed, including all officers,
employees, agents or attorneys thereof.

*Persons" shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership, committee,
association, corporation, or any other type of organization or
entity.

"Document" shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every type
in your possession, custody, or control, or known by you to exist.
The term document includes, but Is not limited to books, letters,
contracts, notes, diaries, log sheets, records of telephone
communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting statements,
ledgers, checks, money orders or other commercial paper,
telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets, reports,

* memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulations, audio and video
recordings, drawings, photographs, graphs, charts, diagrams,
lists, computer print-out&, and all other writings and other data
compilations from which information can be obtained.

Identify" with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the datet
If any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document was
prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter of
the document, the location of the document, the number of pages
comprising the document.

gldentifyO with respect to a person shall swan t4t
full name the most recent business and residence
the telephonoe mers# the present occupation or pe
prosn the nature of the connection or associaties the a

has to any party In this proceeding. if the person to he
identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and trade
names, the address and telephone number, and the full name of
both the chief executive officer and the agent designated to
receive service of process for such person.

*And* as well as OorO shall be construed disJuaectlwsb or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the s~ ej
interrogator ces and request for the production T"Z- _X
douets and materials whi oh may otherwise, be construe to Iout

of their scope.
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scrORE THs FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

INTERROGATORIES AND DOCUMENT RESS"

MUR 3657
Seth L. Warren

1. Regarding the Seth L. Warren editorials aired by Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimedia") in response to Multimedia's
editorials advocating the defeat of Congressman Olickmant provide
the following information:

a. Identify and produce all documents relating to
all communications or contacts with Multimedia,
including notes, memoranda, correspondence, and phone
logs.

b. Identify all persons involved in each communication or
contact.

b. State the subject of each communication or contact.

A: -i ,aA



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Seth L. Warren MUR: 3657

I. GENERATION OF NAT? R

This matter was generated by infornation ascertained by the

Federal Election Commission ("Comission*) in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(2). The information concerns editorials aired in

connection with the 1992 election for U.S. Representative for the

Fourth Congressional District in Kansas.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSI S

A. Facts

In October 1992, Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

('Multimedia'), aired several editorials regarding the 1992

election for U.S. Representative for the Fourth Congressional

District in Kansas. Five separate editorials express-7y advocating

the defeat of Congressman Dan Glickman were aired from

October 12. 1992 through October 23, 1992t at a rate of more than

100 times per day on ten cable channels, for a total of 115S

times. in addition, Multimedia aired 119 times at no charge 119

responses to the Glickman editorials from the Libertarian

candidate, Seth Warren.

According to Multimedia, it operates a 40 channel cable

system serving Wichita, Kansas, and its outlying areas.

Multimedia carries 20 national cable networks, major broadcast
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stations, and Multimedia's own locally originated programming.

Through an agreement vith the cable networks it carries,

Multimedia reserves several minutes of each hour on the national

cable networks for Multimedia's own purposes. Accordin-g to

MJ.chael Burrus, Zxecutive vice President of Multimedia, it is

standard industry practice to use this time to air public service

announcements, editorials, local advertising$ or for promotional

purposes. Furthermore, Mr. Burrns notes that Multimedia regulat~y

produces and airs editorials regarding matters of importance to

the community and cites a prior instance where Multimedia aired an

editorial concerning the cable legislation then pending in

Congress 2250 times in September 1992. Mr. Burrus adds that, over

the past several years, Multimedia has aired numerous editorials

on various other topics relating to public issues.

R. Discussion

1. Legal Principlies

The Act generally prohibits corporations from making

contributions or expenditures in connection with a federal

election. 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a). Candidaties, political comittees,

or amy other persons are prohibited from knowingly accepting a

corporate contribution. Id. *Contribution' includes any direct

or indirect payment, any services, or anything of value to any

candidate, campaign committiee,, or political party, in connection

with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. I 441b(b)(2).

Some incorporated media ientities my be exempt from tje

general corporate prohibition ;:wi-der certain circumstances, te

Act and Commission regulations exclude co~ s associated vitx, j

I kk t
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production or dissemination of nevs stories, commentaries or

editorials from the definitions of "contribution* and

'expenditure.' 2 U.s.c. 1 431(9)(5)(i); 11 C.P.R. I5 100.7(b)(2)

and lOO.8(b)(2). Section 431(9)(5)(i) identifies only

"broadcasting station(s), newspapr(s). magazine(lj or other

periodical publication~s)* as press entities entitled to the

exemption.

The Commission has applied the definitions of Obroadcaster,'

snewspaper,' and "magazine or other periodical publications in Its

Explanation and Justification of 11 C.r.Rt. 1 114.4(e). Although

that regulation deals with the sponiorship of candidate debates by

news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

Justification contemplate the media exemption. See Explanation

and Justification of 11 CSF.R. 5 114.4(t), 44 red. Reg. 76,734

(1979). According to the Explanation and Justification, 'the term

*broadcaster' is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed

by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC*), as well as

networks.' 44 Fed. Reg. at 76,735.

2. Analysis

As a threshold issuie, the facts raise the questiv of

whether Multimedia as a cable systems operator is the type, of

entity protected by the press exemption. Whether Multimedia falis

within the types of entities contemplated by the press exemption

is a novel Issue. in Advisory opinion 1962-44, the Comissiem

considered the donation of program tim by NYSS a suerm

satellite' television station which was licensed to broadcast by

the FCC in the Atlanta, Georgia area. fte Comisios.
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did not consider whether the cable systems operators that

retransmitted the signals of WTSS fall within the realm of the

press exemption. Although they are subject to regulation by the

FCC, see 47 C.F.R. i5 76.12-17, cable system operators are not

licensed to broadcast. Because the Commission has defined

"broadcaster" narrowly to include those facilities licensed by tho

FCC to broadcast, it appears that Advisory ')pinion 1962-44 does

not address the issue of whether the press exemption applies to

cable systems operators.

Although there appears to be little Comission precedent on

this specific issue, there is some legislative history on the

general purpose of the press exemption that may shed light on this

matter. According to the legislative history, Congress included

7 the provision to indicate that it did not intend the Act "to limit

or burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the press* and

to assure "the unfettered right of the newspapers, TV networks,

and other media to cover and comment on political campaigns.'

H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d Sess., at 4. Thus, the

rationale undergirding the press exemption Is to preveat

government interference with thooe press eatitise that

comiment on political campaigns.

An issue then is whether Nultimedia functions as a proe

entity that regularly covers and comime nts on political cq~

As a cable systems operator, Nultimiedia deliviers theis.r~

of various cable prorimnng netvorks as well as regnuaz

networks to its subscriber households via coaxial cable.

According to its response. Multim"ie also empalms in,
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programing and normally reserves several minutes of each hour for

its own purposes such as editorials regarding public issues.1

Although Multimedia has offered some evidence that it has aired

editorials relating to public issues in the past, there is no

indication that Multimediaes origination programing includes any

news programing of its own. Thus, cable systems operators

resemble traditional broadcast television stations in some

respects but differ from them in other respezts. This raises on

Inference that Multimedia may not be an entity that covers and

comtments on political campaigns as do traditional broadcast

stations.

on the other hand, the United States Supreme Court and the

FCC have acknowledged that cable operators can serve a press

function. In the context of deciding other issues, the Court has

acknowledged that cable systems operators in providing its

subscribers news, information, and entertainment, function much

like other press entities. See Leathers v. Medlock, 111 S. Ct.

,t43S 1442 (1991) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to an

Arkansas statute taxing cable systems differently from print

me1dis)l no also Los Amoles V. Preferred Coaicatio! S

476 U.S. 466, 494 (1966) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to

city ordinance providing franchises to cable operators through an

auction process). Moreover, the FCC recog.1ises that cable

operators engaging in origination cablecasting will endorse *f

1. The FCC regulations define origination cablecastiag as
rogrammng (exclusive, of broadcast signals) carried on a ""0~
teivLoien syste* oveir em. or s hannels a"d subOtW
Aeosu*ve control of the cable operator., 47 Co..U. $,7*



-06-

oppose candidates for federal office and requires then to provide

an opposing candidate a reasonable opportunity to respond. See

47 C.F.R I 76.209(d). This provision governing politicei

editorials by cable systems operators is similar ti~ the one

governing broadcast stations. See 47 C.F.R. 5 73.1930.

Although these acknowledgments may indicate that Multimedia,

as a cable systems operator, falls vithin at least

the spirit of the press exemption, they were made outside the

context of the purposes and requirements of the Act or Comission

regulations. Thus, the resolution of this issue may require,

further inquiry to determine whether Multimedia is an entity

contemplated by the Act's press exemption.

If Multimedia is not an entity within the proe exemption,

the donation of air time to Seth Warren for his responses may be a

corporate contribution by Multimedia. Thus, Seth Warren may have

accepted a corporate contribution.

Therefore, based on the foregoing analysis, there is reason

to believe Seth Warren violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by accepting a

corporate contribution.

& ~'~- t o



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'~UiL~'OCTOBER 22, 1993

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Theron E. Fry, Treasurer
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
c/o Triplett, Woolf & Garretson
Suite 800, Centre City Plaza
151 N. h4ain
Wichita, Kansas 67202-1409

RE: HUI 3657
Eric R. Yost for Congress
Committee and Theron E. Try,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fry:

on October 19, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee '*Comittee") and
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*). A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information provided by you, on October S. 19930
the Commission found that there is reason to believe the Committee,
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a)v a provision of
the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your Information. b
Commission has also approved the enclosed Order to Submit Wtitton
Answers and Subpoena to Produce Documents.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demoetrate dthe
no action should be taken against the Comittee and you. You may
submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are
relevant to the Comission's consideration of this matter.
Statements should be submitted under oath. All responses to the
enclosed order to Submit Written Answers and Subpoena to Prodece
Documents must be submitted to the General Counselts Off ice within
30 days of your receipt of this letter. Any additional mftrijs
or statements you wish to submit should accompany the rteee to-
the order and subpoena. In the absence of aultiosal1
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a viiiiiion
has occurred and proceed with conciliation,



Theron E. Fry
Page 2

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you in the preparation of your responses to this order and
subpoena. If you intend to be represented by counsel, please
advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the
name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and
authorizing such counsel to receive any notification or other
communications from the Commission.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Offli.e of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or recommue nding
declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be pursued. The
office of the General Counsel may recommend that pro-probable
cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so that it may
complete its investigation of the matter. Further, the Commission
will not entertain requests for pre-probable cause conciliation
after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(S) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify

) the Commission in~ writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

N If you have any questions, please contact Richard N.
Denholm II, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Since :-ely,

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
order and Subpoena
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of

MUR 3657

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS
ORDER TO SUBMIT W&"ITTEN ANSWERS

TO: Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer
c/o Triplett, Woolf & Garretson
Suite 800
Center City Plaza
151 N. main
Wichita, Kansas 67202-1409

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a)(l) and (3), and in

furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,

the Federal Election Commission hereby orders you to submit

written answers to the questions attached to this Order and

subpoenas you to produce the documents requested on the attachment

to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, where applicable, ShvM

both sides of the documents may be substituted for or41.a

Such answers must be submitted under oath and met be

forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, ?edecal slection

Commission, 999 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463t aloal

with the requested documents within 30 days of receipt of thkis

Order and Subpoena.



Brie R. Yost fp'Congress Committee
and Theron 5. fry, as treasurer
Page 2

WUEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Comission

has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this 22wday

of 1993.

Scott 3. Thomas
Chairman
Federal Election Commission

ATTEST:

Socre ry to the Comission

Attachment
Questions and Document Requests

IN

*ZA~



NUR 3657B
Eric R. Yost foqpCongress Committee
and Theron C. Fry, &a treasurer
Page 3

INSTRUCTIONS

in answering these interrogatories and request for
production of documents, furnish all documents and other
information, however obtained, including hearsay, that is in
possession of, known by or otherwise available to you, including
documents and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery request, no
answer shall be given solely by reference either to another answer
or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted in drafting the
interrogatory response.

If you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your Inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or knowledge
you have concerning the unanswered portion and detailing what you
did in attempting to secure the unknown information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, describe such items in sufficient detail
to provide Justification for the claim. Each claim of privilege
must specify in detail all the grounds on which it rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall
refer to the time period from August 1, 1992 to the present.

The following interrogatories and requests for production of
documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to file
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different information prior
to or during the pendency of this matter. Include In any
suppiemental answers the date upon which and the manner in which
such further or different information came to your attention.



HUR 3657
Eric R. Yost foongress Committee
and Theron 9. Fry, as treasurer
Page 4

DMUIITIONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as
follows:

"You" shall mean the named respondent in this action to whom
these discovery requests are addressed, including all officers,
employees, agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons" shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership, committee,
association, corporation, or any other type of organization cr
entity.

"Document" shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every type
in your possession, custody, or control. or known by you to exist.
The term document includes, but is not limited to books, letters
contracts, notes, diaries, log sheets, records of telephone
communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting statements,
ledgers, checks, money orders or other commercial paper,
telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets, reports,
memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulations, audio and video
recordings, drawings, photographs, graphsi, charts, diagrams,

* lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings and other data
compilrtions from which information can be obtained.

"Identify" with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the date,
if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document was
prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter of

) the iocument, the location of the document, the number of pages
comprising the document.

*identify" with respect to a person shall mean state the
full nam, the most recent business and residence addresses and
the telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of such
person, the nature of the connection or association that person
has to any party in this proceeding. if the person to be
identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and trade
names, the address and telephone number, and the full names of
both the chief executive officer and the agent designated to
receive service of process for such person.

OAnd" as well as "or" shall be construed disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of these
Interrogatories and request for the production of documents amp,
documents and materials which may otherwise be construed to beout
of their scope.



MUR 3657B
Eric R. Yost to 0Congress Committee
and Theron z. Fry, as treasurer
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BEFORE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

INTERaoGAToarIs AmD DOCUMENT REQUESTS

MUR 3657
Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
and Theron z. Fry, as treasurer

1. State whether any representative of the Eric R. Yost for
Congress Committee communicated with any officer, employee, or
agent of Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. regarding the October
editorials and/or billing insert advocating the defeat of
Congressman Glickman. For each communication, provide the
following information:

a. Identify all persons involved in the communication.

b. State the subject of the communication.

C. Identify and produce all documents relating to such
communication, including notes, memoranda,
correspondence, and phone logs.

2. identify all persons involved or who had input in the
development and creation of campaign advertisements, the
coordination of media buys, and the hiring of media consultants
for the Yost campaign.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Eric R. Yost for Congress MUR 3657
Committee and Theron E. fry,
as treasurer

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint submitted on

October 16, 1992 by B. Holly Schadler on behalf of Congressman~

Dan Glickman and the Glickman for Congress Committee arnd

information ascertained by the Federal Election Commission

("Commission") in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437qga:' .

The complaint alleged certain violations of the Ferle-'.- Election

Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ("the Act") concerning editorials

aired in connection with the 19 :Q election for U.S. Representative

for the Fourth Congressional District in Kansas.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Facts

The subject of the complaint concerns teltvioe, editorialS

regarding the 1992 election for U.S. Representative for the fourth

Congressional District in Kansas. These editorials expressly

advocating the election of Eric R. Yost and attacking Congressman

Dan Glickman, were aired by Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

("Multimedia") at the rate of more than 100 times per day on ten

different cable stations. The complaint includes documents

pertaining to the substance of these editorials and logs



-2-

indicating the times the editorials were televised. The complaint

also includes a flier printed on Multimedia stationery similar in

substance to the aired editorials. The complaint claims that

this flier was distributed to 95,000 households along with

Multimedia's customer billings.

The complaint alleges that these editorials fall outside the

press exemption provided by 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(B) and thus, the

costs associated with the editorials are corporate contributions

to the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee ("Yost Committees).

The complaint also claims that the Yost Committee was involved in

producing these editorials.

According to information provided by Multimedia, Multimedia

operates a 40 channel cable system serving Wichita, Kansas, and

its outlying areas. Multimedia carries 20 national cable

N networks, major broadcast stations, and Multimediafs own locally

originated prog)ramming. Through an agreement with the cable

networks it carries, Multimedia reserves several minutes of each

hour on the national cable networks for Multimedia's, own purposes.

According to Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President of

Multimedia, it is standard industry practice to use this tine to

air public service announcements, editorials, local advertising,

or for promotional purposes. Mr. Burrus notes that multimedia

regularly produces and airs editorials regarding matters of

importance to the community and cites a prior instance where

Multimedia aired an editorial concerning the cable legislation

then pending in Congress 2250 times in September 1992. Mr. Surrus

adds that, over the past several years, Multimedia has aired
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numerous editorials on various other topics relating to public

issues.

Five separate Glickman editorials were aired from

October 12, 1992 through October 23, 1992 for a total of 1155

times. According to Mr. Burrus, because cable network channel

viewership is limited, the editorials were aired with this

frequency to equal the vievership of broadcast network affiliate

stations. Thus, cablecasting an editorial 1155 times on 10 cable

network channels is equal to airing the same editorial only 6.7

times over a twelve day period during a 10:00 p.m. newscast on a

broadcast network station.

Mr. Burrus states that pursuant to FCC regulations,

Multimedia first notified Congressman Glickman of the airing

of the editorials on October 12, 1992. According to Mr. Burrus,

Congressman Glickmanes response aired 700 times on 13 cable

channels between October 27, 1992 and November 2, 1992.

Mr. Burrus adds that the response editorials would have been aired

more frequently had Congressman Glickman contacted Multimedia

earlier.

According to Mr. Surrus, Multimedia regularly Incorporates

public service and editorial inserts into its billing statements

as part of its normal business operations. Mr. Burrus notes that

Multimedia produced and distributed an editorial billing insert

regarding the then pending cable legislation. Multimedia also
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provided samples of other inserts that Multimedia has distributed

through its customer billings.1

8. Discussion

1. Legal Principles

The Act generally prohibits corporations from making

contributions or expenditures in connection with a federal

election. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). Candidates and their authorized

committees are prohibited from knowingly accepting a corporate

contribution. Id. Although a corporation may make partisan

communications to its stockholders and executive or administrative

personnel and their families, corporations may not pay for

communications to the general public that expressly advocate the

election jr defeat of a federal candidate. 11 C.F.R.

S114.3(a)(1).

Some incorporated media entities may be exempt from the

general corporate prohibition under certain circumstances. The

Act and Commission regulations exclude costs associated with the

production or dissemination of news stories, comntaries or

N editorials from the definitions of "contribution* and

*expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(9)(i); 11 C.F.R. 11 100.7(b)(2)

and l00.8(b)(2). Section 431(9)(9)(i) identiftes only.

"broadcasting stationis), newspaperts), magazinels), or other

1. Four inserts were included. The first promoted Rultisediats
public service activities in the comunity and the second
advertised the operating hours of the local public library along
with an announcement of Multimedia's donation to the library. The
third and fourth inserts involved the then pending cable
legislation.



periodical publication~s)" am press entities entitled to the

exemption.

The Commission has applied the definitions of "broadcaster,"

"newspaper," and "magazine or other periodical publication* in its

Explanation and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(e). Although

that regulation deals with the sponsorship of candidate debates by

news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

Justification contemplate the media exemption. See Explanation

and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(e), 44 Fed. Reg. 76,734

(1979). According to the Explanation and Justification, "the term

'broadcaster' is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed

by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC"), as well as

networks." 44 Fed. Reg. at 76,735.

Regarding whether the activity falls within the press

exemption, the Commission has interpreted the media exemption

broadly, consistent with Congress's admonition that the Act was

not intended "to limit or burden in any way the first amendment

freedom of the press." H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d

Sess., at 4. For instance, although Section 431(9)(B)(i) speaks

only of "news storlies), comsentar[iesj, or editorial(sj~tm the

Commission's regulations have extended the protection to "costs

incurred in covering or carrying" exempt material. 11 C.F.R.

55 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2). See also, e.g., Advisory opinion

1982-44 (cable television network's donation of time to national

party committees for broadcasts in which candidates and other

party leaders discussed issues and solicited contributions was

protected by media exemption).



To determine vhether the press exemption protects certain

activity, the court, in Reader's Digest Awin v. FUc, 509 F. supp.

1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981)t applied a two-prong test. The court stated

that the exemption applies when the distribution of news or

commentary falls within the media entity's "legitimate press

function," and when the entity is not owned or controlled by any

political party, political committee, or candidate. Id. at 1214.

2. Analysis

This matter presents the issue of whether the activity

alleged by the complainant falls within the press exemption.

As a threshold issue, the facts raise the question of whether

multi '.-dia as a cable systems operator is the type of entity

protected by the press exemption. Furthermore, assuming

multimedia is such an entity, the complaint and the information

provided by multimedia raise the issue of whether the alleged

activity is outside Multimedia's legitimate press function.

a. whether Nultimedia falls within the types of
entities contemplated by the press exemption.

whether Multimedia falls within the types of entities

contemplated by the press exemption Is a novel Lss'** In SAvisory

opinion 1962-44, the Comission considered the donatioa of program

time by WT9S, a "super satellite* television station which was

licensed to broadcast by the FCC in the Atlanta, Goeorgia area.

The Commission, however, did not consider whether the cable

systems operators that retransmitted the signals of WV fatll

within the realm of the press exemption. Although they are

subject to regulation by the IFCC, see 47 C~lRn. SS76.12-17, cl

?-Ai

f.
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system operators are not licensed to broadcast. Because the

Commission has defined "broadcaster" narrowly to Include those

facilities licensed by the FCC to broadcast, it appears that

Advisory Opinion 1982-44 does not address the issue of whether the

press exemption applies to cable systems operators.

Although there appears to be little Commission precedent on

this specific issue, there is some legislative history on the

general purpose of the press exemption that may shed light on this

matter. According to the legislative history, Congress Included

the provision to indicate that it did not intend the Act Oto limit

or burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the pressw and

to assure "the unfettered right of the newspapers, TV networks,

and other media to cover and comment on political campaigns.'

1.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong.. 2d Sess.r at 4. Thus, the

rationale undergirding the press exemption is to prevent

government interference with those press entities that cover and

comment on political campaigns.

An issue then is whether Multimedia functions as a pres

entity that regularcly covers and comments on political sMu

As a cable system operator, Multimedia deliver* the IN

of various cable programming networks as well as regular breaesse

networks to its subscriber households via coaxial cable.

According to its response, Multimedia also engages in origisition

programing and normally reserves several minutes of eaeb bt tot



its own purposes such as editorials regarding public issues. 2

Although Multimedia has offered some evidence that It has aired

editorials relating to public issues in the past, there is no

Indication that Multimedia$* origination programing includes any

news programing of its own. Thus, cable systems operators

resemble traditional broadcast television stations in some

respects but differ from them in other respects. This raises an

inference that Multimedia may not be an entity that covers and

co me nts on political campaigns as do traditional broadcast

stations.

on the other hand, the United States Supreme Court and the

FCC have acknowledged that cable operators can serve a press

function. In the context of deciding other issues, the Court has

r acknowledged that cable systems operators in providing Its

subscribers news, information, and entertainment, function much

like other press entities. See Leathers v. Medlock, 1I1 X. Ct.
r 1438, 1442 (1991) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to an

Arkansas statute taxing cable systems differently from print

media)g MW also Wos Ange v. Preferred C2aamu tim)g .

474 U.S8, 4"t. 494 (19.4) 1 ?eVievtmg First AmendMent

city ordinane providing franchises to cable operators, tbtemgh an

auction process). Moreovere the FCC recognizes that cable

operators engaging In origination cablecasting will isaftes 69

oppose candidates for federal office and requires them to' i rloode

2.te FMCC, reulations def ine origination cabliecasting W
rogimiag (eXclusive of broadcast signals) carried em 0

ex1ls09 .eatrel oil the cale apeater. 47 Co1.3. '



an opposing candidate a reasonable opportunity to respond. Seet

47 C.P.R I 76.209(d). This provision governing political

editorials by cable systems operators is similar to the one

governing broadcast stations. See 47 C.F.R. 6 73.1930.

Although these acknowledgments may indicate that multimedia,

as a cable systems operator, falls within at least

the spirit of the press exemption, they were made outside the

context of the purposes and requirements of the Act or Comission

regulations. Thus, the resolution of this issue may require

further inquiry to determine whether Multimedia is an entity

contemplated by the Acts press exemption.

b. Assuming Multimedia is an entity contealated by
the press exemption, whether the activity falls
within the press exemption.

Assuming arguendo that Multimedia is such an entity, the

issue of whether the alleged activity falls within the press

exemption must be addressed. For the press exemption to apply,

Multimedia's activity must pass the Readeor's Digs two-prong

test: (1) does the distribution of the Glickman editorials fall

broadly within Mlultimedia's legitimate press function and (2) are

Mltisediaes facilities owned or controlled by any political

party, political committee or candidate.

multimedia does not appear to be owned or controlled by a

candidate or political party, but assuming Multimedia is a proes

entity, a question is raised as to whether the activity in

qetion was outside Multimedial's legitimate proe function.'

Applying the first prong to the distribution of the printed

"*torials with Its cuafomr billials, It appears that UultZbW$tg

A.
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was acting in a manner unrelated to its press function.

Multimedia's medium of communication is cable television, not

printed materials. Multimedia's press function, assuming it has

one, would involve delivering news programming via cable

teleuision, not through printed mailings. Thus, the press

exemption may not apply to mailing printed inserts expressly

advocating the defeat of Congressman Glickman. See Reader's

Digest Ass'n v. FEC, 509 F. Supp. 1210, 1214-15 (S.D.N.Y. 1981).

Absent the safe harbors of the press exemption, the general

corporate prohibition against making communications to the general

public expressly advocating the election or defeat of a federal

c.-ndidate applies. The editorial inserts were mailed to 95,000

households along with Multimedia's billing for its services. The

communications were made to Multimedia's subscribers, not to the

class of persons permitted by Commission regulations, i.e.,

stockholders and executive or administrative personnel and their

families. Thus, the costs associated with producing and mailing

the billing inserts may be a corporate contribution.

in addition to the distribution of the printed editorial

insects, the airing of the Glickman editorials also raises press

exemption issues. Applying the first prong of the Reader's Digest

test to the airing of the Glickman editorials, the frequency at

which the editorials were aired suggests that Multimedia may have

been acting in a manner unrelated to its press function.

Nultinedia aired the Glickman editorials 100 times per day over a

twelve day period. According to MV-1timedia, the frequency was due,

to the disparity in airing the editorials o'er cable networkst
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opposed to the broadcast network affiliate stations. In support

of this assertion, Multimedia notes that it aired the responses by

Congressman Glickman 700 times over a seven day period and the

editorials regarding the cable legislation 2250 times during the

month of September.

These instances of similar frequency, however, do not fully

support the argument that airing the editorials 100 times a day

was within Multimedia's normal practice. Although the Glickman

responses and the cable legislation editorials may have been aired

as frequently as the Glickman editorials, there is no indication

that multimedia has aired other editorials with the same

frequency. information provided by Multimedia does indicate that

Multimedia has aired numerous editorials discussing community

issues, but omits the frequency at which it aired these other

editorials. Furthermore, the frequency of the Glickman responses

may have been the result of an agreement in settlement of a

complaint that the Glickman campaign filed with the FCC, rather

than Multimedia's normal practice of airing editorials.

in addition to the frequency of the, airing of the

editorials, the mailing of the printed Glickman editorial Inserts

with Multimediats customer billings, which appear to be a

corporate expenditure in itself, suggests that the airing of the

editorials say be unrelated to Multimedia's press function. As

discussed above, Multimedia notes that it normally distributes

printed editorials with its customer billings, citing the Instance

In which it distributed editorials discussing the cable

legislation. There is no indication, however, that NultiadIa
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normally distributes printed editorials in conjunction with the

editorials it airs regarding the same subject matter. Indeed the

only instances where multimedia followed this practice, the cable

legislation and the Glickman editorials, involved issues

concerning Multinedia'5 own economic interests.

In sum, the frequency at which Multimedia aired the Glickman

editorials and the distribution of similar puinted editorials with

Multimedia's customer billings suggests that Multimedia in

producing and airing the Glickman editorials was actiriq in a

manner unrelated to its legitimate press function. If the

activity fails the first part of the Reader's Digest test, the

press exemption would not apply to this activity. Thus, the costs

associated with producing and airing the Glickmnan editorials may

be a corporate contribution to the Yost Committee.

Regarding the Yost Committee's liability for this activity,

the complaint alleges that Multimedia specifically confirmed to

the Glickman campaign that it collaborated and consulted with the

Yost Committee in producing the editorials. Multimedia and

Michael Surrust however, deny this allegation. in the Yost

Comitte cesponser Theron R. Try, treasurer of the Yost

Comitte states that he was not aware of Multimedia's activities

in advance, but does not comment on whether other representatives

of the campaign consulted with Multimedia as the complaint

alleges. because the Yost Comittee response leaves open the

quoistion of whether other representatives of the Yost Cornittee

were involved, further inquiry into this issue is required,
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Thus, based on the foregoing discussion, the Zric R. Yost

Comittee may have knowingly accepted a corporate contribution.

Therefore, there is reason to believe the Eric R. Yost Comittee

and Theron C. Fry, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 6 441b(a).
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Lawrence X. Noble. Req.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Richard Denholue 11

Rot NUI 3457
Multimedia Cablevision, inc.
Michael toluru

Dear Mr. Noble:

This office represents Respondents in the above-
captioned matter. chairman Scott 1. Thouas' letter of
Octobsr 22, 1993, was received on October 26, 1*93. Pursuant
to conversations today with you and your staff, I hereby
request an extension of tWO wOks, %f to and including
November 18, 1993. vithin which to fIe a Notion to Qus the
subpouna and order to Multimedia Cablevisiom, loco -roVq M-
by the rederal Election Coinission on October 5 and execu-ted
by Chairman fthoas on October 22.

The Purpose Of this reqUet is to ~IV* both Rsmut
and the Comission time to asse*s the itt Ot the de"lo

in FE V, ems a 1b, 1 4 * o, 90-53 (n et ir
be prejudicial in that the Notios to Quashb vmi .t~ll be
filed before the re& se return "te.0 82Drther I a
informed that PBC staff assigned to this matter will be away
from the off ioe for three weeks.

This requesot is ue with the ers esvaion that
we do not waive our right to file a eism t@ Qoash in the
unlikely event that this request is denied.

simmelyp

Jan wit4 Saran

MOK4

ONM

CA-
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RV November 4, 1993

MEMORANDUMSE IT E
TO: ThS Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

B,.: Lois G. Lerner#N~r
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: Requests for Extensions of Tine in Which
To Respond To Pro-NRA Issued Subpo.*as

By letter dated October 29, 1993, counsel for Ruitinedia,
Cablevision, Inc. and Michael C. Burrus, two of the Respondents In
MUR 3657, requested an extension of tvo weeks In which to file a
Notion To Quash The Subpoena And Order executed on October 22,
1993. (See Attachment.) The letter explains that an extension is
necessari -- rto give both Respondents and the Comission timie to
assess the effect of the decision in F2C v. National Rifle
Association, No. 91-5350 (D.C. Cir., Oct. 22, 1993) on this cse*

Absent objection from the Commission, the Office of .~a
Counsel intends to grant requests for short extenstems oftime 'Nk
which to respond to subpoenas that were issued prior to 0
decision. Pending the Comissionts decision on bow to prtceI
with enforcement matters and because the Comission meit M
will determine that it is necessary to reissu. rs
subpoenas, it appears that the better coot"e is
requests.

Attachment
Request for Extension

Staff Assigned: Richard Denholm



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASK4NCTON. D.C. MW~

TO: John C. Surina
Staff Director

FROM: lj)rorie W. Kmonsonni* J. Ross
'40 retary of the Comission

DATE: November S, 1993

SUBJECT: MRn 36S7 - Requsests for Extensions of fig*
In Wich to Respond to Pr.
Subpoenas. Memorandum to
Comission from the Of-fice oif
General Counsel dated
November 4t 1993.

The above-captioned mtter was reeiwed In %I*
Commission Secretariat at 5:23 p.m. on hed,
1993 and circulated to *,he Cornisios on.q
objetion basis at 12 11,- pox. as ft~

7777

II
4

$

'A



-E
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607 FrwINmum STUNT. N.V. * Vmwrnm. D.C. 20005-2011

(202) 628-6600 - FACABOuu (M0) 434.-690

November 10, 1993

Lawrence Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: KUR 3557

Dear Mr. Noble:

I an replying as counsel to the Glickman for Congress
Committee to the notification of "reason to believem and
related Subpoena to Produce Documents and Order to Submit
Written Answers, dated October 21, 1993.

Counsel to Multimedia and I have scheduled a meeting with
you in your offices at 4:00 p.m. Monday, November 15. 1993, to
discuss this matter. In light of that meeting, and to allow
f or the time necessary to produce a response thereafter,, the
Committee respectfully requests an extension of 20 days for
such response to run to Deebr6. 1993.

truly yours,

V. gnu"r

RP:rfb
4

cc: The Honorable Daniel Glickcman
L.D. Klenda, Esq.

:~
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~ n~l ~,UW17, 1993 Mmem
iMas **saw wvn urn

ftiursl-- N t m i eIon
NoiagtOaDC. 20463

h:NU 3657 (IkltimejJU CebwLgevifeCA

Dear Mt. Moble:
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JAN WITOLD SARAN

(202) 423-7330
Decembe v, 1993

VUM me~wm

Lavrence M. Noblep Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
999 E Street, N.y.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Richard M. Denhola, 11

Re: NMR 3657 (muliedia Cablevision,
Inc.- and McalC urs

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed please find an original and six copies a t gsjCablevision Inc.'s Supplemental Repnein the abveoNa
matter. We have provided, for your convenience, six am ift"copies for distribution to each Consow.

7inc7ely

and.

,-, -- r I?
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Lawrence M. Noble, Zsq.
General Counsel
Federal Election camission
999 1 Street, N.
Washington,, D.C. 20443

Attn: Richard N. Denholja 11

Re: HIM 3657 (Multimedia cbeit
ZU.Gn Maha C.hw~a

~ Dear Mr. Noble:

Ii is letter is written as a Suppleent to OWr3~sa
of November 23,, 1992, an behalf of Multimedia
Inc. and Michael C. Unwrap 4Wmuust

replY to the complaint filed by Anbox t F.ge-~

(49W) 3M5?...

mutually held view that ther to no Ws t t
has been violated.

YOU haVe Naew-

Vesto bsU1wa
At. t4t
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political Victory Funld. St al., No. 91-5360, 1993 WL 424433,

(D.C. Cir. Oct. 22, 1993). Please be advised that we

expressly do not valve any procedural deficiency in this

matter caused by the acts of the unconstitutionally

constituted agency.

multimedia has received a copy of the General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis and the now void subpoena dated

October 22, 1993. Multimedia wishes to respond directly to

what appears to be an extremely narrow reading of the press

exemption and at the same time an overly broad interpretation

of the Commission's powers under the Act.

THE APPROPRIATE PRESS EXEI)TION STANDARD

The standard for the press exemption was adopted by the

Commission from the holduing. in Reader's igest Ags'n y. FECp

509 7. Supp. 1210 (5.D.N.Y. 1981). The Court in that a ae

(Ulatil aed Unles. the PCess
were found imwappliceble the
baffreid from investigating the substance
of the complaint. No0 inquiry may be
addre ssed to sucpes of information,,

reserch, mctivation,, concion with the
caMMpaigncm, etc. Indeed all such
invest Iaton is zermanen tly ,ared by
the sttt nesit is abom thepre

ithe first
stag isiat@thetwo questions o n which

the exptioa turns -_- te the Press
entity US OVWnz~bv the oWitical pert..0r0
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candidate and whether the press entity
was acting as a press entity in making
the distribution complained of.

UL~.1 at 1215. V

In making this holding the court remarked that "the

express statutory exemption in favor of dissemination of

information or opinion by the press seems intended to bar the

FEC from even investigating incidents that are exempted

exercises of the press prerogatives," and that "this dispute

involves First Amendment considerations based on a

recognition that freedom of the press is substantiaily ero'.,

* by investigation of the press, even if legal actl-or is not

taken following the investigation." LL~ at 1214.

Thus, under normal circumtances, pursuant to the

Reader's Digest opinion, the only issue in this matter would

be whether Multimedia was engaging in a legitimate press

function in airing and distributing the editorials in

question.1 However, due to the Commission's failare to

1' The Commission's previously issued subon flies
in the face of this admonition.

V Under Reader' a DigeSt the Commission could also
inquire into whether Multimedia is owned or controlled by a
political party, political committee or political candidate.
However, the Commission has already been provided
uncontrortd evidence that Multimeidia "is not Ownd or
controlled by any political party, political owittee, 4V
candidate." November 20,, 1992 Affidavit of Michael C. DurrusO Before the Federal Election Commission in NUR 3657. The

(contimue.

A.
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recognize Multimedia as a press entity, Multimedia must also

address the question of whether it is a press entity. The

nature of Reader's Digest as a press entity and the nature of

Phillips Publishing, Inc. as a press entity was presumed in

those matters. Because Multimedia is a press entity and

engaged in a legitimate press function, any other inquiry is

beyond the power and jurisdiction of the Commission.'

MULTIMEDIA IS A PRESS ENTITY

While Multimedia believes that its November 23, 1992

Response provided the Commission sufficient unrefuted

informaltion upon which to dismiss this complaint, the purpose

of this Supplemental Response is to assuage any doubt the

commission may have that Multimedia is a press entity.

Multimedia, in fact, is a prototypical press entity whose

press activities were explicitly meant to be protected by the

press exemption, 2 U.S.C. S 431(9) (B) (i), as described by the

legislative history long relied upon by the Comissiona.

V(... .continued)
commission concedes this fact. In~ Factual and Legal
Analysis in MUR 3657, p. 10.

3' As discussed below in detail,, the Factual and Legal
Analysis misstates the second of these standards alleging
that "an issue . * . is whether Multimedia functions as &
proe entity that regularly covers and comnson political
campaigns." Factual and Legal Analysis at 7. This is not

* the standard. Rather, the standard is whether Multimedia was
engaging in a legitimate press function.
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According to the legislative history,
Congress included the provision to
indicate that it did not intend the Act
"to limit or burden inasnyxway the first
amendment freedom of the press" and to
assure "the unfettered right of the
newspapers, TV networks, and other media
to cover and comment on political
campaigns." H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd
Cong., 2d Sess., at 4.

Factual and Legal Analysis in MUR 3657, p. 7 (emphasis added).

Had this complaint been filed against the Washington

Post Company, the Commission surely would immediately

recognize the corporate owner of the Washington Post

newspaper as a press entity exempt from the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, it appears that

the Commission is unfamiliar with Multimedia which is a

multifaceted news media communication and entertainment

company virtually identical to the Washington Post Cqay

It is equally as apparent that the Commission's init4*1

failure to recognize Multimedia as a press entity %s w

made in the face of any contradictory facts or evidence, but

rather due to a lack of understanding of the scope of

Multimedia as a press entity.

Multimedia herein submits as Exhibits 1 and 2 a copy of

its 14992 annual report to stockholders and Form 10-4 fied
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with the Securities and Exchange Commission. As explained in

the Form 10-K:

Multimedia, Inc. (the "Company") is a
diversified media communication company.
The Company is a South Carolina
corporation which began using its current
name in 1968; however, its predecessor
newspaper and broadcasting companies date
back as early as 1888. The Company
publishes 12 daily and approximately 50
non-daily newspaper publications; owns
and operates five television and eight
radio stations; serves approximately
410,000 cable television subscribers in
five states; monitors approximately
35,000 security alarm customers; and
produces and syndicates television
programming.

The Company's industry segments are
newspaper publishing, broadcasting, cable
television (including the Company's home
security alarm busineis) and
entertainment.

Form 10-K, p.1

In addition, Multimedia also submits as Exhibit 3 a copy

of the Washington Post Company 1992 Annual Re"ort. by

compaing Exhibits 1 and 3, the commission will see ~

Multimedia and the Washington Post Company are engaged in

virtually the same broad-based media activities.

Specific properties owned by Multimedia include the

g=1eeville News and Greenville Piedmonlt as well a* ot

daily newspapers, in Asheville, North Carolina, Noshta7

Alabama and several other markets; non-daily publications
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include the Music City News and The Gos2el Voice. Multimedia

al1so, wholly owns three NBC affiliates -- KSDK in St. Louis,

WLWT in Cincinnati, and WBIR-TV in Knoxville as well as a CBS

affiliate, WMAZ-TV in Macon, Georgia. Cable systems are

operated by Multimedia in Oklahoma, Illinois, Indiana, and

North Carolina as well as Kansas. Multimedia also syndicates

Doahe Sally Jessv Ra~hael, Jerry S2ringer, and HWQk

Limbaugh~, all of which programs are transmitted over cable

systems.

As the description from Form 10-K exemplifies,

Multimedia Inc. falls squarely within the press exemption to

the Act. Further, as explained above, Multimedia

Cablevision, Inc., against which this complaint was filed, is

one of Multimedia's four wholly-owned operating divisions and

Multimedia itself is indisputably a press entity.t' Thus,

all of its operations are protected by the First -aensat,

= City of Cincinnati v. DisTMry Chane- Inc., 113 go Ct.

1505 (1993). (Appli'c&tioA of F~irst Amendment toconia

press as well as non-commercial/news press).

Furthermore, the October 22, 1993 Factual and Legal

Analysis incorrectly asserts that the Commission has nwt

9 Michael C. Burrus is presently a Vice President of
Multimedia Inc., as well as President of Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc.

Ii:
* *,~ ~*~>
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previously considered the issue of the applicability of the

press exemption to cable systems operators and attempts to

distinguish Advisory Opinion 1982-44 from the current

situation)' However, the question specifically presented in

that Advisory opinion was "(w]hether the donation of such

free cablecast time by Turner, Inc. would constitute a

prohibited corporate contribution under 2 U.S.C. S44lb."

Advisory Opinion 1982-44, 1 Fed. Election camp. Fin. Guide

(CCH) 1 5691 (1982) (emphasis added). The Commission

concluded "that the donation of free calcs time by

* Turner, Inc. to both the DNC and the RNC would nct constitute

a prohibited corporate contribution" based on 2 U.S.C.

S 431(9)(B)(i). LL8 (emphasis added). Thus, the Commission

specifically addressed the issue of whether the press

exemption applies in the cable context and correctly

concluded that it did. Factually and by virtue of Commission

In fact, the October 22, 1993 Factual and Legal
Analysis is internally inconsistent with respect to this
point. On the one hand, Advisory opinion 1982-44 is
deucribed as *cable television network's donation of time to
national party comittees for broadcasts in which candidates
and other "%arty leaders discussed issuest and solicited
contributions was protected by media exemption." ftatual2 em
Legal Analysis at p. 6. On the other hand,, the General
Counsell's Office states that the Comission considered only

* "the donation of program time by VTBS, a "super satellite"
television station . . . ." Factual and Legal Analysis at p. 7.

4 .
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precedent, Multimedia is and must be considered a press

entity under the Act.

MLTMEDIA ENGAGED IN LEGITIMATE PRESS FUNCTIONSe

Having established that Multimedia is a press entity,

the remaining inquiry for the Commission is =l whether

Multimedia functions as "a press entity that regularly covers

and comments on political campaigns" as suggested in the

General Counsel's Factual and Legal analysis at page 7.

This has never been the standard with regard to the press

exemption either under the Pict, the Commission regulations,

or Reader's Digest. Rather, the standard under Readerf

Di~ggjt is whether Multimedia was operating in its capacity as

a press entity when it aired editorials regarding Congressman

Glickman and inserted editorials in its billing statements.

It was.

ff Had this been the proper test the Commission would
not have found that the article about Ben Nighthorse Campbell
in the Frontier Airlines Magazine was within its legitimate
proe function. In fact, the Commission did question whether
Frontier Airlines usually wrote articles about political
figures. Rather, the Commission determined that Frontier
Airlines was a press entity and that distribution of the
article was within its legitimate press function. UM 2377.
The Cmiss ion engaged in tha same analysis with esetto
The Evangelist publication, finding that the endorsement of
Pat Robertson was either a "commentary or editorial* and thus
qualified for the press exemption. MU 2289.
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First, editorials are explicitly exempt under the Act.

once a function such as editorializing is recognized as a

legitimate press function there can be no further inquiry.

MM~ FEC v. Philli~s Publishing. Inc., 517 F. Supp. 1308,

1313, 1314 (D.D.C. 1981) (Exhibit 4) and Reader's Diciest, 509

F. Supp. at 1215. Neither the number of times the editorial

is aired nor the content of the editorial is relevant to the

inquiry of whether the press entity was engaging in a

legitimate press function. The Commission itself recognized

this to be true in Advisory Opinion 1982-44. In that opinion

the Commission stated that "(t~he statute and regulations do

not define the issues permitted to be discussed or the format

in which they are to be presented under the "commentary"

exemption nor do they set a time limitk as to the length of a

commentary." LL., 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH)

1 5691 (1982). Accordingly, if there is no time limit on the

amount of commentary permitted by the press exemption, there

in no rational basis for limiting the number of times an

editorial can be disseminated.

The logical (but erroneous) extension of the Factual and

Legal Analysis is that if a newspaper existed for 100 years

without ever publishing an editorial and then one day did in

fact publish an editorial regarding a candidate, that

editorial would not be within a legitimate press function
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because the paper had never before published an editorial.

This is absolutely wrong. The point is that the newspaper

always had the right to publish an editorial. Editorials are

a recognized and legitimate press function. Whether the

newspaper ever exercises its right has no effect on the

legitimacy of the editorial as within the press function. By

the same token, the number of times Multimedia aired its

editorial has no bearing on whether Multimedia was acting

within its legitimate press function. Moreover, Multimedia

has submitted earlier uncontroverted proof that it has a

history of editorializing.

Second, the General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

with respect to the !'illing inserts is contrary to the

holding in FEC v. Phillips Publishing. Inc., 517 F. Supp.

1308 (D.D.C. 1981) (Exhibit 4) and to the Commission's

finding in the Reader's Digest enforcement action, Metter

Under Review ("NUR") 1271P'. (Exhibit 5). In 42%mA.

Pujblishing, which applied the two-pronged Reader's DIgest

test, the court refused to enforce an FEC subpoena regarding

the distribution of a solicitation letter by the publisher of

21 Reader's Digest had disseminated a vidotpe
promoting an article regarding the so-called ch ppauijik
incident during the time Senator Kennedy was a cand idate for
President. A complaintC was filed against the magazine
company.
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a newsletter stating that the Commission had no subJeut

matter jurisdiction over the publisher since the distribution

of the solicitation was within its legitimate press function.

As the court found:

[I~t is clear that the respondent was
acting in its capacity as the publisher
of a newsletter in printing and
distributing the solicitation letter for
The Pink Sheet. The court takes judicial
notice of the fact that newsletters and
other publications solicit subscriptions,
and in their advertising doing so, they
publicize content and editorial
positions. If there is any doubt
remaining as to whether the solicitation
letter was distributed as part of the
normal functions of a press entity, those
doubts are dispelled by an examination of
the newsletter and a copy of the
-olicitation letter. As the court
explained in Reader's Digest,

(I~f RDA was acting in its
magazine publishing function,
-if, for example, the
dissemination of the tape to
television stations was to
publicize the issue of the
magazine containidng the
Chappaquiddick article, then it
would seem that the e~rept ion
is applicable ...

Reader's Digest, supra, 509 F. Supp.
1215. Because the purpose of the
solicitation letter was to publicize The
Pink Sheet and obtain newspaper
subscribers, both of which are normal,
legitimate press functions, the proe
exemption applies.

Phillips Publishing, 517 F. Supp. -.t 1313.
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There is no principled distinction between the Phlijj

P.ubljising case and this matter. Surely if, as a matter of

law, a publisher of a newsletter can distribute a mass mail

solicitation to the general public that contains partisan

statements in an effort to obtain subscribers, then a press

entity such as Multimedia may include editorial opinions in

its regular billings to existing subscribers.

Moreover, in the Reader's Digesi enforcement action

itself, MUR 1271, the Commission found "no probable cause to

believe" that any violation occurred, and the General

* Counsel's Report (Exhibit 5) acknowledged that ReAderas

LL~estfs distribution of a video tape was within its

legitimate press function even though the videotape was not

the same medium Reader's Digiest regularly employed, i.e. --

print medium. Thus, the Factual and Legal Analysis' attempt

to create a standard which relies on the type of medium used

adds another layer to the exemption which has already been

rejected by the Commission as well as the courts.

Thus, based on the Act, the decisions of the courts, and

the Commission's own precedent, Multimedia was acting within

its legitimate press function when it aired and distributed

the editorials.
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THE COMMISSION'S PROPOSED ANALYSIS SUBJECTS

ML.INEVJIA TO COMPETING tEDERAL LAWS

one of several ironies in this case is that one United

States agency (the FEC) has made a preliminary finding of a

violation for conduct mandated by another federal agency (the

FCC). Not only is this result absurd on its face, it totdlly

overlooks the fact that the communications law and the

Federal Communications Commission presume that cablecasters,

like broadcasters, are the press and will editorialize. This

disregard for the communications law and the FCC action is

further exacerbated when the Commission cites, yet ignores,

Supreme Court cases that bestow upon cablecasters First

Amendment protection. Leathers v. Medlockj, 111 S. Ct. 1438

(1991); City of Los Angeles y. Preferred Communications.

Inc, 476 U.S. 488 (1986).

Thus, the Comnission has stood the law on its head, and

in the process placed Multimedia in the untenable position of

complying with one federal agency's requirements at the

expense of potentially violating another agency's

requirements. This needless Hobson's choice results from the

Commission refusal to acknowledge Multimedia as a press

entity engaging in legitimate press functions, both of which

facts the FCC actually presumes in its regulations. The

* Commission has also created a spectacle by making the
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complainant and apparently a the other candidates in the

race respondents because Multimedia followed the law of

another federal agency. It is no wonder that everyone in

this case, including the complainant, is urging the

Commission to dismiss this matter.

Multimedia, Inc. is a press entity and the activities

engaged in here were within Multimedia's legitimate press

function. Therefore, there is no reason to believe that

there has been a violation of the Act and the Commission

* should rule accordingly and dismiss this matter.

Sincerely,

6/an Witold Baran

Counsel for Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. and
Michael C. Burrus
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Exhbit ista

Multimedia, Inc. Annual Report 1992

Form 10-K

Washington Post Company 1992 Annual Report

FEC v. Phillios Publishing. Inc.

General Counsel's Report in MUR 1271 (re: Readers
Digest)
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Multimedia, Inc. (the "Company") is a diversified media communications company. The Company
is a South Caroina corporation which began using its current name in 1968; however, its
preeceso newspaper and broadcasting companies date back as early as 1888. The Company
publishes 12 daily and approximately 50 non-daily newspaper publications; owns and operates
five television and eight radio stations; serves approximately 410,000 cable television subscribers
in five states; monitors approximately 35,000 security alarm customers; and produces and
syndicates television programming.

The Company's industry segments arm newspaper publishing, broadcasting, cable television
(including the Company's home security alarm business) and entertainment. Financial information
for these segments is presented in Note 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in
the 1992 Annual Report, which material is incorporated herein by reference.

Further information relating to the development of the business since the beginning of the fiscal
year covered by this report is included in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in the
1992 Annual Report, which material is incorporated herein by reference.

RECAPITALIZATION MERGER

* On September 20, 1985 the Company's shareholders approved a Recapitalization Agreemen t and
Plan of Merger providing for the merger of MM Acquiring Corp., a new corporation which had
been organized for purposes of the merger, with and into the Company (the 'Recapitalizto
Merger"). The purpose of the Recapitalization Merger was to recapitalize the Company and
thereby provide the Company's shareholders with an opportunity to receive a preium 01

histouical prices for a significant portion of their shares while retaining an ongoing equity luatIerm
in the Company and to provide performance incentives to members of senior mangmn - Of the
Company by providing them with increased equity participation in the Company. TMe

R~cpitliaziblerger was consmae on October 1, 1985. Further iorAnMimn
Ki the aptlzio Merge is included in Note 2 of the Notes to ConsolidadFI

Stseietsin the: 1992 Annual Report, which material is inorortedhei by s

NEWSPAPE OPRATIONS

I' Company publishes the only daily newspapers in Greenville, Scuth Caolina; Asbevfe, N=~
Carolina Montgomery, Alabama- Clarksville, Tennessee; Gallipolis and Poxwoy, Ohl=ti
Pleasant, We... Virginia; Staunton Virginia; Moultrie, Georgia; and Mountain Home, Mlme
It also publishes Sunday nwperineach market except Moultrie, Point Plem and h~um
Howt. liU Copany also publishes apoitly 50 non-daily pbcaosin M w
A skansas, Georgia, Worth Caolina Ohio, South Carolina, Virginia a ese, inch tjm

901k monthly Maiix.c. and The Q ~l Voic.

Item 1. Rusiness.



In March 1990, the Company sold its Floria newspaper operations for approximately $10 million.
Prior yea comparisons have not been restated since the impact of the sale is not considered to
be material.

Substantially all of the Company's nwperrevenues are obtained fromn advertising and
circulation. Advertising rates and rate structures vary depending upon circulation and type of
advertising (local, classified, national etc.). The following table indicates billed nesaper

advertising lineage and advertising revenues for 1992, 1991 and 1990. The decline in lineage is
reflective of the recessionary economy during these years, shifts from in-paper advertising to
preprint insertions and increases in competition for advertising dollars from direct mail, yellow
pages and other media.

192 1921

Advertising linseage 146,172,000 155,199,000 173,216,000

Advertising revenues $ 98,254,000 $ 98.127,000 $105,895,000

The Company's newspapers are primarily home delivered and are generally sold by Independent
carrers, and circulation dealers. Certain non-daily publications are distributed free of charfg', using
both mail and carrier delivery. The following table indicates total paid newspaper circulation at
year-end and circulation revenues for 1992, 1991 and 1990.

1992 12211
Circulation:

Daily 325,000 318,000 319,000
j, inday 351,000 344,000 339,000
Non-daily 159,000 159,000 134,000

Circulation revenues $ 28,491,000 $ 26,024,000 $.15.244j=0

The percentages of the Company's newspaper revenues contributed by advertising, circuWlatio and
other operating revienues for the five year ended December 31, 1992 were.

Advertising revenues 74% 76% 78% 79% 8
OruaIonrvUes 22 20 19 19 is

Other operating revenues 4 4 .A

Newsprint Sepeet apprximtel 20% Of the nwspaper division's opeatingap m -

ID October 1990v the basis weight of newsprint used by the Compyany was 27.6 ponmi pqU.
list price at that time for 27.6 pound pae was $667 per t tan.

in October 1990, the Company changd the basis weight of newsprint to 30 p pow taor
improve the print quality of its papers 11e ist price through Nccnber 31, 1990 waSM pw
shor ton. Effective January 1, 1991, tdo list price inceased to $653 per sbon a&-
1991, the price increase was rescInded, and the list price per shot son was etao

<.2.



S
Thw price of newsprint remains volatile. While the Company does not anticipate an increase in
the list price in 1993, the average cost per ton may vary depending upon the competitive discount
allowance throughout the year. Two newsprint suppliers provide the majority of the Company's
newsprint The Company believe that its newsprint supply sources under eibing arrangements
ane adequate.

The Company's newspapers compete for advertising principally on the basis of readerhip and
compete for circulation principally on the basis of content. The Company's daily nesapr -WOF -do
not compete directly with any other general circulation daily newspaper published in that
community. Most of the Company's newspapers compete with other newpaer published in
nearby cities and towns, or with free disribution advertising weeklies. Further, all of the
Company's newspapers compete with newspapers having national or regional circulation, as well
as with magazines, radio, television, outdoor and other advertising media.

BROADCASTIN OPERATION

The Company wholly owns and operates four VHF television stations located in St. Louis,
Missouri (KSDK, an NBC affiliate); Cincinnati, Ohio (WLWT, an NBC affiliate); Knoxville,
Tennessee (WBIR-TV, an NBC affiliate); and Macon, Georgia (WMAZ-TV, a CBS affiliate). In
addition, the Company owns a 5 1% =mrty interest in WKYC-TV (an NBC affiliate) Cleveland,
Ohio and has operating control of the station.

Television stations operate under network affiliation contracts running fromn two to five years
T'he network provides programs to its affiliated stations and sells commrcia time in the programs
to national advertisers. The stations also sell comrial timne in the programs to national and
local advertisers. GenerAlly, a network affiliation agreemnent can be cancelled prior to the
expiration of the conct by either party with 180 days notice. The Company has exeine
no difficulties in the past with such affiliation renewals. Thie Company's fttewisio stations"
affiliation renewal dates follow:

TeeI "'l, n tea

KSDK May 1, 1994
WLwrf CA W08Ait 11994
WBIR SetemOdber It,1994
WKYC December 26a1994
WMAZ February 1,* 1995

Each television station tranmits livefilumdorurpedprogramsff puchd bu-Pfm other orpmuoaed
by the station For both Im televin md radio, the Company andeams. Io pnmabne
scheduile of prowms including ensemmt news, puiblic affairs, op a m d other u n 0(

pulcservice and public hnau

The Companty owns and operawee AM and FM radio bracstn tain n Or ANVil out
Cauulina Macon, rGeorgia md S&_evpn Louisiana; an AM station in Nptbg Ot
Ceaolina and an FM station ka MiwuEWsosn ach of Omg Sodou ks 7-

op crop 24 hours per day, and aak n a U daloperatings amh" of It l 190 Is 0



The Company als owns and operates a video production company. This, company produce
comrcas and vade films for clients.

The principal sounme of the Company's television and radio revenues consist of payments from
national, regional and local ad-2vertisersi or agencies for program timne or advetsn
announeens Payments from the network for bradasing network programming and
payments by advritsm and other bradc asters for services such as the prdcinof films or the
taping of advertising material.

The percentages of the Company's bracatn revenues contributed by television and radio and
other for the five yeaws ended December 31, 1992 were:

Television revenues 91% 91% 89% 89% M9
Radio and oche revenues -- 2 9l _U _U__

The muakt size, rank and share for the Company's television stations ame presen,.d &mv

Rank hf,
WKYC (Market #12)

1992 3 17
1991 3 17
1990 3 17

KSDK (Marke #18)
1992 1 24
1991 1 24
1990 1 30

199 3 17
19,1 2 21
1990 2 23

199 1 27
1991 1 27
1990 1 28



Rank
WMAZ (Mare 0120)

1992 1 43
1991 1 44
1990 1 44

Note: Information represets station ADI TV Household share sign-on/

sign-off for the November Arbitron or Nielsen of the respective period.

Source for market size: "Arbitron Television - 1992"

The Company believes that market share in the television business has declined because of the
continuing expansion of alternative viewing sources, principally cable television. This downward
tren has appeared to slow somewhat during the past two years. The Company is unable to
preict the future impact of this trend.

The Company's television and radio stations compete for revenues, principally on the basis d
ratings. T1he Company's television and radio stations compete for revenues with other adveris iig
media such as newspapers, magazines and other television and radio stations. Other soun of
present and potential competition include cable television (CATV), pay cable and subscr ipt y ion TV
operations. CATV system currently operate in most of the market areas served by theS ~Company's communications media. In addtion, franchises for CATV systems have been granted
by various communities in these market areas, and additional CATV franchises may be considkered
and granted. from time to time. The future of bodatng depends on a number of factix
including the general strength of the economy. population growth, overall advertising reveues,
relative efficiency compared to other competing advertising media and existing and futwe

govenmetal regulations and policies.

The business strategy of the Company's broadcasting division focuses on providing qult loca
prgaming and service to each of its respective comm unities. The mostimoutll
progrmmin segment to the Company's bro-a-dcang division is local news p i ap "ming Ls*

O*news pealoanuming typically has the highest rag of any localprantg
tlisio Wfa a usually receive a sgicutpostio of thei advrtsig VeaS Im
gms.egiw Qoaliy local nmew W ceaeis also h1tt t mblda a

srvic icereuton

Further information regarding the Company's bradasi. operations is presented unde "Fed"ra
Regulation of Broadcastng.

-ALVSG -AK
The Cuqmy opums CAble tlevisfion sm"em serngt- sl ben in Kans o lin
Idiana and Noth Caroina. The folowing table shows homes psebasic and paysuc .

basc pnetaton, pay-tobasic ratio and! average monthly revenue per calsubcrie atdoS of Me921991 mmd 1990.

A-A

,t" i lv L11;
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Homes passed 68,000 623,000 615,000
Basic subscribers 410,000 365.000 351,000
Pay subscribers 333,00 312,000 285,000
BAsi penron 59.6% 58.6% 57.0%
Ny-to-basi ratio 81.2 85.5 81.2
Average monthly revenue

per cable subscriber $32.13 $30.36 $29.07

Cable television is the distribution of television signals and special information propumn to
subscribers within the community by means of a coaxial cable system. A cable system may also
offer pay television services which provide for an extra charge, special programs such as recent
released movies, entertainment programs or selected sports events. Subscribers receive these
programs on a designated channel of the cable system which is restricted with electronic security
devices to isolate the pay television signal so that only subscribers to the service can receive is.

The Company holds approximately 135 franchises from local governing authorities which ;pu nk
the Company to operate a CATV system in the granting commzunity (See Federal Regulatdona of
Cable Television). These franchises, which expire at varying dates ranging from one to twenty
years, are generally non-exclusive and may be terminated for failure to comply with specified
conditions. In most cases, the Company is required to pay fees generally ranging from three to
five percent of the system's revenues to the particular local governing authority granting the
franchise, At the end of 1992, approximately 52 systems, which account for more than 66% of
the Company's subscribers, have franchise agreements expiring in the year 2000 and beyond.

The Company may compete with other companies and individuals in the submission of
applications for additional franchises, the renewal of existing franchises and in seking to aequin
operating CATV systems and under-developed franchises. Since most franchises are gruwed 1m
a non-exclusive basis, other applicants may obtain franchises in areas where the Compy
precsen tly operates systems or holds franchises. The Company's cable television division canupePmws
for revenues principally on the basis of quality of service, a variety of porning opion and
pricing.

The Company's suategy is to develop chaser of cable seevslm yse is
ommuide Of msjor nuueoll mokts and othr ea wit t9v do
Muteematbelive that the clu-ein of cable system produces oprtn.uus s

MWe Com"a" operates wireles cabl systems in teOlh M tY, la#n
Kan a nplia areas Wiel cable is over-the-ai distribution io com
of video p~unigby man of m moowv rado channels. hk Sab m "
A-1llo rcepon equipe w ith -1 wav r&W eceptio eqiPeat end 1m aS ~~A --nverter and channe selector so prvide acmoieoftwoadcast and ow-bmN&M
oo suiribenm In this regrd, wirees cable may provide an alternativeI
wvive oo that ed by a traddoa cal eeiinsystm. h reue

S;N
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FedwWCammadldn Commission (FMCC" or "1omion") for thiis use are those in ihe

multlcannel altipont distributiont service ("MMDS"), Private Operational FixedMiowv
Service ("OPS") and, on a part-time basis, the instructional Television Fixed Service ("JITS").

The Comy has entered into lease greets with the FCC license-holders for various MMDS
amd IWS frequencies. Team of these agreements vary from one year to five years with provisio
for renewal.

In 1990 and 1991, the Comsinsimplified its regulations and procedures applicable to die
wirees cable business in order to allow wireless cable systems, to compete more effectvely with
traditional cable sysms. Among Other things, the Commission eliminated its rules restricting
the number of wieless cable channels a single entity can control in a market and modified
interference requiremts and processing practices to accelerate the application process. The

Comisio also limited the future ownership or lease of wireless cable channels by cable
television operators within their local franchise areas, while grandfathering existing wirelesscae
operaM9tios owned by cable television operaos Further, the Commission modified resritin
on lease term for MMDS use of 1TFS frequencies and increased power limitations and chane

assgnmenit standards. The Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 199
(the "199 Act") prohibits common ownership of cable television and wireless cable oeain
in a franchise area. Ho6wever, existing operations, such as those of the Company, we
gran dteved and the FCC is authorized to grant waivers of the cross-ownership restriction in
other situations.

Wireless cable operator that include local or distant television stations in their serice offerings
taditionally have relied upon the compulsory broadcast retransmission license established by die
Copyright Act to cover their use of copyrighted material contained in such signals. The
Copyright Office recently issued a ruling that the compulsory license does not cove wirees
cable oprton.Te wireless cable industry is expected to seek legislation to clarify dar
wireless cable operaor are eligible for the license. The provisions of the 1992 Act gvna

manatoy u~igeof telvision broadcst signals (See Federal Reuainof Bradcu
below) do not apy to wireless cable operations. However, those dealing with retraiso
consent appiabe Consequently, at the time FCC rules become effective, wireless c"l
opeators will be required to obtain the consent of local, broadcast station prior, to lU

- hqueeciesto distrbut sucb stations. The Compn does not use
&uqmmc~s t distribute local oveir-he-air telvision staion in its OkAhoma My

The Qi~ is tnal o predict whtat ffect these actions and proposals wW have on in Abk
or trdonal cableoprtns

MWe aftm ii or ames and installs eideta a&d co iinucrlal alhm q i
- ~ ~ ~~F fdqinicn ealum @wer. These mormu nwho ed =:ogo

csmy W lmd is WlciK Kanins At yamend, dfe Qinysy povided security -
seVice for aprxiaey 35,=0 customoprs (both reieta and commrcial) primariyhol

In mdwet adwester United Stums. Thes accounts were obtane d ough qin e fts = V% % 
cq m g
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U Th Comnpany's en-tatainment division produces television prograinw g for broadcast both in the
U.S. and Inena7nll.Te division derives nearly all @ o ertin laft km the

prouctonand sydc tonf two daytime, television talk shws, dhe "Donahue ad "5*~ Imy
Raphael" shows. Both of thsesows are primarily diauibsted via mille t e o s m Ib
showing. I%9 Company's syndcation activities continue Io be an lupnm =an of uVinmus

pncaly the "Donahue" show. A sinificant panics of operat prfi for toe ddviii s
cosninedby the "Donahue" show. The Company ccan ac is with televisio audoes hrachd -

lights w air theme pproum in thei resetve 0 iess The length 119 IWOs Of ~ dpC0 NMCyV
napg bon one to thr ee years. Fees fin. thesei sales, Io scations and the sal of advudiag is
theme shows are the principal mowves of revenue fb the Company's, eulneuK dhiviin b.
addition, the Cmay produces special dramas, movies and docukmm st~A-sm synicadon
the networks, cable, P1BS and the intem toaymrepae

The "Donahue" show, hosted by Phil Donahue, is in its twenty-fifth yew of prodiwdas ad
syndiation Theshw is currently seen on 195 statins naionwid-- _ ae and in twelv hOIP

coutris.Phil Donahue is currently under convact with the Company *tunug Augus 31,13C
Should the Company and W. Donahue agree, this coanimisment my be extended oo Augus 31,
1995.

The "Sally Jessy Raphael" show is cwrenty in its tenth seaso of prdcinadsniainand
is broadcast in 189 U.S. markets and four foreign countries. In Spebr1989, the show, hc
had begun in a half-hour format, went to a one-hour format exclusively. Due to the show's

* increased ratig, clearances and shift to a one-hour format, the show's revenues, have pw
siniicnty over the last five years Sally Jessy Raphael is currently under contact with the

Company through D ecember- 1995.

in Setme,1991,the C~opnypurchased ceantlvision md A -m.sncIbi
smt bom CWolco Pictans hr.'s wholly owned su VllyCbis C ilummwmn
Multi Mdia tion PFctures, Inc. ("MMPI") AMP's priamy o~ciIs 0 o& nabu ft

tviso movies or nseisfor thlenetwo"rks, -sydcainand cabeu pm Def
"Doegam ]Recue The Cathy Mahone Sesny" a tw how sno of ft w4* SO

Mu ~ .,,.a bw bw VIaOM P06" #W~ tee

lb IU B~ a& am . IJuy pip, g
- mmwde yncasosin 30pmxsb W 19M2 no IJuy Apbtsa bs

in apronmal 10U.S.

'3~Umb~mTheTeeviion Show", a la*4.* tak do apMM " i
in m sewuninover2X) US. ku ts * Us b piu

Sbatwem Ail 206tonaa.

~1h~inS6U~5W&i ofnt

MOW emth bd..



The Compay employs appr omately 3,800 full-time employees and has contracts with local
collective bagiigagents Wrpreentig approximately 5% of its employees. Employees of the

Cmay reeieWarou suppeuna benefits including group life and health insurance, pensio
and thrift plans. The Company cosiders_ its relationship with employees excellent.

RDGULAIO OF BROADCASTIN AND CABLEVISION OPERATIONS

The Company's television and radio bro adcasting operations are subject to the jurisdiction of the
FCC under the Con ications. Act of 1934 as amended (the "Act"). T he Act e"Jm oers the
FCC, amonc ig othe things, to issue. revoke or modify broadcasting licenses, to assign freque V ncy
bends, to determinec the location of stations, to regulate the apparatus used by stations, to establish
areas to be served, to adopt such regulations as may be necessary to carry out the provision of
the Act and to impose certain penalties for violation of its regulations.

Under the Act, radio and television broadcast licenses may be granted for maximum periods of
seVen and five years, respectively. Upon application, and in the absence of conflicling

app~ionsor adverse findings as to the licensee's qualifications, existing radio and tlvso
licenses will be renewed withot hearing by the FCC for addtional seven and five year tewn,
respectively. The Act also prohibits the assignment of a license or the transfer of control of a
license or significant modification of broadcast transmission facilities without prior approval of
the FCC.

If a competing application is filed against a licensee's renewal application, the Act requires a full
cm adiv heat. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circ~uit ,d&
significant FCC deiinin a cmatieelvson renewal prceig whichreolu-
inubnt licensee'ts "rnmewal epcay"based on substantial service to its conununity. The

Couw's decision indicated that a renewal expectancy,, if proven by sound past Pecma s Xdd
be cosdrdby t FCC along with other standard cmaavefacbors qiplicable ao bo*

~ent midat wzqiet p ut such as (1) the aplians ote nda m
mam FMC poicy4~vu ows of nailtiple 0r0etls ft)i p M

~~ of th ~fly by thk 1epctv owueu (which i aoMuly ow hu
aft Obicloe brOadcastingWcopay) and (iii) other facors Including loaluxnmd
iuvol 0 ee n and provision ot signals to under-served pouaios wh FCC alabo d

esalibd proceuvers Placing strict limitation on settle ient payments madeto lo u
qyl~sin P Pn - for dismissal of their apiton.These rules wen imende tou~h

po W b abuine d o hPCC's renewal pocedures. The FCC ctorntly hNopu
mi 1 log and inquiry prceiat- develop specific standuds for &ee PNIihtgas

~~is soddked a. a seal mecd and for -oprngIcdatNaa k
Wepie ic as WAl Ws to on*"id ailem rg ig is ador of

dimiliagent t o fmoeneal epifecItancly.
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ftiOM 00 dany bracs sa licen renewal applications (as well a othe type a(
~edmt qbcadns)have been fiod in sec ent year by various padtes unit I prr wing.

awk. -IwMt and oter complaints. Most such petitions have been denied by the FCC ont the: basis
of ledla ad without formal hearings. The Company's applicazions for the renewal of its
insd~ oures for the regul am s have hrtofore been grated without hewtinncluding

her olaidaon suman licenses in 1992 however, there is no assawance tha this 1, 1lecc will
be repeatd ks te fuiture.

Mhe Qloyuy's television stations' FCC license renewal dates follow:

Teeiio tf FCC License Renewal

WMAZ April 1, 1997
WBIR August 1, 1997
WKYC October 1, 1997
WLWT October 1, 1997
KSDK FebIazy 1, 1998

PCC umaitie ownership reguations prohibit the common ownership or control of ms
comio ionsmedia (i.e., television and radio, television and daily ewapsradio and daily

weispapmo or television and cable television operations ("Cable")) serving coxmmn or
o a sqn market areas The Company owns daily newspapers and AM and FM radio stations

In Greenille, South Carolina; and AM and FM radio stations and a television station in Macon,
Gear0L. Itese cross interests pre-dated the FCC's multiple ownership rules and thus ame

pu--- i 6ed". and divestiture by the Ckmpany is not required. In the case of a sale or murae
of c o nipo (0other than a "Pro ftrum" or amn-substantial transfer of control), loweve, the baye or
on mM -st oda be able to cotnethe common ownership of the relevua prperies abeent
a Nde of die FCC's rules.

b ddiion FCC multiple owne~i n ultons generally limit the nmber of coguizable
....... n I which may be owved, by an entity. Copniz ble f aft n rXC ntl

I& includ 5% ar po Vot chle inerests (1OS Wr u * INI Pi

*NN ed U iia offices$ Or dhecwOmL
pinufly pu~ ~inm wrOrship Of UP to 12 sv h u *ihmt

we in the VIw VI, bend), provided the to tal m m" of muny
su IN hlevs station is lee d 25% of the nation's televisionI --- IL-IdM. G'orpupw

the ttal p1 of ional telvso hosblm o. s 4C a" h M
~ini mce eachis csud) The Company does not b A@ ss tAt di PVC hlph

"lM on Im i We wons will restrict its Vw* min Is -m wit
age to in ts P-141 - In 199 t I= INA twA idsuy o

is permited toMM ftv.AI U.M dnno..
a ~ cmbin dkim &M of these stations does nax WOM U% aft =SA hn
9~t hwr " 1.5 IU*Ma w I"l Of Lp to three Wilo

~my be I* UtVW vlc, Ad provddth" i
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owned comprises less than 50% of the total number of stations in the market. The FCC also
increased the number of stations which may be owned by a single entity on a national basis to
18 AM and 18 FM stations; in 1994 this will increase to 20 AM and 20 FM stations.

The 1992 Act contains two provisions that will fundamentally alter the relationship that has
existed in recnt years between cable television systems and television broadcast stations whose
signals are distributed to cable subscribers. The first deals with the Tights of "local" comrca
and non-commercial television broadcasters to mandatory carniage of their signals on cable
systems ("must carry"). The second, in certain defined circumstances, prohibits cable operators
from carrying the signals of television stations without first obtaining their consent
("retransmission consent"). The two provisions are related in that, with respect to local cable
carriage, broadcasters must make a choice once every three years on a system by system basis
whether to proceed under the must carry rules or whether to insist upon retransmission consent
in order for their signal to be carred. The 1992 Act requires the FCC to adopt rules and
regulations to implement both of these requirements and that proceeding is currently pending.
The rules finally adopted by the FCC will change the way the Company's television stations deal
with cable operators in their respective television markets. However, the precise nature of the
changes will not be known until such time as the FCC proceedings are completed. Court
challenges have been filed to both the must carry and retransmission consent provisions and
legislation has been introduced in the 1993 session of Congress which woi.Id prohibit and/or
significantly limit the ability of television stations to grant retransmission consent. Consequently,
the Company is unable to predict with any certainty what effect implementation of the 1992 Act
requiremnents, or their subsequent modification or elimination, will have on its broadcast
operations.

The FCC's syndicated exclusivity and network non-duplication rules enable television broadcast
stations, that have obtained exclusive distribution rights for programming in their market, to
require cable systems (with more than 1 ,000 subscribers) to delete or 'black-out"o such

poranmng from other television stations which are carried by the cable system. The FCC is
studying whether to relax or abolish the geographic limitations on program exclusivity contained
in its rules so as to allow parties to set by contract the geographic scope of exclusive distribution
rights. In addition, as a result of the must carry/retransmission consent option contained in the
1992 Act, the FCC has been requested by certain cable interests to eliminate the network nona-
duplication rules.

In addition to full service televi5r~n broadcast stations, the FCC, under its rules, provides for
author izatio of low power television stations ("LPTV"), subscription television stations ("STV*),
multipoint distribution services ("MDS"), multichannel multipoint distrbution services ("WMOWS")
and direc satellite-to-home broadcast services ("DBS"). These services have the technical
capabilty to distribute television programming to viewers' homes and, thus, to compete with
convPentional full service television stations. The FCC also has in effect new rules which perit
the assignment of addiitional FM channels to communities across the nation, pemtigthe

estblihmet of new FM radio stations. Additional FM channels have been allocated underthm
rules and applications fbr new staions to operate on these channels have been prante or
curmetly am pending. Technological developments in broadcasting and related fields, sucha as
High Definition Television ("HDTV"), Digital Audio Broadcasting ("DAB") as well as changes
in FCC regulations, may affect the competitiveness of new and existing alternatives to
conventional nwiio and television services or otherwise affect the market for radio and televisio



broadcast services. For example, the FCC favors relaxation of the cross-ownership ban on
telephone companies providing cable television services in their telephone service area and
recently authorized telephone companies to provide cable service on a "video dial tone" basis.
(See Federal Regulation of Cable Television.) Congressional legislation to eliminate or modify
this cross-ownership ban has also been proposed. Recently the FCC proposed the establishment
of a local multipoint distribution service that could offer multiple channels of video progr ainig
using very high-frequency microwave signals. Under the proposal, two service providers in each
of 489 markets across the country would be licensed to distribute video, data and other
telecommunications services. The Company cannot assess the effect which future technologica
developments or changes in FCC regulations or policies may have on the Company's operations.

There are additional FCC regulations and policies, and regulations and policies of other federal
agencies, regulating network-affiliate relations, political broadcasts, advertising practices, program
content, equal employment opportunities, application procedures and other areas affecting the
business or operation of broadcast stations. Proposals for additional or revised regulations or
legislation are pending and considered by federal regulatory agencies and Congress from time to
time. The Company cannot predict the effect of existing and proposed federal regulations,
legislation and policies on its broadcasting business.

The foregoing does not purport to be a complete summary of all the provisions of the Act or the

regulations and policies of the FCC thereunder.

Federal Regulation of Cable Television

The cable television industry is subject to extcnsive government regulation at the federal and 3ocal
levels and, in some cases, at the state level. The relationship of various levels of government in
regulating cable television and the extent of such regulation is established by the Cable
Communications Policy Act of 1984 (the " 1984 Act") and the recent amendment thereto, the 1992
Act. The FCC has had and will continue to have principal federal responsibility for regulating
cable television. The 1992 Act has greatly expanded the regulatory framework of the FCC witin

N which cable operators must operate. Under this new framework, the FCC's regulation will focus
on such aspects of cable operations as rates for cable programming servic'-s, customer service
obligations, carriage of television broadcast signals and other types of programming, technical
matters, leased access, franchise issues, consumer electronics equipment standards, and ow&neuGs-hip
and e-lomet practices. Many of the provisions of the 1992 Act will be effected as a tints
of rules to be adopted by the FCC. Prediction of the likely direction and outcome of hs
variou rulemaing proceedings, and their effect, if any, on the Company, is difficult
Additionally, the 1992 Act involves the FCC in certain area in which it has no historical
experience such as customer service, cable rate regulation and program distribution. Finally.
many provisions of the 1992 Act have been challenged in court. Therfore, it is likely tha many
issues ultimately will be resolved judicially. Subject to the foregoing, the nature and smpe of
regulation imposed at different levels of government are summarized below.

A. Television Signal Carfiage and Progrmming. The 1992 Act contains two eteas
that fundamnntally alter the relationship between cable systems and television broadcast statons.

* Thew first reinstates the mandatory carriage of certain local over-the-air television stations ("nus-
carry" rules). Such rules have previously been held unconstitutional as violative of cabi
operators' First Amendment Rights. The second element provides that in certain ci - mnto
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television stations may prohibit the carriage by cable systems absent consent ("1retransmission
consent"). The two provisions are related in that broadcast stations must elect either mus-t-carr
or retransmission consent. Election must be made every three years. The FCC is cun:j'tly
engaged in a rule-making pi-oceeding to effectuate these provisions. (Seo' also, Federal Regulaticn
of Broadcasting, above.)

The FCC's syndicated exclusivity and network non-duplication rules enable television broadc~&
stations, that have obtained exclusive distribution rights for prograrmni inl thi~r riauk:. ,
require cable system (with more than 1,000 subscribers) to delete or "bl'tck-out" suci
programming from other television stations which are carried by the cable system. The extent
of such deletions varies from market to market but generally makes distant broadcast signals less
attractive sources of progammiung. The FCC also is studying whether to relax or abolish the
geographic limitations on program exclusivity contained in its rules so as to allow parties to set
by contract the geographic scope of exclusive distribution rights. This could result in evsn mo-,
extensive program black-outs. As a result of the 1992 Act's must-carry and retranswhi.cr
consent requirements, the cable industry has petitioned the FCC to delete the network non-
duplication rule.

The FCC has recommended to Congress that it repeal at least part of the cable industry's
compulsory copyright license which Congress established in 1976 to serve as a means of
compensating program suppliers for cable retransmission of broadcast signals (See Copyright
discussion, below). The FCC determined that the statutory compulsory copyright license for
distant broadcast signals no longer served the public interest and that private negotiations between
the applicable parties would better serve the public. The FCC has deferred a decision on whether
to recommend the repeal of the statutory compulsory copyright license for retransmission of local
broadcast signals. Legislation has been proposed to repeal the compulsory copyright license lA'w.
Withcai the compulsory license, cable operators might need to negotiate rights from the copyright

* owners tor each program carried on each broadcast station in the channel lineup. Such negotiated
agreements could increase the cost to cable operators of carrying broadcast signals. The exam
relationship between the compulsory license and the 1992 Act's retransmission consent prviio
is unclear, and it is expected that additional legislation will be introduced to address this issue.

* The FCC requires that non-broadcast cable origination programming comply with FCC stanards
similar to those imposed on broadcasters. These standards include regulations governing polital
advertising and programmin1 1g, advertising during children's programming, prohibition of loeny
infomation and soorhpidentification requirements.

The 1992 Act imposes certain restrictions on cable operators which have an attributable ownership
interest in satellite programmin~ig services. Vertcally-integrated companies are prohibited from
unreasonably refusing to deal with a multichannel distributor and from discriminating in p.1cc,
terms and conditions in the sale of programming to multichannel distributors if the efct hs o
hinder or prevent comnettion. The FCC is required to issue rules to promote competdritio and

diversity in the progranmming market and to increase its availability to consumers. However, the
FCC must allow prograpmer to: establish credit, financial or technical qualifications; aslisb
different prices, term and conditions based on actual and reasonable differences; ard enter bnt
exclusive arrangements if in the public iP*#-rest.



B. Cable Television Ownership. As a result of the 1984 Act, the FCC is, with a few
exceptions, the only governmental agency authorized to prescribe rules relating to cable system
ownership or control by persons with interest in other mass media communications. The 1984
Act prohibits common ownership or control of a television station and a cable system in the
station's Grade B signal coverage area (typically an area approximately 15-75 miles from the
station's transmitting antenna). The 1992 Act imposes restrictions on common ownership or
control of MMDS and Satellite Master Antenna Television ("SMATV.) operations in a cable
service area. (SMATY is a video delivery system that receives programming through a satellite
earth station for distribution to viewers (without using public rights of way) in multiple dwelling
complexes such as apartment buildings and hotels.) Existing ownership interests of MMS or
SMATV services ame unaffected. The FCC is also required to adopt rules imposing horizontal and
vertical ownership limitations with respect to cable operator interest in program networks, which
they carry on their system. With respect to horizontal concentration, the FCC must prescribe rules
to establish limits on the number of cable subscribers a cable operator is authorized to reach.
With respect to vertical concentration, the FCC must prescribe rules to limit the number of
channels on a system which can be occupied by a vertically integrated programmer. The 199
Act grants local franchising authorities certain rights to deny franchise awards :)r trasfer
approvals upon a finding of common ownership by the applicant of another system in the same
service aret or that competition would be red 'ced or eliminated by such award or transfer.

Except for rural telephone companies as defined by the FCC, federal law restricts the ability of
telephone companies to engage in cable television operations within their local service atreas.
Specifically, local telephone companies may not provide video programming, channels of
communication, pole or conduit space or other rental arrangements to an affiliate. The FCC
favors relaxation of this ban and authorizes telephone companies to provide cable service on a
"video dial tone' basis by furnishing transmission facilities to customers who would distribute
Programming. In the FCC's view, neither the phone company nor its programmer/customer would
be subject to local franchise requirements that would apply to a conventional cable operator.
Legislation which would eliminate or modify this ownership ban has also been proposed& If the
restrictions are relaxed or removed, cable television companies could face increased comtition
Recently, a lawsuit was filed by one of the seven regional Bell operating companies challenging
the 1984 Cable Act cable-telco cross ownership restrictions on the grounds that it violates fre
speech and equal protection guarantees.

In 1992 the FCC modified its regulations governing, common ownership or control of aft
systm with national television networks. The new ri.-les, allow national television -Pt -- i o
own cable system if such a system (when aggregated with all other cable systems in which &ue
network holds such an interest) does not pass (i) more than 10 percent of homes passed on a
nationwide basis, and 00i 50 percent of the homes passed within any one Arbiarou imra of
dominant influence (ADD.

The 1992 Act prohibits, with some exceptions, cable operators from selling a system within thiny-
six months of acquisition or construction. Franchise authorities must act within a ccrai tme
period to act on a request for transfer by a cable operator. The FCC is required so adop rds
dealing with both of these matters.



C LeaedAgass. Cable systems with more than 36 activated channels are required by
the 1984 Act to make a certain number of those channels available for commercial leased access
by third parties unaffiliated with the system operator. Certain exceptions apply to sources of
qualified minority or educational programming. (This provision does not, however, require a
system i in operation on or before December 29, 1984, to delete existing programing that was
on the system before July 1, 1984, to accommodate potential lessees). Under the 1992 Act. the
FCC must determine maximum reasonable rates for commercial use of designated channel
capacity and establish reasonable terms and conditions for such use. Under the 1984 Act, initial
disputes regarding leased access were to be resolved in federal court, and the FCC had jurisdiction
over cases involving repeated violations. The 1992 Act requires the FCC to develop pnocedural
mechanisms to expedite resolution of complaints regarding leased access. As a result of the 199
Act, it is unclear whether the FCC can (or will attempt to) interpose an administrative comp;laint
process before a dispute must go to trial.

Under the 1992 Act, Cable operators may prohibit the carriage of any material deemed to be
obscepie or otherwise patently offensive on commercial access channels. Alternatively, cable
operators may place all "indecent" leased access programming on a single channel and must block
the channel unless otherwise requested by a subscriber.

D. Other Non-Progamming Reqiemns The 1992 Act mandates that the FCC modify
and adopt new rules regarding frequency utilization standards for cable systems. The FCC has
pree-IIPmtd, except upon an FCC-granted waiver, state and local authorities from enforcing
technical standards which are more stringent than the FCC's guidelines.

T7he 1992 Act requires the FCC to issue regulations to ensure compatibility between cable system
and television receivers and video cassette recorders ("VCR"). Regulations shall include, among
other things, requirements that cable operators notify subscribers if certain functions of television
receivers and VCRs are not compatible with conventer boxes. Regulations must also be adopted
to promote the commercial availability of converter boxes and remote control devices. The FCC
will also determine whether, and under what circumstances, to permit cable operators to scramble
signals.

The FCC issues licenses for microwave relay stations, mobile radios and receive-only erth
N sations all of which an commonly used in the operation of cable system. A cable system's

Wa=ur to comply with any of these FCC requirements my resuilt in a variety of na
Wahda iMGMwy fines or revocARatio or supninof licenses for stations used in ccl

wl dwhsyssmm A cable system's inability to use amicrowave reay station or amnwbilel-ai
due to lcense revocation could adversely affect system operations, particularly if the velay
microwave is used to provide service to distant commnunities or to relay distant television signals
to the sysm

The FMC ruls contain signal leakage monitoring standards which must be complied with by all
ca"l sysem annualy. These requireents pertain to cable operators' use of certain A qui Ae
at qefidpower level and involve specific testing which must be completed each yew w a
for ipllakge

S Thec FCC currently regulates the rates and conditions imposed by public utilities for use of thei
poles mileu wue the Federal Pole Attachments Act state public service commnissions at Wbe



to demonstrate that they regulate the cable television pole attachment rates. Sixteen state
(including Illinois among those served by the Company) have certified to the FCC that they
regulate the rates, terms and conditions for pole attachments. In the absence of state regulation,
the FCC administers such pole attachment rates through use of a formula which it has devised.
The validity of this FCC function was upheld by the U.S. Supreme Court.

The 1992 Act expands the Equal Opportunity provisions of the 1984 Act by requiring
employment information for certain additional employment positions. Information is to indicate'
race, sex, hiring, promotion and recruitment practices for &e. designated positions. In addition,
the FCC must adopt rules to ensure compliance by cable companies with federal equal
opportunity policies governing both employment and use of the services of female and minority
entrepreneurs.

E. Rate ReBguaion. The 1992 Act establishes a mechanism for regulation of the rates
charged by a cable operator for its service. Local regulation of basic (that level of servic.'t which
includes broadcast signals) cable rates will be permitted for those cable systems not subject to
"effective competition". The definition of "effective competition" (fewer than 30 percent of the
households in the service area subscribe; or at least 50 percent of the households in the setice
area are served by two multichannel video programming distributors and at least 15 percent
subscribe to the smaller operator, or a franchising authority serves as a multichannel video
programming distributor and offers !,-.rvice to at least 50 percent of the households) ensures that
virtually all cable systems are now subject to rate regulation. According to the 1992 Act, basic
cable rates must be reasonable, taking into account various factors including ensuring a reasonable
profit for the system as a whole. Loco! authorities must be certified by the FCC that they are
capable of regulating rates, will adopt reguhAtions in conformity with FCC regulations and will
provide a reasonable opportunity to consider views of interested parties before local regulation
will be permitted. The FCC will also have the authority to regulate rates for tiers other than basic
if such rates are "unreasonable". The FCC is currently engaged in a rule-making proceeding
which will more fully define the scope and procedures of rate regulation.

F. Franchise Fees and Access. Although franchising authorities may impose franchise
fees under the 1984 Act, such payments cannot exceed 5 percent of system revenues per yeaw.
Franchising authorities are also empowered to require that the operator provide certain cabhe-
related faciities, equipment and servces to the public and to enforce operator complience With
franchise requirements and voluntary commitments. The 1992 Act permits cable cpwom wD
itemie on its subscriber bils amounts assessed as a franchise fee or dedicated IDci s

facir-imposed requirements. When changed circumstances render complianc with sadh
requirements commercially impracticable, the 1984 Act requires fran.hising authorities to
renegotiate performance standards and, under certain conditions, permits the operator to make
changes in program commitments without local approvvl.

Although franchising authouities are permitted to require and enforce we dedication of symemm
channels for non-commercial public, educational and governmental access use, they nim prmit
tM operator to make other use of such channels until the demand for use of deA-.-i
purposes is sufficient to occupy the dedicated capacity. In addition, if the franchisin absisy
requires or the operator volunteers to provide free services or financial support for non-commn=Wa
access users, the value of such commitments must be credited toward the franchise fee paynt.L



G. L~Lu~hn.Because a cable distribution system uses local streets, and rights-
of-way, cable television systems have been subject to state and local regulation, typically imposed
through the franchising process. State and local officials have been involved in franchisee
selection, system design and construction, safety, service rates, consumer relations and billing
practices and community-related progrlaming and services. Except for cable system lawfully
operating without a franchise on or before July 1, 1984, the 1984 Act requires that a cab~a
operator obtain a franchise prior to instituting service. Under the 1992 Act, ais'hising authorites,
may not award an exclusive franchise or unreasonably deny a competitive franchise. Local
authorities may, without obtaining a franchise, operate their own cable system, notwithstanding
the granting of one or more franchises by a local authority.

The FCC will adopt rules which will establish minimum customer service requirements.
However, the 1992 Act permits local franchising authorities to establish, in excess of or in
addition to those of the FCC, certain customer service requirements regarding such matters as
office hours, telephone availability and service calls.

H. eneal. The 1992 Act did not significantly alter the procedures for the renewal of
cable television franchises which provide an incumbent franchisee certain protectic4' against
having its franchise renewal application denied. These procedures are designed to pro%ide the
incumbent franchises with a fair hearing on past performance, an opportunity to present a ;-enewal
proposal and to have it fairly and carefully considered, and a right of appeal if the franchising
authority either fails to follow the procedures or denies renewal unfairly. Nevertheless, renewal
is not assured, as the franchisee must meet certain statutory and franchise standards. Moreover,
even if a franchise is renewed, the franchising authority maty attempt to impose new and more
onerous requirements such as significant upgrading of facilities and services or higher franchise
fees as a condition of renewal.

I. Theft of Cable Sevc an Unauthorized Ree Aino Satellite EMgrnmii The
1984 Act addresses the problem of unauthorized connections to cable systems= and the'use of
privrae earth stations capable of receiving many of the attractive satellite-delivered program
services offered by cable systems without payment to or authorization of the program owner.
Both of these Inactices are potential sources of significant revenue loss for cable system. The
1992 Act has raised the penalties for engaging in theft of service and the manufacturing or sale
of devices used to assist theft of service. However, it is not a violation to receive satllte
delivered programming by private earth station without prisoif the p-ogram signa in
quesbont is not sram- bledl (transmitted in an encoded form which cano be movsived it hb
qpecial decoding eqipmn), and the program owner has no specific aiengwm wmin

paefor granting such user permission.

J. ~xib.Cable telvision system are subject to a federa copyright licensing
scheme covering carsag of televison broadcast signals. In exchange for contributling a
puenetage of their revenues to a federal copyright royalty pool, cable operators receive blanket
permission (a "compulsory license") to retrnsmt copyrighted material in lnxmkdcarsiWl The
amiunt of this royalty payment varies depending on the amiount of syssem revenm fto caw
o r r as, the number of distant signals canied and the location o( the cable sysm with sasPee

to ove-the-air television markets, A federal Copyright Royalty Tribunal ("CR?') is enyowered
io make periodic adjustmients in the royalty rates paid by operators, in order to compest far the
effects of national monetary inflation and for FCC rule changes tha Inocras the i aomin df
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television broadcast signals that cable systems carry. Legislative proposals have been and
continue to be made to simplify or eliminate the compulsory license. The FCC has recommended
to Congress that the compulsory license for the carriage of distant broadcast signals be eliminated.
In addition, the full impact of the 1992 Act's retransmission consent provision is unclear.
Therefore, the nature or amount of future payments for broadcast signal carriage cannot be
predicted at this time. For the copyrighted materials they use in carriage or origination of non-
broadcast programming, cable systems, like broadcasters, must have the permission of each
copyright holder. System compliance with both the statutory copyright licen~se and provisions of
the Copyright Act of 1976 requiring private clearance is enforced through copyright infringement
litigation brought by either the copyright holder or its representative, or in the case of violations
of the statutory copyright license, by a local broadcaster or the copyright holder.

K. RegUhit Cangc. Since its adoption in 1984, the Cable Act has been shaped by
FCC regulations and by judicial interpretation. The 1992 Act will in all likelihood result in
signiticant changes in the operation of cable television systems. As discussed above, the FCC has
been charged with adopting rules and regulations and implementing the new provisions, although
at present it is difficult to predict the course of such rules and regulations. Additionally, major

provisions of the 1992 Act have been challenged in the courts, most significantly, the must-carry,
retransmission consent and rate regulation provisions. It is likely that FCC regulations will also
be challenged in court. Until the FCC has concluded its rule-making proceedings and the courts
have adjudicated the issues presented to them, it would be premature to assess the full impact of
the 1992 Act on the Company.

The foregoing does not purport to be a complete summary of all present and proposed federal,
state and local regulations relating to the cable industry.

ItemI2. Prpcic.

The Company owns all of its newspaper publishing plants and properties; 222,000 square feet in
Greenville, South Carolina; 124,000 square feet in Montgomery, Alabama; 91,000 square feet in
Asheville, North Carolina; 65,000 square feet in Clarksville, Tennessee; 27,000 square fee in
Staunton, Virginia; 19,000 square feet in Gallipolis, Ohio; 11,000 square feet in Moultrie,
Georgia; and 14,000 square feet in Mountain Home, Arkansas. In addition, the Company leaes
approximately 30,000 square feet of newspaper production and office space in Alabama, North
Carolina South Carolina and Tennessee.

In its broadcasting operations, the Company owns buildings with approximately (8,000 squae
feet in St. Louis, Missouri; 12,000 square feet in Cincinnati, Ohio; 39,000 square fet in
Knoxville, Tennessee; 10,000 square feet in Greenville, South Carolina; 28,000 square feet in
Macon, Georgia; and 10,000 square feet in Shreveport, Louisiana. The Company leas
transmitter sites in Shreveport and Milwaukee and leases its studio buildings inCncnai
Cleveland and Milwaukee.

The Company owns all of its cable television systems and equipment. The Company Ioea
certain offices and tower sites. The Company owns the offices in Wiwchita, Great Bend and
McPherson, Kansas; Edmond and Bixby, Oklahoma; Oak Lawn and Harvey, fllinois; Rocky
Mount, New Bern, Greenville, Washington and Kinston, North Carolina; and Laporte. Inidiana



In its entertainmnent operations, the Company leases approximately 16,000 square feet in New
* York, New York and 13,000 square feet in Los Angeles, California.

Except as noted above, the Company generally owns the equipment used in its newspaper,
broadcasting, cablevision and entertainment operations.

The Company believes that all of its properties are in good condition, well maintained and
adequate for its current operations.

The Company from time to time becomes involved in litigation incidental to its business,
including libel actions. In the opinion of management, the Company carries adequate insurance
against any judgments of material amounts which are likely to be recovered in such actions. At
the present time, the Company is not a party to any litigation in which it is anticipated that the
amount of any likely recovery would have a material adverse effect on its financial position.

ItemA. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holder~

Not applicable.

PART~

Item .5. Market for Registrant's Common EQuity and Related Stockholder Matters.

The Company's Common Stock is traded in the National Market System over-the-counter market
and appears on Ihe National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation
("NASDAQ") under the symbol MMEDC.

The following table sets forth the range of closing high and low bid prices for the Company's
Common Stock in the over-the-counter market by quarter since January 1, 1991. The prices wue
reported by The NASD '2Information Exchange System. These prices represent prices between
dealers in securities and, as such, do not include retail mark-ups, mark-downs, or ouios
and do not necessarily represent actual transactions. The prices have been ret Oatvl V*sm*
for the 3-for-i stock split effected in April 1991.

Low Bid
1991:

First Quarter $19.33 $24.42
Second Quarter $24.13 $29.00
Third Quarter $23.75 $29.50
Fourth Quarter $19.7 5 $23.75

199:
First Quarter $23.00 $28.00
Second Quarter $26.00 $29.00
Third Quarter $23.50 $28.75
Fourth Quarter $24.00 $32.00

19



The Comipany's, Credit and Note Agreements limit the payment of dividends on any capital stock
of the Company. Currently the most restrictive of these limits the annual payment of dividends
to 25% of annualized net income. No dividends were: declared or paid during 1992 or 1991. The
Company has no intention of paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. See Note 6
to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in the 1992 Annual Report, which material is
incorporated herein by reference.

As of March 4, 1993, there were approximately 1,283 record holders of the Company's Common
Stock.

Itm Selected Financial Data.

The required information is set forth on pages 14 and 15 of the accompanying 1992 Annual
Report, which material is incorporated herein by reference.

Item . Management's, Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The required information is set forth on pages 13 through 20 of the accompanying 1992 Annual
Report which material is incorporated herein by reference.

Itemi8. Financial Statements and Supplementar Data.

The following information is set forth in the accompanying 1992 Annual Report, which material
is incorporated herein by reference:

All Consolidated Financial Statements of Multimedia, Inc. and Subsidiaries (pages 21 through 24);
all Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (pages 25 through 38); and the "Independent
Auditors' Report" (page 39).

With the exception of the information herein expressly incorporated by reference, the 1992 Annual
Report of the Registrant is not deemed filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagrements with Accountants on Acconiand Financial Disclojw.

None.

k~IteQ1. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrat.

The required information is incorporated herein by reference fixn the information in t
Company's definitive proxy statement dated March 15, 1993 for the Annual Meetng of
Shaeodr to be held April 21, 1993, uimae the headings "Election of Directors" and "Execotiv
Officers.



IemM1. Excty oi~iain

The required information is incorporated herein by reference from the information in the
Company's definitive proxy statement dated March 15, 1993 for the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held April 21, 1993, under the headings "Management Compensation" anW
"Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation'.

Item12. Security Ownerhip of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.

The required information is incorporated herein by reference from the information *rj the
Company's definitive proxy statement dated March 15, 1993 for the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held April 21, 1993, under the headings "Election of Directors", "Principal
Shareholders of the Company" and "Executive Officers".

Itr~m 13. Certain Relationships aad Related Transactions

The required information is incorporated herein by reference from the information in the
Company's definitive proxy statement dated March 15, 1993 for the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held April 21, 1993, under the headings "Election of Directors",. "Management
Compensation" and "Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation".

PARTL[V

ItemJ14. Exhibits. Financial Statement Schedules -Ind Reprts on Form 8-K.

(a) (1) The following consolidated financial statements are incorporated by reference from the

1992 Annual Report attached hereto:

Consolidated Statements of Earnings, years ended December 31, 199, 1991 and 1990

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity (Deficit), years ended Dc M3,
1992, 1991 and 1990

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, years ended Deebr31, 1992 1991 and
1990

Consolidated Balance Sheets, December 31, 1992 and 1991

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Independent Auditors' Report



(a) (2) The following auditors' report and financial schedules for years ended December 31,
1992, 1991 and 1990 are submitted herewith:

Independent Auditors' Report on 10-K Schedules

Schedule V - Property, Plant and Equipment

Schedule VI - Accumulated Depreciation - Property, Plant and Equipment

Schedule Vffl - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Schedule X - Supplementa.y Income Statement Information

All other schedules are omitted as the required information is inapplicable or the
information is presented in the financial statements or related notes.

(a) (3) Exhibits:

(3.1) Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company filed on December 22, 1967 in
the office of the Secretary of State of South Carolina: Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.4 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-3, No. 33-9622.

(3.2) Amendments to the Company's Restated Articles of Incorporation filed on June
27, 1969; April 20, 1972; April 25, 1978; May 1, 1980 and May 13, 1983 in the
office of the Secretary of State of South Carolina: Incorporated by referenc to
Exhibit 4.5 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-3, No. 33-9622.

(3.3) Amendment to the Company's Restated Articles of Incorporation attached as
Annex B to Articles of Merger filed on October 1, 1985, in the office of the
Secretary of State of South Carolina: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to
the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-3, No. 33-9622.

(3.4) Articles of Amendment filed February 8, 1990 in the office of the Secretary of
State of South Carolina: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.4 to the
Company's Annual Report on Farm I10-K for the year ended D ec emWt r 31, 1969
("1989 Form 10-K*) (File No. 0-6265).

(3.5) Articles of Amendment to the Company's Restated Articles of Icr Oratio filed
April 18, 1991 in the office of the Secretary of State of Souith Carlina:
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1.4 to the Company's Registraton Statment
on Form S-8, File No. 33-40050 ("S-8 No. 33-40050").

(3.6) By-Laws of the Companiy: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to te
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decemobe 31, 1985
7 1985 Form I0-KW) (File No. 0-6265).



(3.6.1) Amendment to By-laws of the Company, effective April 23, 1992: Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.2.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on form S-
3, File No. 33-46557.

(4.1) See Exhibits 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.6.1, 10.5 and 10.7.

(4.7) Form of Certificates for Common Stock.

(4.3) Rights agreement, dated as of September 6. 1989 by and between the Company
and South Carolina National Bank, Rights agent: Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit I to Form 8-K of the Company dated September 6, 1989.

(4.4) The Company hereby agrees to furnish io the Securities and Exchange
Commnission, upon request of the Commission, a copy of any instrument with
respect to long-term debt not being registered in a principal amount less than 10%
of the total assets of the Cma~pany and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis.

(10.1 )* Restricted Option Plan of the Company: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Company's 1985 Forn 10-K.

(1o.2)* Performance Stock Option Plan of the Company: Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1987
(File No. 0-6265).

(10.2.1)* Amendment of Performance Stock Option Plan: Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2.1 to the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1988 C' 1988 Form 10-K") (File No. 0-6265).

(10.3)* Key Executive Stock Option Plan of the Company: Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 28.1 to the Company's Registration Statement o.-n 1'-rm S-8, No. 33-17234.

(10.4)* Bonus Plan of the Company: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to fte
Company's 1985 Form 10-K.

(10.4.1)* Amended Bonus Plan of the Company: Incorporated by reference toExii
10.4.1 to the Company's 1989 Form 10-K.

(10.5) Credit Agreement between the Company and the Chase Manhattan Bank (National
Association) and Citibank, N.A. as Lead Agents, the First National Bank of
Chicago, First Union National Bank of North Carolina and the Toronto-Dmio
Bank, Cayman Islands Branch, as Co-Agents and the Chase Manhattan Dma
(National Association), as Administrative Agent, and various banks (luding, 11
schedules and certain exhibits); the Registrant agrees to frish supplemntal to
the Securities and Exchange Commijssion a copy of any omitted Schedule or
Exhibit upon request of the Commission: Incorporated by reference to Exhibft 4.1
of the Company's 1990 second quarter Form 10-Q (File No. 0-6265).

(10.5.1) list of Lenders under Credit Agreement &r. of March 4, 1993.



(10.6) Contract for Services between Multimedia Entertainment, Inc. and Phillip J.
Donahue, dated as of April 15, 1982, as amended by letter agreements dated
April 15, 1982, February 10, 1984 and August 6, 1985: Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's 1985 Form 10-K.

(10.6.1) Amendment to Contract for Services: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6.1
to the Company's 1988 Form 10-K.

(10.6.2) Amendment to Contract for Services: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6.2
to the Company's quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June V0,
1991.

(10.7) Form of Note Agreement between the Company and various institutional holders
(excluding schedules and certain exhibits); the Registrant agrees to furnish
supplementally to the Securities and Exchange Commission a copy of any omitted
schedule or exhibit upon request of the Commission: Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.2 of the Company's 1990 second quarter Form l0-Q.

(10.8) Recapitalization Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated May 1, 1985, as amended
and restated between MM Acquiring Corp. and the Company- Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-14
dated August 20, 1985 (Registration No. 2-99786).

(lo.9)* Executive Salary Protection Plan: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to
the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986.

(10.l10)* Executive Salary Protection Agreement - First Amendment: Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company's Form 10-K for -he year ended
December 31, 1992 ("1992 Form 10-K").

(10.11) Purchase Ag'p~ment by and between Multimedia, Inc. and National Broadcasting
Compan y, hic.: Incorporated by reference to Ex h ibi t 10. 1 to the Company's Form
10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1990.

(10.12) Exchange Agreement between National Broadcasting Company. bI... sad
Multimedia. Inc.: Incorporated by reference to Exhibt 10.2 to the Ccw~y5
Form I0-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1990 (File No. 0-6265).

(10. 13)* 1991 Stock Option Plan: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 wo the
Company's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990 (File No. 0-6265).

(10. 13. 1)* Amendment to 1991 Stock Option Plan: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 28.2
to S-8 No. 33-40050.

(1O.132)* Amendments to 1991 Stock Option Plan, dated as of February 24, 1993.

(10.14)* Management Committee Incentive Plan: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.14 to 11.92 Form 10-K.



(10.15)* Executive Incentive Plan: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to 1992
Form 10-K.

(10. 16)* Summary of Supplemental Retirement Program for Messrs. Bartlett and Sbanra:
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to 1992 Form 10-K.

(10.17)0 Agreements between Multimedia, Inc. and J. William Grimes dated August 6, and
September 20, 199 1: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 16 to the Company's
quarterly report on Form I10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1991 (File No.
0-6265).

(10. 17, 1)* Resolution of Board of Directors relating to J. William Grimes, adopted April 23,
1992: Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7.1 to the Company's Form 10-0
for the quarter ended March 31, 1992.

(10. 17.2)* Resolution of Board of Directors relating to J. William Grimes, adopted Dt:I,-e
18, 1992.

(10. 18)* Agreement with Robert L. Turner, dated Januiary 29, 1991: Inro&r- . ~ by
reference to Exhibit 10.18 to 1992 Formn 10-K.

(10.19) Contract for Services between Multimedia Enttertah.- nent. Inc., ~ bi Ears
Enterprises f/s/o Sally Jessy Raphael, dated as of April 26, 1989, as amended by
letter dated December 4, 1990: Incorporated by rcfe -_r 2- to Exhibit 10. 19 to 1992
Form 10- K.

(10.20)* Director Stock Option Plan.

(10.21) Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between Prime Cable Income Partners,
LP., as seller and Tar River Communications, Inc., as buyet, relating to Valparaiso
and Laporte, Indiana systems dated as of July 30, 1992, as amended by letter
supplement dated as of December 3, 1992: IncorporateIOd by reeence to Exbibks
to Form 8-K dated December 16, 1992.

(11) Computation of Primary and Fully Diluted Eunings per Shin.

(13) 1992 Annual Repomt

(22) Subsidiaries of the Registrant

(24) Accountants' Consent to IncorporAate by refuence in RegistrationSaeet No.
2-686, 33-17234, 33-40050 and 33-40253, on Form S-8, uvi in Riao
Staftments No. 33-42179 and 31-46557 on Form S-3.

(28) Proxy Statement dated March 13, 1993.

This is a Managmen contract oir compensatory plan or ranement
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Pursuant to the requir--e-ce-nts of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therento duly
authorized.

MULTIMEDIA, INC.
By:

fLdc DsM

/s/ Walter E. Bardlen
Walter E. Bartlett

/s/ Robert E. HamtbX- Jr.
Robert E. Hamby, Jr.

/s/ Ihoas MMAMh
Thomas L Magaha

Chairman and Chief
Executive Offlicer

Chief Financial
Officer, Treasurer

Vice President,
Contrller

Pursuant to the requiraments, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities as of the dates
indicated.

By:

/s/ Wyalter E Bartlett
Walter E. Bartlett
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Rhea T. Eskew

/s/ David L mna
David L Reem
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Ju mraeaLP Stan
Efizabeth P. Stall

Marc 2- 99Director

Director

Director

Director

Director



!ITWi4Pi Marwick

One Shelter Place, Suite 600
PO Box 10529
Greenville. SC 29603

Independent Auditors' Repor 10-K Schedules

T'he Board of Directors and Stockholders
Multimadia. Inc.:

Under date of February 12, 1993, we reported on the consolidated balance sheets of
Multimedia, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 and the related
consolidated statements of earnings, stockholders'0 equity (deficit), and cash flows for ech
of the years in the three-year ridended December 31. 1992, as contained in the 1992
annual report to stockholdem = consolidated financial statements and our report thevamo
are incorporated by reference in the annual report on Form 10-K for the year 1992. In
connection with our audits of the aforementioned consolidated financial statements, we also
have audited the financial statement schedules as listed in Item 14(a)(2). These financial
statement schedules are the responsibility of the Comnpany's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statement schedules based on our audits.

In our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic

information set forth therein.

February 12, 1993

~SpFemuI
~SFeuMmsu.q,



MULTIMEDIA, IN( iD SUBSIDIARIES
Propery, Plan and Equipment

Yon. cadli December, 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990
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MULTIMEDIA, INAJ D SUB'SIIARIES
-A -mulae I a io Pmperty, Plant ancl Equiptment

Yewrs ending Decm jb c der 31,1992,1991 and 1990
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MULTIMEDIA, MO~ND
j2 _, 2

SUBSIDIARIES

Valwaion and Qualifying Accounts

Yean ending Decemlber 31, 1992,1991 and 1990
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MULTIMEDIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Supplementary Income Statemnent Information

Years, ending December 31, 1992,1991 and 1990

Charged directly to
Costs and Expenses

1992 1991 1990

Artizatio of intangible

Advertising cost

$ -122,0 AJL

All ocher information is inapplicable or less than one percent of total revenue.

9,309DW

rinn
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imimomlir sof oswmisti lsame ic u riwr. p" In

almmm041.1 12.41111. 110 nit llog 10.41111 -ulmsmewrn.

gaimed-4 tlarsaugli time ic'itwi,61 4t %V-0rnd it

.~~1maI e~~1w~uslitsli whhiraelt

1111m110111 it 11.l~lgwsl 4.t

IN vtosarsr. nrr-pakativot 4e the 4cJlr 106m4u" wI&
;.rrsia itSm c.lloeiot% ii tm %rars Alf awl3

,,laeev .,dimswulol sle-unagw 414 e-aldeuure~

Jlssrtes1m1Jt44. t1114 4411 timen%* IlSlfIso-4 NmW a am

Isomw 6lio.m time da 41 *ohaninp thi. rruil-ap'm.

%1 tim10 bergunmp el I'MK. 11"aw n1 ow lu6me r.

(.Me. %l ill Iir oietreein tieW~ hWSd

1*1qms in .JII ii s-ratwM a i e I. siles Kir#4W



e-c'.rilmed Ilm'.'. fint %fight ieeinic lere-ArWii auiel

with resipnsibihit%' for dom'Itiviri mipration'.. Tomn
pr'.io'.~ hadll 'e I.i j~e n-ail'.fl.

ingniArktin'g of The %a'..hington Po".t iitv.j.ajmr.

He asoM seniel as The Pomi4.vie preident-prbduc-

lion. Ton'*. e;jrir- andi trouk rerinl rquij him

w.'ell bit nianaging tilt in'. einieuii. trmiluguald

.snl imarketli f''u' aving lit-e cibi ill%. i!%14111

Vk lit Tomrn'. .and Her.'.ank' lader'.hip. %r jselle'.e

l'.'~.;\ewk t-Allt' %ill lie Ir-.. Atl'.r'-el' iflo,-

edi I.' rerepulitti that% -inte mhrr, tin the Iiu'.ies.

I'e'.t\'..'..e Il. har.hen~ 4..wai'.r lin priving
intl.em~cwtmen'.in prm'otling hil-uht u.

t inerwr son i..

STAP4LCV 6. KAPLAN COUCATIONAL CENTES

Ili'. eniliariril ulmooi a major .-ffumfl lt meet tilt

aiitjndl. of jet mcirami'.gl (111uijrwri. maiket-

.*lt . %hthuougii kailIoan remain- thr leaer of tilt

t.*'.i;repiratitimiilu-4rM i' .e.. ha'. .jmaa''IW41da

iminihmer f ol aggire'.i'r iitator'.. lIe aiionl higher-

grio.r kiliglain cour'.e'. Ila'.. hmwuti hurt 6%~ thlt
raet-memo. .sime1 the uitilwr ost 1 I-i.-18 %.ear 4.1.' P!.

tiit' 14114,V-1 %If"*# tlh srI' 19.11*-

Its lea,1 tist- ruloutlditig. Av hmrsntgh t in (9t40

htiorku. volh, lueii kjstlan'- lmift.ulrtit .aiml chief

e'.et tic. mieer Inii "'e ~itw. tereg i'. in 4ui1!-laiwl-

lit: nurktivr %%filhe'.u w lim re-in'tiporig

huel-etm1.-- undsher 1111111"titt'. ;mre-.'urr. \1..'.t

er-i'shhl.. w uplintis a dranaiv tauru susl a-

1111(hvs 1e 1~a4in. I 11rP ofill 1or %.i r fsopmrlau $if
bagaLan. pumlsin a th hoiw. 116 gmuuiu'.n
mAi. dtim r~akin ke irdr' p lisa am * 1111.

k4agdftL Sb. leummb' &b 4-604un'. - i"ndr

siume'.4w - 50I? w '.ag pt, manii% rovum'..t e a'.

~nujr A4.ndu sof kai "*.n- e.rswuniig I'. a

*basip- in i. loo4lits pu4.1 owm. gainsus e ui.

*.serr 1"1 .arati em. The. rte-.-4iusfiq fr'4livillIll

'.0 4.hswarg 'apt"w' LipA. .amn "gI- an 2'.

itine.vCU IO the rvond .riitrjl % mir iIi,

(A II rtpitn%. future. D oing thl.job) %.Il I I! e%'.eiitiII to.

i uililing % II i. achie%~ Ing cotititiedi ejriumng

gro. h aind dei'. ering high returnm to .lwart-holdrr.

The pt-nepl" % f.'ill % 'hich %r~ appyrimch and e'.aluate

Imiere1Il

t* rr rtrrr'.ievi Iluin'. fin '.'. hu cajiitil

e~to-ntditurt'. ire not10' iembe.i~liniig anie rt' iiit

littil to u,- b% the inarket.

*we're Inttrestiml lit Iu.n .' n '.'hich #. Ili'.

reAbimble pricing pnor

* rere iflti"ttil iIf )Uini %--e"' fi ''hih ob.le'.tiwt'e

ilaliti' i!. highl' r"Noiaarwa in the iiarktt equ.atiomn.
* %r ha'e a .trig prefertnce fiw %V~n 'w

k IN),*.

* Rather than slrewd our Inrie'.mnt dlollar'. arttnid

think. %.ere mnore like' it) in'.e't In a handoful of

boig let,. '.'ith the charatcte%uiv'. 11i AtodnIe.

Our goal I.. it de'.elop *u.uhi'tntal adk rAM!u'.

kiconitmn .hernl tim f'.a' no i'. gti-.ta'. mpaflat a

know'.~ing All.en to '.j *'.t". - iu. j!m iimflll '.

\1 hilt- n141 mnj e'.tIwnt can -J.ati. 4A of~iltel' % ll

tit opur c riteria. fit 11R2 the, * a)nilhii% lour~uo tAi.

ntijoir itjblmrtunlitW'. that %.'#e lWho-%r nwri ttw#. mel

441r adniitt-il'. high ~awaI.

CAOLkI OPESATIOP4S 114 THC U.K. hate lit-

'11. -a. low itudt,-rimu". t.4imiw ti'muu,. m

Ill1. th A I. P. lost% ...eW.b4wl ind Pmtrusu. Vir.

hI'll- iui m I.to lfig ail ogda..d n crwr ti -t..'.wlk

Wlorrm'. r. tour ,cJcrivi4iito a il'it in !'uulanoI ha-

#*14 I4 itil. Iml e~glall otter *imsittnreiti its flli'

If.c J1141 1i~i ci onli'.tlhtkK ivimeati oii *41i ar
luail~ otter '.'.4rtn'. its lwi'.JI.4% mvlfl -4ift gnm.w1

rather thini dhigging Iliit% .rr,. llii' hbi. -.. inh.



0
1It litrN *I p l rie itig -traiteg.~ . eijturiiii iell iu.

iarket rjte-. i-ldedu t he ettetl

lcenetratloti - with substanftial pncing r etr~ta, tee

( i in oil i the fuiture. %rie.re neew ichie% img pnr-

trilimn rite?. Ii ewte-? Mi .35 liercenh. anieiig the

llighorst In the I ..

(her the ;ca' three %e1r%. the cmilnpo h&.

Ime.trd $429'11iill)eIII ii I K. cablle ecperatiienl!.. %ie

ciirrenitih~j l r li eii-- I--n lw!! Ainkcit NIA N MI

hciiie- III three airea- eel ,N-11tIand. And( wAe tlcw ha

.ilceut 11.1MW) -iile-eriier-. teiiiirril it) 8.1)(P) .it the

enld 4c 19I 'FIk Vire ictiiel% purmuing .jdditicnl

t'JIcir syqcw cr1 itmuvl I Mli i elitflim Idi lEigi~liil.

formh lei elrphlomii. iii .itliitieiii' 4-iloir -efl li. III

it.. frJm i- .irj-..

PIEWSONAL COMMUNICATIOP4Sl SIENVICES. Ocr

I-. im f ewitling new ievhiH4ci %tilthe ileilt

lo, I r , lo-l ii d telt-phi ine imiinitiiitleill-d ii-

allC 141 r'Cfeiliev. Ihij- lim price hlini%. high

eligitil -iillit% dliii hill hIdirjblot - wilthtie -ue

Jrie I ccli' cilirlie r tilItI ii I0 ciu. ,14jcle. It 41r-

IV ii- Irncr.i ilial 4c IsimtI gejlt aid11,1v

lnu I 1 .11 11tre--. 14i.% i l Ii %, 111.iI me %smc ii- f

'eIdade 1 II 1111 ii- leer ila~ tTriiiil-iti.

In i 1104 thin ciil).ii limlit-sil .1 1aivuilt pi

% 11 itlf 1ciii Ic'mr c'nlliiirir .ariflH! too evyleci ihil- lit-%

eijleiili. I kir iuflins r.-lip. '-d Wsrimeii Per-

-scil AUiitfiiiii4ijiiOli- I 'i. Ii. a-Ivii iqclvat

litI o4mewr 1140C. %Pt. lerlAfl a mitise Imsev

w IA1ic1 thl-I h111-74 (.C111uiaiel ~ .livlile ei

.awinloiol ic.# pairr-hii j eiitatii 11114111411r- jeret-1

erneleow hwsr!-il eemmttniwiwat'cui- ernm- Me..

%J- ciii4 Idl 4ili tlirst. ee"lifituH 10i1e1i

Jp1c4wail- its Ise awartil i piotwer- Imfreince. If

hiiieiltrel. thr Ism4ie. oritirt- %11( Ik64% gmii

UiIC a IWSL lc w li ,nrket area Ili the- Ujiii-

0
-till Ic imiein 1 c% the HIA. bicetirt thin h~e~ Ito ee

thi. hmwine" cani Iw eu luated. The tulie olc' i

!4i/te- l i iii !e adi lcjie 1 lth eel -lct'

iniml jwr licen-c ill are i(ld teo the eiecwm -,. te

PCS. Lnder the nght e-ircunilanmeN. we will Ice

.agrt%~iie iii t.in ime~i,.

STOCK OEPURCMABES WIll ceincn tep Ice ill1

iliiicec(lint 1cfl (it the eeclcan% iif11%e~trnelt

-trdteg. In !(P)2 we repcure'ha-re 33.9)49 -.hare- eel

(:.lJ%% hR £eeniflil Aton it a eest o eS7.5 m11lim101.

NEW AND CONVERGING TECHMOLOO0IES. Ini

iceeth ,ciiilicildti!fl I fltj inhc at fn~cM ig.

jre reweltiernizing ecur voecrid and eour lw4r.

Teiianelucgp I?. sjbeeiuing tihe flo whr4iiltwnuahoi owil

plhmliitiig ili tee lee nuaimipuliti necre erratlirl%

.114 erecluelierli. Ten hnclfgi i- linking elaba.

netiecr. meln elC Perhaup, nic m 'inIhcant.

itthmisusim-n , i ic-tiennlhg ai tiw leici 4c irriti It\

liretweeii i1iilii melual-7 di tile 1ieilia. if pllenwwllieiiuin

tlimt %%Ill ilirejv- e railiili 1ii iii the future.

\%i re-sit'l i 1 lo e'i ii nce-. Ir"' leu-I\

h lie i iuiitn-e- irte e Iriw Ing imuch -er ItIiiter.

.l14ce% Ic i ic-I' -evpjrate mimitrie - l unisl i11tec

miil- iii -4imii ed-c-% - 4iel tIraiip- leeifluw,- lit

eepficeeismilio- 14r dthe lqll e ~Ij~ toc imurvaw 1vulsg-

11i1 Mii 11.1 e 4iilliie itil!il~eI 1&4 welt

eh6-%ij 1-1 e l cll" e-.

lit lire-i 111"13. fccr vemlr~. \~a'e,4 Ae himps'

ilIe * fr-i feeii-lt ln-tiiailie. Ie$ Iw uIRAd itail-

Iiheiieli iiu iuw. etrristlr hleiiwj iim

s-meleiaflerli imil eei- tciliae nuw "" Ie4M.

\ti% .wek l114ite-emi v eiile~r. wm'.rs hoe wc awl bear

-at till-it chimetkefl* - ec~liia I t.\I. .4i1l 0iki0npa
141i%. %ieie.-i. .4cimid. grajohiw' muis amUwihiiS 11w

-eete WA-Iuiigtii t 10 len and InhrnWw%.

P-a-



0
Iie~i \e -~trk i t. thev %ieekl% raii -I..t.i ~

a to I - I tit #* 101 %J II to lNtPII :)I \e%0Awe .1A

le-ader in tluI nie'i field. wich sugge!%t, an interrni-
tog future lair tratit i.'nal print media.

'rhe \,. Medtia Center t'[lie %ashington Post
new i.pape'r al-o is' explonng a numiler oif technolo-
gies that could generate new %en ace~ andi init-rease
the iniericIi1 it of fihe new .lpaewr. For instance.

e\14oirattin work i under %a% with rhe Pov-t*. rie%s-
r~mm lt determine how 'The Po--It can Ile tran--erred
141 otiher em~ iron iiil%. %uch a.. iwr,.'i)nal coniputr%.

Ueare e\.iiiiring how screen telephone",- could
.I 41t1bne %oic mid data to add % alue to %ashilgto

Pii.t inihirnitioni. \t-% technologir-I alk-o ire lwing

ie..tigitrel for j.1% efli'.in; appl u ti:.
Mteanw ile. thir tenter*,I P-t-1H&Iitel ephone

-er ice. w hich pro% id"e I-t.t-k quo~q-. ?.pofl,! N41re',

aId tither Inafonntitmi. ring up omer 8.3 nilln call..
tin 1942. Pos.t-H&-irte ako is expaniding it%. interaetlie'

%efnkice%. ()tit rec-ent rxample: the- night Pres~ident
(.111114111 pre..ente I i. economic pdail 14) Congre....

I ) Haiqwi aaenu a *\-calculaiion- lane. 1. -er,
voihi call 1Po.-L.te. eniter cirl numbler 144).
liro, uile thevir tailiia1g sttuv andi gron.... anconar andi
I i fia t I ,% itt h i m 1 It their lier-4m1..1 itit-waae Ii.,

hioi 1W .4 irrl 0 tile .iii i llo l p.iillrlu'.4' r

anaingii. no.. ceat~c'u~e of avirtted t-hntil-
ewg" Irp~-Slitv. for v~amp;lv. lir.ide! oinlinti

a~i..uata.a ametitleleallei~at..imn rexulatori

aiiiiat'. It ns..-_ twit large. curren-gviaralia "Will-

frantor vtosohtatrv- ilal tor entOug Iniwrimiaur to.

fill a i.INUk%%ui llar. A4% ano --'ra ta'oha
amluP A qI Ik~a n k Leg-lAi all..,. IvhMw.. Ito
fima a ingie wiml aior 14ihase an wirr.n In thug fishsra

vxv T'i. h.. vrvate.- and nurkrit'. anleraita',r-
tehti Ii M~11win; and tinulApif fiwtir atertiaaa
niita im aa t ielia-aisu ali tkwla S~iuoic~tim

Po C.onajaan% imwquirei an titerret oil thi'. e~bn
iw%-',rnunr lu-.atw.-- lin PP). 1 dit'%CT\*- rili-

*a-ataaa1aI inhit.ul'.'.rah tlimdevt -n'. aal hear' a
lirograaini dt reguaal. tit III.. oar her niltoi asl

aawr.lit m.otsr apiiatiw.. teaclar' and Adnatat-

i reatt, uinique mIr~ractiate protgrana. .ie'.agtaei e'.pw
c1all\ for their stuidents.

Ilit-t- are jut .1 hew examplle!. Oi tile ode~ ehm-
nacot work that i~taking place throughout the
(lampan'. - and that litaalds on our skilh arnd know I-
edge. F~ Cfl dl'. ision iengd ini this enterprise.
To) asa!.t in thi., effon it tile cor~a.)rate lecid. Ralph
Terkowit %1 a% named thle cimpani Is %Ice president-
technolog\ 6at 'rptember. Ralph had been %Iae
preIid ent -data processiang of The %Wzhangton Post
ne'wpaper ince 16

It goes wathout saiang. of course', that not e'ier
niew te'chnology' will find commercially succe'isful
application-,. There %IlI be miuch trial and e'rror
along the %a%. and the road to profitability can be
long. N one'theire',-. we intend to pursue opportuna-
ties' aggresivel%.. take antelligent risks and extend
iour gae' fauiher afield than an the pawt.

AU0VC ALL. we remain con' inced that regardless
Of the medium - the pages.. pipe-, or partacle ftpds

through which data are trans.mitted - information
tomnent ultiniatel% will goiern bus.inesii succe'.s4
Joutnali.uc kill andl ittstght wall 1w e Weni. QU~A-ti

an~d integnti it ll be recognized and rewarded.
'tlthough the challenge!. ahead ame'great. we

belie', thle cotnpan% 4% the people. rriwoures andi
c~mnanitnwt to enhancte edjitarial qualit% andi exploit

flew tefhinlolie%. %e bwlehe we can continue to

oleliter ailine-ierage re'turns to share~ ov er
the longi tenail.

kitaiie 4p rahani
(ja,,rrn,, i''I dite H?#atjrt

I oitild EK. ,rahant
I r.',.k,,i an~d (jel~ij E. tr C (I4 fi cer

Einvirue I We Prenwdent andS Chic/1Iip(a0tkJer



NEWSPAPER DIVISION

t-w- -pa er olIM 0 1 i-l -ri i n r i1W vi4 rl,''N rm mlt18oillin fit 'M~.. ai4t~ 4'

to ii le-of A.4)77.0 imillio n. in itifi. v it-.

5J Itre-t mer relenmue 4r4

iridge it it. osa-iinom i P. - it-li

ti~ o' eajr- ol oI ti e . P0o ot proitt- rip,-'1

loeo tii'. oof j (le i iiiig lint v -it

new -prit.

THE TMOVCC-YCAR RECESSION Mi th1'.h -

oon niarket1 oooilitirl to, hjaie it- efloo I~ ,t

'14 erli-'-o- . Ior itiaoo -toore- %%iv inr 1nw

o too-n their 01110 r,. IRetail ad inchvie ft-1 Ai -,

,Ieroeii. ail tigh -.41110 oil th. - to o h-

oitg -enrol I' i ro i-riiiot..~ lgl o- -

4i ha-ifirol iod imv io-v 0A--I.;r i.a

oueAt ol itei- olno liurel T -rO i-IL" t a"Jj '

t' io-ro-v boor tlio- fir-t hu im ii m ihro. \ o th Ii

:111. 1o1Y2. !wwtii6 oin-uLdewm its duo- -i\-n..mmili loo-mou

II,~,1from. I .25 its isir .1 ivii 1%'t-n'i-i

oiroiiitoot ha- ri-- It% NMNK d~itk midoo I :oo.,swwi

tlue iwi-u int t oir nearin Sv1 wroaol th ti t

ADElsso c~dTDfontlt %-m ritioioer ool ido . 0-~

fit'" liro'otiiow. fbr the nietim4 . If) lian H nul. 'Ile Poo-t
tqoq 1ued mioire ion the %oitrr,, thetms%r!%e. with major

nation(al Istllig ani rr~ming fromi Jvro!- %

ctrflf. where Post rreNoflers traiselmd

ito find oout directl% what 1*weiple %w

thinking. Post re porters. came bowl

know Ing how o1,ssatlsfied % ntet!' were

with poditio. as usual. gndlimnk in

C1ongress~ and a sense that the-

national ecomnm was slipping awa%

from the people. The Post reported

rarly en a surge (if inter interest In

thi-; election - and a change in

1w,)plt'- attitudes toward politics, the election and

ri li nafll ('dlalte%.

The Po'%t akeo focused imagmnaielI% on the Issues.

Nat ional -itaff reportert; went to %anous parts of the

, ..untr io write About prtolem- ier, had idlffti-

trol in their coimmunitie.. !,.uch a!. health care anti

iilh retrainingT. The Pos.t then examirwd the '-am-

paan 1,iii-m.- nmd. b% the three may'r candidate,'

j I " it t Ih.-.. I -u#1% and~ a-Led experts to %Aluite the

H v i i ti f rie-.- i the ojitit li laite,* pnrbpoo ?.-.

li. P im itncial !.tiff did a muli-pail series

tthr nitioal delst that explainedl Its. orin mAe

finipail anhl whit coldW 1w' dne aumt fl.

Inl ii~iii. The Piwi tri ts staml emognede thr

1"1ooiloIm.- awl eljaun ten rek"er WWim W8'

tiomi. i~v lovwath the uorfiwe mpqr%%ioim a mmli-

l'op..t Islicotograltier- had an p~eii~goud yewa.

i .insl 4o/ oiv s I'hootoognai i f th. leareward% f(m

th.v \.aiionl Irte. l"imqiiupahe Ammmusitwmandw

, iiuihl wor1 fir'.i-~islaIP 'warvil in lu'th vmiitgn..

- a-

0 0



"leiv .it/ lit Its lee 1eean his ,. s:9 airer is.% son cadl -sel/e

fe -I rewcficte nI. lifeit tire t Ite a ci dou to-#rer ll Tome,1 .of el

#wgeaftn it.% it i re ejleieein intiern. I.-, someP ,,eeerI~etten del. lear.

Iee Hee' teen. htered cgl it 'cuei reDrewaroe'cleee. lw. omnr dogedsui

eelt rmi ervee ,g it er Hie A Til 1 ,rt. it hmeee firstld eo,#%cl

ffPD. Ieinfei.%ig I lerA. 'ee #rle IreeleeDlel 'ciIt e'9u'tlImg ot1EIftI&WfV

I hgee (,I hoe .Dltem I'D~e,'~tie ee w I oeg dI egel AI V not

die 1t wols DI J 5I W leeeege 1 i (,on e ecut-jo lelio. line i

%n'elI sea 1.hc, il-ote~rl c an t h'.l-ieec ,/the e ) en ti

eec # crdl /reea the 
1
eehleeenaaI Pr... l'heeieearahrrs Ie ecalecuofvo

;n the winucl /'I, iues eel the )ear t Dtrtl. IeInil Ati nes Pime

eejr-dcuev eam cward en reu % Ish sihet gre4Dv It feor leer ;IediosignslA

.4 thel. Lc#Inge/e, rttee.

N.I neder *%prengftlsl tint mcanag~er Geri hse 4P trfid

;eW14 iteng 11111 '11ma. iregt, on mnareager Aelll firmum4D~. the

miler% 'and heel pr% ski Tile l".e' *q 11e1 IV. e11minided

'ern~llmaarevem haendle'd Iae''e rfeeme en t1,14d1

anitd Sundis jifeptent if oduejrne

In as suxth spaer, The Past's -54m) ( 'ub* %cheeharhip

;wfeiraim w~ Emsern High ."w hDm4 him~ gumen celege

ue helartheapi to .37h qejdents. I~Ezsern -iulents. b% geting
4111 *I I DV ",r eR*' n their repcef; cazrds. ( tin it in a $5IM

, ullegio w hiozrsheip rtu h sei?.esier. The progrram artu

4 )nfl rit h% c r t 1 r4 .1 irluipublw re/laium I ence Reed.

#ind permcetwl diret-tewe PMs qua Wars/tall carries out its
adanimurnituol

1 nder evhuoe Serve Lu~tenbers. reporter Charies Shepsrd
as -rose anl ilI ptMI4R series 1# u~/ s~t~E cabtoi keSs at t uuate'd

taiq/ 4mmerez ,naa hea4uwrters anaL weak fveckwer

Flamroce Graves. reveale the coquwn b,6 weineof

unawmWuexual admwaees bv Senato Roben Pmwuuew4

The Hesla PeLuak. Lanry HGASoe. c&*Uw u3M
amewi ~the SmeAl Coammy (UmAow

newqapev. The Ewent H44 Sekoed gnadmme ~ l "

reeve at the paper as an adtwn~ug mesmsger.



PAMA LL V I CTOU'IL I

Aeah Rich burg braiight breadth. depth and readebida
to h4J cattrage of 4frwa. especuull ri/se calama. irn

Somalga. the dameruaon .4 u i Awl he v aIs one f Ofisfu to
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lt11emr.I~m4i. It %4- 1 %rjf %tI it- .ii - Irr -i -ni_,it,

lt nLAkS, titm . thme trrmr 111 116-111.. t hr JiIII

Nm0whIU anl &h r\1lemm is . rasujI trm i m
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*A-Imaaqign ma'nap'rjauueCajr% I II -mk iN I 11,

keit% mort alout %hat I hApimengn1111in :hr C1044,
1411mptfih thanl Civ'i 01d. Sroiuo %ilte' R-z

erpt tent Tom I)14rant' .he%e'd how~ BuJ;h o"!
the rIe'tion bftcauir he 6et the in-

iidence'o of hi- mInwer irele'.

Correspondent Andrew MIurr iil-
tratedi the Pero camtpaign wwnl
emerged with a fiM4-hand a-at
oif a 'ecrelive. Aultcratle M Pansi11-

(aI I nai ve contender who ulinMsl

unraveled his. own camlidetri.
Nieutiweek's team of crack political
reporters - Eleanor alift. Howard

Fineman. Jonathan Alter. Ann McDaniel and Joe
Klein - provided %upenior coverage on a wrekl%

hm.The net rimult was the most complee and
in!,ightful accoutnt of the entire 1992 campupt.
.rming \eweek its sixth Bemt In the Business.

J~tjril frtlm jouraallni (u1eague, s1urveyed bp the

~itilrr-an J4 urnal Ism Rev iew.

14.t --pnng. %hen LAP. Anp4e% expladnl in rifla-

I ig. \t-v, smieefk devoled almost anmeniir iw istlin
rnmifi.. .And .4dn up the next Ueek with 1he' 0."8-

I PrlieN-1 t e% iiemd IIIark& Mhtcvrsru Am
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iv turuwei. \%uvw edcl k~

ho ind.,: imilv14 Reunaundii 00n.i
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4ssiiunt managing a'vhiiyw Aliu. (,rI/arr and seiotr eialaN
Getogp Hackett elrhmr/e l "viNe %is e Just *fiv AaeL,!.! a

speuA/ pulIlu we. Issmn arrreli too halsiren. The fAm erdain,.
pmoduced an IVV2. a.' n elecion yoraial jortnling ther

canviidiairi and evidainang their 1mJ.iIEnis. 4 ** hemr'%

5gLald,." %ectimn e'n...arage i~ra eatgop bn~s. ii ef-knium n

Imlsticalfigurrf,. ltEI- Medao.% on the ent artoient ad
:a'rhnologi wi ll be ,,ubla...Ad an194

Takang ther lead I/r~ae ( .% thareet a-r si bisngn/dwsri

butsun Jaul.. U Writaer. st he, aclnta/grI , #,., reduction

opmmwlunalar'. VlcrA H/Irnaian and .%rvn F'enloe, ift .

manufactaaring/da tiatii reaaegw~iutfril thef mort'h,NI their

praiItex ii.w. tia d/riermtineeAs.too. ti joranting New 4seret *.

numenwr tom. si dan risiae tlu,i.%. WIarA I~rnean aned All

4ndruw Idua Imidrecried to tra. trio.amlaie ,wopram
fia'wublrvirtlw r .e. Thewr five, changae% rewhulian a

sat ingi' oI elmau' :5201i-i00'

111aP .- hm~EI. Illaiflhle ifl aalatsiieifa wlan Ad~a rerr'vitatt.
our , r% %t// al tl, o f ml. qwilr, ri/fcndl edaIrhhaaom in u~~s a/the
m414. ufcrepio r ecanrie' it I'ao.eri lEumysr. including the
refmnI uaiol.. jslagwacni M(ftaa e Her esiablisiaed
Neu 'a %evA oditan tiarom,.gl,cut ha.. terrhtar.. whole/

el0in eDmlovL -aaf wtti rrtildrc ,rro-tot an..

'Nea %i.e er 111V d Ilot ich /aff file ( II iremsoi got the

nalrffga1ae ,w*0a.%vie nk t Wi, 1441 t rre1 tomihiesg

grueril noomnir IIfltro..Anau.

Neui %of erk ov a. che// #,,.elI ofi *liaan to*"etrs am m. lopnaepw

osealrml.r. thos& too. hit "O cee.4ul vdrr/Djear In/i remxcmasiu

ondrfting t/iff" Itr Nor A Fhuet. %Inpw antivieasrm me~
emce/ve. ks Ch er. ,Wjd 16 I., ftaa wlivsan 4eammv

Tevn 1kw/i and mea/e wpei7 eleftr Bewv FaeemeL eu

&W&clan twe nanA eafwu Aic an#pee Fraaeudwr"Iuisulaowc

W.aflA. 1W tonrw e aeelm~ #noa. ofge are foo ue raede i

%~%e # met aelrsl woovw i. The 'mosim a alo mtie n w
.law n.W ava trw. to#... roft. oan esra/an lot v-oswwmiiel

thei ew feldrogug i, Sr /. 77W' lmr.telaU 0Muo

Isa re,~, cal frtvreewden%.er i e 0 ea'f satrV o in.o iai ete

Ie'd eer o cease/d Or ieuec'.alveurtd plcwapdA..buse

Gelpce It"pa "euescm o n *a Mlgri. (4Ueaee osz#Wo Am s~
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ewvne" ffraox. P'rie Wonef r 11,troteareu 17eta. her,. let the

eAruae her %heirle1l 0-niua.j her %"ucIemaru. Aee/n
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\ ) itfft -/l -mnhaue cruwdniaso icepub/ash the Vpew&I.

4 teamfiruB I S. wcaln iweevdi ihata's ic eewe as the hey
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sAq#^Wpa exdaSaaWt an %eW=e&. rM~Sig ""#o

lausines inIWI 9-1992. %t'u7,wA' uaeiaeertuacs w&IInudufu
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()ther haium4es. Including Stanlr% H.
Kaplan bducaltoal Center. Lergi-S4li rind
Amnnan Pe'rsonal Co~mrunwatfai-

4 41'CI. prim1w-d re~e'nu of $)9
mailio in 1992. up slightli. frtrni
1991,! total 4f $88.1 millimm. Continu-
Ing ifl%r tnwfl in APC;*-tcoune'w for
larpr 1%irt of the SO.1I millwm operating
6l. 4 Iii the .gnrnt in 1992. A14
imwiwir In the 6%1m 6~ lw ef-te of the
fn-t~urng d kiplan.

STANdLEY M. KAPLAN EDUCA-

TIONAL. CENdTE.. the naiOn*% leauding test
pfrP;Iraiinman%.nriomtnu"d its hoead the - la%%
,with en'lnwnt% hilher than lat %e-ar-.imr
ri-stnur aw~ml.ad kaplan frultm #erve ff4Te'i"

Ita isoe-ini- rt-,tnx-tunnX harge.
Ths. rv-%tnimtunng c-harge rt-Lae-t is# the comner-

,%il ,.4 ILI isliwe-ni etwin-atisr' w nt i-irl.,Ei

e-nsselotew% kiiag.Lui #-mp~qPrr-ij.au. Thi.- rni%-.

-divieultil Wee cuemqPWete in rarb 1990M. *III u-r.-a.t

greater operating moi.c.. zd 4houd enhance
nmarketing opportunities. The compmny ezpmlnideil
its. marketing awd field operations manapeM nI

learns in 1992 to optimiz, a... n gj

opportunities.

KAPLAINVII 01MYTEUNATONAL PM16
pects appar height. In tudo,*
globa economy. LS.

It %Institutions amc attracting mor stu-
dents fmm around the wowiti. Kaplan
is capitalizing on this phem*vem
with daressive de'velapWOu e its

International operMos In the pods yv Kaplan
signed licensing agreements with partners in Hong
Kong. China. Taiwan a=d the Philippines. win
Itegan ofiening advanced medical program in Wet-
rn Europe. Addetional courses and lceee w

anticipat' for 19931.

we
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AT KAPLAN... The sea, Terhwalep Grogio. indodais
Pdaal *srabsrc. 8.1 Cap/. ". Eddme. and &64
Geirwlik. deueinpd an excasang amews wlmg &rw - .20&

flAWeS4 Tdaabesae Ii'V ah an aamauseuesopgp
pvriaaam~wd amid~ ' is. The ceoueeruel 3 %CI SmAs up
wed nannacep at all 151 Aaplan cenle'v.

5o.St amaon. asmwuate dan-r ofth IA odowt dewem eu
and researrh depeartmeni. miersams the roaumpl

imodel&"=0 i o/, .. 4 r chuanolnea I'tJ"Olk.

In, her fafatJinnaar -evwuars. Ifr. Raa-bele &vthoomuu.V
awl adanciied eviedcal vdacta naer. has he/pad
4ghAmwhi'( 1A ph "uans understand the rump/az livwmuuqg
,vnru. Her.A aw4 an pruarluct dew wlaapraweug avid mxew 'eing
w a kei frne An inrreased enrrllwa ain 19W2.

IMase Stoug jr/s nnwitian and a wftI moro. SBwrfw
Sv%ew oa ukranj rouWdiatome Dew. Fpew.

oneraJd the mumler ofAapan s,4Temnros 4,b 26

',asua diren-ic cc/ nurnnj waijrug J4,t Bedrku
and prnodu I mnfigafer/nursanj Leati Slammvlnar at he

* fesrefruni oftrulan w-ih ihe nain' naursing shwiepes
ff'evaenil Vi4eat st 'ale andl natilaaa nurmngr
Cof Ie"Iae.IL. Aaaplumaa ' nasrla a, fnrfll'ne axL up -hipf paema
an 1992. ond, Aoallon 4ileno. hadS it muckh ha p1 r pou
raite iheaia the nsaaeal eat ecu pr.

Duet ad (/lelane. Ie ivAde.s:'a~ae~d his sky
N waseud rainnuamp shapa ld eor Sol is/s. *NVem

Taaaaumn. Chia and tm he 1Pllapee. I)a# ad a&#. ##g
wla'elr ofte We Afoloo pca-.. tee am oen $a IcudAm. hare

afo ~ o Am.. v evrl 199. b~~

wx m.I s ~q ~ hes e wtdp h~rg s..m
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LEOIU11LAYE. imc.. the nation*!. leading online
i nfonnal ion en We" for C(ngrrss and fe'deral ieguia.
tiowfl. celebratIed it-. fifteenth anni~ersan year b

poiirg rt-cord re~enu%. ind operating income. T1W
Vi hite Hou--r. (,ongrre.. Cabinet depanmivents. lau
fi rmn, and tAhi*-.% who of domem ic and foreign coqwo
rat ion!% arramong the thoisaml. of subwcribers who
dlieiosn Legi-Slate for immediate &rem to the

mur't up-til ate %en-lion- of L -S. lau s. federal repilas-
lion!- and t he cu rreni L .$.Coe.

Ti icsirnimixdaie growing *ubscniber demand.
Irgi-Slair upgradedl it% comnputer *;.seq. Odeher
tech nical irnpmrOmCflnt%- maide Lrgi-Sate~s reseaarh
'%en iWe .4111 eam~erto u~'e.

The csiman reachedl an agreement with T1he
Bureau o~f Nitional Affair,. Inc-.. to market. in pad%~
I(N)3. B\ A online information sen ict-- as enbuince-
nitt- tip Irgi-Slatv -.ulk--nj#(ion-. B\ A Is~ a highliv
re'.;wedto pulili.her if go~emment-reated neWA
anti itiiorminmioi. andi IAgi-: Iatr i-. the oealy online

.iirpifim %rn Wce fit id to I - e %uch a mar.

Letinp .rrigirmwn wit1h HI\ A.
Lrgi--4jir jl-s poinewi th In~r~ ,"%t-em inl

) 19'r2IW. msaking it,. Ieg-lamie. reguUiW% anW MAU-

tew' inlsirmuttwm mire wNIdeli a~sialle to
un1%r'itW'. anl wiher avaulrmi awl newh im.

tut"11m11. loternet. vtAlhl b% the \dNmgI

?'uIu.sImldiiL 6 h wmpu"Ir IeWIA of
t+&ce6I' linking .kuzen o .ilula -en~ withml

iluess-anils u 4wilent anwl roflputer u-r.
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Too th iiiBoni to( Din's isW ansi sh oieierf4
11w A&Assnguim N-1~ Comnparn

In our *Iinim. 11w c-emoid4aifinancsi %tafrnnrt.
ap~wanny (m papp. 23 through 37 pnr..sni Ifarh. In all
mnatsnai rs".gwvct--. 11w hinuuiiia pimtsr offl Thr A~hng.

19W:i ionei I1snw 9 91. and dw the-uht a( Ahem
eagwratsemn.. jivt tlwir ca-- h lo- G. w- 'asme 11w thin,' Ii,-
Ual %spjr- III thr pernos rr'n' januan 3. 1993. in
si0"Mfeunn %Ii i1 pnswrdait Ase'pe.d .01miming piw.
14#,.. The.... isaimc al .4atenwnt. ar the rpmn'uuuut osa
if1 w empn% . nwnepmwH: tour fji'I iut p In.

alls.. qitsop tmo the".. fnamnra 4strwomlk bowel
fill our almstn.. Ike siw"lItmtl four awlg. em! the,.. Ask-'
nwnwi n aivwlans wsih pe'ne'dwa iv sipit awltinp
4iso~ini. 'slihn re'qumrr that 's'an. Asi pW.r'm the
aui to isslowian ro-a-4wmulfl a.-'.uransi' alumui shmir the
IstumtI5 S iii jrwiit.. aN nr 'slrra fr 4nueil gm-4d4e'liiW.

iv jistmtl ins leue' amenmng. em a it-4lii~. e'iist-e
-ti.uomin the iineunt. si ii. mmr" n the binanes
"fje'sswnn'. A-4..mng the .amuing I.nnsag4r- U--ms
.and -opinlomnt e'.inulr. masir im% nswnupw'W. aSol

eIr u4sm r than sourmalat,. IonnI& a ramideli h. I io
tdw eapeucam .'~;wr'.nI alumni'.
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Th,% analysis should be read in conijunction with the
consolidated financial %taements. notes thereto and the
comparative data relating to the company's opraing
dinvision% inc-luded in the Letter to Shaeholders on pspes 2
through 7.

IMCIBULTS Or OPCONATiOP46

992 COMPARED T0 1991

In 1992 net irwiwner inc reww.d MI percnt to 812728 il.
lion. from net income o4 S70.8 million in 1991. Ema
per shave trw reapred 81 percnt to 5 10.80. frm 55.%6 last
year. The company's 1991 earningb included a one-time.
after-ia chare of S47.9 million 5$4.04 petrm rheW at
Ing top a chang in ac-counting for certain employee
postretiremen beniefits. Neincome in 19911also inchad-
ed a credit of $10.0 million 1S.84 per share) resuling
frum d favorable s.etilement iith the Internal Reveniue
Sen e 1lR~i &nd an After-tax charg of 53.5 million
4.30 Fier '4hair for evernce and related costs resuling
frton~t eluntar% relutiinon in -4aff at The Washlnp
Pepsi neispapr. Exclaading: these norem-rng charges
andl umfit- frnn 1991 nreuli,. lioth net income and can-
Inp~ per 4wire for 19W2 inocrasd 14 pmemn.

kr"011. w ur 10-incud -33 week.. at The amhiw
tern 116t awlI The Herald wwprrs 1991 ineaide 52
iserk... Aixoit'111ld in I(W2 arrthe arqususens of Th
(aahewjurg Gazette. Inc.. and Pro Am Sports Sate.
Im-. iftk~. aul *41 s neral other awUnrr buakmim

ToWa Wapaig semr in 19WI mw $1.451 =&1
Iim. M mew.. of5 Psentiis,$ Cr. nowS Iin

UP91 ibe det w Noe a 5 P.,"uu s
udsni~im*eu"r% im we 6prrsU ewu
tuon and mllim iber rasenue snd a 4 pusvm me a
othr ruenuft.

Retenues at the nemspqie dit sn raw S prt
finsm 1991 nk mmdh du ina Sperva m ww i
adesrneng m'venuer Resul at The C-ithenrnlm F
1.asi* at,,. nsAriid tn the mnlnne . Rate i*..
now "ha iprt she 4 pecent dn ewm in adomi~n
bmw 41 li1W ladunpi Pec *Mw ru r he lme.n
miir gwmorn~ Wsia lahiomDC. ta . -r

vol44~ detreed 8 prnM. and geeral .0mW aSP

down 7 percent. while classified volume was 1Wa.
Prpnint volume, on the other hand, rose 14 percen as a
result of increased daily demand for inserts by adveutis-
PrS. %ome of which were formerly usew of ROP
Circulation revenues increased 5 percent In 1992. due to
an increase in Sunday rates.

Broadcast division revenues decreased I prnt.
Local advertisng revenues, rebounded r. 1991 lievels.
increasing 6 percnt. However. national and network
revenues Cell 6 percent and 9 percent. respectively. more
than offsetting the Increase In local advertisng Result
also refiect the impeet of Hurrcane Andrew on WPLG in
Mlimm and lower adverising revenue related to spurt
prug ing a WDIV in Detroit.

At Newsweek tota revenues increased 6 peremnt in
1992. Advertising revenue Incrae 9 pecna ol-
siered bv a combination of volume and rate increases at
both the domesitic aind lnternatona editions. Newswek
circulation revenues roe 3 percent over 1991 levels
Higher subscriptio rates at the domestic edition were
principally responsible for the Increas. During the ya
the domestic edition produced the sam number of
weekly issues as in 19916f2). 1992 also includedl the
publication of one special Issue. COMpM 10 fewr in
1991. Thle international ediio publishe SluWis, in
both 1992 and 1991.

Cable division revenues in 1992 rose 9 perct ver
the prior vee. Contributing to the Inree wete a 3 pe.
centrmein the numtherofbasic ArihmM~msams
and inr few aidweiisig at the uMosur Ir" *W

DMmb" 31. 199L the aq, adjo W*
CM* TV~ Calle. 11111.. NWAe aMsd
10.11 sulurrWIhera. The nuer.1 wb of he
r% nqinwss'1 cable svatum in the Unised Kiummb suetb

ZO~atthen"Wof 19M2 Crm 84K3att& end of1991.
In 19M reenues, Cisi. othe buiesm. na wd 2

percnt primrily as a result of the nwly awaiimi-
niewift in 1992 At Stanse H. Lq"l EduraMWs
Cente. enmlhuents inrod 2 Pm'a hwsu the

6w"een reslte humW Uw ewm ruiuM"
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Total operating costs and expenses were 51.219 mil-

lion, an increase of 3 percent oser S1.187 million in

1991. Included in 1991 operating eyipen".s was a pre-

tax charge of 56 million for severance and mimaed costs

resulting from a voluntar' reduction in staff at The

Sashington Post newspapr. Also included in 1991

expenses was a write down of the company*s propmn-

ming rights, to Ihe* Cosby Show.- Excluding these

charges in 1991. tota operating costs and expenses

incroased approximatell 41 percet In 1992. This

increase reflects normal Increases In payroll and related

fringe benefi costs and other expenses. patialivs offs"t

b,. lower newsprint and magazne pape costs. WiOhe

costif related to the expansion of cable operations, M the

LI ted Kingdom and continued investment in personael

communication Services WCSI also contributed to the

increase. Sei'eral nonrecumng charges are included in

1992. including charges related to a restnacung at

kaplan and net expenses related to the termination of one

of the health care plans at T'he Washington Post newspaper.

Incoime from operis increased 20 percen in

1992. The newspaper division', operatng margin

increased to 18 percent. from 14 percent In 1991.

Inc-luded in 1991 %ere the cos related to the vsluniar'

reduction of staff mentioned pra m vs. Th11 eatn

magn at the hnakai divsio urveased to 34 pret

from. 30 percent In 1991. whic included the write down

of prgamng rigt to lime Cob% Show.- Newsweeko

In the prio year. The "Mbe dusm operain a
wan22 perren in 1992. whmid (fr, the - war

Oprauig amw set the ee pp.' . r Immimmm
do e ened fim 110.2 mum.i M99 in an sperung kw

of ft.I millio n 19 lmdwto d emng iim tUa

in PC n o - operating result ad klan.
Die caimpamys eapmt in eamumap of dau"e hr

1992 w a 6& of 11. a'mi n. ENp4 id ahow of
81 .9 millim in 1991. Further weAsknea the , apsi

jewspfl £uli J ngihU Sim i kM

comarwed with met ftwerea-awp. of U4 UMb in

1991. lmrhmhin 1991 weR a fre lSL I maihmuu42-

ed to the $50 million prepayment on th company's
10.68 percent unsecured promissorn notes amid intrs
of 5 1.6 million related to the tax settement wit the IRS.
mrentioned previously.

Other expense in 1992 and 1991 includdie cos
related to the disposition of certain plant. propest and
equipment. In 1992 other expense also itcluded the
recorto of unreabumed losse on the comas for-
ward foreign cuisency contracts.

The effective tax rate Increased to 43 penet in

1992. fm 37.6 percest 11n 1991. exchasiveofthecoms-
lative effect of the change irn accounting prii F pe. The

favorable sew"leent wiith the IRS spgniantlv loweie
the effectivetao rat In 1991.

091MULTE Or OPCOATIONS 8

1 99 1 COMPARIEO TO 1990

In 1991 net incomedec e59 pC" eu MASO.Slion.

from net income of 5174.6 million in 1990. Eaimp per
share also declined 59 perent to $5.96. brm 814.45 in

1990. Included in 1991 results was n - ofersa Cbu of
547.9 million (44A04 per share) meltig to a c hon -@ n

accounting for certan psltitit hesebs. EhAqld
this one-time chuer. the P'ampsMIS Wet mcF MMs
32 perent toll W47 rcIWm(S0.00perah-eI

Also included in 1991 umi a cm d ofSI million
1S.M per share) reulting from a favvm assst
with the IRS and mafm 1nchudSLiUMW*
per ohmr) 6er meios aid nmli .5m .n ..

with a Sviwn WM6etM. of $sa The ~

Durn 1*91 the m~a M mmift
Impact as the aveta imd boinws4 dove

guts Totaw prte eewe n19 e~IU

million, a decrease df 4 paren fres SL49 #0010an
1990. Puial dm I* 10 pan" da sb 06110

prcen 1mmae mi nhisamdubiobtws ims
mad a 6 pemat s in hr WWeS

W so W ea~mw
001



Rr~rnut- at the nr.paprr(1 .,,onai fell 7 percent
from lAI) le.~el. pnniirul% slur t a 4) percent deicreawe
inadmrni-ing rer.nur-. 4d'ertwenghnin ot Theia..h-
inglam Poe-t fell 13 peirtent. voitA the large,-t destlinir of 1')
percernt occurrng Ili cvla-ihe-l %iilume. %ehile- retail andi
ge-neral k.'luiiw ic~h ds-cre-.fs 11 percent. Circulation
re~fenue% increj.eal 3 per. ent in 1()91 a- a reuult of a
pnru# anvira-c- id' l.- .'ontinue-d public demnd for

Iru'acl .-t Ili% i-ion remenue% dr-rra-el 19 prcrr.
rriWmting thwe-rfe-ti if the rvvse'.mon on ather-err.. %6ae
rrifuluc -e-nling in huWh the loral and nammal mart..
Lee.I ai jsetts'ing re-'enue- ilec lined 7 lwrrmn. %ehile
naieonal remenur- feIl III peni'.t

ASt \e-ei-.e-,-k totl re~enue'. ee-slined 4 peir-s-ntl in
I'M1 k.l'e-fla-inc rere-nue'. (.-rrea.-l 1 I pee-ent. pr,-
ttnk i r 41t,, re-ud s-si ~ums at the -sl~inic e-iosn
.ane ;eljllii ..ff-.-t Int the ef 4e14 riae increa-.N%

tee--k I ire ulaiieass re-'.rau.- n-., 7 pent-ni otetI(i
ie-'el- nir. tounlaer .4f -ujl- rilwer- at heath the elnnwtw
jree iiiteriijiisw.*il .-.liaan. grr-e 31 lor--ni in 1991. thile-
11e. a''raa':. 1111,11l0-r .4 a se . ,11 -od t the re--.tan1

141.-0111. 1 In a-nt loor l..ils -Atiwn-. l~unn; the tear
th# he ,e-i -ltaswe peul-h.sl .1s i--ur-. .ew rraws- than

seI'llak III#- finternw.oiasl e-slstl ;IUlel4-slr 51 ,.
@ose*- It-- lian III I 'Pil

I-ilel- ali-iton rre-euu- oin POPI tea.. 141 pw-ent outrr
thwe ,wwwi wvar. (.eantiluuting w~ thei- nri--e terw a 4 l
* ree re-- in thee neumlu-r 4e W"~e-e -ule-nli-r-. btshrr rage-
asaw s.- aale-an nl p *j r.tWAe r,-wvur. a
1111 ei4moe'-tu .-- m- - The- nuM~Wr sal -ts"er-nl- a Sh
.'aqsM 7. aale 4au. mb A I a"ru kuPuimom be-
,fl W1111.

In P l" ra rr'e- w nt s -he 10i-e-- - "'itasle 11
k.q4*ai Vblot 4LA Cursu enw.r. lji. mat %Pwd ' i iia
N-eaul (..imaatm- - new-. lie-n"Mn .iau#mpa .i
1l04t. limn h. ~e w a 9. nv ~~nw-w m-r-aa in aw-gsa

mw-sW -A kA".a
lseSal iqj.1aifir. u-e-% anl e-'%u-n-v. ar. $11.187 oil-

Iota. oom er-v-a.4 :1 peree-i 4s-i 11.15'. ml.. o
1011) 111011-.1111016l W 11011 ssge, ra -~~ .^ iatn the- fe-

Ilimaw gto-.tat 4-hap-: 147 willim r4.An s. tie-N V.

adoeptiorn of the jict ceunlang tier t-flsn .-mpliner
paee-Irtiremewnt heenrftt.ind Sb4 million tier -r-te-rnte- and
relatedl co-I- a-m.-isia-u tetih a "eluntan red-detiter ..
--taff dt The Via.hngiom Post neo'papc-r. 'ki.A antlueld
in 1991l eps-rnr-,*tda,* ee.Ieotn ofthe cserpant*-pris.
graning right- it) 'The Cos-b. Shoe. - ELcudiniigth.e
charge- in 1991. total operating co-.- andl r~pen-we.
increae~ed approximatel. I percent oter 1991). The,.
ancr-&-e reflect,- notmal increase!. in pa'. nll and reiled
firinge benefit cost.. dsetihution c-ce-- andl depe-am
rxpense!-. partiall% offet b% a imgnihwani d#4-rea-e- in the
cost of neiiispnnt and magazine pape'r

Income frmm operations declined 32 pu-ree in 1991
a- the rec-4a.on continued to take it- tce41 em the media
ifl(IU-tf. Operating margin! at mos.-t o~f the difts aLso
weere ad'.erselt affec-ted be the adoption of the acewon-
ing for ertain enplinee postretirentri beneite'. The
nete -paper (lin s-ion*- operating margin fell It. 14 ps-went.
frimi 21 pervent in l9Wi. Included in 191 isere the
rot- related tee the %'oluntar% reduction eel -taff men-
tatenesi jre~iou-lt The 'upsrating margin at the biaeka-t
olata-sen ilerurr-ml- nriun .38 percent it, :01 penent an
1941. tehich awtsusi.-I the *ntor iWotn fI prpamming
right- is. -The Sw-t ho es's- e. eiwna-rt mar-
gin di-ilined tie I perc-et. f imr R pert-snt Mi the prior
'u-ar. li 1091 imeratins Iinsi-o anne al an aaidneMAl
SY1 rieallaen ani ;eaetal coti and war-'-crated asmaiZAtiM
.4 le-A-ee"s impireetement- related tee the s-tperam of an
ee~wrat ang lau.The cablW e i 4"M". siprat pp
Pr ne-- o 211 pumn-u e 22 ps-t vi 11. low A
magin 6lair themml saqa, r bmimueem . -WWW
lee. Ifis v loaus-t 1ot i ulal2pmemeri ~ l".

TDe- ute~un'- .equeg i e-uun. of affililm iew
lalta- a h.-- .4 1.' 1.9 Millism. e-aimpve-v 01IAsam

;mat -tste- sin m Unafae-ue Safiae- A~hp 11W

time- 4o-- ,, I1M 1. 1IQA l9 ~drlta re-4i- nw rs-minl Wow
eaniaceg-rmeule. Ileeba CO4aam4WG npn. %64-i tup"ofu
mor-. umnng gain- am the %alr- of twoe swal a ~i



\rt --irr.5 -expense totaled S-4 million in 1991.
compared with net interest income of $4.7 million in
l9W). Included in IQ91 were a fee of V2.1 million relat-
ed to the $54) million prepasment on the compan%'s
10.68 percent unsecured promi%%orn note- and interest
of Sl~t mIllion related to the tax settlement with the IRS

In 19Q1 and 1990) other expens included the costs
related to the disposition of certain plant. property and
equipment.

The effecti4.e tax rate. before the cumulative effect of
the change in accounting principle. decreased from 40.1
percent in 1990 to 3715percent in 1991. as the favorable
--rttlement with the IRS -'ignificantl% lowered the effec-
ine tax rate.

rIt4APCIAL CONDITIONd:

CAPITAL NCUOuUINCES A040 LIQLIDiITY

Du nng t he pents It 190) th muh I1992 the rompant, spent

approximate1 ' 8450 million on purchases% of aditionai
propert%. plan( and equipmnent. insestments In nw
buiene'.e. %,,nouN other capital programs. and the
report ha.e. 4. Cla... B tmnm ittL. At the end of 1991
the i..mpan\ mader a S50) million prtrpaynms on it-,

1011.68 pinn un..ecuri-d jmwnIi.%-.e nuodes. In Jenuar%
111(2 the inewnpan% mae the final debt payment of 525
millifin ion the 10.68 prrernt note,. Desbpite this. since
the r-nl co 1991 working capetai he- icreaAe by apprux.
imatel' M59 inillion. At januar 3. 1993. the cempan
hall 3187 million in caAt and c"b euPlivaees 5241
moiismin wmadirtabkl -securiti and $52 milm w "di.

In 1993 the *'ompanN estimates that it will spend
approximatel' $1101 million to 8120) million for plant
and equipment. pnncipallv for the expansion of cable
operations in the I nited kingdom and the completion of
% anou, projects. at the newspaper division. It expelts it)
fund these expenditures from cash flow from operatins.

Based upon existing tax legislation. the compmnyvs
effective tax rate in 1993 is expected to be approximate-
Ih 42 percent. reflecting the adoption of Statemen 4f
Financial Accounting Snandards No. 109). -Aceountiri.
for Income Taxes" IFAS Nto. 10%). whi,,'i sig..i It
changes the approach and methodopg of accor?'
income taxes. Th4e implementation (if SFAS No . -A
occur in the first quauter o1 1993. 'lie cw.
mates that ats deferred tax liability would he rr';.
appruximateI-. S10 milion. base6untrc.

[Dunn; P92 ar-4 1991 the coninani' .- tied
.33.949 and 42.900 -0.. vs. rtspectivi 4v -. ' ass B
common stock a! 3 cost5 of 37.3 million anr.. i.. million.

reyciesThe a-a.-i ~& rate tit 1993 remains
at $4.20 per share

In manarement.- opinion the changes in financial
position mentioned above or anticipated in the near

future are not expected to impair the companyxs lquditi,
position.

110110101" PST DOMPANI
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.jAPdUAftT 3. DIcgameg Be. OCCEM44gS 30.
tIIM TMOUSAMOS. ECCCW SNMSE AMAOUNTl 1993 logo '9900

Opa"AYTebO nevetuceS

Advertising ...........................................
Circulationi and %ubscnbr ...........................
011er............. ..

OPESATINCI COVITS ANO CIKPCOSES

Operatng ..............................................
Selisng. g"Wra! amd mdnisriave..................
Depncilbon and amonmig of p.~ftn'. plant

AMdequipmunin.......................................
Amonzuion of poodwil anM other inaanpbles......

IN M Vreom OPESAYIOMS ..............................

Equil% in iIy.,esrrn no affliate. ...............
1n:"W4 irminow............
IltPTr%I fxpfl.. ........................................

(kher vrn... n......................................

shiCOhg 6grOeg NdOOE tAMCS ArE0
CUIOuLATevg rgcyr air CWANSSd I"

ACCOuPOtSWS1 POWOcpLE ............................

Peovissoft raS oftcoa vtes.........................

@"Cst SEPUSoe CUIOUGATWEE EEST or

OAw~M6 oft assouWyWef pSoae.PIV4 .. .......

SUIOLAWC ItPVS? UtV eveme we ImOU
or ASSSMWSWSG raS StrESSwOSEEM
090049VTS IOOgT OV TAMESO $3. SaS"II............

NE? 40cOME .................................................

EA...,we P5s mw"Ant

SEPUSS CUMAULATIVE 5UP5? air

SWANSel le &C@MMOS poo"ws.PLU...........

CUMOULATIVe ECCE? OWCS"

lo *66GM rT1064S P0146P . ..-................

POIT INrESUM ...............................................

S 895.615
4.36.193
119.029

787.256
35A. 7%

59.22
15.478

1 218.755

2-32.112

(11.7301
11.8:A

S 12.79

S 10.80.

$852.438
4 12.937
114886

I .38261

775.936
337.492

A&695
15.272

1.187.395

192.%6

e17.7591
14121

190).221

71.50m

11& 721

147A.897

S 4-0.824

1 10.00

(4.04)

S 5.96

S 943. 676
3W6756
1018."0

1.43&W4

&78574
309A80

14.8

1.156.72

281.768

6(2M5
21.342
116.6m)1
(1.2661

291.426

116JI50

S 174.576

=44

1 14.45
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CONUOL.DATEO @ALANCO *I4ECT8

JANUARY 3. OCECE041191 39.

ito TMOUSANdDEI. CXCUP, gwMft AIWOUNT111 1993 1991

&SIB',.

CuURIEN ASUCYU

Cash and cash equivalents .......................................

M larketable %ecuntir ............... ................ ...........

Accmunts reeivable. net .......................................

Other curmnt assets ...........................................

IPOVE5,4TWAN4l3s AVILSACS .................................

PmOPfUy. PLANT AND £QUIPPMENO

Buildinp~ ....................................................
ktachirwr%. equipment aMnd ur ............ ............... ........

I r.- Accumulated flopr"clat1on and am onizonn......................

sosODWsL6 AftO @vwgmW 69SAMOIS. Iew6 artuwmlid 'noaahs .1

I I 1..W @ SWXase.s. .................

hvFn*vmO C"ApVWOihUG &NO a 0"- A lmG89 m . .

*f w'wwwo anpp &* W 1'& nopWp fwfnf- arm

* 86.M4
241.429
128.M6
20258
117.842
30.238

524.975

162.410

161.048
57-1.312
29.64

762,004
4422.2*6

339.768
28.176

390J04

164.312

S I %66 121

S10&.122
174.238
138.604

19.563
17.314
16.3"o8

472M219

181.764

156. 197
537M26

28.761

7.22. 164
374.447'

347.7 17-

390.313

S 1.4r, .MuI
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(IN YM4OUUAMOU. EXCEPT SHAng AMOUP4TIM 19319

LIASILITIES AND SHAPE WOLOCIS' EQUerf

CUPPENT LsAUBLITtEU

Accunfts pay able end accrued liabilities.......................................$ 1 18852 s 160.967
Federal anid %late income ta......................s........... 12,87 26.053
Deferred subwnpton re......e.............................. 80.956 T-6.240
Current portionl of long-term de.................................. - 2S.000

282" 28UW

OTI4EP LIASILITIES ......................................... 194.114 175,186

LONdGrEPH OCmi .......................................... SIA42 51.91S

oce mE Po INdCOMa TAXES ................................... 46.812 48.01
575S.1 16 563.376

SHAPe NOLDPS. Eoul,w

Pnrrrmd..Itk. V par alse. 1.tJO.OD samauhrnd .......... .....
Coinmm tw~k

Clo- k~ (wnnum mucrk. $I per %alue. 7.000.000 hare authonized.
LU13250 arw Mud mi aisanding .......................... 1.843 1IA43

Clax-~ B awmn aamk. $1 per %s~i. 40.0A.00 sham umiiae

Calta ind r4,. fpertalur .......................... ........................... 18,747 M8725
Hrtain"n Panp ...... . ........................... .................. 1.454.M0 1376.408
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i CONSOLIDATED UTATEMENTS OF CASH PrLOWS

0V4S@AI USAM cloaca

0%* TmOuSANDS'11

CAS04 rLOWS rUOM OPISAIN0 ACT'vIIIS:

Ntincome .. ..........................................

kdju%tment% to reconcile net inlcom~e to net cash provided
b % operating activitie-,.

(comulAti%e effect of change in accounting pnrnciple ......
IOeprecation and amnortization of pmperv.. plant aid equipment ...
kmortizat ion of good,& ill and other intangibles..............
knum~fizat oll of prxogram nghts ...........................
Prn% i.-ion for doubtful accounts~ and returnis................

i["rai inrease in accrued interemI and incoar taxes peab"l..
Pro% i .ion for deferred income taxe .......................
f Ihange in ajsets and liabilities:

Increa&ei in accounts reei~able.............................
SInc rea-,e idec~rea,. i n i n% eloe%............................
lr ra-e l(Iecrease ii n account. paable aid arxiued liabulities ..
I n -rras.e i n other assets and othr 1iabmum e..................

Other
N rt (a~h prfo i adei b% operat ing acti % itIies .................

CAS" rLowe oo 1SOM IVcwTlON ACTIVIIS

Purt ha-, if ;sroper . plant d equipment ........................
Pun hae of marketatole -ecuntit ..................................
Prtwe.d fvn air," 4 maretable -.eiuntie% .......................
In% e~imewnft in certain bu~in-%s#..e ....................................
Pa% nwnt% fo)r pnqrramt nght! ..............................

\rt ra-,h iu..rdt h\ inr'-eting sctti~Iw%.... ...............

CASH1 CLows VSoM% CoOAC61NS ACTgvfIS:98

Pirn-wi 1w% mam, 4mEi . ..............................................
DAid...' pSI...........................................................

IAUiWi .harq- rrpu'haw.d ............................... ........

ONw .......................................................................

\ri ca..h wu'.rd b% financing imscli'atit ......................

set' tOCCSASI 404 CASH4 AND CASH IGUVALCONVS.........

CASHO AND CAUN4 IGUIVAL9VN? AT 89000NN10N4 OrP YEAS....

CASH4 AN0 CASHW I@UIVALUMtG A? ENDO Or WIAS ..................

SUPOLCM91NYAL CASH V LOW IftrOUMA?,ON:1

Ca'?h paidl dunn; the %Par f)r
Inwwe Is\ . ..... *"***'** ***- ..................................$

Inteui'4.t...............................................................
NWONCASH iONVI STl" ACTIVIIS:

Program nghi. acquired ..............................................

* E.aeI uauwos Auk" F korwMiU1o04 J WI atow IVA$ w~ *AN wioIwpewwalS.
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27.79

59M22
15.478
20..0"
57.629
14.162)
111.577)

47.393)
1695

16.10r.

23.8

~42.247

(58.8891
W3.02
165.891
W3235)

(22-.013)
978

179.468)

125.000)
449O99

(7.494)
122

182.061)

119&2)
106.122

86&1O

110.7-00
T.200

S 70.824 S 174.576

5&695
15.272
28,939
52.920

391
(34336)

(59,685)
5.639

(9,78)
(2.388)
16.400

229.901

t 55.657)
1249.057)
180203
(19.301)
(19.917)

969

(162.7601

(7.4301
150

(132.1521

(65.011)
11711.1.33

S 106.122

53.509
14.8
26.215
52.900
3.141

11289

150.742)
(6.404)
6S.053)

(25.247)
11. 76 7

260.033

1-3.2491
11574.3W

91.2074
031.121)1
0.779)

336

1190.9501

(L.742)
ft1

(214.451)

1 144.46
31SAOI

1 171.133
=PF--w

S 72.30 Helt.
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Chawp in (Wrign vwrrrwv 1rmu4ggn

G,.- !.eagg ogCgCIWu 30. 1990 ....... 1=8~

DitSe-niri~- $4.2 per Asw...........
Reisuv-hj~w to 4e'.(XN~) .barem' n
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INCOMIC TAX9G. Deferred income taes reult Wiom
timing differences in the recogition of certain rev~u
and expense items, including pensions. postretirement
benefits other than pensions. and depreciation expenses.
for tax and financia reputing purposes and from tamn
diierences in the reoontion of investment tam cedis
that for financial reportng purposes are being applied a
a reduction of income taxes over the depreciabl lives of
the related asses.

POM9KSUW CUnMENCY TRANSLATIOW. Gains
and losie, on foreign cufrenn transactions and tie
tranalation of the acconts of the comphiws fore*g
ON'Imtofl5 where the L..S. dollar i1' the. funtionail
currem- ar m-i onized currently in the Consolidated
Statement, of Intcome. Gains and losses on translatio of
the acotws of the compuVSv s oeig operaion whee
the local currency is the functional currency~ and the
voinpanx*S quip. in."atents in its foreign dfilias, we
accumulaed and reporWe sep~atl% In the "Cunwilative
foreign curv translatin adjusmewu' in th
Coniolidated Balance Sheets.

Poo~rawrigmemes sapeariTS. The conuev
pmuide% merain health care and life insurane beedits
Wo retired rmpWo~ee.. Effertie in 1991. tli! expecte
t1)4 .4 prni lng the'.. piweirluremet henekst Wus

4*i1'ri" .str th. %vaz'- tha empl~eel render the

1&- 1-14nt11 wrf' paidl. The tvuiaisr A efiet0 alspuimp
t1. MAtWl .4 areinntutg (w rn + pie mmJ Amrpm
%V,014 .4 -vw ha 6 Iwo's reCMPwia in nlet incom in
1991 &-. a chanw in w.nung principle. This Arip
in methi1P rii' .lliud i. the Moatemen df rw
A . whu %W I

awul Om~wdwr .49. 1991. inrlinl the Whumiw W
thow-idwir

$9911 191
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mapir potmo 43 Its w~ood requirements. 1)peratim oti

and epenses of the company include newn *up-
plied by. Bowater Mem~y Paper Ctxmpany and Bear
Island Paper CUwpan and used in operationst. the c4rn*t

of which was $5I.O0O in 1992. 09200.Oin 1991
amd mA.4000 In 1990.

The' ewpaiohr Inv#estment% rersn A 5)
percent ctonm ,4twk interest in the Ink-Mauinal
Herald TnIlune nes&.paper. pubbmhed near ParitS. and a
50i prnt eummunfk 4tnc intere-4 In 1th lA Anprlp-.
Time-~A.%Inoon Past Now.efi. Ini.. In 1991
invrssment'% abso inc-luded a 30 percnt omn marck
inferv-4 in The (;aitherrburg (;aie. In.. Thrn inve-
nownt imcre*.e in 1992 lt an 84 pmvt intrest ans.
aiii-Mnngl'J. oit i Snt-luded s- a fulk ~ uivnpai v-Al~ilW%

ft.e %ute km IM whwml In 1990 thve fnmqwiyu. nMer-
Alip ofn the Inti-mouwnal Herald Tribune %w' a tlv-tinRi
(1IInutWi %tsk interest.

iniunstmze financia dat4 for Ohe affiliates Wper-
tunrn- rev j- fiollo.wo tin thousand.):

39932 1991 1990
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At Jmon~ & 1993. the wmiwtiued excee lbd
(O~ms5 iSwohemb ove its equiky in she hmdia
mt asos of its dlfliaft. ast he "da.o wqwsimuim wo
appWumt W 92.5JOMO. Assntimn i K 6udea m

ONOMPt a m o ffiliate fur teremu end Jw
-' 3. 1993. December 29. IAM1. and Dacme @who.
1991) was 82AOMC. SSO.OI and U2.250M)
re10iuw4M
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The provisiont for Inc-o m" exce'eds the amot (if
taml. determined by~ appyinp the I .S. F~e"'a satutow9v
rate do34 percent to Income before t""e' a. a r,'wl: ofl
she following tin thouwand):

L..FoufrvI oew tat^ .... ~.. ~ M1S'Jt
iwO oaml I&%^ iII 1e~ 4

Fw~wwuI . u ............ .... I .... 1Q11 Q2t'U 21.

.leIwIr p w slwmp... - MAI

4 %Iw~t .................... .. S24U I M3

I've.. a'.e.aam Lw ,naiw lice'. Se~e.Igee S 7I..~uI S I 16A0W

Guueerilaidten toe the lfef' e'fle'tile' tI" rate in 1991
we' aceei (184fS1() Millione re'rU11teeupn Isam a041a 11rabe' ee-
t6 msn with the Intrnial Reir no Service. which
frJAMe. to ad4mnesct toe pnler Ice'afs cw me e%.

In Fe'Iuau% 1912. the Financia1-wl Aei'ounting Sweibe
&ewed IFASN)I a,%ue'd Sealtmeue of Finamcia1 Art ouserip
Sawnein. s. 1tt'). -Accoeuntng let Inrome Tax"s
6S %u. 1091t. %6hh .1ipfecauet chanes, the appenal
aicel mnatlieeaelelee (if aeenunding far income tauet. Thse
e4aenpan plane. iteoilgpI SFA' 'to. 1(F) In the first quarter
for 1911r~. Tier aelesipan df S4% 'iee. 1(F will reqmre' the
omj4e'ne'nejeee ofl the' Iea,1be1e% mAleaul e4 aeeuunteing few
emosla t14%0- awel ti. aelueanewt m ! ofdeferd taxc to,
re4lni rheisnge'.in fan rat" at the tiew 6- tirs enstel.
The. eviqh r~siuae' that iite ehie taxu biiis
w"ub I. rg'ehw'eq Inc qapgvusibs 810 milism. hued

e0ai ewlili ak fe.. Th6% tremAkeng- irnrfi will I.' mne l-
eoel in the 1491 Caitlaltee I4eme mimime a- tde

tvassalase'46t 4 a s4win wo ma m piesrif&-

Op. MOS

IlAip~frm -" ia1dw e wmn e.d emuw? 3. 141CL
SWd h1M dwr 21). 1991. ' ip mngla I'e

In. to "wwesw~m

I0. misa I s

I "A1,2 I k~ I

- ~uum

In [)eeni'ber 1991 the coeupan prepaid
S50.000.O00 of the 10.38 perent unswurthd pmiison

wt.4 relatedl 12.100.000 prepayment fee was Includ-.
ad n intfe expaipe for the year.
Annuatl matunfis of long-term debt ed an exist-

ing loan "epvmnt n1heule' ame S 1.400M in. 1995
.andSSW.000.000 in 19.

5. CAPITAL STOCK, 8TO42K OPTIONS &ND

STOCK AWARDS

CAPITAL a-TOas. Each shut @1 Cian A roommon-
%tock aued Cis" B como stock gpates equally In
dividends 1we Claiss B mtock has, limited vatiag righits,
and asc a clas, 6a the 60gh to eklui 30 perrt o( he
board of dirmiosm she Cla A stock hao emlimited
voting reghs inchadimp the righ to elem a maahity . the

uodofdweetom In 1991. 9.18sheres of e
company's Clmn A rcpmmo-, stock wes conestad into an
e'qual number of shares of the compimy's Cl.. 8
commion smock.

During 1992 A 1991 the compay pmnchmid
33.949 and 42.900 sh"es, respectivei. of it Cl.. B
commoin stock a a cat of 7.484.000 wid 87.430.000.

STOCK OPTioNS. In 197i1 the compuex adopted a
~Nork Opion Plan and reserved 1.400.009 sham. of
Cis*, B common smock hor optios to be gra so d unmier
the plan. The punchas prieof the shamuscvemt by an
fptio cannot he les thum the fair vale' ne grw
elae. At Jammr 3.& *m. hee wes HUS shas
n-med hor iwomdwWrthSmrk Opsim Ph.dwhh
14.4910 share we'r subec 4a epios m ultdf and
20.45) An were awailubl' r uw p=I GIVI
ion. "$rapdi fuer th em ewh.d 3.
19%3. anlDi pabr 29.4M we so

*#"we peM s*m vom
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(Mftheatres covered b, optwon outstanding at the
end of 1992. 48.250 are now exercisable: 17.62S will
become exercisable In 1993; 1 1.750 -.111 become exer-
cisabile In 1994;, 10065 will become exercisable in
1995; 4.750 will become exercisabl in 1% anid
50.000 will become exercisable in 1999.

STOCK AWARDS. In 1982 the companyV adopted a

Long-Terni Inventie Compensatin Plan that, among
other provitiims. authorizes the awarding of stock to key
empores. S~tock suaards made under the Incentive
Compenation Plan are subject to the peerial restriction
that Atock awarded to a participani will be forfeited and
rer to vompan imner~l9io if the participmnit'
employmoent ireminater. Wore the end of a specified
period of senm'. to the compan . Ait Jwara 3. 199-3.
there were 142.411 4-tar". reserd for issuane under
the Inrniver Campensawn Plan. Of this. num.
24.765 sham were subyec to soard% outstanding. and
t2T.646 4uar,. %ere aiabefor future awards.
Activit. related to mtock awards for the years ended
January 3. 1993. An December29. 1991. was as follows:

or &WAND
11106^06 PRICE

AWAOS auU87AWS.WU
$rpFMMV-

wa .... .... s 2:XIIII
4SAMMI ..... 11

% #*4.....

or AWARD
GMANICO PgOICI

11I.8t2

aIhjL1 19.7.18

Z2C62

Fur tho iaw awald samin at Jamuae 3. M~
dOi aimrftmnI" IN mA~m AI lagne, Monusm 19"

1Wg IU31 bnmdiamlmenu 19%6w I3,43SAW!

^vCOA" psU006111 @9 sioAWCG OUTAN**

one. Finmpg per %horw are line 1 fm the weightld
avrWp nundir #4 hares o 4.m vts iick .u*tamlng
*luines m inmlsin1 (r thA'e diear" ii ,aksi'

.,.u irmr Pk"~am~ tow eqInins.. ans awards
made under thelo Inmtv Compenaion Phan The
*%VWr nundarf hares outstanding1 U4111 11 ULUI
f1r 1W. I 117r604i)r 19 anSod Mall 0111(w I").

is. @gtsmwgw? e.*w

The mopsu ansI mts i~nr.- have vii.' fumni
Os0" 1 uduedem ipes An iftentive 0041 plo ad

*m a"N iti timie to Onerdl maiuillev PLOP
t

on behalf of certain union-repnreseted employ"t pump
Siubstantially all of the companyv's employees. including
%omC l(M-aled in foreign countries, are covered by thesw
plans. Pensio cost Tbe wfI~ for all reirment plan
combined was $5200.000 in 1992353.000M0 int 1M
and 5$4000.000) In 1990. Included in 1992 wre camu 'a
&300.000 related to a nP% deferrdcmpnain.

raigement at The lashinpon Post newspper. Iludeid An
1991 w costs of $4.900.00assoinied with the .'ounwy
reduction of staff at The Washington Posm newspqe.

The cosas for the company's defined beaefi enio
planis are actumauli determined and include ii~s
Of prior service costs over various periods. penerally not
excemeding 20 years. The compmny's policy is to fundth
costs a-crued for its defined benefi plain.

The following table sets forth the funded stmo d Oe
defined benefit planis and amount recopaied mn the
Consiolidated Balanc Sheets at janua 3. 199&. ad
December 29. 1991 Ian thousandsl:

loom 1991

4CtWIAan prw t 61W of &r'UMUILed
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The weighted averape discount fr aOd rawe of
increaser in future 'oinpnsation levels used for 1992.
1991 and 19WM in determining the actuarial present
value of the projected benfit obligatin wer 7.5 percen
an 4 percent. respeirtiveli'. The expce loqten rote
of return on assets was 9 percen In 199Z.1991 and l99.

Conmtribution!, to multi-employer penion plains.
which are reneralk based on howi worlked. amunted to
$1.5000M) in l'W2.51.300.0() In 1991 and 51.0000
in 19%0.

The vost% of unfunded retirement p~an are charged
to eiipense when accrued. The company's liabilit for
'sUc.h planm.. which I-, included in -o)ther Liabiliass in
the CUm..lidated Balance Sheets, A&, $41.500.000 at
Januan 3. 1 (..arm]SVl.500.0E) at Decvmber 29. 1991.

povymgoiagerN scode~rys

The liwupan. tril It,. oubitidulri% provide health care
&nd life an-wranrw benf"L% to certin retired employees.
These emplinees becomre elile Wfor benefits aller meet-
ing minimum age and sen ice requirements.

In 1991 the eompmn adopted ther piroviseons of SFAS
Nov Ilk). Acmco& rwunting fitr Poretirement
Benefit!'. (ther Than Pension,-. A,. permitted bn- SFAS
Not ItK. the ctompan% elected tit recupuize in 1991 the
4411,11i11,11111,4 Iiinehl o4plipls'i frLatil if) prior .Wumice

rnI.Thi- .s4igPAIIs1 4 S78.211&4110. alter incme taxe.,
4o 8311.31Ll~N. I- '.wn tm the Cinwuilased Stise-
aent. 4 Ini-nm, s. the c-umultiv .46- o a chowg in
amwouimg irmii4e. In. Sadditio. t1e elici oadopting
4 A". Nov' IM~ (h. Ill imcrase tesrAtsng: expens l.%

19931 99

J~war :1.Iq'MSol k~rolir 2). 1% ti doatir.1

h .I . b ... y.. .. u.. ... .. ... .. ... .. ...... *S U

lither.1nt, APhspull n. ...... .1...

t amiommai pnown soW% m-1, nwjilt~

tmW mgW"0 P im Prwmftv

..lL........ =

:Q:s

pa ut;

Net perflilic 1xittretirement beniefit ctmt for the yeil"
e rded Januan :3. 193. And December2L9. 1991. rncdud'w
t he fol low i ng (omliorwnts in thus~ands):

993s 1991

Junno ihr e rvm ...........

tnifr,%l 'o%! not arrumbuai'.1 tivrwofn

',n"saWit fl4J Wfl .m

cun~m~i. .........

%Wt Penuwr PUMMtswmrus hst W (I....

S-10T29

62i I

461.

Moo44

The curtailment gain of 86.000.000 relates to the ter-
mination in December 19920of one 01 the companvs
health carm plans at The ashington Posw nmepnw. The
terminated plan halt been replaced by a deferewi comen-
sation arrangement anid a related expense 015830.00
was recognized an a result of this chang (see Nime WI

For both 1992 and 1991 the accumulatled postetire.
ment beniefit obligatio was deterined using a discount
rate of 8 percent and a healt care cost tend wae of
approximately 14 perevn for pre-ape.65 benefits.
decreasing to 6.5 per.nt In th year 2022 aind thee-

afand rates of approuunamely I1I to 14 percent for
post-ap-65 beniefits, decreasing to 6.5 perentm in the
%#ear, 222 and thereafter.

The nnnv oi is to fund ine above-amioned
lIeni-fii' a, claims and premiums ame paid.

The effec on the arcumulaed psretuementis benei
obolgatin at Jaiwari 1. 199L. d a I percnt v

Calear in the health cam cas trenid rat used woul
res.-ult in increase of $p1,siatl 815.00.00 is the
oltigauin and 52.00.000 mn the mrgt p-livice md
interest iiumponets d &e 199 epew.

In 1990) the, oet d pmiuvdip ks*h eW adI.
-euasi lum4I6w fn liema owt Ed WPAP

Owe ti.i si1 piusidisp she. benefww* IinpiW.mIS

T~htal ctot rerugiad fur "u "-ive aud setrd
..nu;.lner. foer healh care and lI&. isiowar beseb'o
met .a~IImmiAtII $25110)491) in 1990. Rtr. .ra
istatism in thewe plM as a pewte of Wl

~wi.;at~nappniiiatd9perit in 91 br~ Bil
insuraw- 14wia and 16 pt forthw'OF dia @1 P .

* west;
=
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J. LI6A2E 00414MMT

Toal renta expens under operating leses, Included in
opraing camts and expenses Was approzimatelk
821.500.010 hr 1992&80)0.0 for 1991an
S 16OAXK for 199& 1U coumys commitment under

oraing leone agreemens are pnimanly for real estate.
4sof January 3. 1993. minimtum future rental under

non-cancelabl lease lexcluuve of minimum sublease
rentals toalin U4."00.000W wete as follows tin thousandsi:

1995. ............................... ... . & s i

K. ACQUIGITIC~dlil AND DiSP08iTiON8

Dunng 1992 the compui expended appntirrsaely
S32.000.000. Including related expentses. hr Invem*
mews' in new businese. These included a cable s~siem
in M1IiP.isp: Pro Am Sports' S.sems. Inc. t1'4SSL a
riwiprn that pri-ies sports propramming In the Detroit
area. an additional investment in Ther Gaithersiurg
Gazette. Inc. vhihl icrased the ruwupan s OwnerMhip
141 84 ;rn-sd awlmi eniaed inimstment in persnal
vinuneralissie 'ty*m tR.St ireho development.
Thr 4twqwmt Am punchastl Awr- In ACI'5. hIn.. d

iwnp4aytata indso m ueiie tele ai'".
The saiGii euve hor the imsvstment in AT

Itmi.. urm amounted fiw momng she pun-ho- etm wtlln.
0a1o11mlo. Ohe aseA. and liabliie owecu

la ar Wm ov wd dri hesmm utw me

i d oa ipmdi M U w te v mrbinlxunsm

0 am buthe hirati Mrid rbn. 04heb m%#mii

pendr fi ndr

fthu u* A mm ng.Oad SOtimtioiN U(l the te#AV%* 01'

t&r oit am & themp lp~I hew of the fsir, alur of ther

&--iacquired im included in equit. in earnings oflafli.
.air,. Thr (-able purchase included cowts of obitaining the
IriflchU.0 .and ar bring amortized over the franchise life.

L. CONTiNG9114CiKS1

The vorflpin% is a pails to Various 6%~ ii lawsuit*. includ-
in% libel action%. arisng in the ordinar' course Of
buine-s. In the opinion of management, the companys
cAMes adequate liAlulits insurance against such libel
actions. andl the tompansV is no Presently a paony to ant
other marnal li1tation.

M. GUSINESBS 11101""MsN

The compans operates principally in four area ofl the
('oMMUnicatmon indusry: newupope puig.m m
publishing, television broadcarting and cable televisio.

%ewspaper operations involve the publication of
newspapers in the lashunpon. D.C.. aupa and Eve"et.
Uashington. and newsprint warehousing and recyclin
facilities.

Brmoskast operations are conducted primarily thrui
four VHF television station. All statins are netwout-
affiliated, with resePnues derived primanlv from sale of
3disertising imfe.

Moagazine operations consis of the publication of a
leekk% neUS maWaine. \eWSWeek. Which has One
domesti, And three intewn.aional editionsi. Revenue frm
both new 4paper and miagaine, publishing operations are
derned from advertising and, to a leer extent MIMI Cir-
Culation.

Cable telex ismo operationsconsis of over 50 cal
.. sei.offel"ing basic cab lad pay televisio erie

to more, than 463.000 suwAcuis in IS 'AIdwgm
wester and southern tsan 20.43 ,Aab n is
the t naeul klinpdnnL Ah pe @uWeul Mwupi*
Ow" suherpin im km hudburvntk

4 her Bmminesse in I" d thee Giid.A
pulAii'.ing (14 111111111 a rIia Opot Cable .ViiM. an
rxpornnirnial %wIreleselephone *ystm and edueam
tentlers engaged In pr2111ng stuealsfhr adwiwi
10-4 and Icesn e u iiuin h pp
turn and puIA66"in ofl tran mnwuias

Inc-ome from uperais is the evens d of
rimenuer' over operating swmm 1 iNcdn aem
rxpo*Ai.. whichm me Iud 16qminnt411,qi-,
ntmm&. in omputi bmum Bum e ~
wegneti. the effets of equit a ewnim ofaii.
interet income. intees expn. Anhe 'aM ad

e MallWr n tu ~ mi e
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Identifhae amwtis b% uepun amc thus'. apc ws.
in the company's opertbon in cact buuimw.-' ~emmt.
Inmesiments in dAflIaies ame disicusod in Note" D. Cao-

rae dsoieUi Amc priwiol cobsi and vij.1t .quiwit-ut. mus
martale mp.untio.

wevswUass in&S~ama safsb o"Us
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ft. SUPWMANY or RUARUCOLY @PRUATING

"COULS 4UN1AUOIY9OI

Quarterly re'uhis of operation, for the' %ear~endA dnwn
3. 199.. d December 29.1991. we as folkmb Quanrh
results for &h firme ohme qumnm of 1991 hale be

re~.tteu to reflect the idopwn In the fourth quarer of
SFAS No. 10b (in houasm. ezcep per ohm asmmA

wamaT *9CONO TwMOR emuoem
QUAUYCM QUARIU QUANUR3 *MAUUW

OJperating re% enuet,

Con-uljtsim n d W uhi lwr.................

1u4. m an jwn-e-

wirng. priverat and almnmW...............

l14ow ive ont ti p e atko .............. ........

I hlwr iMni n tel.4w
l.,jumt- in tI rninp 4 affieliar ................
lnirr.t usim nsr..........................

IM . m lia *Mr ~IAq r ......................

\.P, 4WIM,. .V A ............ .....

It 19i.668
105.480
27.923

329.071

187.115

14.71-0
3.7%6

291.277

37.7%4

t 48481

80)

$242.929
101.9189
26.015

376.933

18&.461
90.7%6
14.850
3.842

295.879

4I.7091
a2.820
1I.7801

41061

I IX-4

$ 203348
109.045

351.021

197.675
84293
14.711
3.91

3J0O20

50.401

(2.411)
2.944
(1.6711

49.1r,

21.65

S 253.7s00
113.6 79
2&.463

216.4%0
%61.2S
14.91,2

330979

(2. 762)

(1.570)

25.31,5

I I'AdSl s 45.7i2 1 27347 6 8 t
ME= = -om

S~~2 lot .8 $

HA6I I jw1w I Rv- -_I- A



rma accowto T10414 uourny
QUARTgU SUAnTCQ QUARTCR QUAORVER

A d in ....................... ........
Cirnalaion and sub sc ber..................

Costs and expenses

Selling. pmeral and sdmnisi .............

A~moion of od w al.....................

IncIMe from operntion' .....................

Othewr irwiwne iempenw
Equit, i tIou'iw' i amingp of Affihat..........

Inorre4 rejn wn...........................

1mow lumfns isro m-% and Ivmulau'e e~ffect
of 4 m# in arviviasg ingm iir .............

lww~ii. igut &n .................. .........

F --ipr~w
3rfwcu.ddwe~ri ofebaneif

a o i p ..................

4 .. .
Ab~m~ml... .sm. ........

8 186.574
102.20b

281B52

317.132

195.929
83.269
14 23.3
3.785

291.216

19.916

1576 1
4.742
i3.5&3

597

21ift~

W

U.S."

17J1Q7,

=

S=
S
=

11.878

* 229.511
102.%5
24.541

MW T61

192.837T
88410
14.368
3.851

299466

571.151

851
4.039

13.548
1380l

58.113

24.06

102.967
39.039

.3N.959

MI7.=2
85.923
14234
3.814

291.291

486

1I.674)
4.191

13.374)
12.31

4..788

S 238.420)
105.174
22.95

199.150

39M

299.422

67. 131

'4571
4.410
7.254)

63.224

22~7
-

25h181

5,-

L~3s 34.027

1 2.86
S 2.12

112



TIEN*YEAR SUMMARY OF SZLIECT90

HISI010ICAL FINANCIAL CATA

t( ot.. sstlifiml Fiancil Natrun. for the

--uninlami til ~.grif1tu-jaiuouling ;u.Iacsr ani addh l

tI% 1HOUGAN4DS. £CCP? 0gg SNMUC A"@UftS3 1993 1991 190

OggUs.TS or OPgeAtS@OdS
11riigrrie-ntw%................................................

D4 , mw I mll4ii rt 14in ..... .............................................

Imnmv 'sW o14re cumuid~r(t- J44 eec i s1 nge in accounting~

pritjtr ...............................................................

4 .unmstti%'r .f"ti n 19'I1 i~chansp In mehM i~aonn
Iesr ;ws..rtrtmnent tunef it. ol~hrrthmh ;wflbL................

\e l~ow ...................................................

PC* $04ANC AMOUNTS

Eirmgi- jwr -harr
it .m. jawfose.-untuits~e rffetf-1 #l chinpe in .i-onfn
;'rin e~ipi .......................................................

4 .tstitIie. #eflt if 10 )1 tsijhinr in IIItltxi of dictiuflifl

fior Imp.twriortni rrel i oowtl her thun jwfl.mn. ..................

%Ij s q . ..... ... ................................. ...............

4Pi .Uiej'h.. ..................................-...........

AVC0S6 krn GW ~s 04^911 ...........................

WwmgIiqd ........... .......

11Aeneq I. ........ . ....... ...................

Nsjrrbssbb& omeu........................................................

S 1.450.86". S 1.3M.261 8 14.e4
S 232.112 3 1928tM S 28 1.7-68

1 12:.7'% S 118W21 S I T4.S T6

S 127.7%

S 4.20

S 324.9 I I

S3.842
'q~n4K1

Ir47.9I

S ".0.824

$10.00

$ 5.%

S 4.20
ST8.12

1 1.87-6

S 4W2.19

U1

S1.915

$14.45

S 441

12MI

9012



loaf less see? ism& loss 94 loss

S 1.444.094 8 I.36763 S 1 .3 1 S. 42 $ 1215.064 S 1.078,650 I qw4.3 8 8167714
8 313.691 $ 2332%1 S 237.07:1. S 22&9% S 2M. 16 8 1662M S IX415

s W Am'D S 26.11-. S 186.74.3 S 100.173 8 114.261

S I97.8~

14A

,Mlo.1
Aftuo

S MfLII7

2.9 1

$20.91

12A T3

Mon31

*ua

8 186.743

I 11.52

$115V

CUM21
ON7^'

4141 Sp

S .8ut

5Mm

12.1ars

$ ik%4f

1:1100*

S 114.261

S 8.66

It .66

sum.,

3PIAM1

IS&M~ s du"

$ 83.~
=

$ 611

5 6.11
=

S 59

$27.17

144L50

S 4A2
m

$ Ab

1.191



THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY IN 8011191r

NECWSPAPER DIVISION

THE WA~sHINGToN POST- a mning daili and

S~unda% n..s..pajwr pulhahed in 1% asington. D.C. For the

12 morwntho. c-rwing S'epa..ntler M4. 192. The Poms un-

aiuditrod e'.gimnad average cirrulatan as-, &24.000 dailt,

and 1.159.149) 'aundav. The Post maintin, 18 foreign.L S

national andi I I metrnopolitan nw-' bureaus. It is prtnted at
,.ite'- in \oar1'. and 'Southeasat 1% a.-hinglon end nearb%
Spn-ngfirld. \ irginis.

THE WASINGTON POST NATIONAL WIEEKLY

E DITION- d Uoidli pubiation of -el-etied Post articles
fa pilt 161114. and goietrmeft. editedl for a national siaduewce.

%%ith a ciuilAtion .4 1 13.4MM0.

TME HERALD- 4 mornIng da11-1 and *Sindab newspaper
pulii4te.I in E~rw. I asington. 30) male-, north of
Seattle. The. Herald. unaudited average cirulauion for the

I 2-.lmth penwi endling *sepiembrr 30. 19W2. was 52.211

Trma WASHING41TON POST WRITERS111 UROUP--

j -% lilicidtflf :132 feature'. to ne -papmw throulhut the
a 111111M.

ROSINSON TERMINAL WAREHOUSE COIRPO-

RATION- jiwImisplht hinallingarwd -.;oraar farlti with

,jwrjt it. tit 0I..wriina 1*111 !-pring$fwd. %t irpifli*.

CAPITOL ISER111 iNC.- i hUIliirtdfl .4lei to m

linle intu-.arw. 4i Jal ww'japer am! m4iwr saste papr
a a"l.~~ in the &is'hnoii-Ilahmr jwn,

THE GAITHER18IUURSI GAZETTE. INC.- a Pull-
It-her sal sall fltl irin-ulaii and 13 acananslle1 einuLahun

snku% nr5-Mirr.% in 11IUparn. IM"ra-k Ai CNul
(A" .. %0%n aML tinnin I?2 71ar (;Aww r wopmqw

Whame asw po asrW serki ewa-ulam~i .4 Stwd

P@ST-00EWOWEEK STATIONS

PODT.NECWSWEEK STATIOS9- t0y ,mnr awsl

.Ijar~tsa cal homu nrmwk-Aafiwd % HU s' a-ear n tm
.Wn1 thr I'Vi 1 ao-am \r" swoi' ura.

woova- an MIL affiliase in hetrwa. %lu-hipsi. the
'th Larg-t Itillsh-A-Uang .mrt in t1w t nin Mqgaovwith

I.72AIe. 4 -'.'-'.m hmwu.will.

wp&S- I o- an AOLC affiliate in 11taim. Ii&~d. thr

-eh tao"s Iamalraf-tmp markt 0 s I OW ~r.4 aslm
I 2In 1 1t.rm11awm lwaaa"iama

ther 2 Ish LjrgW4 lawk-asin market In the I mk.l M4idt-,
ui*"J7#.asasglisld.

wj.xT,*- a CBS afliate in Ja.cksoriville. Floidth
.A~th larges broadcasting market in the Lnated Swvs. with
473.030) television household.

POs?*NCWSWEEK CA61LK

POST-04EWSWEEK CAULc- Headquaneec ao

Phoenix. Arivina. Pos.Newsweek Cable smm ew.*l,
flenv 463.000 subscberi, an 15 midweslern westen Sad
4touthern swe.. Post.Neflswiee CAbl has aeqaia
franchise. in severa areas in Scotland. Staes sierved and
the number of basw sucnrbewi n ench a of December3 1.
1992. optie:

nAona ......... 31.154
California ...... 11S.026
1lfinois ........... 18.361
InIana... ....... 10.690
Iowa .............. 2M
kansas........762
Mimisip ..... 28.386
%isloun .......... 25.474
\ebraka........11.470

New Meximo.... 29
Nort Dakota .-- M183

Ohio......... -13.911

%66whom....-53*3I
Teniesse......... 925
Trie ..a.......... 76.761

TOTAL........463015

NEWSWEEK

NEWSWEEK- a weekly news magazne published if
\rw iork City. witha 1993 maw boas 3.1 miaand a
12-mcwth averW careulatm fmr 1992 a( 3.2 mwlia.
\rwswevk maivairia 10 1.5. affes ad 16 61 lip am
bategus and ha 9 domestic advenisan Sale" res. ih

NEWSWEEK INTERN1AT10@W1AL awul '

eabim- Mw 4Uehl .4ia inM6 Pasi.
tednen 0.111 hr wowhe I lo~w ~u

gotak- lawrest neiw ewm i New booLimA

am. In .S. and 10 eirenwMw hepim i j$

So wiaW am ad UtLird Sle

NCWSWEEK JAPAN 00WWWES MIWW~r

lWed f wIww w .p. oil!with

irarnilgeww sadpidshst -



NEWSWEEK KOREA jNEWSWEEK MANKUK

PAN)-&£ korean-language newswekk %ith a t'in-ulation
rate bapr of 700M. It Is prixduved %ih Jawbnigang 11W 01,
korea. a di~.ision of the Samsung (Drop. %hichI trinliate'.
and publishe'. th iagwmne. 'ses,%%e Hankul Pan I*' the
first international Korean-language new*%ssleek

OITHER11 11U.081NEScES

STANLECY M. KAPLAN EDUCATION4AL CIENTER11

- Hesdquantered in Neu York C11%. Kaplan offers cnurse,

.at 1.31 permanent center' ihrotughouit the L. nited 'tae- and
in (.4uu4a and Purto 1114-. And at another U10, ateilite claws
roxfms on a seasonal basis. The company has prv-partd more
than 2 million students forover 30Ostandardized high school.
college mnd graduate school admision% test'. as w1ell o
pnhlevo.amwl licensing examination'. Kaplan also offers an
inte1'.I~# Enolish program, a spierd-reading course and
clotinuing prweuf4s.na education (11u1~v- for CP.%-. Enroll-
nwnt,. in 1 W2 escertded 146111).

LEGI-SLATE. INC.- Heiwlquantered In Sashinglon.

RGt. IAI&'ldfr i-. the original andl leading online %en-ice
sIcflflJg uolgrt'..iifl lmfaltion -and toting rex-oda. fed-
rral ivegulati adoi It% and other gOefirnet-i-eak maimer.

AMERICAN PERSNONAL COMM411UNICATIONS1-

A limtited parnner~hap in a1hich The Iashington Post
(:omlon% hi. i~ najorit% tnterr-t. %PC. ha, tw-en operating
jW-A54.J %vm~municalions Cr% i(I -% -ACMs in IL hAngton.
1) C'. iiorth.-n% ointa and the Batimore. MtnIaraL re"o
.111i r \-.%tndwr 1(011 uvnder ant .-~psnment.l lien-e frown
th tlr -. rl c..mmuniaitwm'. W..m.-o.4C rersi'rd a
1rt1rl iiw m-r. pn-4irc fiis tOw FCC If) (hklwr 192.

MCOrTET. LARSON & JOHNSONM. INC-- Head-
Iijflered in Aill-. Church. % irpnn.. '1IJ .peivcwaes in the
el4%ioI1. drhn-)e iinf~lt awil oeiws~~ of adsam-e-d mbille
lonual. .iandi costrnn carrer rji., IJI 11114%

PRO0 AM SPORTS SYSTEM4- HeakponISIn
lh-tnwi. %lw big.. PASS~. I,. a regiewal -Pion- ialer meesor
that .UPplies10 r~iet pm xuis, 6.. 54111 1w.. in

%lI cbegan ali mwtbwei Mas

INTER111NATIONAL NERALO TRIDUNE4 1.'I111w"VIII

,4tiiIIiI...4.-dual n@e%.j~sf.r aulJi-hls i I'an,.
Frmev. In PAUf the lkase nal herald' Tnmw hail an
aterape inlk amil co1 -I-ulain W~ aiuiw :11011 in 161
iiiuntne. Vmen"d frm pnoing -ow-- n P'an.. /am-h.

Inwlni. .r.-~l 71wTh Hague. Nn.qmin.. Wonwn k~Ang..
Tiak,,o. Kunir. Fruinkfan and \ru Il ..

LOS ANGE1LES ?iMCS-WASHINGTON POST

NEWS SER11vicE. INC. 15OPewrent ofcommnon %toxk i
- ai 'upplier of spot news and featurre. to more than #AN)i
ne%pprr,. broadcasit Ntations and nwmne- in 44)
countries.

SOWATER MeRSecy PAPER COMPANY LTD.

i49 percent o( cixmon storki - a rwcpnn*u manufacturpr
I n 1-1 %erpool. %Nota %4-01ii.

SEAM ISLAND PAPER COMPANY tone-thud
limited partnership intereti- a newsprint mamaforer ini

SCAR ISLAND TIM6ERLANDS, COM4PANY Ione-

third limited partnership interes- an owueufuianape of
timberland.

COWLES MiccA COMPANY 128p ement ofcomm
qok w-4ner of The Minnepols Sear Tribune and other

unaIWer properties.

ACTV. INC. 115 pertel of ei Mmstrk) -a in~trm-
tive-Irlevison cwnmn senqn due Miummegad
educa markets. The Wmbonm Pe Copn als has
a 51 perven interes In ACIV Interaebve Coimpony. which
markets, ACTVs inaeractve4eleima.p~ m and
technoog for educasiona appliaiw worldid.

I'g9g oveftATIOs ftevs"Wug to ON_.Nfw

Mw~e0U60 *""*soft IL-Sww~
alve~g~um av% eave"16 11
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II COOPORATC 011OCCTORY

80AR0 or DSECYOws

kathinne Graham 131

C;hairman o(If the ard

Donauld E. GriAham 13)
President:
Chielf .leaa'i ()f#ee
Piubi.her. The Nuaington Poso

A lan C . %Ipcm 13 1
Eterwi ral I ice Presidenut
Chief 01eratiag Ofircer

Benj~amtfl C. Bradlee
Iice President at laarp
The N~a~ngtn Post

Jaew. E. Burke 131
Ftwmer Chairman and Chief Execaanwv Offi re
JnAaUM & JAhMM

t ice Presidert

I .. nr J. (AUe'.-pio 111131
4IIIVwnr. leenlwr o(Crata tA. Seant& Vuw

Hs1p4s f.. 4 0-4mw' ill
P're'rjr.'n Iffrv P Mloan haundauuwa

\Nhula.' J~et. katq~Adsb 121
4I1tsuior

I'rridrnt "d Ch..ef~~ 1 1wirtr*

T4he~ Ca4eLmn

IS uamiJ. lbw 1.31
cuham */rAt~ 1mw.I CONf& GIL. Mar.

IWaew.4A ~'elm!

OT0490 COMPANY OPPOcasS

Diana MI. Daniels
t we President, Geneal Counsel and Seeman1

Ro5% F Hamarhek
t ie P sdnt -Ptwnuiand DomdopeNt

Leonade D. Jones
Tr"aUrer

Beverb R. Keil
twce IA uNu-Hwnw, Rem"UrC

Guyon Kni
Iw &euCveee -uawu~

John B. Morse. Jr.

G. illiam Ryan
Iwe Presden

Presgden and Chief Executiv OFfie
Post- %exvskee& Si~wft

Richard MI. Smith

Eduor-in-Chsef nd President.

Ralph S. Terkowvit
I we Ph-udeu.Tcchm4*Id

Howard E. Wall

Chaimen 40d CA4Ef & em cpew
POOa.Vfrme& CA



UTOOK TRADING

The Washington Podt Company ClM B common
stock 11s tradled on the New York Seok Exchange with
thr,%'mbol IP(M

STOCK TRA040VCN Aug04Tg
AND 111U9wUnUAR

Firmt Chicago Trusti Companv of New joij

Churrh Street Sation
\ru 1'wk. NeP% Ifrk 10008-398

The. Rig- Naltoal Bank of &ashngton. D.C.
GwI'rldtr Trut Viit imon

11NARENOLDEINSUSUO

Comuniaa~~n,-onernngtransfe requiremens.
l..t lihte. 1Iiden& and change of addew%

4wowud 1w dirrvird to either Iranmier a"n. Inquiries
ftw% 1w mdh if, a Fart ChiCago Tnuue Compan. i (Ne%
'turk Shirthullmr Relaionmi Grup b telephone

12121 7N)-#4;L1 1r (a% 121?t UW-9-%.7Thou. who
Are ho-anng impiiirrd ma'. cail &ho Tekvfommunwa.

The ulimqwn Farm I"4 anal Mepmu is the Sr.-
r u l Exehang Comnuimei sol he pms-idr a
lmAnul 6" IRu W "t w qus M" 1heeUme The
I ihmn ftow CMP~ IS L ib hwug. %.&.
Saunow D.C. 2371.

ANNOUAL 64CgTIreg

UPe Sanua ftity ow W gtdo win hr anW
Thmmw a- %oi 13-.199&, a 9A111&gL. dt Th %&.11
In"o Pi Cumpan. 91h &M I ISO lab %VK
N..* laphuimpa. D.C.

006404O0 SU?@S Paeg as * DIVID
The Clams A Comem stoc of ie company 1.s not
tradedl publicly. Thow Clw B common sdock of the
comnpany is l1111ed on the New York Sock Exchang.
High and low sales prices during the 6am Iwo p&Nr
were:

QUAINTIEN "IS" LOW NOU0" LOW

iaMunAro.wi ........ 242 1193 151 1193
Apni-.................. 246 214 229 2110

Juiv-SePuwe, ....... 244 214 23-6
(saw- wsom...... 241 215 212 169'

During 1992 the comY repuhmed 33.949
outstanding shame of Clam B comm stoc in unso-
licited trawatjons m prime no highe than the lst
sale price on the New Yor iSock Exhie t(fhe
to0a shae repirrhamed in I M228AM sm wer
included in trading volum ?UpMW~ on tha seafs
consolidated tape aMd accmiujed for !em than one
Imen of the volume.

Both clause of common swok putkcape equall
as to dividemkii Qmanegl div -AmP wore po a the
rate ofil. Oper oham in 99 At FAeby 1& 1993.
there were 23 Clam A and 1A67 Cam B shar-
holer of record.



0
Si? FEDERAL SU*PPLEM'ENT

-sunne!, operations and One of its biweekly
r'ewsletters A motion to dismiss, a coun-tervlaim. and a motion fr prelimiunj'y in.Junmction wert filed in OPPOSation. and theDistrict Court. Flannery, J . hold that pres
e~emPtion to definition tif #%penditume un.der Federal Election CamfP&igvi Act applied
t0 Solicitat~in letter mailed by newsletteir
dublisher and editor to regular and poten.';X subeenbers soliciting subscriptions and
Lh , Federal Election Commiesins petitionfor enforcement of order, that publishesand managing editor answer interegtes
seeking information about staff of newelet.
ter. their political affiliations, and publia.-tion s finances would be denied where Caormission had not offered any evidemee oreven theory suggesiting "ht aewsketas wes
Owned Or controlled by any politial par,;
or candidate. printing and distrbuting otsolicitatioun letter was in publialhes a~ej
ty as publisher of newsletter, and sioldmt
Lion letter's purpasa of pubecing Pitewb.
ter and obtaning new submer wenres

'Mal. legitimate pres fuftetions
Ordered .orordingly,

m~MC Mw O~nW

U~Pok"W
tw ~ of CehIe

J*~um.

When a party refuse to obey a.6pe.
na Or orer olf the Federal Decties Ce=mmin
W"sa a federal MuM MY WM eider da
img cONMPlanee Federa l ecties Caow
Ps Act Of 1971. 1 310(b) ws anMMae 2

Wi6e098, m eeesOf NI*ua 3g
mant fisquisy is within "Itheriy of qPW.cy. demand is not tee WWinfnte, and ft
mat"o sought is reasembly rellevant PIS&
eral Electmo Campaig Act at 511I 310(b) as amende 2 U.SC.A. OM
3. sedi 0317

Wher Federal etim ~
had imitiawe invetu sa lo at &9Wd~
mau" it o Pee d lsm esadideg.

ad to atag mbesrbee i N
thaigpreOviously reosgumd noP



FEDERAL ELEC. COW% v PHILUPS PUB.. INC.

0 motional activities as permissible, Cnrr-ri.
sion did not have broad investigatory poA.
or's vested in othur federal agencies, there
wus potential for Chilling free exercise Of
Political Speech and ahsocation. and inter-
Prttion Of Statutory exemption provided
for press activities %as involved. Commis.
sion's subject-matter jurisdiction to issue
interrogatories to publisher and managing
editor of newsletter as part of investigation
would be carefully scrutinized. Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971.
99 30l(9XB~i), 303. 304(c)(1), 3050b1,
313(aX2). 321. 323 as amended 2 t: S.C.A
i9 431(9XB~i). 433. 4344c)) 435(b 1.
43700a)2). "lb, 441d.

4. Eketieai n 317
Press exeimption to definition of ex-

penditures under Federal Election Cam-
paign Act applied to letter mailed by news-
letter publisher and editor to regular and
potential subscribersi soliciting subscriptions
and thus Federal Election Commission's pe-
tition foer enforeement of Orders that pub,-
lisher and managing editor answer inter-
rogistorim sseking detaild information
about staff of newsletter. their poitical if -
filiatioa, and publication's finances would
be denied where Commission haid not of.
fored any evidence or theory suggesting
that newsletter wan ownied or conitroled by
politcal paty or candidate printng and
distiboung of aslsltals Wowa was in
publish sr'e pcty a puwhilsb' of newslet-
ter. and solicitation VM lete wu i were
norma. legitimate pro fnstism Federal
Vektues aapin L t loll.71
I SMOX3Xi an insms 2 U*.C.A

Chwte N. S9ls, Lemmna I Noble
Nancy IL Natha, Washinigtons. D. C.. for
petitiner.

Jack C. Looka% OsMea P. werk. Sha-
on P. MaheneyW-aq DC. hurThe

bpstor Cmmotse for Pmeie at the

wal DA Kam~m. Wuhqwn, D. C., for

M.EMOR.ANDUM oPI.NIONS

FLAN NERY. District J,.g
I Background

This action is Weore the coujrt on the
petition of the Federal Election Cormmission
FEC) fo~r cour eforcement of two Com-

mission orders to answer written questions.
The Commission orders are addreas to
Th~mas Phillips and Ronald Pearson. The
questions seek detailed information about
the personnel and operations of Phillips
Publhshing. Inc. and one, of its bi-weekly
newsletters. The Pink Sheet on this Left

Reondent Phillips Publishing, Inc. pub-
lishes ten newsletters on various tOWs in-
cluding satellite, telephone, radio, and video
wehnolo 0y, retirement, travel, and real an-

tate. rhe Pink Shoot on thie Left is a
conservativot, anti-communist publication
with an annual subscription rate of M and
a circulation of approximately 14.000. It
has been in existence for over tan years.
The, Pink Sheet and Phillips Publishing are
neither owned nor controlled by any paliti-
cal~arty. pciitical committee, or canididate,
Affidavit of Thomas Phillips 15,

In early 1960 while Senator Edwarwd Ken-nedy was a candidate for the Deimoatic
Presiential nomnination, Phillips Publishting
sent a mailing to regular and posentisil sub-
scribers, soliciting subscriptioa to The Mak
Sheet and seeking donations for pl0"Mn the
newsletter, in colege librarian. The Usilin
included a one-ag letter from Themans
Phillips. the publisher of the newslete, a
thrge-pga letter frm Romal ftuenn

ma agngeno a o116"o eerie d 9
aseesdeesin the nedws am a

form avid ledd Keneso Opine 1W
wh" could be complte anW retWe Of
the newsletter. The mailing appale t
political conservatives Mnd strongly em1phe-
sown The Pak Shaew 'a oppesite t ase
ca8main aMd philosophy of sonaew L~eas
dy.

0. March 18. 1968. thes Kenneody hr PVW
ident Committee filed a complaint do
FEC allein that 7Uhe j Pi kW etpem
tasnmWa wh iadveaneeid the dd

130
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if Sen~ator Kcrnei,. . .oiated tour pro% iions
A) the Federal ejtciun laws. On March 24.
19so. .t FEC 'iouifed, Thomas Phillips. the

V)A ntr .*n'l ,rt .rttnt of Philhpsa Publishing.
,Mat .A 'mp-.Ant !'.AId reen filed against him
and req~ ettt1 Thait he respond to the Ken.
ned> comrpiaint A ;thin 15 days Phillips
Publishing responded to the FEC on April
11. 19W) It stated that rho Pink Sheet was
a periodicai, was not controlled by any par-
ty, candidate, or committee. anid therefore
promotionai materiai distrbuted by it was
exempt from FEC regpletion uro.ier 2
1: S.C § 431t9xBXi)

on June 2.4. 19so the FEC found "rtason
to beieve" that the respondent had violated
2 U' S C §j 433. 434(c X11. 435(b),.4 ~1b. a nd
MId. and initiated an investigation pursu-
ant to2 L:S.C. S437gja)(2) Briefly. 433

requiries political committes to regriser
with the FEC. S 434(CXI) require anyone
other than a political committee who Makes
independent politICal eX pedituress in excess
of $25 to file certain reports. 5 45b) was
repealed January 8. 1960;' 1 441b prohibits
labor unions and corporations from mking
contributions to or expenditures for candi.
dates in federal electionss; and I 441d re-
quires anyone who makes an inldepndett
expenditure or solicits politca contribu-
tions to state whether or not the canidateX
paid for the communicatiotfi.

The FVC notified respondent0 Of its 'rea.
son to believe" finding by a lette dated
June 2m, 100. The nouirwto identid
the foilowing exerpls frem 7Ue Pnk
Sheeat's promootial maweial, as walg in
violatioui of federal euti law.

L. "We mue te eW s befoe he
asm the Pralddew."
2. -You ftn help11 w" thb S efet to sto
TeddY Kenntedy."
3. "YOo en how you cam use this valu-
able informatin to help defeat Teddy
Kennedy's drive for the PresdenY."
4. "Whether YOU Am, a ma11 Or womn,
young or old a biusissin W11111hsr. Stui-
dent, employee, employer. in s mmber
or xovernme t woke-yaO.atey
h*jp combat Teddy Kasabd aNd advanc
the cause of ooeesrvatiam isn Ameerica"

1. Puab L-N. W.-167. TWO I. I 106(t). 93 5l&9.
1354

te Commission s etter ,nt )n to txpiain
,3 ileterminat~on .hat The Pink Shoot's

solicitation ttter s not conere~l h> the press
ecrrmptiofl cont~Anedin 4 4Jli9w 8wii

In '.our etter 1ated April U, 1980, you
!efend our ciients on the iground that

The actiloty inl %nict the Philips Pu~blish-
rig Inc. and The Pink Sheet On The LeAft
wvere engaged %sexempt from the dMini-
.ion of "expenditures' under 2 U.S.C.

any news story. commentary. or edito
ri distributed through the facilities of
any broadcasting station, newspaper.
magauine, or other periodical publicao-
tion, unless such facilities are owned or
controlled by any political ponry, politi-
cal committee, or candidate.'
As the questioned commgnication is wot

a news story, commentary or editorial,
the Commission has determined that the
exemption of 2 U S C- j 431(9k B~i) is not
available. Furthermore, the Commission
has determined that the questioned com-
munication was not distributed thru'vs.&g
the facilities of a periodical publicaton.
This determination is based upon a facial
comparison of the questioned commuasm-
tion to a cop of the peridXca The Fak
Sheet On MTeft as exhibited is yew
lette dated April 11, 1i8. Unite the
newsletter submitted by you, the tiW tle
the questioned communication is MA in
the Sam format as the title of the few
tar Pink Sheet publiicauaa. g., it
a difference in type.P isteum 6
questise commusiOsti~addl 4811 64
tarn leends normaly ouved "a **Pb
lication (a. g. "Americas Autbwstie
Report on Left-Wing Activities", or the
legend beatng the names o(fstff GfMi
camss subscription rae, COPYftb dM
ec.) In addition, the content at till Mla
Shiest publication has a differn fall 0
than the questioned oovinuitis. ?e
example. the publistiu is Nmermey111 bN
out in subbsedinge followed by MEiWs
comment. rinally, the questimedO

0 1310)
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nunlcat~on *am~Xi J~.j.) ,.

Frieni - as pii r

which .s nrt~ ".~ P et '' S l~

cation. In :gnt *f 'hese ,',e'
the Commission nas determnne-i hat .' ~r
cilents carnnot -!aim *h'e eemrr..) a:*
rordeI -. -2 ',SC 4 .1~48

FEC etter. 2. re .26. 149t) at 2 n I !r'c.
ed with :he FEC's notfication etter .Aere
.wo sets of interrrgatones. one lirected to
Thomas Phillips and one directed to Ronaid
Pearson.

The FEC voited on Oictober 7 .9$0 'o

order respondent to answer *he nterrigato-
rne. On October 24 Thors Ph;i!.ps and
Ronald Pearson filed a motion to quash
with the FEC. which was denied on Decem-.
ber 17. 1980. After being notified that !
would receive no further responsesi to A'~s
questions, the FEC filed this action on April
S. 1981 Respondent has filed a -notion to
dismiss, a counterclaim, and a motion for
preliminary injunction which seeks to en-
join the FEC from ;nvestigatrng or taxiing
any other action with respect to Thie P.-nk
Sheet and it promotional material

11 Discussion

A. Standard of Review

(1. 2) When a party refuses to obey a
subpoena or order of the FEC. a federali
court may isue an order requiring oompli-

ac.2 U.S.C. S 437d(b). In the context of
commervial and corporate matters, subpoe-
nas are entitled to court enforcement if
"the nquiry is within the authority of the
agency. the demand is not too indef'inite.
and tOe information sought as reasonably
relevant." Ute Stasm v. Mrtem Salt.
3sM U.S. a& ML 10 M.C. 357, 30.94 LEd.
401 (19St While esurtsi have geseraly
beew favoably disposed to enforcing agen-
cy subpoena wrthout looking closely at the
agencys subject matter jurisdiction over
the as being investigated, this court must
84*Zeig* particular care In assuring itself
that subject matter jurisdiction does exist."
Federal Dection Commisson v. Machinists
Non-Partzi Pohztical( League. M5 F 2d
380 at 386 (D.C.Cir.1981) ihereinafter
44JNPL I.

in '4NP!. -- r "' ." reason oa ne-
t~t~ '2 Le 2 i SC

~ ~4i.ia'2 . '~'trm~tn ore than
$5) , >r !raft Kennedy' organiza-

* r'r*-1 '., ,rorrte tne accep'anc* of
:.r.s~t~'t.,. 'a~lia . .-'!nator Kennedy

ne~Y ss.or - %~.4ed a iweejping
a M NP L -,1c .4as enriforced by

'h~e iitrc 7..r T~'e court of appeals
,acated tic en! rcement order on the
ground that the iubpoena exceeded the
FEC'i iut)'ect matter 'urisdiction.

(31 Four raczors n .WNPL coriv-need the
court .hat .ie leference courts Asually give
to agencies businessrelated subpoena eni-
forcemnt requests was unwarranted and
that the court should carefully scrutiniew
.t FEC's subject matter jurisdiction.
Each of the factors present in .WNPL an'
p rese nt i n t his case. F irit, the .VPL court
was concerned because the investigation at
.ssue -was a 'no~.el extension of the Com-
Mission s investigative auth'jrity' Id. at
3$7" Here the FEC hs initiated an inves-
.1 ion of a newsletter besaus* it opposed
a poiitcai candidate as a method to attract
subscribers Wh !t the FEC has initiated a
somewhat similar Investigation on at least
one other occasion, See Reader's Digest As-
sxianoin v Federal Election COMMiswon.
509 F Supp 1210 (SD N Y 1961) (investiga-
tion of magazine publisher to detiarmine
whether distribution of videotapes of com-
puter reenactment of Senator Kennedy's
accidert at Chappaquidick constituted Web.
gal corpoirate contribution), on anthsr oc-
casion the FEC appears to have resgmssd
such promtional activities as prdbl
under the electon laws.

In MURt (Matter Under Revise f 3IC1
the FEC dismimed an internalily gseuutd
complaint against rinthouse Amesis.
Ponthouse paid for an advertisement which
appeared in newspapers shortly befone tMh
1976 president iaeections. The advartse
ment publicised the November ise at the
magazne. It depicted Jimmy Carte is as
unfavorable light slid warned asrs sat
to vote until they had read an arUIC1e idl thes
November issue. The FEC dismissd One

1311
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complaint upon the recommendation of the
General C.)unsel. 4aho noted that the "ad is
moist logically construed on its face as an
&ef ort, aibeit iuggest :.c. to promote a com-
mercial .enture-namely, the selling of a
magazine with A controversial article re-
garduing Mr Carter'" The General Counsel
went on to mention 'the ov.eririding protec-
tion of the First Amendment in this area."
See Respondent's Ex, 21. Thus while the
Investigation in this case does not constitute
an unprecedented airtion of subject mat-

' er jurisdiction for the FEC." MNPL. at
386. it can still be considered a nobel
extension of FEC authority in !ight of the
FEC's previous reluctance to investigate
similar advertising and in light of the con-
cern expressed in Readers Digest over the
authority of the FEC to conduct its anvellti.
gation in that case. See Reader's Digest,
supra. 509 F Supp at 1214. quoted in
.ENPL, supra. at 396 n 32.

The %tecond factor the court in '4NPL
relied upon was the "difference between
the scope of investigatory authority vested
in agencies such as the F TC. SEC. or the
Administrator of Labor's Wage and Hour
Division on the one hand, and the FEC on
the other." Id. at 387. Judge Wald's
conclusion that the FEC does not have the
broad investigatory powen vested in those
agencies is equally valid heme Similtay.
the third and most important reason for
heightened scrutiny, the "potentia for chill-
ing the free exercise of political speech and
association guarded by the f les amiend-
ment" is aim~ piesent herm Id. at 38L
Finally. just as in MMMI. thk s et's ase-
inaion at subjec matter juWndt~ reets
principally upon a lega interpretation c!
the stat to.

An additional reason the court should
carefully scrutinizs subject matter jurisdic-
tion in this ease is found in the statutory
exemption provided for press activities.
Phillips Publishing has consistently main-
m-ined that the promnotionali materialsli in

question are exempt from the Mt repala-
tion under 2 U.S.C. J 431(9X3Xi). which
exempts from the definition of expendi-
tures

,ivnews itor . commentary. or editorial
listributed through the facilities of any
broadcasting itation. newspaper. maga-
zinc, or other periodical publication. un-
-ess such facilities are ow ned or controlled
by any political party, political commit-
tee, ar canlidlate

The egrsiati.e history of this section fur.
ther indicates that Congiress meant for the
exemption to be a broad one

(l1t is not the intent of the Congress in
the presnt legfISlation to limit or burden
n any way the first amendment free
doirs of the press and of assocition.
Thus the exclusion assures the unfettered
right of the media to cover and com-
ment on political campaigns.

H.Rop..No.93-943, 93d Cong.. 2d Sees at 4
(1974) (emphasis added).

B Subject Matter Jurisdiction
Having concluded that subject matter

jurisdiction warrat3 careful scrutiny In
ibi cane, the court now turns to an exami-
nation of the statute as it applie to the
facts, in this action. Reader's Digest. supms
is the only case of which this court is aware
where the FEC has asserted juriisdiction
over a press entity Reader's Digut com-
missioned a study of Senator Kennedy's ws
cadent at Chappaquidick as research for a
article which appeared In the mapais'
February 1900 Issue. Part of the stedy
i ncluded a video tape of a computer roen
actment of the accidnt. The mgsn
distributed copies of the video tape aOW the
article to televisio netwoirks. 10al "k&W*
sig statons and other medi SOUl TIMs
FUC found -rown to believe~ thot .nln
iture to disminate the Vid.. tap ulbW
2 IJ.SC. f 441b(a). which makeB iklp OW
corporate contribution or expenditure is a
federal electmo or primary. After refuieg
to answer written questions propounde hr
the FEC. Reader's Digeist sued to 10ju the11 U
FEC from proceeding with an iavsttlss

The Rader's Dwuet court adpted a M
step poeure for dealing with ANll~i
that a press entity has vkilte f01e11" 41e1111
tion laws. The procedurie , asgm Of
FEC's need to conduct an inqdirY in orde
to determine whether conduct falls withi

1312
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t he StAtute I Pre%-% exemption, -Ani~ a,.,r
liame '.me itricti, mliting trie nqii n
order to minimize harm to F'rst Amend-
menit values. Under the Reader's Dig%,.st
procedure, the initial inquiry is :mited to
whether the press entity !I owned or con-
troiied 0iy an,, political part) or candidate
and *ihether the press entity was acting as,
a press entity with respect t4) the conduct in
question Reader's Digest. supra. 509
F Supp. at 1214- 1215. See a/go .WSPL. 3u.
pro, at 396--397 ociting Reader's Digest
with approval) If the press entity is not
owned or coritrol'od by a political party or
r ndidate and it is acting as a press entity,
the FEC lacks subject matter jurisdiction
and is barred from investigating the subject
matter of the complaint Thus In Reader's
Digest the court allowed limited investiga-
tion to determine whether dissemination ot
the tape was part of Rader's Digst's press
function as a magazine publiaher. Reader's
Digest. suprs. SO F.Supp. at 1215.

(4) The rule in this circuit is that if the
court finds the FEC needs "additional face.
tual information before a decision on the
jurisdiction question can reasonably be
made." it "may adopt a two-step procedure
similar to the one used in Reader's Digest
Awsn Yv FEC. " WNPL. supmw at 396
(emphasis added). There is no need for the
PEC to obtain additional factual informs-.
tion in thi cams. As early as ApriL 1960.
the FMC reaeivied respovi from Phillips

J Publishing, through its counsel, stating that
The Pink Sheec and its publisher "sre not
political ommittews do not solict or re.
ceaw$ any poliUca emetlsme, or make

Nany csatributle to may eandi&Wo and
U& b awmflwmd by the wa t odat-
f t efk athe own of Phllp Poblisheing.
Arndavit of Thilas Phillipa I & The rFEC
has net offered this court any evidce or
eve a theory suggesting that rhe Pink
Shee is owned or controlle by any political
party or cendidate, yet it seeks detaled
information about the staff o(ft Th Pnk
Sheet their political affliliations, and the
p.-ication's finanma.

Simiblay, it is clear that the respondent
Was acting in its capacity as the publiser

iA i t .~ r! printing and udistributing
~ .~c~tj~rettcr for rhe Pink sheet.

' ' ou :AeS -udicial notice of the fact
that riewsletter, and other publications 90.
:!Cit sunscr'ptions. and in their advertising
loing so, .'ey punicize content and editori.

ai Positions 1! there s an. Joubt remain.
ng as to * hctner the solicitation letteir was

listributed as part of the normal functions
of a press entity. those doubts are dispelled
by an examination of the newsletter and a
copy of the solicitation 'otter As the court
explained in Reader's D~get.

[11f RDA was acting in ito magazine pub.
ishing function.-of, for example. the das-

semination of the taipe to television Otta
tions was to publicisis the issu of the
magazine containing the Chappaqui&*e
article, then it -would seem that the ex-
emption is applicable

Reader's DignsL supra. 509 F Supp. at 1.2M5
Because the purpose of the solicitation let-
ter was to public ze rhe Pink Sheet and
obtan new subseribew, both of which ane
normal, legitimate press functions, the
press exemption applie

The FEC argues ,hat VNPL doss not
apply to this case. In MNSPL the FECs
assertion of jurisdiction rested "solely upon
a legal interpretation of the statute which
(did] not depend upon any fact ssqkt to
be gleaned thrh the subpoena.- NNPL
supm. at 390. The Commisson eaWte
that whether the solicitation letter at WONe
in this case constituted a normal mewew
activity is a factual issu subject, to (WOW~
inquiry. The court disapuss. Tb lM
differs from ReNders D*S whoM te
aoum in effect tetedw the MW4110
Nsintod the mermel tfasm St as
manine as a factual ~su and 61810 te
FEC limited inquiry. There the FUC dl
not have in its posession the tape here the
FEC has been provide with the wheslis
letter at issw and another sslicitasls MW
critica of Jimmy Carter, as weN a bk
Issue of the newsletter. More impsstualy
while circulatio of a video tap to Pdlelm
a magasife artcle may well he a aed
pew runction, it is aertainly mewn NNM
and thuis subject to greater mVthq 16f s6

1313



1314 517 FEDERAL SUPPLEMENT1

routine mailing solicitmng new subscribers some evidence linkifg rhe Pink Sheow with
for a puhlication a political orgamnization or candidate. How.

There must he some threshold showing of ever. .%IYPL makes clear that the district
wrngdoing on : -e part o~f respondent if the court need not permit further investigation
press exemptonn is to serve the purpiose for by the FEC if additional factual Informa.
which it was intvnded Here the FEC has tion is not "eded to determine whether the
not challenged the~ representation by Phil. FEC has Jurisdiction. and no further fact.
lips Publishing that t is not owned or con. finding is neressary in this case in order to
trolled by any political party or candidate, hold the FEC lacksi juriudictogi.
that it frequently sends material through
the maii soliciting subscriptions to rth Pink
Sheet, and that the materials at issue were
sent as promotional materials to seek new q E
subscribers. See Affidavit of Thomas Phil.
lips 1 5-9, Rather, the FEC's petition to
enforce its orders to answer written quae.
tions is based solely on conjecture that a
violation may have occurred. However,
"4mere 'official curiosity' will not suffice a
the baiss for FEC investigains, as it
might in others." WNPL. supe, at 3U8.
and the Supreme Court has warned that
"the power of wompulsory process (must) be
carefully circumscribed *hen the invostiga.
tive prOCes tends to impinge on such highly
sensitive areas of freedom of speech or
press, freedom of political Association, and
freedom of communication of ideas.'
Swezy Y. Now Hampshire. 354 L S, 234.

10 U324. "77 S.Ct. 120. 1209. I LEdM2 1311
(1957). See also Securities and Erchaq.

X GCommiwsoa, v. McGoff. D.C.Cir.. WU?2
) 185, 191 (balancing or speci alenitivity

required in subpoena enforcement aetios
against preom entity). Accordingly, i.
the FEC has nade no thi eshol d hwing
thast a violation may have occured ad it is
extremey unlikely that a violatie. will be
foumnd, and sincethere a a dini n ites
73= inquiry would impinge upu" FWA
AWAMeemt freedoms, the FWC' petitisaO
must be denied.

This opinion should not be read to imply
that FMC enforcement requests should &1
ways be denied where a press enity is the
subject of a "reason to believe" find*n and
the FEC seelts further information. Clear-
ly further investigation would be wam Wta
if The PInk Shee had not been in ezIMu
for ~ve 10 yars but rather had bee.i ft~b'
lished! for the sole purpose of supporiNg or
opposing a candidate, or if the FEIC had
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before the 00deral aleotoM COMSSUoM (huzuimaftr tho~
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at ublob Seim" I'sd Vsg mbl - ii
It C rashed Lnte the foaue ude me'uitLas Inal hedeth " m"al
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to believe that the Digest committed a violation of 2 uOs*c., " jb

by making *penditsares Oto dL$%siRate to other mia the video

tape% of a omputer reenactmat of Senator Keneds autmile

accident at Chapaquiddick Island.' noever. the 0 issin to*

no action regarding the allegations that violattrMS of Section

441b arose from expenditures by the Digest for either the Study of

* the automobile accident or the Study of tidal Currents, In a leter

dated Deomuber 18@ 1960@ the CounISSIORn otif ied the Digest of Ume

r esson to believe finding and requested answrs to a set of

questions concerning the dissemination of the video tapes at teem.P

ife Comission also re*quested copies of any video tape feotqp e C

the comuter reenactment that the Digest might have in its

ms possession.

C) The Digest tiled a motion for a temprary restraIning order

?r and a prelimnary injunct ion in the United States District Ceert

O for the Southern District of New Tock on January 30. 19Sle in a

-attmt to halt the Camissics investigation of the ecflaLai. as

Nsrc 1ts 1981# the c-=r denied Uhe Dignes MtI minir a peeIM

imainticn Vtjelim rcept OC the ==erts ordere c

again requested that the Digest voluntarily respond to the OM~

slam original quostions of Decueber 15. 1960. The Digest replid

in a letter dated April 13. 1961. that it reed Judge Levl's ceder

to require no answrs to any Comission questions rat tnee

under comulsory process,

On April 23. 1961. the Comission authorized the issernen

of an order to answer irterrogetories and sub~FoWW for the



p.

pnOdution of documnts that were prepared a long the ILO of

inquiry suaggested by Judge Lavall' Iopinion. Of May 13* 19610

the Digest subitted a letter in response to the conisston's or-der

&nd subpoena and attached a press package disbeminated to 'aiims

meia outlets to praoo the Chappaquiddick article In the Febweary

edition of the Reaftyl Diasai. agazine. In addition* the Digest

offered to make copies of the original video tape and clips of the

television coverage of the news regarding the studies and the

video tape available for viewing in Now York City. Comissig

staff viewed the video tapes In new York City an May 30j Mly~
9 After analysis of all the facts available to it. the afift

* of General Couel prepared a brief reanoing that the am"-

sion find no probble cause to believe that the Digest inmitted

the violations alleged by the coplainant. Te brief mes cirm-

lated to the Comission on July I#19 I1, and a copy was mailed

to the respondent, The fifteen (15) day statutoiry period for

o a responsive brief frf the Dxtest passed on July 23s, 1916

-without receipt of any oainanication from the Digest. Me Ofice

* of General comsele therefore. submits this repeart r~ m

.V Me Digest permitted comissiont staff to view the tapes at
their off ices but did not Ooroducel them as would have beem wr-
gaited to satisfy the letter of the Cnisions supmmna.

rsae the video tapes viewed by Comsson staff do af wpmt
further adeinistrative or judicial1 action to abmain thn am
Comilssion viewing. lhe tapes make so exlicit polittei me
sions. Rather* they ptesent factual data, in graphIc s ~e
mating the text of the study repare by One h ft~p at". A
concerning the path of Senator Keneys autmbfile dwiSS
accident at Chappequiddick Islat"W.
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December 8, 1993
S0

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. ru.2 Q~'
Washington, DC 20463

Dear commissioners:

On October 5, 1993 the Federal Election commission ("the
Cor.iission"l) voted "reason to believe" that Congressman Daniel
Glickman violated the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA")
by accepting an offer of free response time mandated by the
political editorial doctrine of the Federal Communications Act
("1FCA"1),

Glickman received the response time under the FCA as a
result of a complaint filed with the Federal C~jmmunications
Commission ("FCC") which asserted his right to that time under
the FCA and related regulations. In that complaint, Glickman
asserted that Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. ("Multimedia")
aired several editorials expressly advocating the defeat of
Glickman, and that pursuant to the FCC's Political Editorial
Doctrine, he was therefore entitled to a reasonable
opportunity to respond without charge over Multimedia
facilities.

Glickman now faces a proceeding initiated by the
Commission under FECA challenging the lawfulness of the FCA
process and the remedy afforded by that process pursuant to
FCC regulations. The Commission is acting on a conclusion of
its General Counsel that the receipt of free reasonable time
to respond as provided under the FCA, may constitute a
prohibited corporate contribution under Section 441b of the
Act.

The Commission, however, is now embarking on
reconsideration of its original decision as required by the
decision in Federal Election Commission v. NRA Political

VcoyJFund 6 F.3d. 821 (D.C. Cir. 1983). Glickman is taking
this opportunity to present, for the first time, the reasons

11 1753-COo2DA933200.0241
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Federal Election Commission
December 8, 1993
P'age 2

why the Commission should decline to pursue an investiqation
d~irected against Glickman's exercise of his riqhts under the
ECA and related regulations.'

The FEC Position Impermissibly Promotes Conflict
Between Regulatory Schemes

Multimedia responded to the Complaint and the urging of
the FCC by negotiating such time in direct settlement of
Glickman's political editorial claims under the FCA. Glickman
and Multimedia conducted their negotiations at the offices of
the FCC Political Broadcast Bureau, with the encouragement of
the Bureau and the active participation of the Bureau Director
and Bureau counsel.

Regulations of the Federal Communications Act
specifically provide that:

[w~here a cable television operator, in an
editorial, . . . opposes a legally qualified
candidate or candidates, the system operator
shall, within 24 hours of the editorial,
transmit to . . . the candidate opposed in
the editorial .-. . an offer of a reasonable
opportunity for a candidate or a spokesman of
the candidate to respond over the system's
facilities.

47 C.F.R. S 76.209(d) (1992).

Counsel to Glickman and Multimedia recently met with the Office of

General Counsel to advise of their intention to offer additional material
in connection with the reconsideration provided by NRA. As noted, this
response constitutes the first time that Glickman has had such~ an
opportunity. The Comwnission did not notify Glickman that an investigation
was even contemplated until after it was voted and a subpoena -- now
invalidated by NR -- was issued.

i I 1753-0002DA933200.0241
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The rights asserted by Glickman under the political
editorial doctrine cannot support an FEC investigation, much
less any finding of liability for accepting a contribution
from Multimedia in violation of Section 441b.2 on its face,
the position advanced by the General Counsel represents an
extraordinary and unprecedented reconstruction of
Congressional intent. The FCC rules were promulgated in 1972
-- 65 years after the Congress first enacted a prohibition
against corporate contributions. At no time did the Congress,
the FCC or, in later years, the FEC express concern that in
some fashion, unwittingly, Congress had acted to permit
corporate contributions in one circumstance, under one
statute, while prohibiting them in all circumstances under
another.3

Should the Commission nonetheless persist in its position
that Glickman may have violated the FECA by accepting the FCA
mandated free response time, it will have promoted direct
conflict with the FCC's political editorial rule and that
agency's discharge of its duty to enforce that rule. The
United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
has stated that:

an agency faced with alternative methods of
effectuating the policies of the statute it
administers, (1) must engage in a careful
analysis of the possible effects those
alternative courses of action may have on the
functionina and policies of other statutory
regimes, with which a conflict is claimed;
and (2) must c ~.dain why the action taken
minimizes, to the extent possible, its
intrusion into policies that are more
properly the province of another agency or
statutory regime.

2 This would produce the odd result that Multimedia, which actively

opposed Glickman for re-election, would by federal agency edict be treated
as actively supporting him with contributions.

3 In fact, Congress reviewed section 441bou prohibition on corpowata
epe41mgin 1974 and 1976, in comprehensive amendments to the Act, without

any concern reflected in the legislative history that a "conflict
3 between

the FPCA or the FEC had developed.

0 a __ 1DA33300I41
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New York Shipping Ass'n v. Federal Maritime piTm'n, 854 F.2d
1338, 1370 (D.C. Cir. 1988), cert. denied, 488 U..,;. 1041
(1989). The Commission has not satisfied either prong of this
test in applying 441b to reach the present "reason to believe"
finding against Glickman.

First, the Commission's position would effectively
foreclose the access of federal candidates to the rights
afforded under the political editorial rule. Whether in
circumstances such as these, where a co;.p'Laint with the FCC
has been filed, or even where a broadcaster (or cable
operator) has initiated a satisfactory offer in accordance
with the rule, the federal candidate would be required to
decline or risk FECA liability under Section 441b. In fact,
in future cases, the candidate who exercises FCA rights and
accepts the titrie in disregard of the FEC's position would
potentially face "knowing and wilful" liability or even
referral for criminal prosecution. The effect of the
commission's position on FCA rights for federal candidates
under this rule is not minimal or glancing: it is direct and
produce.- no result short of invalidating the mandate of the
other agency.

Second, the Commission has offered no explanation for its
remarkable position. Glickman received notification of an
investigation -- after it was voted and only upon the issuance

r of subpoenas for documents and testimony. The General
Counsel's Report sets out a position which is purely

) conclusory and hardly qualifies as an "explanation" for an
unprecedented construction of the Act resulting in conflict
with the FCA. Even at the meeting with counsel to Glickman,
the General Counsel and staff declined to provide any
explanation of the legal rationale behind its Report or the
agency's subsequent action.

The Commission is obligated to Accommodate Candidate
Rights Under the FCA

The Commission must minimize, rather than actively
promote, conflict with the FCA. In this vein, the Supreme
Court has noted in a case where the presumed conflict affected
the Interstate Commerce Act and the National Labor Relations
Act:

11 I7510M02DA933200.024i
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[t)he (Interstate Commerce) Commission acts
in a most delicate area here, because
whatever it does affirmatively . . . may have
important consequences upon the collective
bargaining processes between the union and
the employer. The-policies of the Interstate
Commerce Act and the labor act necess~arily
must be accommodated. one to the other.

Burlington Truck-Lines. Inc. v. United States, 371 U.S. 156,
172 (1962) (emphasis added).

The need for the Commission to pursue such harmonization
is not novel. In fact, in several instances, the Commission
has been directed by Congress to pursue such a course. Un~der
2 U.S.C. S 438(f), (Promulgation o.L rules, regulations, and
forms by the Commission and internal Revenue Service),
Congress has mandated that:

[i~n prescribing such rules, regulations, and
forms under this section, the Commission and
the Internal Revenue Service shall consult and
work together to promulgate rules, regulations,
and forms which are mutually consistent.

A similar Congressiondl intention to achieve consistency
between the FECA and other regulatory schemes is evidenced by
2 U.S.C. S 451 which contemplates the enactment by three other
agencies of regulations governing the extension of credit,
without security, to a candidate for Federal office which
would supplement and support the requirements of the Act.

4

4 S 451 provides:

"The Secretary of Transportation, the Federal
kCciimunicat ions Commiission, and the Interstate
Commerce Commnission shall each promulgate, within

ninety days after February 7, 1972, its own
regulations with respect to the extension at
credit, without security, by any person regulated

by such Secretary or Commniss ion to any candidate
for Federal office, or to any person on behalf of

such a candidate, for goods furnished or services

11 1753-000210A933200.0241
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In fact, until the present case, the Commih.;sion has
avoided dissonant constructions of its regulations on its own
volition. Under a 1977 memorandum of understanding betwe~en
the Commission and the Department of Justice, both agencies
agreed to enforce the FECA and the Internal Revenue Code, in
such manner as to minimize any conflict between the mandates
of the two agencies. Similarly, the Commission and the FCC,
each separately charged with enforcing different sponsorship
identification requirements, collaborated in the production of
a joint Public Notice of ways in which both the Commission's
and the FCC's requirements could be jointly satisfied in one,
consolidated "disclaimer." See 69 F.C.C.2d. 1129; 1978 FCC
I.EXIS 1006 (1978) .5

The Commission should pursue such harmonization in like
fashion in this case. Any concern over the interrelationship
of the ECA and the FECA should be addressed through
rulemaking, consultation with the FCC, or recommendations to
the Congress for amendment to either, or both, acts. The only
unacceptable alternative is the one adopted by the Commission,
that of subpoenaing documents and initiating investigations
into completely lawful activity by Glickman acting under the

rendered in connection with the campaign of such

candidate for nomination for election, or election,
to such office."

SThe Federal Commnunications Commission has supported this effort in

other ways. Early in the administration of the Act, the FCC confronted

suggestions that the FECA definition of candidacy should supersede that of

the FCA. The FCC, pointing out that *[e)ach Act is designed to regulate

different aspects of political campaigning", insisted on enforcement of It.

defin~ti'nn where no conflict would rei~ult and each agency would remain free

to meet its statutory responsibilities. In Lq Comp aint of Anthony

R. ?artin-Triaiona 67 F.C.C.2d 33 ___; 1977 LEXIS 1253, at *4 (1977).

on another occasion, the agency noted that where the statutes could be

construed in tandem without promoting conflict, it would be prepared to do

so: ". . . . the Commission might consider any action by a candidate takn

pursuant to the (FECA) as a factor" in determining candidacy under the FCC.

In re Reqtuest-of National Citizens Commiittee for Broadcasting, 75 F.C.C.2d

650 __; 1979 FCC LEXIS 788, at *12 (1979).

11 17S3-00021DA933200.0241
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authorization of a federal statute and under the authority of
another federal agency.

An Investigation Adversely and Improperly Affects
Glickman's FCA Rights

It is no answer to this charge, that becauso the
Commission is merely subpoenaing documents for its
investigation, it is not adversely affecting Glickman's rights
nor creating a conflict. The Commission's subpoena power does
affect individuals rights, and when wielded improperly has
resulted in substantial harm to parties. See e~g., Federal
Election Commi'ssion v. Machinists, 655 F.2d 380, 388-389 n.17
(1981), cert. denied, 454 U.S. 897 (1981). Instead, the
Commission should cease current investigative efforts, and
concentrate on minimizing conflict between the FECA and the
ECA.

At present, however, by its very instigation of this
investigation, the Commission has forced the FECA and the FCA
to conflict directly with one another. This conflict is not
the ina, vitable result of enforcement of both statutory
schemes., but instead is artificial -- created by the
commission's current actions.

While the Commission should, and in fact is mandatedi, to
pursue its statutory responsibilities, it should not dizaegard
the effect of its actions on the FCA. Rather, the Commission
may properly address its concern through policy level inquiry,
allowing both satiation of the Commission's mandate, and
avoidance of a statutory conflict.

N The Settlement under the FCC Also Settled
Glickman's FECA Claims

Finally, as the Commission knows, this matter came to its
attention when, concurrent with his filing of a complaint with
the FCC, Glickman iiled a complaint with the Commission. This
complaint alleged that Multimedia could not claim the "news
commentary" exemption for the type of editorial campaign it
waged against Mr. Glic.k.man's re-election and in favor of the
election of his opponent. Glickman asked the Commission to

(I 1753-"02/DA933200.0241
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in!;--titute an investigation (and to apply any and all penalties
under FECA aga inst M'u t imod Ia.

Glickman'-.; I4ICA complaint like his FCA complaint
reflected an ef tort by Glickman to redress in some fashion the
harms caused to him and his candidacy by the Multimedia
campaign over the period that Glickman and the FEC, on the one
side, ;.nnd Multimedia, on the other, could not agree on the
application of the political editorial rule. In filing of a
FECA complaint, Glickman sought to make clear to Multimedia
the consequ1ences of refusing a negotiated settlement -- that
he would pursue any and all remedies against Multimedia.

As it happened, however, from both Glickman's and
Multimedia's perspectives, further action became unnecessary.
Under the FCC negotiated settlement, Glickman and Multimedia
equitably resolved their differences -- Multimedia by
preserving its rights to editorialize and Glickman by
receiving what he (and the FCC Political Broadcast Bureau)
could agree to be a "reasonable opportunity" to respond under
the rule. Had Multimedia refused to negotiate and thus
provide relief under the FCA, Glickman's complaint under the
FECA would have properly stood as filed, justifying an
investigation against Multimedia.

6

Under the circumstances presented in this matter,
however, the original cause for complaint has been remedied
through the political edi*L*'rial doctrine of the FCA. The
Commission cannot ignore that this doctrine mandated the very
conduct which it now seeks to penalize. As a result,
Commission concern about this type of conduct should not be

N addressed through an investigation of Mr. Glickman, but
instead through policy level analysis and accommodation to
assure that the Congressional intent behind both the FECA anid
the FCA can be fulfilled.

6 In effect, had Multimedia denied the application of the political

editorial rules, it would have effectively conceded that it was no

operating as press entity for FECA purposes. Glickman would not have

received time, and the harms against him from these editorials would havo
gone unaddressed. In~ these circumstances, Commission enforcement action

would then have been entirely appropriate.

11 1753-0002DA9.33200.0241 0
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Very truly yours,

F. Bauer

cc: Lawrence Uoble, General Counsel

RFB: smb

(I 173.002/DA9332000241



Seth L. WarrenbW g W i

P.O. Box 659 =po
Andover. KS 67002 -

December 8. 1993 0

Ct?

Richard Denhoim III Srik~ &~
F.E.C.
999 "E" St. N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Richard Denhoim III,

In respon-e to the subpoena recieved 11/12/93. 1 have included my
recollection of the events prior to and after the action in
question.

I received approximately eight letters from Multimedia Cablevision
concerning a repose to an editorial that vas aired on cable TV. The
letters stated that pursuant to federal low. they were required to
offer equal time to all candidates.

I spoke with a Ben Scortino twice on the telephone concerning these
responses. I also spoke vith Mr. Scortino in person reguarding this
issue, at which tie* Mr. Scotino Phoned attorney David Fleming and
requested information upon federal reqirements\regulations.

With the assurance that we were within federal regulations, we
proceeded to produce a thirty second response which was aired on
cable TV. I have no record of the number of times that this
response was aired, 1 personally did not see it at all.

I feel that I was to full cospliamee wift federal rtwvatis med
local laws In this editorial respema. If t~e 0s 160 * XMiN -W

otherwise. I will be glad to assist In clearing $&Is settejr. I have
very few records and due to a recent move, the rosord that I do
have (bill for production costs, letters, ect.) are temporarily
unavailable.

Flease contact se If I can be of further assistance In this matter.
Thank-you.

Sincerely.

e 46A2.1
Seth L. Warren

J 44 ~
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December 13, 1993

Mr. Richard M. Denhoim II
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 East E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

M (ko, 2 $1l

C)

~
'fi
4:. 2~

o ~c

Dear Mr. Denholm:

I am in receipt of the letter from Mr. Scott E. Thomas,
Chairman of the Federal Election Commission to Mr. Theron E. Fry,
Treasurer of the now defunct Yost for Congress Committee.

I wanted to acknowledge receiving his letter, and let you
know that we do intend to respond. I have been in communication
with Mr. Jan Baran, who is attornty for Multimedia. I am
informed that the FEC is in the process of reconstituting itself
following a recent court opinion, and that the subpena to produce
documents, order to submit written answers, and the enclosed
interrogatories and document requests will possibly be reissued
in the coming weeks. Rest assured that when that occurs, I wili
comply.

Please let me know if you have any objection to this
procedure, and if I do not hear from you, I wiii await your next
set of documents.

on another related matter, please sen omist s to m
at this address, rather than to my treasurer. Mr. Fry was, at all
times pertinent to the events that are the subject of this
action, truly an innocent bystander.

ERY/ jaa
cc: Theron E. Fry



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2046,1

JANUARY 19, 1994

Bela a* Yost for Cee"res Cemittq.
/0:ge lotte Vosif, G sarretson

ftito outgoCity Plasa
151 X. main
Wichitat as *72@2-1409

R~i Rt 3657
Eric a. Yost for Comqre**
Comittee and "teon so
Fry* &a treasurer

Deor Mr. Fry,

In Your 1993 Rid-Tear 70erination Report, whcvas

8lectiOu CommissioUndrmt 2ric 3. Yost for Congress Comittee(COMIttee*) to terminate pursuat to 2 U.s.c. I 433(d) andSectiont 102.! Of the Commissionts Regulations. Because of theongoing enforcement matter Involving your Comittee, thisreuSt ,as bes denied. Vhe Committee also cannot terminate,becuseOf aS Outetandimp ebligation. The Comittee's 199SMid-Toor ferminaties Report, 1992 October Quarter l Re Ortte andAme Ae 1"2l October Quarterly Report indicate *1 .100 rnoutstndm Oet d to Unmsans for Life PAC. e11CIA

Basis a ah dove~g you9km*# are reminded that the coniteo'41t *s~ t la L ihi retred reports with the

conditions of 11 ,
2) ULMAW

Sincerely,



DSvOB T=E FEDEAL LECT IOU COM *TE
in the Matter of)

Multimedia Cablevision Company, N UR 3657
A Division of Multimedia, Inc. )
et al.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1. BACKGROUD

This matter was generated by a complaint submitted on behalf

of Congressman Dan Glickman and the Glickman for Congress

Committee (*Glickman Comittee"). The complaint alleges that

Multimedia Cablevision Company and its Executive Vice President,

Michael C. burrus, (*Multimedia Cablevision") and the Eric R. Yost

for Congress Committee and Theron E. Fry. as treasurer, ("Yost

Comittee") violated provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act" or "FECA").

On October 5, 1993. the Federal Election Comission

(*Commission*) found reason to believe that Multimedia

Cablevision, Michael C. Surrus, .and the Yost Comittee vited

2 U.S.C. I 441b(a). IMs Comission also found rsa

that the coinplai6aa, (Qi1Ckbau faOr Congress Comidttee. sad1t

treasurer, as well as a third-party candidate, Seth Warren,

violated 2 U.S.C. I 44lb(a). in addition, the Coumieslem appro§1'ved

the Issuance of subpoenas for the production of documents "A

answers to Interrogatories to all respondents and ~htS

3. Aftex '00 010~ o t cfelsinte on
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subpoenas for deposition to multimedia Cablevision and the Yost

Committee.

Soon thereafter, the Court of Appeals issued its decision in

FEC v. NRA Political Victory Fund, et al., No. 91-5360 (D.C. Cir.

Oct. 22, 1993) ("NRA"). At the request of counsels for Multimedia

Cablevision and the Glickman Committee, this Office, including the

General Counsel and the Associate General Counsel for Enforcement,

met with them to discuss this MLJR and the Commission's subpoenas

in light of the recent NRA decision. Subsequent to our meeting,

Multimedia Cablevision submitted additional information in

response to the complaint (Attachment 1), and Glickman for

Congrebb Committee submitted its response to the reason to believe

finding. (Attachment 2.) The Yost Committee submitted a letter

stating that it would respond after the Commission reissued its

subpoena and order, and Respondent Seth Warren responded to the

subpoena and order, regardless of NRA. (Attachments 3 and 4.)

This report contains recommendations to assure that this

matter conforms to the court's opinion in NRA. This report also

examines the additional information provided by Respondents and#

based upon that information, recomends, that the Commission revote

its findings of reason to believe against Multimedia Cablevision

and Michael Burrus and recommends finding no reason to believe

against the other Respondents.
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11. RECOMMENDED ACTIONS IN LIGHT OF FEC V. NRA

Based upon the complaint, responses, and the referral from

the Department of Justice and consistent with the Commissionts

November 9, 1993, decisions concerning complianc, with the NRA

opinion, this Office recommends that the Commission revote the

determinations to: 1) find reason to believe that Multimedia

Cablevision violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a); 2) find reason to believe

that Michael C. Burrus violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a); and

3) authorize deposition subpoenas to Multimedia Cablevision. For

the convenience of the Commission, this Office has attached the

certification in this matter dated October 8, 1993. (Attachment

5.) This office further recom~mends that the Commission approve

the attached Subpoena and order and Factual and Legal Analysis,

which were revised in light of the additional information provided

by Respondents. (Attachments 6 and 7.)

III. FACTS

This matter involves anti-Glickman editorials televised by

Multimedia Cablevision and an anti-Glickman flier it distributed

to 95,000 cable customers during the 1992 election for U.S.

Representative for the Fourth Congressional District in Kansas.

The TV editorials expressly advocated the election of Eric R. Yost

and attacked Congressman Dan Glickman. Between October 12 and

October 23, 1992, Multimedia Cablevision aired the

anti-Glickman/pro-Yost editorials 1,155 times on ten cable

stations. The flier, entitle"! "It's Tine for A Change" and

printed on Multimedia Cablevision stationery, also attacked
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Glickman and urged support for Yost. Mwultimedia Cablevision

distributed this flier to 95,000 households with its monthly cable

billings.

The complaint alleges that the costs of these anti-Glickman

messages were corporate contributions to the Yost Committee and

fall outside the protection of the press exemption provided by

2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B). Complainant also claims "that never has

this particular company --Multimedia-- broadcast an editorial on

any subject with the frequency of these attacking the re-election

campaign of Mr. Glickman." Complainant further alleges that

Multimedia Cablevision "acknowledges . . . that it produced these

ads in collaboration and consultation with the Yost Committee."

In addition to the instant complaint, the Glickman Committee

also filed a complaint with the Federal Communications Commission

("FCC"). (See Attachment 2.) The FCC complaint asserted that

Congressman Glickman was entitled to free air-time to respond to

Multimedia Cablevision's anti-Glickman editorials. (Id.) With

the assistance of the FCC, the parties negotiated a settlement.

Pursuant to their agreement, Multimedia Cablevision provided

Congressman Glickman and the Libertarian candidate, Seth Warren,

with free air-tine to respond to the editorials. (Id.)

Congressmen Glickman's response aired 700 times on 13 cable

channels between October 27 and November 2, 1992. Seth Warren*&

response aired 119 times.



I V. LAW

This matter presents the issue of whether the expenditures

and activities alleged by the complainant fall within the

protection of the press exemption. As a threshold issue, there is

first the question of whether multimedia Cablevision, a cable

systems operator, is a press entity within the meaning of that

term under 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B). If it is determined that

Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity, the two-prong analysis

articulated by the court in Reader's Digest Assn v. FEC, 509

F. Supp. 1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981) ("Reader's Digest") must be applied

to determine whether these activities are entitled to the

protection of the exemption.

The Act generally prohibits corporations from making

contributions or expenditures in connection with a federal

election. 2 U.s.c. 5 44lb(a). For purposes of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a), the term "contribution or expenditure" includes any

direct payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of

money, or any services, or anything of value to any candidate.

campaign committee, or political party organizatios, in e~tion

with any election. 2 U.S.C. S441b(b)(2). Furtbrt,

and their authorized committees are prohibited from knovimlw

accepting corporate contributions. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a)*

The Act generally defines an independent expeaditswo . aw

expenditure expressly advocating the election or dfa t

clearly identified candidate and made without coo~got"

consultation with any candidate, or any authorized comittee or

N- il4
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agent of such candidate. 2 U.s.c. 5 431(17). Although a
corporation may make partisan communications to Its stockholders
and executive or administrative personnel and their familiest
corporations may not pay for communications to the general public
that expressly advocate the election or defeat of a federal
candidate. 11 C.F'.R. 5 114.3(a)(1).

Some media entities may be exempt from the general corporate
prohibition under certain circumstances. Specifically, section
431(9)(5)(1) identifies "broadcasting stationisi, nowspaper(sJ,
magasinetsJ, or other periodical publication(sJ" as pro*& entities
which may be entitled to the exemption. 2  Under the so-called
press or media exemption, the production or dissemination of news

stories, commentaries or editorials by such press entities that
are not owned or controlled by any political party, committee or
candidatc are explicitly excluded from the Actfs definitions of
*contribution" and "expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(s)(i)l

11 C.F.R. 55 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).

The Commission has interpreted the media exemption broadly,
consistent with Congress's admonition that the Act me not
iateaied *to limit or burden in any way the first e~~

3. Yhw Act does not define 'broadcasting station.'witkin the context of sponsorship of candidate debates by''organisations, the Comission ha -stated 'the term be4*A MWAWA, to inclaft bcoadcasting fesilitit. 1i M!" 11'a
hderCal COumaictions Coi10 Fao 4'CC') se u"a
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freedom of the press." H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d

Sess., at 4. For instance, although Section 431(9)(B)(i) speaks

only of "news storties), commentar~ieslt or editorial(sj," the

Comission's regulations have extended the protection to "costs

incurred in covering or carrying" exempt material. 11 C.F.R.

SS 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).

The courts have also examined the application of the press

exemption. See, e.g., Reader's Digest Ass'n v. FEC, supra; FEC V.

Phillips Publishing Company, Inc., 517 F. Supp. 1308 (D.D.C.

1981). In Peader's Digest, the magazine distributed a videotape

of a computer re-enactment of Senatcr Kennedy's accident at

Chappaquiddick to promote the sale of an issue of its magazine

that contained an article on the accident. In considering whether

"Reader's Digest'" 3 distribution of the videotape was protected

by the press exemption, the Court articulated a two-part test 'on

which the exemption turns: whether the press entity is owned by

the political party or candidate and whether the press entity was

acting as a press entity in making the distribution complained

of.' 509 P. Supp. at 1215. Applying this two-part test, 4 tUe

Court opined that *if ZDA (Reader's Digest Association) vea attj

3. For the sake of clarity, the magazine's nae, 'Reader's
Divest,' will be set off in quotation marks, as opposed to the.

*ename. &eader's Digest, which is underlined.

4. it was assumed that 'Reader's Digest,' a magazine, publisIer,
was a press entity within the meaning of the Act because 6~~e

4"..~Cifically identified in the exclusion. 2 U.S.C.
431(9)(b)(i), in addition, the issue-of onvkDMV

Mai ~ ~ ~ ~~s Pp amat IWO." ,
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in its magazine publishing function, - if, for example, the

dissemination of the tape to television stations was to publicize

the issue of the magazine containing the Chappaquiddick article,

then it would seem that the exemption is applicable .... 0 Id.5

In Phillips Publishing, the questioned activity involved the

mailing of a solicitation for subscriptions to a biweekly

newsletter, The Pink Sheet on the Left. The Court described the

mailing as including: "a one-page letter from Thomas Phillips,

the publisher of the newsletter; a three-page letter f-om

Ronald Pearson, managing editor; a one-page series of quotations

endorsing the newsletter; and a one-page combination subscription

order form and 'Teddy Kennedy opinion Poll' which could be

completed and returned to the newsletter." 517 F. Supp. at 1309.

The mailing was further described as appealing "to political

conservatives and strongly emphasized The Pink Sheet's opposition

to the campaign and philosophy of Senator Kennedy.* Id. Citing

to Reader's Digest, inter alia, the Court found that "[bjecause

the purpose of the solicitation letter was to publicise The Pink

Sheet and obtain new subscribers, both of which are normal,

legitimate press functions, the press exemption applies,*3 at
1313.

S. rolloving the Court's Order, the Commission found no
probable cause to believe that "Reader's, Digest" violated the
Act in MtIR 1271. The General Counsel's Report reasoned a
distribution of the videotape was within the ordinary ov
Oleader's Digest's" publishing business becaus* it



The Commission has also considered the press exemption

within the context of Advisory opinions. For example, in AO

1982-44 [1 5691], the Democratic National Committee (ODNCO) and

Republican National Committee (ORNC") requeste~d an opinion as to

whether they could accept an offer of free cablecast time on WTSS,

which is owned by Turner Broadcasting System, Inc. ("T93"). "The

Commission concludeldJ that the donation of free cablecast tine Itv

Turner, Inc. to both the DNC and RNC would not constitute a

prohibited corporate contribution." Id. In reaching this

conclusion, the Commission applied Reader's Digest's two-part test

as follows: "Turner, Inc. facilities are not owned or controlled

by either political party and the Commission concludes that the

distribution of free time to botit political parties is within the

broadcaster's legitimate broadcast function and, therefore, within

the purview of the press exemption." Id.

V. RZSPOUSKS

A. Multimedia Cablevision

1. Original Response

In its first response, Multimedia Cablevision dsile that

the aati-Olicksm editorials and flier ver~e contribs-AM*"I,

claiming that both of these activities fall within the Kriw

of the press exemption. In its response, Hultimedia Cablowistos

relies heavily on the affidavit of its Zxecutive Vie eset

Michael Burrus.

< v
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in his affidavit,6 Mr. Burrus states that "Multimedia

operates a 40 channel cable system in Wichita and vicinity on

which it carries the programming of 20 national cable .-twarks

such as CNN and ESPN, as well as the programming of broadcast

stations such as NBC and ABC and Multimedia's own

locally-originated programming." Burrus Aff. at 1 3.

Mr. Burrus states that through agreements with the nationally

delivered cable networks, Multimedia Cablevision reserves

soveral minutes of each hour on the national cable networks to

use for its own purposes. Id. Mr. Burrus further declares:

It is a standard cable industry
practice for cable system affiliates of the
national cable networks to use this time to
broadcast public service announcements,
editorials, local advertising, or for

promotional purposes. Multimedia, like its
industry counterparts, uses time allocated to
its system in the cable networks for these
same purposes.

Id. Mr. Burrus declares that "[Hlike a television broadcasting

station, Multimedia ... regularly produces and airs editorials

regarding matters of importance to the community. For instance,

Multimedia aired three editorials regarding the cabletevim

legislation then pending in Congress ... Furteme,

Multimedia included an editorial insert in its billing

statements regarding the cable legislation.* Id. at I So

lit. burrus adds that, "over the course of the past **vocal

years, Multimedia has broadcast numerous editorials*'*j

00,#e~ ,fUAakwlv Inth
34at
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However, he cites to only three examples, which were described

as discussing "the ability of Wichita voters to elect their own

mayor and city council, Kansas highways, and exercising the

right to vote." Id.

According to Mr. Burrus, five separate anti-Glickuan

editorials aired from October 12 through October 23, 1992. Id.

at 1 6. Mr. Burrus avers:

With regard to the preparation and
content of these editorials, they
constitute the view of multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. Neither Mr. Yost,
Congressman Glickuan's opponent, nor the
Yost Committee participated in the
preparation of these editorials as
alleged in the Complaint. Thus,
Multimedia did not produce the editorials
"in collaboration and consultation with
the Yost committee."

I'd. at 1 10. Mr. Burrus also states that pursuant to FCC

regulations, Multimedia Cablevision first notified Congressman

Glickman of the airing of the editorials on October 12, 1992.

id. at 1 9. According to Mr. Burrus, Congressman Glickman**

response aired between October 27 and November 2. 1992. Id. at

111. Mr. Burrus adds that Multimedia Cablevision &I$* stire4

the response of Seth Warren, the Libertarian Pacty i4Be
id.

Regarding the 95,000 cable bill inserts, Mr. Burcus

declares that Multimedia Cablevision "regularly ieoocpozat*s

public service and editorial inserts into its bil111g

statements" as part of its normal business operat~ms. jje.t
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1 4. Mr. Burrus notes that Multimedia Cablevision produced and

distributed an editorial billing insert opposing the

then-pending cable legislation. Id. at 1 5. Although

Multimedia Cablevision contends that it "regularly" produced

editorial billing inserts, it submitted only four examples of

such inserts. The first promoted Multimedia Cablevision's

public service activities in the community. The second

advertised the operating hours of the local public library along

with an announcement of Multimedia Cablevision's donation to the

library. The third and fourth inserts opposed the then-pending

cable legislation and included statements such as [lj)egialation

in Washington, D.C. may increase your monthly cable bill" and

"[tlhe TV Networks ... want to tax you 20% when you watch it on

cable." (See First General Counsel's Report dated

September 24, 1993 at Attachment 2.)

2. Supplemental Response

in its supplemental response, Multimedia Cablevision makes

the broad argument thad' because its parent corporation,

Rultimedia, Inc., is presumably a pres* entity, the four

wholly-owned divisions of the corporation -- includleg

Multimedia Cablevision -- are also press entities. (Attachment

1 at 7.) Multimedia Cablevision analogizes that its patent

corporation is "a multifaceted news media communication and

entertainment company virtually identical to the Waskingtea fott

Company." (Id. at 5.) Multimedia Cablevision fartbor OaVIRM

that its broadcast of the anti-Glickman editorials and mailing
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of the anti-Glickman billing inserts were legitimate press

functions. (Attachment 1.)

in support, Multimedia Cablevision submits, among other

things, its parent corporation's 1992 Annual Report and

Securities and Exchange Commission Form 10-K. (Id.) According

to these reports, Multimedia, Inc. is divided into four

divisions: Multimedia Newspaper Company, Multimedia

Broadcasting Company, Multimedia Entortainment Company, and

Multimedia Cablevision Company, which includes Multimedia

Security Service.

These reports also specifically describe the Respondent --

Multimedia Cablevision. According to the SEC Form 10-K.

Multimedia Cablevision "operates cable television systems serving

subscribers in Kansas, Oklahoma, Illinois, Indiana, and North

Carolina." Form 10-K at 5. (Attachment 1.) This report

describes cable television as "the distribution of television

signals and special information programs to subscribers within the

community by means of a coaxial cable system." id. at 6.

Multimedia Cablevision operates a wireless cable system In.,h

at*& at Issue In this matter, Wichita, Kansas. 1d60 w.s
cable "combines standard broadcast television reception equipment

with microwave reception equipment and uses a combination

dow converter and channel selector to provide a composite of

broadcast and non-broadcast signals to subscribers.'*J

'Of note, Multimedia Cablevision also owns a home .t
alarm business, Multimedia Security Service. According to the SIC

~ - ;~ A.Ik
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Form 10-K, this company "sells or leases and installs residential

and commercial alarm equipment, and provides monitoring services

for the alarm owner. These accounts are monitored through a

central computer located in Wichita, Kansas." Form 10-K at 7. Both

Multimedia Cablevision and Multimedia Security Service are under

common management (Annual Report at 12), and presumably, under

Respondents' argument, the home alarm business is also a press

entity.

Assuming that Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity within

the meaning of PICA, Respondents next argue that the anti-Glickman

editorials and the anti-Glickman billing inserts were legitimate

press functions. First, concerning the aired editorials, the

Responde.-ts argue that "editorializing" is recognized as a

legitimate press function "and [nicither the number of times the

editorial is aired nor the content of the editorial is relevant to

the inquiry .... "(Attachment 1 at 10.) Concerning the

anti-Glickman fliers, Respondents rely on Phillips Publishing and

argue *if, as a matter of law, a publisher of a newsletter can

distribute a mass mail solicitation to the general public that

contains partisan statements In an effort to obtain "it or&#

then a press entity such as Multimedia may include editorial

opinions in its regular billings to existing subscuibers.*

(Attachaent 1 at 13.) Respondents further argue that the Genercal

Counsel0s Report in IR 1271 "acknowledged that 'Reader's

Digest*s' distribution of a video tape vas within Its 160*tu*
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press function even though the videotape was not the same medium

'Reader's Digest' regularly employed, i.e. -- print medium."

(Id.)

B. Glickman for Congress Committee

In its response, the Glickman for Congress Committee explains

that it filed a complaint with the Commission claiming violations

of the Act and also simultaneously filed a complaint with the FCC

claiming the right to reasonable, free cable-time to respond to

the anti-Glickman editorials. See 47 C.F.R. 5 76.209(d).7

(Attachment 2.) The parties negotiated a settlement of the FCC

complaint, in which Congressman Glickman was given free cable-time

to respond to multimedia Cablevision's editorials. (Attachment 2

at 2.) The Committee argues:

Glickman now faces a proceeding
initiated by the Commission under FECA
challenging the lawfulness of the FCA
[Federal Communications Act) process and the
remedy afforded by that process pursuant to
FCC regulations. The Commission is acting
on a conclusion of its General Counsel that
the receipt of free reasonable time to
respond as provided under the FCAI may
constitute a prohibited corporate
contribution under Section 441b of the Act.

7. The rc.;ulation, 47 C.F.R. 5 76.209(d) (1992), provides:

[vihere a cable television operator, in an
edite'rials . . . opposes a legally qualified
candidate or candidates, the system operator
shall, within 24 hours of the editorial,
transmit to . . . the candidate opposed in the
editorial . . . an offer of a reasonable
opportunity for a candidate or a spokesmn of
the candidate to Vespond emer the .t' ~A

4K
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(Attachment 2 at 1.) The Glickman Committee opines that "(tihis

would produce the odd result that multimedia, which actively

opposed Glickman for re-election, would by federal agency edict

be treated as actively supporting him with contributions." (Id.

at 3.) Further, the Glickman Committee contends that the

settlement under the FCC also settled its claims under the Act.

(Id. at 7.) "Under the circumstances presented in this matter,

however, the original cause for complaint has been remedied

through the political editorial doctrine of the FCA. The

Commission cannot ignore~ that this doctrine mandated the very

conduct which it now seeks to penalize." (Attachment 2 at 8.)

C. Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee and Theron 3. Fry,
as treasurer

Mr. Fry responded to the complaint on behalf of the Yost

Co..amittee. He argues that the complaint alleges violations only

against Multimedia Cablevision and that its activities were

editorial and an exercise of its first amendment rights.

(See First General Counsel's Report dated September 24, 1993 at

Attachment 3.) Mr. Fry also avers that he "was neither asked to

consent to, or notified of, the actions of Multimedia in

advance." (Id.) After the MMfl decision, Mr. Yost submitteda

second response concerning the subpoena, but made no substantive

arguments. (Attachment 3.)

D. Seth Warren

Mr. Warren responded to the Commission's Subpoena and

Order. (Attachment 4.) He explains that multimedia offered him
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equal time to respond to the anti-Glickman editorials.

Consequently, with the understanding that he was acting in

accordance with federal law, he produced a 30 second response.8

He states that he did not see the response when it aired, and he

does not have a record of the number of times that it was aired.

VI. ANALYSIS

A. is Multimedia Cablevision the type of entity
contemplated by the Act's press exemption?

Respondents argue that because of the purported status of

the parent corporation, multimedia, Inc., as a press entity like

the Washington Post Company, Multimedia Cablevision is also

entitled to claim the press exemption. 9  This argument is too

far reaching. The issue in this matter is whether Multimedia

Cablevision -- not multimedia, Inc. -- is the type of entity

entitled to the press exemption of 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(B)(i).

S. Mr. Warren states that he spoke to a Mr. &on Scortise ad
attorney David Fleming regarding the airing of his resposse, but
he does not further explain who these gentleman are, or their
specific involvement in this matter.

9. Multimedia Cablevision asserts that multimedia, Inc. is a
"multifaceted news media and communication company virtually
identical to the Washington Post Company." Respondents*
argument mistakenly presumes that all divisions of the
Washington Post Company are press entities which, basod upon the
information provided by Respondents, would not be true. fte
Washington Post Company includes a newspaper division, broadcast
division, cable division, magazine division, and "other
businesses.* These "other businesses" inclu.de the Stanley a.
Kaplan Kducational Center, Legi-Slate, and American Persobel
Communications. (Attachment 1 at 105-12S.) It does t
"tt for eaaqm.,p the Stanley 3. Kaplan nducat~S4004

F..ttty, vi tuft tbo8 ati 09, m-A.4
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The precise issue presented, which Respondents attempt to

avoid with their broadsweeping argument, is whether Multimedia

Cablevis-lon is a press entity within the meaning of FECA because

2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(i) specifically identifies "broadcasting"

as exempt, but not cablecasti'es Based upon the Commissionts

broad approach to the press furnr.KA'on; the Commission's decision

concerning TBS's original cablecasting in AO 1982-44; the FCC's

treatment of original cablecasting under its political speech

doctrine; and the Supreme Court's recognition that cable

operators can serve a press function, this Office concliudes t _t

the press exemption extends to original cablecasting, such .

have in this matter.

Under 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B)(i), commentari4es or editorials

that are "distributed through the facilities of arty broadcasting

station," inter alia, fall under the protection of the so-called

press exemption. According to multmsedia, Inc.'s Form 10-K.

Multimedia Cablevision in Wichita, Kansas is a wireless cable

system which provides "a composite of broadcast and

non-broadcast systems." Mr. Burrus's, affidavit declares tOat in

addition to the national cable and broadcast station pr~rmo

Multimedia Cablevision provides its "own locally-originated

programming." Burrus Aff. at 1 3. Mr. Burrus further explains

that Multimedia Cablevision reserves "several minutes of time

each hour to use for their own purposes." Id. In fact, the

aired editorials in this matter were such original cablecasts.10

10. The FCC regulations define origination cablecastia, a
programing (exclusive of broadcast signals) carried ,

LOU*. *"ytoo over one or more ceaWels a*#

W. th ' 0 .
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in AO 1982-44, the commission reviewed a request concerning

TBS's offer to make two hours of program time on one of its

cable channels available to the DNC and RNC. The specific

question considered was: "(w~hether the donation of such free

cablecast time by Turner, Inc. would constitute a prohibited

corporate contribution under 2 u.s.c. 5 441b." Id. at p.

10,917. (emphasis supplied.) Applying Reader's Digest, the

Commission found that Turner, Inc. facilities are not owned or

controlled by a political party and the distribution of free

cablecast time to both parties is within the broadcaster's

legitimate media function.

In AO 1982-44, a broadcasting facility, which specifically

falls within 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(i), was providing original

cablecasting. In this matter, a facility which provides ' a

composite of broadcast and non-broadcast systems" was providing

original cablecasting. It appears that in this changing age of

communications, Multimedia Cablevision's wireless cable system

is a hybrid of cable and broadcasting not specifically

identified within 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(9)(i). However, for

purposes of determining whether Multimedia Cablevision Is a

facility within the spirit of the press exemption, there does

not appear to be any legal significance or any legal basis upon

which to distinguish between a broadcasting facility providing

original cablecasting and a cable system providing original

cablecasting. The apparent significance is that each facility

is producing original cablecast programs. Consequently, It
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appears that Multimedia Cablevision falls within the ambit of

the type of entity contemplated by the press exemption.

Turning to the regulation of original cablecasting, 11 the

FCC applies standards to non-broadcast cable origination

programming that are the same or similar to the standards

imposed on broadcast programs. As noted in Multimedia, Inc.ts

Form 10-K, "(tihe FCC requires that non-broadcast cable

origination programming comply with FCC standards similar to

those imposed on broadcasters. These standards include

regulations governing political advertising and programing,

advertising during children's programming, prohibition of

lottery information and sponsorship identification

requirements." Id. at 13. In fact, the political editorial

doctrine, as applied to cable operators under 47 C.F.Rt.

S 76.209(d) 1992, was the operative regulation imposed on Multimedia

Cablevision by which Glickman and Yost were given free air-time to

respond. (Attachment 2 at 2.) This provision ooverning political

editorials by cable systems operators is similar to the one

governing broadcast stations. See 47 C.F.R. 5 73.1930.

Additionally, the United States Supreme Cour. bas, also

acknowledged that cable operators can serve a press function. 1n

the context of addressing First Amendment questions, the Court has

acknowledged that "cable television provides to its subscribers

news, information and entertainment. It is engaged in Ispeecht

U1. ?he Camlosion has previmlecnlds
Irk; Ste 4t .1&t0
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under the First Amendment, and is, in much of its operation, part

of the press." Leathers v. Medlock, 111 S. Ct. 1438, 1442 (1991)

(reviewing First Amendment challenge to an Arkansas statute taxing

cable systems differently from print media). The Court has also

opined that "[clable television partakes of some of the aspects of

speech and the communication of ideas as do the traditional

enterprises of newspaper and book publishers, public speakers, and

pamphleteers." Los Angeles v. Preferred Communications, Inc., 476

U.S. 488, 494 (1986) (reviewing First Amendment challenge to city

ordinance providing franchises to cable operators through an

auction process). of note, the Supreme Court also recognized the

distinction between original cablecasting and the

"retransmit~tall" of programming. Id.

Thus, through original programming or
by exercising editorial discretion over
which stations or programs to include in its
repertoire, respondent seeks to communicate
messages on a wide variety of formats. We
recently noted that cable operators exercise
a "significant amount of editorial
discretion regarding what their programing
will include." FCC v. Midwest Video Corp.,
440 U.S. 689, 707 (1979). Cable television
partakes of some of the aspects of speech
and the comunication of ideas as do the
traditional enterprises of newspaper and
book publishers, public speakers, and
pamphleteers. Respondent's proposed
activities would seem to implicate First
Amendment interests as do the activities of
wireleas broadcasters, which were found to
fall within the ambit of the First Amendment
in Red Lion Broadcasting Co. v. FCC, [395
U.S. 367, 386 (1969))1 ..

id.

For the foregoing reasons, it appears that multimedia

Cablevision is a facility within the ambit of the press exemption.
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B. Assuming Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity,
are both the aired editorials and fliers legitimate
press functions?

Assuming Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity, it is

still necessary to apply the Reader's Digest two-prong test:

(1) whether Multimedia Cablevision is owned by the political

party or candidate; and (2) whether Multimedia Cablevision was

acting as a press entity when it aired the anti-Glicka~n

editorials and distributed anti-Glickman fliers to customers

with their monthly bills.

It is uncontested that Multimedia Cablevision is not owned

or controlled by a candidate or political party. Burrus Aff. at

13. Consequently, the first prong of the test is easily met.

At issue are the two separate activities.

1. Cablecast Editorials

The press exemption specifically excludes editorials from

the definition of "expenditures." 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(8)(1). As

the Commission has commented, the term "editorials 'applies

specifically to the Icablelcaster's point of view.* AO 1962-44

[1 5691 at p. 10,917).

The complaint charocterixes the airings as 'anti-G1lekasa

ads" that are "devoted explicitly to the Company's position that

the voters in Mr. Glickmants congressional district should

reject his candidacy .... ' (Complaint at 2.) Thus, on the face
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of the complaint, it appears that the cablecast editorials were

within Multimedia Cablevision's legitimate press function.12

A review of the on-the-air editorials provided with the

complaint confirms that Multimedia Cablevision was giving its

point of view about the two major candidates. its vehicle for

doing so was by using the time it reserves for its original

cablecasting. For these reasons, it appears that Multimedia

Cablevision was acting in its cablecasting press function when

it aired the anti-Glickman editorials. Accordingly, the aired

editorials are protected under the preas exemption.

2. Anti-Glicksan Pliers

In Reader's Digest, the court opined that if the magazine

"was acting in its magazine publishing function, if, for

example, the dissemination of the tape to television stations

was to publicize the issue of the magazine containing the

Chappaq.iiddick article, then it would seem that the exemption is

applicable .. "509 F. Supp. at 1215. Similarly, the court in

Phillips Publishing found that "(biecause the purpose of the

solicitation letter was to publicize The Pink Sheet and obtain

new subscribers, both of which are normal, legitimate press

functions, the press exemption applies." 517 F. Supp. at 1313.

Accordingly, if Multimedia Cablevision was acting in its

cablecasting function in producing and distributing the

12. The Complainant's response to the reason to believe finding
later characterized their settlement as preserving Multiirrts to *dttialis.* among other things. (At
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anti-Glickman flier to its customers with their monthly bills,

then such activity was within its legitimate press function. As

discussed below, the production and distribution of the

anti-Glickman flier does not appear to be part of Multimedia

Cablevision's normal cablecasting function.

Multimedia Cablevision produced and distributed 95,000

anti-Glickman fliers which were sent with its monthly cable

bills to cable subscribers. The flier criticizes Congressman

Glickman's congressional record by highlighting, among other

things, his vote for the cable bill and the purported consequent

harm to cable subscribers; his vote for a special tax on

aircraft that allegedly led to the loss of 400 jobs; his vote to

increase taxes on the middle class; and his alleged problems

with the House Bank. (See First General Counsel's Report dated

September 24, 1993 at Attachment 1 at 4.) it proclaims at the

bottom: "WE SUPPORT ERIC YOST FOR CONGRESS." (Id.)

In contrast to Reader's Digest and Phillips Publishingq,

Multimedia Cablevision's 95,000 anti-Glickman billing inserts

were not promoting cable programs or soliciting cable

subscriptions. To the contrary, Multimedia Cablevision was

acting in a manner unrelated to its cablecasting function when

it produced and distributed 95,000 anti-Glickman fliers with its

cable bills. Multimedia Cablevision's press facility is through

cablocasting. See 2 U.S.C. S431(9)(8)(i). This anti-Glickman

.............., Npe
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flier was not an editorial distributed through its press

facility -- or any other identified by the statute, such as a

newspaper, magazine, or other periodical publication.

Distribution of anti-candidate campaign fliers is not the kind

of distribution that falls within Multimedia Cablevision's

legitimate cablecasting function. See Reader's Digest, 509 F.

Supp. at 1214. Further, it is not saved merely because

Multimedia Cablevision distributed the flier with its monthly

bills. As the court noted in Reader's Digest: "the statute

would seem to exempt only those kinds of distribution that fall

broadly within the press entity's legitimate press function. It

would not seem to exempt any dissemination or distribution using

the press entity's personnel or equipment, no matter how

unrelated to its press function."1 Id. at 1214. Thus, the

press exemption does not apply to the production and

distribution of the flier expressly advocating the defeat of

Congressman Glickman because these activities are unrelated to

its cablecasting function. Reader's Digest, 509 F. Supp. at

1214-15.

Furthermore,, the foi- examples of fliers submitted by

Respondent* do not overcome this conclusion. None of the fliers

contain pro or anti-candidate advocacy. Instead, these fliers

13. As an extreme example, although the companies share the ame
management, it is clear that Multimedia Cablevision could not
distribute campaign fliers through its security busine a
c1in t~ot t~in WOO within its 1evitimte pro*&
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contain information concerning multimedia Cablevision's

community activities, the hours of the public library, and

opposition to the then-pending cable bill. Based upon

Multimedia Cablevision's response, it appears that the only

flier distributed for the purpose of influencing an election was

the anti-Glickman flier. Further, multimedia Cablevision does

not appear to "regularly" distribute fi .ers with its cable

billings because it discussed and produced only four such

documents. Multimedia Cablevision has been in business since

1968. (Multimedia, Inc.'s 1992 Annual Report.)

Absent the safe harbor of the press exezmption, th. general

corporate prohibition applies against making communications to

the general public expressly advocating the election or defeat

of a federal candidate. The anti-Glickman fliers were mailed to

95,000 households. The communications were made to Multimedia

Cablevision's su!iscribers, not to the class of persons permitted

by Commission regulations, i.e., stockholders anid executive or

administrative personnel. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(iii) and

11 C.F.R. 5 100.8(b)(4); see also NUR 2889 (Wyoming Rural

9lectric Association) (costs associated with a rural electric

cooperative trade association's newsletter containing express

advocacy that was sent to the cooperatives' customers,

constituted a corporate contribution). Thus, there Is reason to

believe that multimedia Cablevision violated 2 U.S.C. S 442b(O)

by making communications to the general public expriess2y

advocating the election of Mr. Yost and the defeat of
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Congressman Glickman, a federal candidate. Also, the name of

Michael C. Burrus, Executive Vice President of multimedia

Cablevision, appears on the printed fliers sent to Multimedia's

customers. Thus, Mr. Burrus, a corporate officer, may have

consented to such corporate contributions, in violation of

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

Turning to the Yost Committee, no specific evidence was

offered to support the allegation that multimedia Cablevision

collaborated with the Yost Committee in producing the

editorials. In fact, the evidence in the record is to the

contrary. Both Multimedia Cablevision and Michael Burrus deny

that there was consultation with the Yost Committee. (See

original Response at 5 and Burrus Aff. at 1 10.) Further, the

treasurer of the Yost Committee states that "I was neither asked

to c .nsent to, or notified of, the actions of Multimedia in

advance." (Letter from Fry to Lerner dated November 10, 1992.)

The uncontroverted record indicates that Multimedia Cablevision

acted independently of the Yost Committee. Accordingly, there

is reason to believe that Multimedia Cablevision made

independent expenditures on behalf of the Yost Coinitte by

producing and mailing 95,000 anti-Glickman/pro-Yost campaign

fliers.

C. Conclusion

Based on the foregoing, this office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe Multimedia Cablevision

Company, a division of Mult!;idia, Inc., and Michael C. Burrus
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violated 2 U.s.c. s 441b(a) by producing and distributing 95,000

fliers to the general public that advocated the defeat of

Congressman Glickman and the election of Eric Yost. Although

the complaint specifically alleges knowing and willful

violations, there is insufficient evidence at this tine to

recommend knowing and willful findings.

The evidence in this matter also indicates that the Yost

Committee was not involved in the production or distribution of

the 95,000 fliers. Accordingly, because the record shows that

multimedia Cablevision did not consult or cooperate with the

Yost Committee regarding the anti-Glickman fliers, this office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that

the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee and Theron E. Fry, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

Finally, based on the foregoing, this Office also

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that

the Glickman for Congress Committee and L.D. Klenda, as

treasurer, and Seth Warren violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

V11. DISCOVERY

further investigation regarding the anti-Glichum Miore is

warranted in this matter. The investigation will inquire Into

the nature and circumstances surrounding the production and

distribution of the 95,000 fliers. This will include an inquiry

into the individuals who authorized the production and

distribution of the fliers; the individuals who proftce4 MWd

distributed the fliers; the precise number of fliers distributed;
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and the costs of producing and mailing the fliers. The

investigation will similarly inquire into the nature and

circumstances of any other fliers relating to federal candidates

or political committees. To expedite the investigation, this

Office recommends that the Commission approve the attached

Subpoena for the Production of Documents and Order to Answer

Interrogatories to Multimedia Cablevision. This Office also

recommends that the Commission authorize in advance deposition

subpoenas to Multimedia Cablevision to produce for deposition

Michael C. Burrus and any other employees of multimedia who may

have knowledge of the relevant transactions.

VIII. RECOMMIENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Multimedia Cablevision
Company, a division of Multimedia, Inc., violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find reason to believe that Michael C. Burrus violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

3. Find no reason to believe that the Eric R. Yost for
Congress Committee and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and close the file as to
these respondents.

4. Find no reason to believe that the Glickman for Congress
Committee and L.D. Ilenda, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and close the file as to these
respondents.

5. Find no reason to believe that Seth Warren violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and close the file as to this
respondent.

6. Approve the appropriate letters and attached Factual and
Legal Analysis.
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7. Approve the attached Subpoena for the Production of
Documents and Answers to Interrogatoriis to Multimedia
Cablevision Company, a division of Multimedia, Inc.

8. Authorize deposition subpoenas to Multimedia Cablevision
Company, a division of Multimedia, Inc.

4/2,9~
Da tawrince M. Noble

tGeneral Counsel

Attachments
1. Multimedia Response dated December 3, 1993.
2. Glickman Response dated December 8, 1993.
3. Yost Committee Response December 13, 1993.
4. Warren Response dated December 8, 1993.
5. Commission Certification dated October 8, 1993.
6. Factual and Legal Analysis to Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.
7. Subpoena.

Attorney assigned: Richard D- nholn

U Ni
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MEMORANDUM

TO:o

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS /MICHAEL C. K=NxTy
COMMISSION SECRETARY

JUNE 1, 1994

MUR 3657 - GENERAL COUNASELIS REPORT
DATED MAY 25, 1994

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on THURSDAY, MAY 26, 1994 AT 11:00 A.M.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commi ssioner

Commi ssioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

McDonald

McGarry

potte r

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUEDAYs JUNE 7, 1994

Please notify us who will represent your Division Weon*
the Commission on this matter.

xxx

xxx
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3657

multimedia Cablevision Company,
A Division of Multimedia, Inc.,)
et al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on June 7,

1994, do hereby caertify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 3657:

1. Find reuson to believe that Multimedia
Cablevision Company, a division of
Multimedia, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441b(a).

2. Find reason to believe that Michael C.
Burrus violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a).

3. Find no reason to believe that the Eric
R. Yost for Congress Comittee and
Theron E. Fry, as treasurer, violated
2 U.s.c. I 441b(a) and close the file
as to these respondents.

4. Find no reason to believe that the
Glickman for Congress Committee and
L.D. Klenda, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and close the file
as to these respondents.

(continued)
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Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for MUR 3657
June 7, 1994

5. Find no reason to believe that Seth
Warren violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441b(a)
and close the file as to this
respondent.

6. Approve the appropriate letters
and Factual and Legal Analysis as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated May 25, 1994.

7. Approve the Subpoena for the
Production of Documents and Answers
to Interrogatories to multimedia
Cablevision Company, a division of
multimedia, Inc., as recommended in
the General Counsel's report dated
may 25, 1994.

8. Authorize deposition subpoenas to
multimedia Cablevision Company, a
division of multimedia, Inc.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas

voted affirma -vely for the decision; Comissioners

Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Attcst:

Date' a reW
ecretary of th4 Comission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 23, 1994

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Theron R. Frye Esquire
Triplett, Woolf & Garretson
151 N. Main Street
Centre City Plaza, Suite 800
Wichita, KS 67202

RE: RUR 3657
Eric R. Yost for
CoMgress Comittees and
Theron E. Fry, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Pry:

On October 5, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
that there was reason to believe the Eric R. Yost for Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). The
Commission also issued a Subpoena and order in this matter at that
time.

AS you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of porie
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the Houase of
Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate or their designees
as members of the Commission. FEC v. NRA Political Vi-ctory Fund.
6 F.3d 821 (D.C. Cir. 1993), etition for cer-t. GI UJ.lLPV.
3511 (U.S. Jan. 18, 1994) (N . -11T7 inc i ruieei
handed down, the Comission bas taken several actiorne WN
vith the court's decision. Mhile the ComissionIOtU
Supreme Court for a writ of ciertiorari,, the CommigA..,1 ~t
with that opinion, has remedied any possible constitati 'Ial dtect
identified by the Court of Appeals by reconstituting Itself as a
six member body without the Clerk of the House and the Secretary
of the Senate or their designees. In addition, the Commissiem has
adopted specific procedures for revoting or ratifying decisloes
pertaining to open enforcement matters.

Af ter considering additional information subtte
matter, on June 7, 1994, the Commission revotod to
to believe that Eric R. Yost for Congress Cowmittee
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and closed the fi 0 ac to
you and the Comittee.
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This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days after the file has been closed with respect to all other
respondent& Involved. The Comission reminds you that the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 55 4379(a)(4)(3) and
437g(a)(12)(A) remain In effect until the entire matter Is closed.
The Commission will notify you when the entire file has been
closed. if you have any question*, please contact Richard N.
Denhola 11# the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble,
General- Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report (redacted)

cc: Mr. Eric R. Yost (w/o enclosure)

BY: LoisT
Assoc

Lerner
'0 General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH1INGTON. DC M0%3

I June 23, 1994

C3RflFI3D NAIL

11r, Robert r. Dauer
Perkins Cole
607 14th Street, UN..
Washington# D.C. 30005

UZ: MMR 3G57
Glicka tor Congress
Comittee and L.D.
RIONd", as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On October 5, 1993, the Federal Election Comission found
that there was reason to believe the Glicksan for Congress
Committee and L.D. Klenda, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C.
5 441b(a). The Comission also issued a Subpoena and order in
this natter at that tine.

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993t the D.C. Circuit
declared the Comission unconstitutional on sepataUm of power&
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the Uuai*, f
X*VrO***tatives and the Secretary of the Senate or theoir fteignees
as members of the Coimission. FEC v. mmA Politicg 1j ti oFund,
6 F.3d 621 (D.C. Cir. 19931)11 to for ce.
3511 (9.S. Jan, is# ~4 (q T
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This matteor will biecome a pact of the public record within 30days after the file has been closed with respect to all otherc~son~nsInvolved* The Comission remainds you that thecofietiality provisions of 2 U.S.c. It 4379(a)(4)(5) a&"4379(a)(12)(A) remain In effect until the entire matter to closed.The Comission will notify you when the entire file, has beenclosed. if you have any questions, please contact Richard N.Denholn Ile the attorney assigned to this matter, at (203)219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

BY: LosG.*erner

Associate General Counsel
anclosure
General Counsel's Report (redacted)

F7
'7

So'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ASHWIN(ON . 'hMb IU . June 23, 1994

mr. Seth Warren
P.O. box 659
Andover, KS 67002

RE: MUR 3657
Seth Warren

Dear Mr. Warren:

On October S5, 1993, the Frederal Election Commission foundthat there was reason to believe you violated 2 u.s.c. I 441b(a).The Commission also issued a Subpoena and order in this matter atthat ties.

As you may be avare, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuitdeclared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powersgrounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the House ofRtepresentatives and the Secretary of the Senate or their designeesas members of the Commission. FCC v. NRA Political Victory Fund,,6 F.3d 621 (D.C. Cir. 1993), otition for cert. fie,62 USL.W.3511 (U.S. Jan. 16, 1994) (;No. M 3H1iT Sin~ th~ecision wasbanded down* the Commission has taken several actions to cmlwith thbe couts decision. Uhbilo the Commission petitions theSupreme Court for a writ of certiorari, the Commission, consistentwith that o mbaon, has remedied any possible constitutioma defect
N i~~U~e the Comet ofAeasb reconstituting tt

Ie wi*Cc of the xouse and
It La ddition, t

Aftt "N i11 edittional Information submittdi thissetter* on iusO 7.19I4 the Commission revoted to find no reason4. ~~we ha. ow violoted 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a) and 1t'me 6:eMa~,to yw

p7

JOL
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This natter will become a part of the public record within 30
days after the file has been closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. The Commission reminds you that the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(S) and
437g(a)(12)(A) remain In effect until the entire matter Is closed.
The comission will notify you when the entire file has been
closed. If you have any questions, please contact Richard N.
Denholn 11, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. noble

General Counsel

BY: Lo GiTLere
Associdto control .-Ownsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report (redacted)



FIDEALELECTION COMMISSION
AHI%(, ION D C 20463

June 23, 1994

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jan W. Baran# Resquire
Wiley, Rein a Fielding
1776 K Street, N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 36S7
Multimedia Cablevision
Company and Michael c.
Bur rus

Dear Mr. Baran:

N On October 5, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
tiat there was reason to believe Multimedia Cablevision Company, a
division of Multimedia, Inc., and Michael C. Surrus (lespondentsW)
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). The Commission also issued a Subpoena

T and Order in this matter at that time.

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the Boute of
Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate or their designee.
as members of the Commission. FEC v. NRA Political Victory Fund.
6 F.3d 821 (D.C. Cir. 1993), 9*7itiorn for cert. filed, 42 R.SKg..w.
3511 (U.S. Jan. IS, 1994) (no. 93-IT5lTT sice TNFUgcit
handed down, the Commission hMs token several .Lt ,
with the courtes decision. mile t"e Comiseis'
-Suprm comet fot a vct *I ooctsoeaai t

ih Ohat tpism b vm t my
identified bY" the Coact of mApeals by recostiftu i
six member body without the Clerk of the Souse andb ~c
of the Senate or their designees. in addition, the Coinissio#
adopted specific procedures for revoting or ratifying **aits
pertaining to open enfoccement, mattes

After consideriag the additional Information
Respowleftts in this mtter, on ;Wn 7. 1"4
rovoted to find reason to,10644ve that, Rsim

appevethe enclosed Fac4tual s ad Legal nlysis. Z di
Commission authorised the enclosed Subpoena and Order.

4' '4



All responses to the enclosed Subpoena and order must besubmitted to the General Coum&el's Office within 30 days of yourreceipt of this Subpoena and Order. Documents and responsespreviously submitted do not have to be re-submitted. Anyadditional factual and legal materials or statements you wish tosubmit should accompany the response to the Subpoena and order.if you have any questions, please contact Richard H. Denholm Ii.the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

for the Comission,

reorPotter
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
Subpoena and Order



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

)MUR 3657

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCR DOCUMENTS
ORDER TO SUBMIT WRITTEN ANIWERS

TO: multimedia Cablevision Company
c/o Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 9 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437d(a)(l) and (3), and in

furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,

the F'ederal Election Commission hereby orders you to submit

written answers to the questions attached to this order and

subpoenas you to produce the documents requested in the attachment

to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, where applicable, show

both sides of the documents may be substituted for originals.

Such answers must be submitted under oath and forwarded to

the office of the General Counsel, Federal B1.ctioa ct..i1..

999 E Street, N.V. , Washington, D.C. 204"3# *laeW vtthe
requested documents within 30 days of receipt of' this Order amW

Subpoena.



UM3 3657
.Nultimedia Cablevision Company
Ipage 2

WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this day

of dm. 4Lu1994.

For the Commission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman

ATTEST:

Secr ryto the Commission

Attachment
Questions and Document Requests

-' 4W' A " ''
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Multimedia Cablevision Company
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INSTRUCTIONS

Each answer shall be given separately and independently,
and unless specifically stated in the particular discovery
request, no answer shall be given solely by reference either to
another answer or to an exhibit attached to your response.

Each answer shall be preceded by the question or
interrogatory to which the answer pertains.

In answering these interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, furnish all documents and all
information, however obtained, that is in your possession, or
known by or otherwise available to you, or in the possession of
or known by or otherwise available to your attorneys, agents,
employees, or other representatives of you and/or your
attorneys.

The response to each interrogatory shall set forth
- parately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given. in
addition, the response shall identify every individual who
provided information, documentation, or other input relating to

the response, and those who assisted in drafting the
interrogatory response.

If you cannot answer any of the following interrogatories
in full after exercising due diligence to secure the full
information to do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate
your inability to answer the remainder. In addition, state what
information or knowledge you have concerning the unanswered
portion and describe the specific efforts made by you or anyone
on your behalf to ascertain the information. Also, state as
definitively as possible when you anticipate obtaining the
information and supplementing your response.

If you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests
for production of documents, describe such items in sufficient
detail to provide justification for the claim. Each claim of
privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on which it
rests.

The following interrogatories and requests for production
of documents are continuing in nature, requiring you to file
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different information
subsequent to your original answers. include in any
supplemental answers the date and manner in which such further
or different information came to your attention.



MUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision Company
Page 4

DEF INI TI ONS

For purposes of these discovery requests, including the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as
follows:

"You" or "Your" shall mean the named respondents in this
action to whom these discovery requests are addressed, including
all persons who act in any capacity for respondents or in any
relationiship to respondents, including officers, employees,
agents or attorneys and/or others who act on their behalf.

"Person" shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership,
committee, association, corporation, or any other type of
organization or entity.

"Identify" with respect to a person shall mean to state the
full name, the most recent business and residence addresses, the
most recent business and home telephone numbers, the person's
position and job description at the time in question with
respect to the interrogatory, the present occupation or position
of such person, and the nature of the connection or association
that person has to any party in this proceeding. If the person
to be identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and
trade names, the address and telephone number, and the full
names of both the chief executive officer and the agent
designated to receive service of process for such person.

"Document" shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every
type in your possession, custody, or control, or known by you to
exist. The term document includes, but is not limited to books,
letters, contracts, notes, diaries, log sheets, records of
telephone communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting
statements, ledgers, checks, money orders or other comercial
paper, telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets,
reports, memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulations, audio
and video recordings, drawings, photographs, graphs, charts,
diagrams, lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings and
other data compilations from which information can be obtained.

"Identify" with respect to a document shall mean to state
the nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the
date, if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document
was prepared, the title of the document, the general subject
matter of the document, the location of the document, and the
number of pages comprising the document.
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Multimedia Cablevision Company
Page 5

"And' as veil as "or" shall be construed either
disjunctively or conjunctively, as necessary to bring within the
scope of these interrogatories and requests for the production
of documents any information and documents which may otherwise
be construed to be outside their scope.



MUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision Company
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FrOR DOCUMENTS

MIJR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.

1. Regarding the October 1992 billing insert mailed by
Multimedia Cablevision, which referred to Congressman Dan
Glickman ("Glickman flier*), please provide the following
information:

a. identify all persons whose idea it was to produce and/or
distribute the Glickman flier.

b. identify all persons vho gathered information used in
creating the Glickman flier.

c. identify the source(s) of the information used In the
Glickman flier.

d. Identify all persons who authorized or approved the
distribution of the Glickman flier.

e. Identify all persons who authorized and/or approved the
language of the Glickman flier.

f. Identify all persons involved in creating, producing and
distributing the Glickman flier, and specify each
person's role.

g. Identify all persons involved in supervising the
creation, production, and distribution of the Glickman
flier.

h. State the total number of Glickman fliers mailed.

i. State all costs associated with creating, producing and
distributing the Glickman fliers, including the separate
costs for writing, preparing, and printing the Glickman
fliers as well as costs for stationery and postage.
identify each cost separately.

J. identify and produce all documents relating to creating,
producing and distributing the Glickman fliers,
including all receipts, invoices, checks, and check
register entries.

.~Jul
14
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k. Identify and produce a copy of the Glickman flier and
all documents that accompanied the Glickman flier in ;--he
October 1992 billing.

1. State whether Multimedia Cablevision produced and
distributed more than one version of th- Vi~ck~af.;
If so, identify and produce a copy of each.

M. Identify and produce a copy of all documents that
accompanied Multimedia Cablevision's August 1992
billing.

2. State whether Multimedia Cablevision has ever produced and,oc
distributed any other billing inserts or fliers that refer to
candidates for Federal office and/or Federal political commh~tees.
Please provide the following information for each billing insert
or flier:

a. Identify all persons whose idea it was to produce and/or
distribute the flier or billing insert.

b. Identify all persons who gathered information used in
creating the flier or billing insert.

C. Identify the source(s) of the information used in the
flier or billing insert.

d. Identify all persons who authorized or approved the
distribution of the flier or billing insert.

e. Identify all persons who authorized and/or approved the
language of the flier or billing insert.

f. Identify all persons involved in creating, producing and
distributing the flier or billing insert, and specify

N each person's role.

g. identify all persons involved in supervising the,
creation, production, and distribution of the flier or
billing insert.

h. State the total number of fliers or billing inserts
mailed.

i. State all ccosts associated with creating, producing and
distributing the fliers or billing inserts, including
the separate costs for writing, preparing, and printing
the fliers or billing inserts as well as costs for
stationery and postage. identify each cost separately.
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J. Identify and produce all documents relating to creating,
producing and distributing the fliers or billing
inserts, includinq all receipts, invoices, checks, and
check register entries.

k. identify and produce a copy of each flier or billing
insert and a copy of all documents that accompanied the
flier or billing insert.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Multimedia Cablevision Company, MR 3657
A Division of Multimedia, Inc.,
and Michael C. Burrus, Executive
ViCe President

1. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint submitted on behalf

of Ccngressman Dan Glickman and the Glickman for Congress

Committee (*Glickman Committee*) and information uscertained by

the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") in the normal

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(2). The complaint alleges that Multinedl.a

Cablevision Company and its Executive Vice President, Michael C.

Burrus, ("Multimedia Cablevision") violated provisions of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act' or

"FECA").

II. FACTS

This matter involves anti-Glickman editorials televised by

N Multimedia Cablevision and an anti-Glickman flier it distributo4

to 95.000 cable customers during the 1992 election for U.S.

Representative fot the Fourth Congressional District in Kansas.

The TV editorials expressly advocated the election of Eric R. Yost

and attacked Congressmsan Dan Glickman. Between October 12 and

October 23, 1992, Multimedia Cablevision aired the

anti-Glickman/pro-Yost editorials 1,155 times on ten cable

stations. The flier, entitled "It's Time For A Change" and
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printed on Multimedia Cablevision stationery, also attacked

Glickman and urged support for Yost. Multimedia Cablevision

distributed this flier to 95,000 households with its monthly cable

billings.

The complaint alleges that the costs of these anti-Glickman

messages were corporate contributions to the Yost Committee and

fall outside the protection of the press exemption provided by

2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(8). Complainant also claims *that never has

this particular company -- Multimedia-- broadcast an editorial e'tl

any subject with the frequency of these attacking the re-election

campaign of Mr. Glickman." Complainant further alleges that

Multimedia Cablevision "acknowledges . . . that it produced these

ads in collaboration and co:su).tation with the Yost Committee."

in addition to the instant complaint, the Glickman Committee

also filed a complaint with the Federal Communications Commission

("FCC"). The FCC complaint asserted that Congressman Glickman was

entitled to free air-time to respond to Multimedia Cablevision's

anti-Glickman editorials. With the assistance of the FCC, the

parties negotiated a settlement. Pursuant to their agreement,

Multimedia Cablevision provided Congressman Glickman and the,

Libertarian candidate, Seth Warren, with free air-t-tme to respond

to the editorials. Congressmen Glickmants, respon-S-f aired 700

times on 13 cable channels between October 27 and

November 2, 1992. Seth Warren's response aired 119 times.

1!!. LAW

This matter presents the issue of whether the expenditures

and, ectivities alleged by the complainant fall within the
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protection of the press exemption. As a threshold issue, there is

first the question of whether Multimedia Cablevision, a cable

systems operator, is a press entity within the meaning of that

term under 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(B). If it is determined that

Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity, the two-prong analysis

articulated by the court in Reader's Digest Ass'n v. FEC, 509 r.

Supp. 1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981) ("Reader's-Digest") must be applied to

determine whether these activities are entitled to the protection

of the exemption.

The Act generally prohibits corporations from making

contributions or expenditures in connection with a federal

election. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). For purposes of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a), the term "contribution or expenditure" includes any

direct payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of

money, or any services, or anything of value to any candidate,

campaign comaittee, or political party organization, in connection

with any election. 2 U.S.C. 5 44lb(b)(2). Further, candidates

and their authorized committees are prohibited from knowingly

accepting corporate contributions. 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

The Act generally defines an independent expenditure as an

expenditure expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

clearly identified candidate and made without cooperation or

consultation with any candidate, or any authorized committee or

agent of such candidate. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(17). Although a

corporation may make partisan communications to its stockholders

and executive or administrative personnel and their families,

corporations may not pay for communications to the general public

V' 2 -
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that expressly advocate the election or defeat of a federal

candidate. 11 C.F.R. 5 114.3(a)(1).

Some media entities may be exempt from the general corporate

prohibition under certain circumstances. Specifically, section

431(9)(B)(i) i4dentifies "broadcasting station(s), newspaper(s),

magazine(s], or other periodical publicationts)" as press entities

which may be entitled to the exemption.1  Under the so-called

press or media exemption, the production or dissemination of news

stories, commentaries or editorials by such press entities that

are not owned or controlled by any political party, committee, or

candidate are explicitly excluded from the Act's definitions of

"contribution" and "expenditure." 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(8)(i);

11 C.F.R. 55 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).

The Commission has interpreted the media exemption broadly,

consistenit with Congress's admonition that the Act was not

intended "to limit or burden in any way the first amendment

freedom of the press." H.R. Rep. No. 93-1239, 93rd Cong., 2d

Sess., at 4. For instance, although Section 431(9)(5)(1). speaks

-~ only of "news stor(iesJ, comamentar(iesj. or editorialtas30 the

Comission's regulations have extended the protection to *costs

1. The Act does not define "broadcasting station.' However,
within the context of sponsorship of candidate debates by news
organizations, the Commission has stated "the term broadcaster
is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed by Vt ,
Frederal Comunications Commission ('FPCC') 0 as well as aetus.
see IXplanation and Justification of 11 C.P.R., S4

111 bg 76t734 enA 74*735 (1973).
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incurred in covering or carrying" exempt material. 11 c.p.a.

SS lOO.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).

The courts have also examined the application of the press

exemption. See, e.g., Reader's Digest Ass'n v. F-EC, supra; FCC v.

Phillips Publishing Company, Inc., 517 F. Supp. 1308 CD.D.C.

1981). In Reader's Digest, the magazine distributed a videotape

of a computer re-enactment of Senator Kennedy's accident at

Chappaquiddick to promote the sale of an issue of its magazine

that contained an article on the accident. in considering whether

"Reader's Digest' sw2 distribution of the videotape was protected

by the press exemption, the Court articulated a two-part test *on

which the exemption turns: whether the press entity is owned by

the political party or candidate and whether the press entity was

acting as a press entity in making the distribution complained

of." 509 F. Supp. at 1215. Applying this two-part test, 3 the

Court opined that "if RDA [Reader's Digest Association) was acting

in its magazine publishing function, - if, for example, the

2. For the sake of clarity, the magazine's name, *Readers*
Digest," will be set off in quotation marks, as opposed to the
case name, Reader's Dgs, which is underlined.

3. it was assumed that "Reader's Digest," a magazine publisher,
was a press entity within the meaning of the Act because sagaines
are specifically identified in the exclusion. 2 U.S.C.
S 431(9)(5)(1). in addition, the issue of ownership arnd
by a party or candidate was not a 2 uastioo La this
Digesto Is infependftltY .wned* 56-70

,p a



dissemination of the tape to television stations was to publicize

the issue of the magazine containing the Chappaquiddick article,

then it would seem that the exemption is applicable .. 'Id.
4

In Phillips Publishing, the questioned activity involved the

mailing of a solicitation for subscriptions to a biweekly

newsletter, The Pink Sheet on the Left. The Court described the

mailing as including: "a one-page letter from Thomas Phillips,

the publisher of the newsletter; a three-page letter from

Ronald Pearson, managing editor; a one-page series of quotations

endorsing the newsletter; and a one-page combination subscription

order form and 'Teddy Kennedy Opinion Poll' which could be

completed and returned to the newsletter." 517 F. Supp. at 1309.

The mailing was further desccibed as appealing "to political

onservatives and strongly emphasized The Pink Sheet's opposition

to the campaign and philosophy of Senator Kennedy.' Id. Citing

to Reader's Digest, inter alia, the Court found that "(blecause

the purpose of the solicitation letter was to publicize The Pink

Sheet and obtain new subscribers, both of which are normal,

legitimate press functions, the press exemption applies.0 14. at

1313.

4. Following the Court's Order, the Comission found no
probable cause to believe that 'Reader's Digest' violated the
Act in KUR 1271. The General Counsel's Report reasoned that the
distribution of the videotape was within the ordinaty couse,*#o
' Reader's Digest's' publishing business becaus* it was pteopth
the sale of the magazine. (See General Coun"I'el's wox
August 7t 1961 at 4-S.)

'SW



-7-

The Commission has also considered the press exemption

within the context of Advisory opinions. For example, in

AO 1982-44 [1 5691)t the Democratic National Committee ("tt4C) and

Republican National Committee ("RNC") requested an opinion ac to

whether they could accept an offer of free cablecast time on W1TSS,

which is owned by Turner Broadcasting System, Inc. ("TBS*). "The

Commission conclude(d) that the donation of free cablecast time by

Turner, Inc. to both the DNC and RNC would not constitute a

prohibited corporate contribution.' Id. In reaching this

conclusion, the Commission applied Reader's Digestes two-part test

as follows: "Turner, Inc. facilities are not owned or controlled

by either political party and the Commission concludes that the

* distribution of free time to both political parties is within the

broadcaster's legitimate broadcast function and, therefore, within

the purview of the press exemption." Id.

IV. MULTIMEDIA CABLEVISION RESPONSE

A. original Response

in its first response, Multimedia Cablevision denies that

the anti-Glickman editorials and flier wiere contributions,

claiming that both of these activities tall within the purview

of the press exemption. In its response, multimedia Cablevision

relies heavily on the affidavit of its Executive Vice President,

Michael Burrus.

in his affidavit, Mr. Burrus states that "Multimedia

operates a 40 channel cable system in Wichita and vicinity on

which it carries the programming of 20 national cable networks

A~'
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such as CNN and ESPN, as well as the programming of broadcast

stations such as NBC and ABC and Multimedia's own

locally-originated programming." Burrus Aft. at 1 3.

Mr. Burrus states that through agreements with the nationally

dolivered cable networks, Multimedia Cablevision reserves

several minutes of each hour on the national cable networks to
use for its own purposes. Id. Mr. Burrus further declares:

it is a standard cable industry
practice for cable system affiliates of the
national cable networks to use, this time to
broadcast public service announcements,
editorials, local advertising, or for
promotional purposes. Multimedia, like its
industry counterparts, uses time allocated to
its system in the cable networks for these
same purposes.

Id. mr. Burrus declares that "(hlike a television broadcasting

station, Multimedia ... regularly produces and airs editorials

regarding matters of importance to the community. For instance,

Multimedia aired three editorials regarding the cable television

legislation then pending in Congress .... Furthermore,

Multimedia included an editorial insert in its billing

statements regarding the cable legislation." Id. at I S.

let. surrus adds that, "over the course of the past several

years, Multimedia has broadcast numerous editorials." Id.

However, he cites to only three examples, which were desctibed

as discussing "the ability of Wichita voters to elect their own

mayor and city council, Kansas highways, and exercising the

risht to vcoe. Id.
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According to Mr. Burrus, five separate anti-Glickman

editorials aired from October 12 through October 23, 1992. Id.

at 1 6. Mr. Burrus avers:

with regard to the preparation and
content cf these editorials, they
constitute the view of multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. Neither Mr. Yost,
Congressman Glickman's opponent, nor the
Yost Committee participated in the
preparation of these editorials as
alleged in the Complaint. Thus,
multimedia did not produce the editorials
"in collaboration and consultation with
the Yost committee."

Id. at 1 10. Mr. Burrus also states that pursuant to PC"

regulations, multimedia Cablevision first notified Congressman

Glickman of the airing of the editorials on October 12, 1992.

Id. at 9. According to Mr. Burrus, Congressman Glickmanfs

response aired between October 27 and November 2, 1992. Id. at

1 11. Mr. Burrus adds that Multimedia Cablevision also aired

the response of Seth Warren, the Libertarian PaL#,ty candidate.

id.

Regarding the 95,000 cable bill inserts, Mr. Burrus

declares that Multimedia Cablevision "regularly incorporates

puablic service and editorial inserts into its billing

statements" as part of its normal business operations. Id. at

1 4. Mr. Burrus notes that multimedia Cablevision produced and

distributed an editorial billing insert opposing the

then-pending cable legislation. Id. at 1 5. Although

Multimedia Cablevision contends that it "regularly" produced
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editorial billing inserts, it submitted only fo-t r examples of

such inserts. The first promoted Multimedia Cablevision's

public service activities in the community. The second

advertised the operating hours of the local public library along

with an announcement of Multimedia Cablevision's donation to the

library. The third and fourth inserts opposed the then-pending

cable legislation and included statements such as "Ijegislation

itn Washington, D.C. may increase your monthly cable bill' and

0(tjhe TV Networks ... want to tax you 20% vhen you watch it on

cable.*

B. Supplemental Response

In its supplemental response, Multimedia Cablevision makes

the broad argument that because its parent corporation,

Multimediz, Inc., is presumably a press entity, the four

wholly-owned divisions of the corporation -- including

Multimedia Cablevision -- are also press entities. Multimedia

Cablevision analogizes that its parent corporation is "a

multifaceted news media communication and entertainment company

N virtually identical to the Washington Post Company.' Hultimedia

Cablevision further argues that its broadcast of the

anti-Glickman editorials and mailing of the anti-Glickman

billing inserts were legitimate press functions.

In support, Multimedia Cablevision submits, among other

things, its parent corporation's, 1992 Annual Report and

Securities and Exchange Commission Form 10-K. According to

these reports, Multimedia, Inc. is dividet'l into four divisions:
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Multimedia Newspaper Company, Multimedia Broadcasting Company,

Multimedia Entertainment Company, and Multimedia Cablevision

Companyj, which includes Multimedia Security Service.

These reports also specifically describe the Respondent --

Multimedia Cablevision. According to the SEC Form 10-K,

Multimedia Cablevision "operates cable television systems serving

subscribers in Kansas, Oklahoma, Illinois, Indiana, and North

Carolina.' Form 10-K at 5. This report describes c&ble 1_6e': e~

as "the distribution of television signals and special

information programs to subscribers within the cormuni%'y by ~i

of a coaxial cable system." Id. at 6. Multimedia Cabl-e'".3-

operates a wireless cable system in the area at in! ue in

matter, Wichita, Kansas. i~d.. wireless cable "z-ombines standard

broadcast television reception equipment wit.i microwave reception

equipment and uses a ccmLbrnation downconverter and channel

selector to provide a composite of broadcast and non-broadcast

signals to subscribers." Id.

Of note, Multimedia Cablevision also owns a home security
N alarm business, Multimedia Security Service. According to the 819C

Form 10-K, this company "sells or leases and installs residential

and commercial alarm equipment, and provides monitoring services

for the alarm owner. These accounts are monitored through a

central computer located ir, Wichita, Kansas." Form 10-K at 7. Both

Multimedia Cablevision and Multimedia Security Service are under



-12-

common management (Annual Report at 12), and presumably, under

Respondentst argument, the home alarm business is also a press

entity.

Assuming that multimedia Cablevision is a press entity within

the meaning of FECA, Respondents next argue that the anti-Glickman

editorials and the anti-Glickman billing inserts were legitimate

press functions. First, concerning the aired editorials, the

Respondents argue that *editorializing" is recognized as a

legitimate press function "and [n)either the number of times the

editorial is aired nor the content of the editorial is relevant to

the inquiry ... "Concerning the anti-Glickman fliers,

Respondents rely on Phillips Publishing and argue "if, as a matter

of law, a publisher of a newsletter can distribute a mass mail

solicitation to the general public that contains partisan

statements in an effort to obtain subscribers, then a press entity

such as Multimedia may include editorial opinions in its regular

billings to existing subscribers.* Respondents further argue thai:

the General 'ounsel's Report in MUR 1271 "acknowledged that

N 'Reader's Digest's' distribution of a videotape was within its

legitimate press function even though the video tape was not the

same medium 'Reader's Digest' regularly employed, i.e. -- print

medium."

V. ANALYSIS

A. is multimedia Cablevision Company the type of entity
contemplated by the Act's press exemption?

Respondents argue that because of the purported status of

the parent corporation, Multimedia, Inc., as a press entity like
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the Washington Post Company, multimedia Cablevision is also

entitled to claim the press exemption. 5  This argument is too

far reaching. The issue in this mbatter is whether Multimedia

Cablevision -- not multimedia, Inc. -- is the type of entity

entitled to the press exemption of 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(B)(i).

The precise issue presented, which Respondents attempt to

avoid with their broadnweeping argument, is whether multimedia

Cablevision is a press entity within the meaning of PECA because

2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(i) specifically identifies "broadcasting*

as exempt, but not cablecasting. Based upon the Commission's

broad approach to the press function; the Commission's decision

concerning TBS's original cablecasting in AO 1982-44; the FCC's

treatment of original cablecasting under its political speech

doctrine; and the Supreme Court's recognition that cable

operators can serve a press function, this Office concludes that

the press exemption extends to original cablecasting, such as we

have in this matter.

Under 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(i), commentaries or editorials

that are "distributed through the facilities of any broadcasting

5. Multimedia Cablevision asserts that Multimedia, Inc. is a
"multifaceted news media and communication company virtually
identical to the Washington Post Company." Respondents'
argument mistakenly presumes that all divisions of the
'Washiington Post Company are press entities which, based upon the
inf4;rmation provided by Respondents, would not be true. The
Washington Post Company includes a newspaper division, broadcast
division, cable division, magazin, division, and 'other
businesses." These "other businesses" include the Stanley H.
Kaplan educational Center, Legi-Slate, and American Personal
Communications. It does not appear that, for example, the
Stanley H. Kaplan Educational Center is a press entity withis
the a..ning Of "WCA.

4,5
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station," inter alia, fall under the protection of the so-called

press exemption. According to Multimedia, Inc.ts Form 10-K.

Multimedia Cablevision in Wichita, Kansas is~ a wireless cable

system which provides "a composite of broadcast and

non-broadcast systems." Mr. Burrus's affidavit declares that in

addition to the national cable and broadcast station programs,

multimedia Cablevision provides its "own locally-originated

programming.' Burrus Aff. at 1 3. Mr. Surrus further explains

that multimedia Cablevision reserves 'several minutes of time

each hour to use for their own purposes.* Id. in fact, the

aired editorials in this matter were such original cablecasts.6

in AO 1982-44, the Commission reviewed a request concerning

TBS's offer to make two hours of program time on one of its

cable channels available to the DNC and RNC. The specific

question considered was: "[wihether the donation of such free

cablecast time by Turner, Inc. would constitute a prohibited

corporate contribution under 2 U.s.c. 5 441b." Id. at p.

10,917. (emphasis supplied.) Applying Reader's Digest,, the

N Commission found that Turner, Inc. facilities are not owneWo

controlled by a political party and the distribution of fro*

cablecast tiate is within the broadcaster's legitimate media

function.

6. The FCC regulations define origination cablecastiag &q
programing (exclusive of broadcast signals) car~ried on a
television system over one or more channels and is
ewvl ve control of the eablo operateo. 47C
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In AO 1982-44, a broadcasting facility# which specifically
falls within 2 U.S.C. 431(g)(s)(I)e vas providing,.t~~

cablecasting. in this matter, a facility which pcovi~g V&
composite of broadcast and non-broadcast systems* was providing
original cablecasting. it appears that In this chasWiag age of
communicationse Rultimedia Cablevisios wireless cable Sstem
Is a hybrid of cable and broadcasting not specifically
Identified within 2 U.S.C. 1 431(9)(3)(i). loWvvrS for
purposes of determining whether Multimedia Cablevieles Is a
facility within the spirit of the Press ezemptieo Uhee does
not appear to be any legal significance or any legal basis upon
which to distinguish !4etween a broadcasting facility providing
original cablecasting and a cable system providing original
cablecasting. The apparent significance is that each facility

* is producing original cablecast programs. Consequently, it
appears that Multimedia Cablevision falls within the it .
the type of entity contemplated by the press esemPtiea.

Turning to the regulation of original caft

imposedt brset Program noL mted inos

Form 10-19. *gtjhe ICC emuires thet mes-broadeset
Origimaties 0egramg comply with, PM stal"dsgd

thaqei~pesd ei bt~iANNt



regulations governing political advertising and programming,

advertising during children's programming, prohibition of

lottery information and sponsorship identification

requirements." Id. at 13. in fact, the political editorial

doctrine, as applied to cable operators under 47 C.F.R.

j 76.209(d) 1992, was the operative regulation imposed on

mualtimedia Cablevision by which Glickman and Yost vere given

free aIr-time to respond. This provision governing political

editorials by cable systems operators is similar to the one

goerning broadcast stations, See1 47 C.OVE. S 73.1930.

Additionally, the United State& Supreme Court has also

acknowledged that cable oporators can serve a press function. in

the context of addressing First Amendment questions, the Court has

acknowledged that "cable television provides to its subscribers

news, information and entertainment. It is engaged in 'speech'

under the First Amendment, and is, in much of its operation, part

of the press." Leathers v. Redlock, 111 S. Ct. 1438, 1442 (1991)

(reviewing First Amendment challenge to an Arkansas statute taxing

-:,,qpb system dif ferently from print medi'a). fteCot

~A~Inthat g(ciable television partakes of some @1the' 0 o

speech and the communication of ideas as do the traditimnal

enterprises of newspaper and book publishers,, public speakers,. and

pampbloteers.w Los Angeles v. Preferred Communications. ISC.. 476

Cog* 458 494 (1956) (reviewing First mendment challeut ~ty

,*tmsce Providing 1 ra"14hse to cable operatolrs tbrcuiAk

auction process). Of note, the Supreme Court also rec%. ;is"d the
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distinction between original cablecasting and the

"retransmit~tal)" of programming. Id.

Thus, through original programming or
by exercising editorial discretion over
which stations or programs to include in its
repertoire, respondent seeks to communicate
messages on a wide variety of formats. We
recently noted that cable operators exercise
a asignificant amount of editorial
discretion regarding what their programming
will include." FCC v. Midwest Video Corp?.,
440 U.S. 689, 707T(1979). Cable television
partakes of some of the aspects of speech
and the communication of ideas as do the
traditional enterprises of newspaper and
book publishers, public speakers, and
pamphletee rs. Rtespondent' s proposed
activities would seem to implicate First
Amendment interests as do the activities of
wireless broadcasters, which were found to
fall within the ambit of the First Amendment
in Red Lion Broadcasting Co. v. FCC, [395
U.S. 367, 386 (1969)] ..

id.

For the foregoing reasons, it appears that Multimedia

Cablevision is a facility within the ambit of the press exemption.

D. Assuming Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity,
are both the aired editorials and fliers legitimate
press functions?

Assuming Multimedia Cablevision is a press entity, it Is

still necessary to apply the Reader's Digest two-prong testt (1)

whether Multimedia Cablevision is owned by the political party

or candidate; and (2) whether Multimedia Cablevision was acting

as a press entity when it aired the anti-Glickman editorials and

distributed anti-Glickman fliers to customers with their moathly

bills.



it is uncontested that Multimedia Cablevision is not owned

or controlled by a candidate or political party. Burrus Aft. at

1 13. Consequently, the first prong of the test is easily met.

At issue are the two separate activities.

1. Cablecast Editorials

The press exemption specifically excludes editorials from

the definition of *expenditures." 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(9)(i). As

the Commission has commented, the term *editorial" Oapplies

specifically to the [cablelcaster's point of view." AO 1982-44

It 5691 at p. 10,9171.

The complaint characterizes the airings as "anti-Glickman

ads' that are *devoted explicitly to the company's position that

the voters in Mr. Glickmanos congressional district should

reject his candidacy .. "(Complaint at 2.) Thus, on the face

of the complaint, it appears that the cablecast editorials were

within Multimedia Cablevision's legitimate press function.

A review of the on-the-air editorials provided with the

complaint confirms that Multimedia Cablevision was giving its

point of view about the two~ major candidates. Its vehicl* for

doing so was by u~ ing the time it reserves for its original

cablecasting. For these reasons, it appears that Multimedia

cablevision was acting in its cablecasting press function when

it aired -,,he anti-Glickman editorials. Accordingly, the aired

editorials are protected under the press exemption.

S"?
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2. Anti-Glicksan Fliers

In Reader's Digest, the court opined that if the magazine

"was acting in its magazine publishing function, if, for

example, the dissemination of the tape to television stations

was to publicize the issue of the magazine containing the

Chappaquiddick article, then it would seem that the exemption is

applicable .... "0 509 F. Supp. at 1215. Similarly, the court in

Phillips Publishing found that "Ibjecause the purpose of the

solicitation letter was to publicize The Pink Sheet and obtain

new subscribers, both of which are normal, legitimate press

functions, the press exemiption applies." 517 F. Supp. at 1313.

Accordingly, if multimedia Cablevision was acting in its

cablecasting function in producing and distributing the

anti-Glickman flier to its customers with their monthly bills,

then such activity was within its legitimate press function. As

discussed below, the production and distribution of the

anti-Glickman flier does not appear to be part cf Multimedia

Cablevision's normal cablecasting function.

Multimedia Cablevision produced and distributed 95,000

anti-Glickman fliers which were sent with its monthly cable

bills to cable subscribers. The flier criticizes Congressman

Glickmants congressional record by highlighting, among other

things, his vote for the cable bill and the purported consequent

harm to cable subscribers; his vote for a special tax on

aircraft that allegedly led to the loss of 400 jobs; his vot o
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increase taxes on the middle class; and his alleged problems

with the House Bank. It proclaims at the bottom: "W9 SUPPORT

ERIC YOST FOR CONGRESS."

In contrast to Reader's Digest and Phillips Publishing,,

multimedia Cablevision's 95,000 anti-Glickman billing inserts

vere not promoting cable programs or soliciting cable

subscriptions. To the contrary, Multimedia Cablevision was

acting in a manner unrelated to its cablecasting function when

it produced and distributed 95,000 anti-Glickman fliers with its

cable bills. Multimedia Cablevision's press facility is through

cablecasting. See 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(B)(i). This anti-Glickman

flier was not an editorial distributed through its press

facility -- or any other identified by the statute, such as a

newspaper, magazine, or other periodical publication.

Dis'-ribution of anti-candidate campaign fliers is not the kind

of distribution that falls within Multimedia Cablevision's

legitimate cablecasting function. See Reader's Digest, 509 P.

Supp. at 1214. Further, it is not saved merely because

Multimedia Cablevision distributed the flier with Its monthly

bills. As the court noted in Reader's Digest: *the statut*

would seem to exempt only those kinds of distribution that fall

broadly within the press entity's legitimate press function. It

would not seem to exempt any dissemination or distribution using

the press entity's personnel or equipment, no matter how



unrelated to its press function.". Id. at 1214. Thus, the

press exemption does not apply to the production and

distribution of the flier expressly advocating the defeat of

Congressman Glickman because these activities are unrelated to

its cablecasting function. Reader's Digest 509 F. Supp. at

1214-15.

Furthermore, the four examples of fliers submitted by

Respondents do not overcome this conclusion. None of the fliers

contain pro or anti-candidate advocacy. Instead, these fliers

contain information concerning; Multimedia Cablevisionus

community activities, the hours of the public library, and

opposition to the then-pending cable bill. Based upon

multimedia Cablevision's response, it appears that the only

flier distributed for the purpose of influencing an election was

the anti-Glickman flier. Further, multimedia Cablevision does

not appear to "regularly' distribute fliers with its cable

billings because it discussed and produced only four such

documents. Multimedia Cablevision has been in business since

1968. (Multimedia, Inc.ts 1992 Annual Report.)

Absent the safe harbor of the oress exemption, the genieral

corporate prohibition applies against making communications to

the general public expressly advocating the election or defeat

8. As an extreme example, although the companies share the same
management, it is clear that Multimedia Cablevision could not,
distribute campaign fliers through its security business and the
claim that this was within its legitimate press, functesa
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of a federal candidate. The anti-Glickman fliers were mailed to

95,000 households. The communications were made to Multimedia

Cablevision's subscribers, not to the class of persons permitted

by Commission regulations* i.e., stockholders and executive or

administrative personnel. 2 U.s.c. 1 431(9)(5)(11i) and

11 C.r.R. 5 100.8(b)(4); see also MUR 2889 (Wyomingj Rural

Electric Association) (costs associated with a rural electric

cooperativ* trade association's newsletter containing express

advocacy that was sent to the cooperatives' cus';oaers,

constituted a corporate contribution). Thus, there Is reason to

believe that Multimedia Cablevision violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a)

by making communications to the general public expressly

advocating the election of Mr. Yost and the defeat of

Congressman Glickman, a federal candidate. Also, the name of

Michael C. Burrus, Executive Vice President of Multimedia

Cablevision, appears on the printed fliers sent to Multimedia's

customers. Thus, Mr. Burrus, a corporate officer, may have

consented to such corporaO,& contributions, in violation of

2 U.S.c. 5 441b(a).

no specific evidence was offered to support the alle..tios

that Multimedia Cablevision collaborated with the Yost Comittee

in producing the editorials. in fact, the evidence in the

record is to the contrary. Both Multimedia Cablevision and

Michael Burrus deny that there was consultation with'the Yost

Committee. (Original Response at 5 and lurrus Aff. at 1IL

The uncontroverted record indicates that Multimedia Cablevision
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acted independently of the Yost Committee. Accordingly, there

is reason to believe that Multimedia Cablevision mad*

independent expenditures on behalf of the Yost Committee by

producing and mailing 95,000 anti-Glickman/pro-Yost campaign

fliers.

C. Conclusion

Based on the foregoing, there !s reason to believe

multimedia Cablevision Company, a division of Multimedia, Inc.,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by producing and distributing 95,000

fliers to the general public that advocated the defeat of

Congressman Glickman end the election of Eric Yost. Further,

there is reason to I-l.ieve that Michael C. Burrus, Executive

vice President of multirsdiA Cablevision Company, consented to

such corporate contributions, in violation of 2 U.s.c.

S441b(a).
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIJPN 453j t,

In the Matter of)

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc. )MUR 3657
and Michael J. Burrus)

NOTION TO QUASH SUBPOENA AND ORDER

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.15, Multimedia Cablevision,

Inc. and Michael J. Burrus ("Multimedia") hereby move to

quash the subpoena and order ("Subpoena") issued to

Multimedia on June 23, 1994, approved by the Commission on

June 7, and received June 27, in the above matter. The

Subpoena, which delves into the editorial process of a

conceded press entity, is contrary to the Federal Election

Campaign Act, as amended, and violates the First Amendment to

the United States Constitution.

INTRODUCTION

"Multimedia Cablevision falls within the ambit of the

type of entity contemplated by the presm exemption [2 u*sC.

S 431(9)]." FEC Factual and Legal Analysis at 15. 2m Mhe

Cinission has established that Multimedia is a pres etiy

The Commission has also determined that Multimedia editorials,

regarding Dan Glickman and Eric Yost which were cablecWaste

to 95,000 households "are protected under the press

exemption.0 Factual and Legal Analysis at 18. At the sx



time, the Commission distinguished a printed editorial'

distributed by Multimedia and concluded that it does not fall

within the press exemption. Factual and Legal Analysis 19-

23. In making this finding, the Factual and Legal Analysis

erroneously asserts (apparently based on allegations in the

original complaint) that 95,000 copies were disseminated.

While Multimedia contests the validity of the Subpoena

it believes that the Commission should act on accurate

information. Thus, this office has been authorized to inform

the Commission that the total number of printed editorials

distributed by Multimedia was 33,125 and the total

incremental cost of those editorials to Multimedia was

$951.00.

The Commission has issued a Subpoena which pries into

the editorial process of a conceded press entity. In seeking

information such as the identity of the individual~s] whose

"idea" it was to produce the editorials, the people who

gathered information for the editorials, the sources of

information us.. in the editorials, etc., the Subpoena fliee

in the face of the Reau' D'.kes&a admonition that O(njo

inquiry may be addressed to sources of information,, rssearab,

motivation, connection with the campaign, etc." Redr1

Digest Ass'n v. FEC, 509 F. Supp. 1210, 1215 (S.DI.N.Y. 1981).

A copy of the printed editorial insert was attached
to the complaint. For the Commission's convenience, another
copy is attached hereto. At the top it is clearly labeled
"Multimedia Editorial."



DISCUSSION

The Commission has properly determined that Multimedia

is a legitimate press entity. This determination is

buttressed by the Supreme Court's recent decision that cable

companies are press entities entitled to all of the

protections of the First Amendment. Turner Broadcasting

System. Inc.. et a1. y. FCC,. 1994 U.S. Lexis 4831 (June 27,

1994) citing Leathers y. Medlock, 499 U.S. 439, 444 (1991).

The fact that Multimedia is a press entity affects the

Commission's ability to seek information from Multimedia. An

agency subpoena is enforceable only "if (1) the inquiry is

within the authority of the agency and is for a proper

purpose; (2) the matter requested I:s reasonably relevant to

the inquiry; and (3) the demand is not unreasonably

burdensome or broad." United States v. Newport News

Shi~building and Dry Dock Co., 837 F.2d 162, 165 (4th Cir.

1988) ("Newport News Shipbuilding") (citing United States y.

P~el 379 U.S. 48, 57-58 (1964). Here, the Commission's

subpoena fails to satisfy the very first prong of this test

for the Commission lacks subject matter jurisdiction over

Multimedia as a press entity. Thus, the Commission's

Subpoena is unenforceable and must be quashed. Further, this

matter should be dismissed at this time.

Section 431(9) (B) (i) states that the term "expenditure'm

does not include:

-3 -



any news story, commentary, or editorial
distributed through the facilities of any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, or
other periodical publication . ..

Pursuant to this provision, the medium of the editorial

is irrelevant to the application of the press exemption.

This has been recognized by both the courts and the

Commission. Indeed, the Commission has twice before tried to

enforce a subpoena against a recognized press entity based on

the medium of the publication and twice before was prohibited

from doing so by the courts.

In Reader's Digest Ass'n v. FEC, 509 F. Supp. 1210

(S.D.N.Y. 1981) the Commission issued a subpoena regarding a

videotape distributed by a magazine company. However, the

cou-t and the Commission determined that the videotape was

within "Reader's Digest legitimatp- press function." In

Federal Election Commissi.on v. Phillips Publishing. Inc., 517

F. Supp. 1308 (D.D.C. 1981) the Commission attempted to

enforce a subpoena regarding a solicitation by the publisher

of a newsletter. Again, the court found that the

solicitation was within the publisher's legitimate press

function.- LLY1

As in those cases, any attempt to support this subpoena

based on the medium of the editorial also must fail. The

diatinction drawn between those cases and Multimedia in the

VFor a complete discussion of Rear's Digest and
Philli~s Publishi%" see Multimedia's Supplemental Rsos
dated December 3, 1993.

-4



Factual and Legal Analysis is unprincipled and suggests that

commercial purposes are necessary to qualify for the Act's

editorial press exemption. The analysis implies (at 20) that

had Multimedia been promoting cable programs or soliciting

cable subscriptions its editorial inserts would have passed

muster. Thus, had Multimedia cistributed a solicitation

which said "Watch for our editorials supporting Eric Yost"

the analysis implies that such activity would have been

within Multimedia's legitimate press function. But because

Multimedia simply editorialized directly without the

additional commercial layer of soliciting cable subscriptions

or promoting its program, the editorials were not deemed to

be within the press exemption. This is illogical and

inconsistent with the Act.

Even under the Factual and Legal Analysis approach to

"legitimate press function," Multimedia could be covered by

the act's press exemption. For example, if Reader's Digest

was "acting in its magazine publishing function" by

disseminating and publicizing videotapes to promote magazine

sales, and Phillips Publishing was promoting business by

soliciting subscribers, then Multimedia was acting in its

"legitimate press function" by promoting its editorial views

among its existing subscribers through arguably the most

impoT"ant promotional vehicle of its cablecasting business,

I.e., billings. Ironically, if Multimedia had disseminated

editorials in promotional mailings to Dnrsubscribers (whose

- 5-



relationship would be more attenuated) it would have been in

exactly the same situation as Phillips Publishing. Clearly,

Multimedia's printed editorials are more purely editorial and

less commercial than Phillips or Reader's Digest and

therefore fall more squarely within the Act's exemption.

The Factual and Legal Analysis states that the editorial

insert was not distributed through Multimedia's press

facility or any other identified by the Act such as a

newspaper or magazine. However, this was equally true in

both Reader's Digest and in PhilliRS Publishing -- the

videotape was not distributed through Reader's Digest

magazine facilities, and the subscription solicitation was

not distributed through Phillips's Publishing's newsletter

facilities. An editorial is legitimate by virtue of the fact

that it is an editorial disseminated by a press entity as

indisputably was the case with Reader's Digest, Phillips and

Multimedia.

The discussion of prior editorial inserts (at 21) is

also of f the point. There is no import to the tact that

those editorials did not contain "pro or anti-candidate

advocacy." It is also not relevant whether Multimedia

"regularly" editorialized in this fashion. It is only

relevant that under the Act, as a press entity Multimedia is

permitted to engage in editorializing without Commission

interference. Moreover, none of the factors concerning past

editorial practices were relevant to the Coinmission~s coxrect

-6-



conclusion that Multimedia's cablecasted editorials were

exempt from the Act.

Multimedia was acting within its legitimate press

function when it distributed the editorials now subject to

Subpoena, just as it was acting within its legitimate press

function when it cablecast similar editorials. Accordingly,

this inquiry must end upon the recognition that Multimedia, a

press entity, was in fact engaging in a legitimate press

function -- editorializing, which is exempt from the Act for

sound public policy and constitutional reasons.' The

Commission, therefore, has no jurisdiction to investigate

further.

CONCLUSION

Based on the Act, the decisions of the courts, and the

Commission's own precedent, the Subpoena must be quashed.

Further, this matter shou~ld be dismissed for lack of

jurisdiction.

Respectfully submitted,

an Witol Baan

Counsel for Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc. and
Michael C. Burrus

July 5, 1994

Y The Factual and Legal Analysis cites to MMJ 2"89
involving the Wyoming Rural Electric Association but there is
no suggestion that the Electric Association was a press
entity exempted~ under the Act as is Mul':ixedia. Thus,,
vbttver the an.u1ysis in that MUR might have been, it is
ira0
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% Multimedia Ediitorial

IT'S TIME FOR A CHANGE

In 19-7e, Dan CGhikman ad, 'i ou ', had Iti '.ears )t" a proessvional politician. Now is the time for
a citizeni (' ncvmen. ;r,)i- izoiir 44.~ :ej i ('Q a~lvo A 4er, S 27 92) We couldn't
agree -:iorv 5ccaasc Dan (Jhckrnan no !onger repre,,ents the h-Cst interests ot the Fourth District.

JUST WHO IS DAN GLICKMAN REPRESENTING?

0 Dan Glickmxan vo)ted FOR ,he catL. ~.k 'hwh 4ill dirctly aiffct I-ou. the cable subscriber. He
ignored Department ot Commurerce cesnir'"es zhat the sill -4ouid ,ncrtease YOU.R cable rates $2.00
S4 00 per month In addition. accorujil to te Congressional Budget Office, it will cost the
Fed-rral Govem-ncnt S10 I m)rilllion duong the next 5 years. and state and local governments another
$8 - S14 million per -,car to regulate caMe companies.

0 Dan Ghickman --oted for a special tax on aircraft that put o--er 400 w~orkers at B'~ech out of it
CQ t te e5,~ e' ni See ;'. me~t mw~

*Dan Glickman fought to tax .,nemnployment comnpensation as income. 198 Cn TN,. 6)

Dan Glickman fought to ricrease taxes on %iddl cls f.n'is 9~9C ~~53 0 k,

* Dan Glickman led £1! Kansas Congessmen ,n ,unkets paid for I'lobhvists. :ni ;v~ .,erest
PAC money, and mt total office censes. l*ic-iI &~ , L. .9. L'$e 7. 9:

a Dan Ghickman Ited to us. He said he never bounced any checks t h House Bar.!. but he did.
Records show that he bounced i05 checks totalling more than i$20 XA . 1!eUer to wx~ston post)

*In 1977. he told colleagues it' Congress that he supported term limiuts and would not seek re-
election aft-r 12 years. Today. after 16 years. he's still in Congress and is one of the biggest
opponents of term limitS. iCongressoai Recor~d. House of Rep'ese'viaves. 2 9177)

OUR COMMUNITY NEEDS SOMEONE WHO WILL FIGHT
FOR US, NOT AGAINST US.

WE NEED SOMEONE WE CAN TRUST

WE SUPPORT ERIC YOST FOR
CONGRESS.

C-Multimedia Cablevision
%fichael Buwnzs. Execubve Vice Pfesdemt

P.O. B=x 3027
Wichita KS 67201



Multimedia Editorial

IT'S TIME FOR A CHANGE

In 1976. Dan Glickman said, ''ou've had Io~ %ears of a professional politician. Now is the timei for
a citizen Congressmen. lyr,~ G;44kman, ampdln iarure. quoteJ in 14 hington Alert, 5127192) We couldn't
agree inore. because Dan Glickman no longer represents the best interests of the Fourth District.

JUST WHO IS DAN GLICKMAN REPRESENTING?

Dan Glickmnan voted FOR the cable hill, Ahich will directly 3.1*fect you, the cable subscriber. He
ignored Department of Commerce estimates that the bill wou!d ncrease YOUR cable rates $2.00 -
$4.00 per month. In addition, according to the Congressional Budget Office, it will cost the
Federal Government $100 million during the next 5 years, and state and local governments another
$8 - $14 million per year to regulate cable companies.

* Dan Glickman voted for a special tax on aircraft that put over -:() workers at Beech out of a job.
,1990 CQ V'ote #5:8. 10 ,.', Beechcr4l Pn12 h.91

0Dan Glickman fought to tax unemployment compensation as income. 1198 CQ Vou #379, 912516)

O Dan Glickman fought to increase taxes on middle class families. 119n9 CQ Vote $253 9t28,,89)

*Dan Glickman led all Kansas Cong-ressmren in junkets pald for by lobbyists. in special interest
PAC money. and in total office expe nsev s .: EigAe ' 3 9~ 2 2 .5 M.'92. U'SA Today 9/28/92)

*Dan Glickman lied to us. fie Naid he ne,.er bounced anyv checks at the House Bank, but he did.
Records show that he bounced 105 checks totalling more than $20.000. (letter to Washtgoi Post)

*In 1977, he told colleagueCs in Congress that he supported term limiuts and would not seek re-

election after 12 years. Today. after 16 yecars. he's still in Congress and is one of the biggest
opponents of term limnits. vCongressonal Record, Howue of Represea.pivses. 2.9'77)

OUR COMMUNITY NEEDS SOMEONE WHO WILL FIGHT
FOR US, NOT AGAINST US.

WE NEED SOMEONE WE CAN TRUST

WE SUPPORT ERIC YOST FOR
CONGRESS.

ONMultimedia Cablevision
vp Michael Biumrs. Executive Vice Presidem

P.O. Box 3027
Wichim. KS 67201
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In the Matter of

Multimedia Cablevision Company, )MUR 36S7. SENSITIV
A Division of Multimedia, Inc.,and Michael c. Burrus

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On June 7, 1994, the Federal Election Commission

("Commission") revoted to find reason to believe that Multimedia

Cablevision Company, A Division Of Multimedia, Inc., and its

Executive Vice President, Michael C. Burrus, ("Multimedia

Cablevision" or "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act" or
"FECA"). The COmmtision also reissued a Subpoena to Produce

Documents and Order to Submit Written Answers ("subpoena*) which

inquired into Multimedia Cablevision's production and distribution

of a campaign flier with its monthly cable billings.

Multimedia Cablevision received the subpoena on

June 27, 1994, and, on July 5, 1994, filed a motion to quah the
subpoena and requested that enforcement p:oceedings In thi Satter

be terminated. Attachment 1. This report recommends that the
Commission deny both the motion to quash and the request to
terminate enforcement proceedings in this matter. This Office

also recommends that the Commission authorize the General counsel
to institute a civil suit, if Multimedia Cablevision do*s St
fully respond to the subpoena within thirty days of notification

of the Commission's denial of the notions.
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11. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

This matter involves a campaign flier Multimedia Cablevision

produced and distributed to customers with its monthly cable

billings during the 1992 election for U.S. Representative for the

Fourth Congressional District in Kansas. The flier, entitled

"It's Time For A Change" and printed on Multimedia Cablevision

stationery, attacked Congressman Daniel Glickman and urgtd support

for his opponent, Eric Yost. In its reason to believe finding,

the Commission found that Multimedia Cablevision falls within the

ambit of the press exemption. Applying Reader's Digest Ass'n v.

FEC, 509 F. Supp. 1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981), inter alia, the Commission

found that -- unlike the aired editorials -- the production and

distribution of the anti-Glickman flier did not appear to be

related to the company's cablecasting function. See General

Counsel's Report dated May 25, 1994, at 23-27. The Commission

determined that further investigation was warranted concecning the

nature and circumstances surrounding the production and

distribution of the anti-Glickman flier.

It is well established that an administrative agency

subpoena will be enforced if it was issued for a proper purpose.

the infornmation sought is relevant to the purpose, and the

statutory procedures were observed. United States v. Powell, 379

U.S. 48, 57-58 (1964). In general, Respondents argue that the

subpoena is unenforceable because "the Commission lacks subject

matter jurisdiction over Multimedia as a press entity."

Attachment 1, at 4. Respondents make essentially two arguments.
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First, they argue that the Commission erroneously found that the

campaign flier was not protected because it was a different medium

from cablecasting. Id. Alternatively, they argue that the

campaign flier was a promotional piece and, therefore, a

legitimate press function. Acknowledging the court's analysis in

Reader's Digest, Respondents specifically assert that "Multimedia

was acting in its 'legitimate press function' by promoting its

editorial views among its existing subscribers through arguably

the most important promotional vehicle of its cablecasting

business, i.e. billings." Id. at 6. Respondents' arguments are

not persuasive.

Contrary to multimedia's broad presumption, the press

exemption does not extend to all of Multimedia Cablevision's

* activities. Specifically, a press entity must also be acting

within its legitimate "press function" in order for its activities

to fall under the protection of the press exemption. Reader's

Digest Ass'n v. FEC, 509 F. Supp. at 1215; FEC v. Phillips

Publishing Company, Inc., 517 F. Supp. 1308, 1313 (D.D.C. 1981).

N As discussed below, Respondents also misconstrue Reader's Digest

and the Commission's bases for determining that the production and

distribution of the anti-Glickman flier were not protected by the

press exemption.

A. Relevant Case Law

In Reader's Digest, the magazine distributed six copies of a

videotape of a computer re-enactment of Senator Kennedy's accident

at Chappaquiddick to television stations to promote the sale of an
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issue of its magazine that contained an article on the accident.

In considering whether "Reader's Digest's" 1distribution of the
videotape was protected by the press exemption, the Court

articulated a two-part test "on which the exemption turns:

whether the press entity is owned by the political party or

candidate and whether the press entity was acting as a press

entity in making the distribution complained of." 509 F. Supp. at

1215. Applying this two-part test, 2the Court opined that "if RDA

(Reader's Digest Association] was acting in its magazine

publishing function, - if, for example, the dissemination of the

tape to television stations was to p.;blicize the issue of the

magazine containing the Chappaquiddick article, then it would seem

that the exemption is applicable .. " Id.

In Phillips Publishing, the questioned activity involved the

mailing of a solicitation for subscriptions to a biweekly

newsletter, The Pink Sheet on the Left. The Court described the

mailing as including: "a one-page letter from Thomas Phillips,

the publisher of the newsletter; a three-page letter from

Ronald Pearson, managing editor; a one-page series of quotations

1. For the sake of clarity, the magazine's name, "Reader's
D~gest," will be set off in quotation marks, as opposed to the
case name, Reader'sDigest, which is underlined.

2. It was assumed that "Reader's Digest," a magazine publisher,
was a press entity within the meaning of the Act because magazines
are specifically identified in the exclusion. 2 U.s.c.
$ 431(9)(B)(i). in addition, the issue of ownership and control
by a party or candidate was not a question in this case; '"3efr's
Digest" is independently owned. 509 r. Supp. at 121S.
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endorsing the newsletter; and a one-page combination subscription

order form and 'Teddy Kennedy Opinion Poll, which could be

completed and returned to the newsletter." 517 F. Supp. at 1309.

The mailing was further described as appealing "to political

conservatives and strongly emphasized The Pink Sheet's opposition

to the campaign and philosophy of Senator Kennedy." Id. Citing

to Reader's Digest, inter alia, the Court found that "[bjecause

the purpose of the solicitation letter was to publicize The Pink

Sheet and obtain new subscribers, both of which are normal,

legitimate press functions, the press exemption applies." Id. at

1313.

In contrast to Reader's Digest and Phillips Publishing,

Multimedia Cablevision's anti-Glickman billing inserts were not

promoting cable programs or soliciting cable subscriptions. To

the contrary, Multimedia Cablevision was acting in a manner

unrelated to its cablecasting function when it produced and

distributed the anti-Glickman fliers with its cable bills.

Multimedia Cablevision's press facility is through cablecasting.

See 2 U.s.c. 5 431(9)(B)(i). This anti-Glickman flier was not
an editorial distributed through its press facility -- or any
other identified by the statute, such as a newspaper, magazine,
or other periodical publication. Distribution of anti-candidate

campaign fliers is not the kind of distribution that falls
within Multimedia Cablevision's legitimate cablecasting

function. See Reader's Dgst 509 F. Supp. at 1214. Further,
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it is not saved merely because Multimedia Cablevision

distributed the flier with its monthly bills. As the court
noted in Reader's Dgt: "the statute would seem to exempt

only those kinds of distribution that fall broadly within the
press entity's legitimate press function. It would not seem to
exempt any dissemination or distribution using the press

entity's personnel or equipment, no matter how unrelated to its
press function." Id. at 1214. Thus, the press exemption does
not apply to the production and distribution of the flier

expressly advocating the defeat of Congressman Glickman because
these activities are unrelated to its cablecasting function.

Reader's__Digest, 509 F. Supp. at 1214-15.

B. Respondents' Arguments

Respondents argue that the Commission incorrectly

distinguished the activities of Multimedia based solely on the

"medium" employed. To the contrary, the Commission noted that the
medium was not cablecasting -- its *press facility" -- but

primarily focused on the fact that the campaign fliers were not
promoting cable programs or soliciting cable subscriptions.

Further, Respon ents mischaracterixe Reader's Digest to asseert
that the videotape -- regardless of it purpose -- was held to be
within the magazine's legitimate press function. Attachment 1 at
5. in Readerts Digest, the court did not find that the noazaim's

distribution of a videotape to TV stations was per sowithin tOe
protection of the press exemption. it found that if the nhaine
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"was acting in its magazine publishing function, if, for examle

the dissemination of the [videoltape to television stations was to

publicize the issue of the magazine containing the Chappaquiddick

article, then it would seem that the exemption is applicable."

509 r. Supp. at 1215 (emphasis supplied).

In the alternative, Respondents argue that they were, in

fact, promoting their cable busl.iess -- a legitimate press

function -- because the flier was included with their monthly

cable bills. Attachment 1, at 6. This argument, however, totally

disregards the requirement that there be some connection between

the activity and the press function. Under Respondents' argument,

anything the company does could be said to be part of its press

function just because the company is doing it. This analysis was

rejected by the court in Reader's Digest. Id. at 1214.

Respondent has shown nothing that connects its express advocacy of

the defeat of Congressman Glickman to the promotion of its press

function. Accordingly, Multimedia Cablerision's production and

distribution of the anti-Glickman flier wit' . its monthly cable

bills were outside its legitimate cablecasting function* and thus*

outside the protection of the press exemption. Iteaders Divost,

509 F. Supp. at 1215; cf. FCC v. Mass. Citizens FrorLife1 Inc.,

479 U.S. 238, 250-251 (1986) (finding that MCFL's "Special

Election Edition" was a campaign flier distinct from its *regular

publications"; "[wie cannot accept the notion that the

distribution of such fliers by entities that happen to publish'

newsletters automatically entitles such organizations to the press

exemption").



Respondents also proffer new, but unverified infoA~ation 'n

their motion to quash concerning the number of fliers disrib~jte,.

and their "incremental" cost. Because the Commissionfs leqi,

analysis in this matter does not turn on eiche Lh. cost .~ nuit:'2_

of billing inserts distributed, this information is inapposit.. tc

their motion.

To investigate a possible violation of the Act, the

Commission need only determine, by an affirmative vote at &t least

four of its members, that there is "reason to believe" a violation

has occurred. 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(2). In this matter, the

Commission found reason to believe that Respondents violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and issued the subpoena pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 437d(a)(l) and (3). The Commission's analysis in this matter is

based upon a sound construction of its prior decisions and case

law. Further, it is the Commission's duty to enforce the

provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 441b. Accordingly, the subpoena was

issued for a proper purpose.

The questions propounded are also plainly relevant to the

Commission's finding. As described above, the subpoona seeks a

narrow range of information concerning Respondentst distribution

of campaign-related fliers with its monthly cable bills. The

subpoena seeks information directly related to the Comissionts

determination that Multimedia's activity was not protected by the

press exemptioni and, thus, Multimedia Cablevision sad* a corporate

expenditure in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).



-9-

There is no question, nor do Respondents contend otherwise,

that the Commission has properly observed the Act's statutory

procedures in this matter. Based on the foregoing, the subpoena

and order in this matter are proper and enforceable, and this

office recommends that the Commission deny Respondents' motion to

quash.

Respondents' request that the Comn'ission terminate

enforcement proceedings in this matter also must fail. First,

Respondents have not demonstrated that their distribition of the

anti-Glickman flier is protected by the press exemption. Second,

the Commission has made a letermination that there is reason to

believe that Multimedia Cablevision violated the Act, and this

determination is based soundly in law and fact. Accordingly, this

office also recommends that the Commission deny Respondents'

request to terminate enforcement proceedings in this matter.

Finally, this Office recommends that the Commission

authorize the office of General Counsel to file a civil suit to

enforce the subpoena and order absent full compliance within 30

days of receipt of notification of its decision.

1. Deny the motion to quash filed by Multimedia Cablevision
Company, A Division of Multimedia, Inc., and Michael C. burrus.

2. Deny the request to terminate enforcement proceedings in
this matter filed by Multimedia Cablevision Company, A Division of
Multimedia, Inc., and Michael C. Burrus.

AS~& KV
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3. Authorize the Office of General Counsel to institute a
civil action for subpoena enforcement in the United States
District Court against Multimedia Cablevision Company, A Division
of Multimedia, Inc. and Michael C. Burruse absent full compliance
with the subpoena and order within 30 days of receipt of
notification of the Commission's denial of Respondents' motions.

4. Approve the appropriate letter.

General Counsel

Attachment

Motion to Quash and Request to Terminate Enforcement Proceedings

Attorney assigned: Richard M. Denhols 11
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

V~jk"H1% *.()% D

MEMORANDUM

TO:

IFROX:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONI/DONNIE 3. Ross
COMMISSION SECRETARY

AUGUST 4, 1994

MUR 3657 - GENERAL COUNSEL@S RIPORT
DATED JULY 29, 1994.

The above-captioned document vas circulated to the

Commission on Monday, August 1, 1994 at 4:00 gt...

objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissionier

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

McDonald

McGarry

Potter

Thomas

This matter vill be placed on the meeting avemia

*.: ~;K

xxr

for Tuesdays AUGHEt 9. 1994.

Pleas* notify us who will represent your ivisles,
the Commission on this matter.

ft



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M4. NOSLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIZ V. EMMONS/BOUNIK 3. ROSS.

COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: AUGUST 4, 1994

SUBJECT: MUR 3657 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATED JULY 29t 1994.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Comission onl Monday, August 1t 1994 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Comissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens XXX FRo THE RCORD ONLY

Comissioner Elliott _____

Commisioe McDonald _____

Commissioner Reoarry _____

Commissiofler letter _____

Commissioner Thomas _____



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 3657

Multimedia Cablevision Company, )
A Division of Multimedia, Inc., )
and Michael C. Burrus)

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on August 9,

1994, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-2 t,-o take the following actions in MUM 3657:

1. Deny the motion to quash filed by
Multimedia Cablevision Company. A
Division of Multimedia, Inc., and
Michael C. Burrus.

2. Deny the request to terminate
enforCement proceedings in this
matter filed by Multimedia Cablevision
Company, A Division of Multimedia, Inc.
and Michael C. Burrus.

3. Authorixe the Office of General Counsel
to institute a civil action for subpoena
enforcement in the United States
District Court against Multimedia,
Cablevision Company, A Division of
Multimedia, Inc., and Michael C. surrus,
absent full compliance with the subpoena
and order within 30 days of receipt of
notification of the Commission's denial
of Respondents' motions.

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3657
August 9, 1994.

Poge 2

4. Approve the appropriate letter as
recommended by the General Counsel.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Comissioniers

Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

-Date'

S- retr Of the Commission

~K. <~~:&Y;



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH NGTO . DC 2040AUGUST 
11, 1994

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURNil SWCUM REQUESTED

Mr. Jan V. Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 9 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MLJR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision
Company and Michael C.
Burrus

Dear Mr. Baran:

on July 5, 1994, the Federal election Commission received
your Notion to Quash the Subpoena and Order and Request to
Terminate Enforcement Proceedings in this matter. After
considering your arguments in support of both, the Commission, on
August 9. 1994. denied your Motion and Request.

Accordingly, responses to the Subpoena and order must be
submitted to the General Counsel's Offic4.e within 30 days of your
receipt of this letter. To assist you in preparing your
responses, the Commission points out that documents previously
submitted do not have to be re-submitted and that the "so-jrces*
requested in questions l(c) and 2(c) do not include confidential
press sources.

If responses to the Commissionts Subpoena and Order are not
received within 30 days of your receipt of this letter, the
Comission has authorised the1 office of General Counsel to file a
civil suit in Unitied States District Court to seek enforcement of
the. Svbpoena and Ordoe

if you have any questions, please contact se at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Richard IN. Dtnhols 11
Attorney



WILEY. REIN & FIELU fIWR A L

177 K STREET, N.W SEP 16 7 71Wj 0,W
WAsNINOTON, 0. G. 80000

(20a) 410-7000

JAN WITOLD SARAN September 16, 1994 (F0)C4SMILE

(202) 429-7330 TCELEX 140341S WYRN upR

Richard M. Denhoim, II, Esq.
Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision, et al.

Dear Mr. Denhoim:

This responds to your letter of August 11, 1994,
received by my office cn August 15, regarding the above-
captioned matter. Your letter advised me that the Federal
Elaction commission denied Multimedia's July 5 Motion to
Quash Subpoena and Order. Your letter does not state the
reasons why the Commission deniP 1 this notion.

After consultations with several legal counsels, our
client continues to believe that the FEC's Subpoena and order
is unwarranted and unjustified. For the reasons set forth in
the Motion to Quash, the FEC's Subpoena and Order is contrary
to the Federal Election Campaign Act and a gross governmental
violation of the First Amendment constitutional rights of a
conceded press entity. Neither the Act nor the First
Amendment allow the government to snoop into the editorial
activities of the press.

In light of the fact that your August 11 letter
threatens my client with court action,, please be advised that
if such suit is filed our client will defend itself
vigorously against what we des to be a baseless, frivolous
suit. We urge the Commission to reconsider. If the
Comission proceeds to litigation, please be advised that
tais office will accept service of process on behalf of our
client.

Sinicerely,

Witold Saran



FEDERALI. LICTION COMMISSION
A. RAII IN.(I IUN D( ("# 2(4

September 15, 1994

NNORAJIDUN

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SECRETAlIAT

15n 11 $ "

~L W -
The Commission

Lawrence M. Nob1 3

General Counsel

Richard B. Bader
Associate General C&busel

Stephen E. fershkovits
Assistant General Counsel

Denitta D. Ward k
Attorney

RE: Multimedia Cablevision Company -- Subpoena Znforcement
(MUR 3657)

On August 9, 1994, the Commission authorized the office of
the General Counsel to file a civil suit to enforce a Sbena
and Order against Multimedia Cablevision Company and X1csa C.
lurrus (respondents) absent full compliance with tbe subpoena
and order within thirty (30) days of receipt of notification of
the Commission's denial of respondentst motion to quas*.

This is to inform the Comisahon that be~t
sad Order was issued only to All'sda l. #
Oftil action against Mr. Surua 1Eil t be t

Cv

JIM Isow",



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION commIssIONS&p3

In the Matter of )US NSITIVE
Multimedia Cablevision Company, MUR 3657
A Division of Multimedia, Inc.,)
and Michael C. Burrus)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Former Representative Dan Gkkman filed this complaint in October 199 regarding

immediate pre-election activity then taking place. The case was active at the commencement of

* the Priority System in May 1993. and the Commission made reason to believe findings in

September 1993. After the Commission began its investigation in October 1993, and after revote

of RTB (on the narrower issue only of the billing inserts) and reissuance of the Subpoena and

* Order in June 1994, Multimedia Cablevision Company, A Division of Multimedia, Inc., and its

Executive Vice President, Michael C. Burrus, ("Multimedia") refu~sed to comply. The

Commnission authorized subpoena enforcement on August 9, 1994, should I i-disau~lto

comply within 30 days. After Multimedia failed to comply with the Subpom a* vd,

Commission on November 7,1994, fled civil suit in the United Stals DivrletCmo for t

District of K.minsas. The District Court enforced the subpoena in substantial pert but Mutdia

appealed and, over the Commission's strenuous objection, the District Court -tayerd it order

pending appeal. Mulftmedia's appeal (and the Commission's cross-appeal) from do ba ~ac

Court's decision was argued befor the Tenth Circuit at the end of No1%vemberIWu7 Is
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still pending before the Court of Appeals, more than three years after the Commission's

Subpoena and Order was issued on June 23, 1994.'

In the March 4. 1997, General Counsel's Report and in the March 11, 1997, Executive

Session discussion, this Office recommended not closing the matter. However, six months later

we are still awaiting a decision from the Court of Appeals, more than nine months after oral

argument and barely a month before the likely expiration of the statute of limitations for filing u

lawsuit seeking a civil penalty. See 28 U.S.C. § 2462.

1I. ANALYS1I

Rather than continuing to hold this matter open to await the Court of Appeals' decision

with the prospect of devoting the resources necessary to prosecute this case if the eventual

decision is favorable, this Office recommends that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial

decision and close -,he matter. If the Commission does so, the General Counsel would notify the

Court of Appeals that this action mots the pending subpoena enforcement case.

First, the 5 year statute of limitations for filing a lawsuit seeking a civil penalty expires in

early October 1997, little more than a month away. 2 Thus, it is now too lete - even if the Tenth

Specific dates in the subpoena aiforcemcnt litigation are ae foliows

Contingent Civil Suit authorizd 91"4
Suit filed 11/7/94
Order enforcing Subp in part 8/16t95
Motion to Stay Pending Appeal 8/2395
Defendant's Notice of Appeal V29/95
Stay Pending Appeal Granted 9/2"59
FEC Cross-Appeal 10/4/93
Appellate Briefing completd 4/12/96
Argued before 10th Circuit 1112 1i96

2 Assuming accrual for purposes of section 2462 rum from the dt ofd th trie iom 1040a, te oparative
dates would be sometime in early October, 1992 when Multimedia included thecamp@madrmm Ib
billing inserts.
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Circuit immediately issued a favorable decision, no further review was sought, and Multimedia

provided the information forthwith -- to decide whether there is probable cause and complete

manowner conciliation, both of which are prerequisite to filing a civil suit. before the limitation

period expires. 3 As we have discussed in previous memoranda, there are substantial arguments

that could be made for tolling the statute .' limitations because of the delay caused by the

subpoeria enforcement litigation, and 218 U.S.C. § 2.462 probably does not bar a suit for injunctive

relief in any event, even if civil penalties are barred. &.c FEC v. The Chis jQ--j~aUlio Qf.5

F. Supp. 66 (D.D.C. 1997); United Statsv. Bank . 115 F.3d 916. 0 19 n-6 (IIth Cir. !

F~ EC . Wiim . 104 F.3d 237 (9th Cmr. 1996). Nonetheless. it is riot certan wW -. court

would agree to toll the limitations period if the Comnmissior determined to pursue . . and

since there is no indic.ation Multimedia has sent editorial inserts to customers atcjm% (;.,ctions

again since 1992. we believe the expenditure of substantial rest-urcce'. to seek unly injunctive and

declaratory relief would be unw.taz -nted in this case. Of course. taking no furthe~r action in this

matter would not preclude the Commission fromn pursuing such issues in future cases.

Second, the Commission's revote of the matter in June 1994 significantly narrowed its

scope to involve only Multimedia's billing inserts and not its cable broadcasts. While the ability

of a media company to use its billing mailings to campaign for federal candidates is an important

legal issue, the episode at issue here may well have been an isolated instance which may not have

involved a large amount of expenditures. After the lengthy delay resulting from the protrcte

subpoena enforcement litigation, it does not appear that this case would still justify the

3 Though Multimedia could always decide to conciliate, this appears highly unlikely given iis adamant
resistance to any findings of violation.



substantial resources necessary to prosecute it vigorously even if a favorable appellate decision

on the subpoena is issued in the near future.

This O)ffice is cognizant that dismissal of this matter will effe~ctively reward Multimedia's

protracted resistance to the Comnmission's investigation. and could encourage other respondents

to try to use protracted subpoena enforcement proceedings for tactical advantage and thereby

discourage expeditious conciliation resolution. H~owever. the outcome of this case may well

convince district courts in the future tk. refuse to stav subpoena entlorcement orders pending

appeal or at least to condition Such a staN- oil the respondent's agreement to waive the running of

the statute of limitations during the pendenc%- of the litigation.4 The Commission might also

consider revising its Compliance Regulations to add specific provisions to reconcile the

Commission s subpoena practice and necessary subpoena enforcement with the statute of

limitations at section 2462.

4 S,gg L& F-F0- v- American Expres Centurion ank , 758 F. Supp. 217, 226 (D. Del. 191) (EUOC
asks for tolling when it applies for enforcement, court concludes "the Bank's refusal to comply with a valid
subpoena stopped the EEOCs investigation. . In its tracks. There is thus ample basis to toll the statut of limnhation

..'To find otherwise would allow a defendant to defeat a potentially meritorious action by refusing to comply with
a valid subpoena,"' citing E-.0 O. v. Gladieux Refinery Inc., 631 F Supp. 927,936 (N.D. Ind. 1916)).



Ill. RECQMMIENDAIOQS

1. Take no further action against Multimedia Cablevision Company, A Division of
Multimedia, Inc., and Michael C. Burrus.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

DateLTneMNol
Cieral Counsel

Staff assigned: Dominique Dillenseger



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 3657

Multimedia Cablevision Company, A)
Division of Multimedia, Inc., and
Michael C. Burrus)

CERTIFICATIz

I, Marjorie W. Rnonn, recording secretary for

the Federal Election Commission executive session on

September 9, 1997, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 3657:

1. Take no further action against
Multimedia Cablevision Company,
A Division of Multimedia, Inc.,
and Michael C. Burrus.

2. close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters as
recozmmended in the General Counsel's
September 3, 1997 report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, Nacarry.

and Thoms voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date (J Karj orie W. M &s
a - --tary of the COMiSiOsO



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington. DC 20463

September 16. 1997

CERJUFIEDMHAIL
REURIN RECEIP1 REQUESIE-D

Robert F. B~auer. Esq.
1B. H olly Schadler, Esq.
Perkins ('oie
607 14th Street, NW
Walh nceton. D-C 210005

RE: MU.R 3657
Glickman for Congress Committee
and L.D. Kienda. as treasurer

Dear Mr. B~auer and Ms. Schadler:

This is in reference to the complaint you tiled on be-half of Congressman Dan

(ilickiwm and the Gilickman for Congress Committee with the Federal Election

Comission on October 16, 1992. crening possible violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended ("the Act"'), by Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.,
Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President and the Eric R. Yost for Congress Committee
and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer..

Based on that complaint, on June 7,1994, the Commnission found that dher was
reason to believe Multimedia, L'ic., and Michael C. Burrus, Eric R. Yost for Coagres
Committee and Theron E.. Fry. as treasume violated 2 U.S.C. I 41b(&) rviin of the
Federal Election Campaign Acts cif 197 1, as amnended, and instituted an investgaion of

this matter. However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commnission

deter-mined to take no further action against respondents, and closed the file in this matter

on September 9, 1997.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30 days. Thbe Fedeal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seekiudielal

review of the Commission's dismnissal of this action. Soc 2 U.S.C. § 437g(&XS).
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if you have any questions, pleas contat me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerel

Jonatha Bernstein
Assistant Generl Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

* fr~w*>



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 18, 1997

Craig C. Donsanto
Director, Election Crimes Branch
Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division
P.O. Box 27321
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Donsanto:

This is in reference to your letter dated on November 23, 1992, concerning possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"),, by Multimedia
Cablevision, Inc., Michael Burrus, Executive Vice President and the Eric R.Yost for Congress
Committee and Theron E. Fry, as treasurer.

On June 7, 1994, the Commission found that there was reason to believe Multimedia,
Inc., and Michael C. Burrus, Eric R. Yost for Congress Commnittee and Tihemo B Fry, as
treasure, violated 2 U.S.C. # 44 1b(a), provbiin of the Federal Election Ciu.m- Ad at11971,
as amended, and instituted an investigation of this matter. However, after nosIerkag the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission deter5mined to take no furthe acilo qaiut

resonensand closed the file in this matter on Se9ebe ,197.

If you have any at pkn a Mact I m at (202) 219-36W.

Sincerely

Lawrence M. Noble
Genr~al Couseld



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Septeinber 16, J997

Mr. Jan W. Baran, Es4
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: NIUR 3657
Multimedia Cablevision Company
and Michael C. Burrus

Dear Mr. Baran:

As you were apprised via the Commission's Notice of Suggestion of Mootness dated
September 10, 1997 in FEC y- Multimedia Cablevision (10th Cir. Nos. 95-3280, 95-3315), on
September 9, 1997, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)( 12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at an,% time following certification of the Commission's vote, if you
wish to submit any factual or legal mnaterials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving youradiioa
materiails, any pemssible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any qusinplease contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely, rrv

Jonathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counse



IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE TENM CIRCUIT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMSSION,)

Plaintiff-Appellee,

V.)

MULTIMEDIA CABLEVISION, INC.,)

Defendant-Appellant.)

Noc 95-32309
95-3315

CERTIFICATE
OF SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this JOth day ofSeptember, 197,1 cauised to be

served by U.-S.- Mail, postage prepaid, two copies of the foregoing Notice of

Suggestion of Mootness and attachments in the above-captioned case on the

following counsel for appellant:

Jan Witold Baran
Thomas W. Kirby
Carol A. Laham
Jason P. Crwmi
Wiley, Rein A Fnulw
1776 K Street 1LW.

SeptemberIO W Daidi Kolku
AUGorey

(M0)219.3690

**i~



FE'DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- ,I D C 20 4863

September 16. 1997

Mr. Theron E. Fry, Esq.
Triplett, Woolf & Garretson
15 1 N. Main Street
Centre City Plaza, Suite 800
Wichita, KS 67202

RE: MUR 3657
Eric R.Yost for Congress
Committee and Theron IE. Fry, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Fry:

This is to advise you that this matter is now closed. The confidentiality provisions at
2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter is no%% public. In addition although the
complete file must be placed on the public record within 30 days, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote. If you %%ish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soo~n as possible. While the fle may be
placed on the public record before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,4

Assistant General Co~d



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washkntn DC 20463

is; September 16, 199?

Seth Warren
P.O. Box 659
Andover, KS 67002

RE: MUR 3657

Dear Mr. Warren:

This is to advise you that this matter is now closed. The confidentiality provison at
2 C.S.C. § 437g(a)(t2) no longer app) r'and this matter is now public. In addition although the

* complete file must be placed on the pu,)lic record within 30 days, this could occw at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factuel or leal

D materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as possible. Whie &he file may be

* placed on the public record before receiving your additional materials. any penassible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely, -

Jonah ean i
Asuas ut ama coo",
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